

Hospital Charges And Average Length of Stay

August 2014



This report is available for purchase from CHA:

Hard copy or searchable, printable CD-ROM \$250.00

ASCII-formatted CD-ROM \$300.00

A non-printable PDF version is available on CHA's website:

www.cha.com

For data on inpatient hospital quality indicators, visit www.cohospitalquality.org.

Colorado Hospital Association 7335 East Orchard Road, Suite 100 Greenwood Village, Colorado 80111-2512 (720) 489-1630 FAX: (720) 489-9400 www.cha.com

Table of Contents

Colorado Hospital Association Mission Statement Who We Are Data Services	6
Hospital Charges and Average Length of StayWhy Charges May Vary	7
Talk to Your Doctor and Hospital!	8
Diagnosis Related Groups (DRGs) and APR-DRGs: What Are They?	9
How to Read This Report	11
Participating General Hospitals	13
Listing: APR-DRGs and Major Diagnostic Categories (MDCs) in This Repo	rt15
Hospital Charges, Average Length of Stay by APR-DRG	17
Appendix A: Most Common Reasons for Hospitalizing Patients in 2013	322
Appendix B: Major Diagnostic Categories	323
Appendix C: Medicare and Medicaid Patient Days as a Percent of Each Hospital's Total Patient Days	324
Appendix D: Summary of Data Elements/Indicators for Inpatient Admiss and Outpatient Surgeries	ions 326
Appendix E: Colorado Hospital Association Discharge Data Program Data What Is the CHA DDP Database? What Questions Can Be Answered with DDP Data? Who Uses DDP data? How Are DDP Data Obtained from CHA Members? What Is the Price? What Are the Limitations Associated with DDP Data? What Is Done to Ensure Accuracy? For More Information	abase330

Table of APR-DRGs

No.	Description	Page
45	Cerebrovascular accident (CVA) and precerebral occlusion with infarction(stroke or blood clot causing blockage of blood vessels)	17
53	Seizure	26
133	Pulmonary embolism and respiratory failure	34
134	Pulmonary embolism	43
138	Bronchiolitis and RSV pneumonia	53
139	Other pneumonia	60
140	Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD)(lung diseases that cause blockage, including chronic bronchitis and emphysema	
141	Asthma (lung condition, often allergic in nature, causing labored breathing)	81
174	Percutaneous cardiovascular procedures with acute myocardial infarction (AMI (balloon repair of a heart vessel with diagnosis of a heart attack)	88
175	Percutaneous cardiovascular procedures without acute myocardial infarction	94
194	Heart failure	.100
201	Cardiac arrhythmia and conduction disorders (irregular heartbeat)	.110
221	Major small and large bowel procedures(colostomy, ileostomy, operations on the intestines)	.120
247	Intestinal Obstruction	.129
249	Nonbacterial gastroenteritis, nausea and vomiting (severe flu)	.139
254	Other digestive system diagnoses (hernia, irritable colon)	.149
263	Laparoscopic cholecystectomy(gall bladder removal through small incisions in the abdomen)	.158
282	Disorders of pancreas except malignancy	.167
301	Hip joint replacement	.177

Table of APR-DRGs, continued

No.	Description	Page
302	Knee joint replacement	185
304	Dorsal and lumbar fusion procedures, except for curvature of the back(surgical repair of two or more back vertebrae by immobilization)	194
308	Hip and femur procedures for trauma, except joint replacement(repair of hip and upper leg bone fractures due to injury)	201
313	Knee and lower leg procedures, except foot(repair of knee and ligaments, repair of ankle fractures)	209
315	Shoulder, upper arm and forearm procedures	217
321	Cervical spinal fusion and other back/neck procedures excl. disc excis/decomp.	225
347	Other back and neck disorders, fractures and injuries(non-surgical treatment for back pain, sprains, and fractures of spine)	232
383	Cellulitis and other bacterial skin infections (includes abscesses)	242
420	Diabetes	252
460	Renal failure (kidney failure)	261
463	Kidney and urinary tract infections	270
468	Other kidney and urinary tract diagnoses, signs, and symptoms	280
540	Cesarean delivery (surgical delivery of a baby)	288
560	Vaginal delivery	296
640	Neonate, birth weight greater than 2499 grams, normal newborn or newborn wother problems	
720	Septicemia & disseminated infections	312

Colorado Hospital Association

Mission Statement

Support members' collaborative commitment to advance the health of their communities through affordable, accessible, high-quality health care.

Who We Are

The Colorado Hospital Association (CHA) represents 100 member hospitals and health systems throughout Colorado. CHA partners with its members to work towards health reform, clinical excellence and performance improvement, and provides advocacy and representation at the state and federal level. Colorado hospitals and health systems are committed to providing coverage and access to safe, high-quality and affordable health care. In addition, Colorado hospitals have a tremendous impact on the state's economic stability and growth, contributing to nearly every community across the state with 72,000 employees statewide. For more information, visit www.cha.com.

Data Services

Through the publication of this report on hospital charges and average length of stay, Colorado hospitals continue their commitment to helping the public better understand the health care delivery system.

This publication is based on CHA's Discharge Data Program, an administrative database established in 1979. In addition to charges and average lengths of stay, inpatient quality indicators are available from the Discharge Data Program at www.cohospitalquality.org. CHA also maintains a financial database called DATABANK, the source of CHA's Reference Guide to Colorado Hospital Financial and Utilization Data.

Hospital Charges and Average Length of Stay

Consumers and purchasers of health care—such as businesses, insurance, managed care companies and the general public—seek information to compare the cost and quality of hospital care. Since 1988, Colorado hospitals have released information on the charges and length of stay for the 35 most common inpatient medical conditions and surgical procedures performed in Colorado hospitals. CHA provides average hospital charges and length of stay for procedures not included in this report. Each hospital can provide estimated charges for a person who anticipates being admitted.

Charges cannot be used to judge quality of health care. Hospital-specific inpatient quality indicators are available for 11 conditions and procedures at www.cohospitalquality.org. Consumers can use the quality and charge information together to ask better questions and to make more informed decisions about their health care.

Why Charges May Vary

Charges vary for many reasons. The following are some of the factors that affect charges.

Individual responses: Outcomes and length of stay vary, even for the same diagnosis. No two patients, their health status, reactions to treatment or recovery time are identical.

Unpaid care: The number of patients whose care is not fully paid affects charges. The gap between the cost of care and payment results in those costs being "shifted" to other patients.

Patients enrolled in Medicare and Medicaid (government-funded programs) accounted for more than 50 percent of hospital days statewide in 2013. A hospital with a high number of Medicare or Medicaid patients must set charges high enough to recover the shortfall in costs not paid by these programs. Appendix C shows the percentage of Medicare and Medicaid patient days for reporting hospitals.

People with inadequate or no health care insurance who cannot afford to pay for their care also contribute to cost-shifting.

Complexity of care: Hospitals that offer more complex services (such as burn units or trauma care) use more resources to treat patients, so charges are higher.

Comparability of billing: What is included in the charges may not be comparable. For example, Medicaid and some health insurers require hospitals to include care for both the mother and the newborn as part of delivery charges (APR-DRGs 540 and 560). Other health plans require these charges to be billed separately. Hospitals with a high percentage of patients with combined charges for mother and baby appear to have higher delivery charges. Similarly, charges for hospitals where physician fees are included will appear higher than at hospitals where they are not.

Individual physician judgment: Charges for some APR-DRGs, such as vaginal delivery (560), have little variation within the minor severity level because physicians agree on standard treatment. Other APR-DRGs have a significant range of charges—even within the minor severity level—because the category includes a variety of illnesses for which treatment varies. An example is chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (140), which includes both bronchitis and emphysema.

Medicine is an art as well as a science, and individual physician judgment—based on education, experience and patient needs—influences treatment decisions.

Talk to Your Doctor and Hospital!

Studies have found that well-informed patients who actively participate in their medical care often have better health outcomes than more passive patients. Ask questions about your diagnosis and proposed medical care; written information may be available. If the terms are too technical, ask for their definition. Clear information will help you more successfully follow your doctor's advice. This report is *one* tool to help you be a more active participant in the health care system; use it as a *quide*.

- Ask your physician which APR-DRG category (defined in the following section) might be comparable to your condition. (Many physicians will be more familiar with the standard DRG numbering system.)
- Review the number of patients treated at each hospital, the average length of stay and the average charges for each of the severity categories. Check the inpatient quality indicators (www.cohospitalquality.org) if they are related to your condition or proposed procedure.
- Ask your physician and hospital (start with a patient representative or admissions counselor) how your condition and health status might affect costs, procedures, and length of stay.
- Ask your insurance company what is covered under your plan and what you will be expected to pay out-of-pocket for the proposed medical care. If you are concerned about your ability to pay, talk to a hospital financial counselor prior to admission if possible.

Here are some questions to ask when your doctor recommends tests, surgery or other procedures:

- What operation, treatment or tests are being recommended? Why?
- What are the benefits, risks and alternatives? What could happen without treatment?
- How many of these cases have the hospital staff or physician treated?
- Will the outcome of a test affect treatment?
- How soon does an operation need to be done?
- What are the qualifications of the surgeon, anesthesiologist or other key health care providers who will be involved?
- Can you receive the care as an outpatient without staying overnight in a hospital?
- How long will recovery take? Will there be limits on activity during recovery?
- What kind of pain will there be after surgery? How will it be managed?

- What are the charges and fees? (See the section "Why Charges May Vary")
- What additional charges may be incurred? For example: Will there be a bill from a laboratory or a medical specialist to read an x-ray or other test? Will there be other consulting specialists, such as an anesthesiologist?
- Will Medicare and/or other insurance cover charges? Will the physician accept the insurance payment in full? Do the physicians accept the same insurance as the hospital? (They may NOT in some cases)
- Is home health care an option?

Diagnosis Related Groups (DRGs) and APR-DRGs: What Are They?

DRGs

Diagnosis Related Groups, or DRGs, were developed for Medicare as a means of relating injuries and illnesses a hospital treats to the costs incurred by a hospital. This system groups the thousands of existing treatments and procedures into similar categories of diseases and diagnoses. Payment rates are set for specific DRGs based on what an *average* patient within a category of disease might be expected to cost a hospital to treat. A hospital is paid that rate regardless of how ill a patient is, how long the patient stays in the hospital or how much it costs the hospital to provide the care. DRGs have several limitations:

- The system was designed for Medicare, a program primarily for people over age 65. The resources used by other patients are not adequately addressed. DRGs do not exist for some admissions to a hospital, such as pediatric admissions.
- DRGs focus on resource intensity (the volume and type of diagnostic and therapeutic services, along with the unit where care is provided for a particular diagnosis) rather than the severity of illness (extent of the illness or disease) or risk of mortality (likelihood of dying).
- DRGs do not recognize the impact of secondary diagnoses of the patient. For example, all patients with "chronic obstructive lung disease" are considered equal. DRGs do not take into account risks due to age or other conditions, such as high blood pressure or diabetes.

APR-DRGs

Substantial work has been done over the years to develop a system that reflects information about the severity of illness of each hospital's patients. One of these systems is the All Patient Refined-Diagnosis Related Groups, or **APR-DRGs**, developed by 3M Health Information Systems.

The APR-DRG system was designed to:

- Compare hospitals across a wide range of resource and outcome measures
- Evaluate differences in mortality rates
- Identify opportunities for hospitals to improve quality and other internal management issues

The basic principle of APR-DRGs is that the severity of illness or risk of mortality of a patient is correlated with the patient's underlying health problems. For example, patients with extreme severity of illness or risk of mortality rankings have multiple serious diseases, such as heart failure or insulin-dependent diabetes.

APR-DRGs incorporate four levels of severity of illness (how sick a patient is) and risk of mortality (likelihood of dying), in addition to the resource intensity used by DRGs. The levels are minor, moderate, major and extreme. These are not "scores" and do not describe a hospital's total patient population. A severity level of "major" is not equivalent for a patient with a fractured leg and a patient with heart failure.

DRGs are combined into 316 APR-DRGs that include diagnoses not used for the Medicare population, such as pediatric diagnoses.

How to Read This Report

This report provides information about hospital inpatient charges and length of stay for calendar year 2013. Physician charges and outpatient surgery charges are not included. The following descriptions and definitions will help readers understand the data pages.

APR-DRG NUMBER and NAME: In the top left-hand corner of each page is the APR-DRG number and name. The data are presented in numerical order using the APR-DRG number. A list of the 35 APR-DRGs in this report is on pages 15-16. These 35 APR-DRGs accounted for more than 54 percent of the discharges from 74 acute care hospitals in Colorado in 2013.

A ranking of the number of patients admitted to Colorado hospitals by APR-DRG is in Appendix A.

Beginning with 2013 data, version 30.0 of 3M's APR-DRGs was used for analysis. Version 30.0 superseded version 29.0. There are 316 APR-DRGs in version 30.0 (314 base APR-DRGs and 2 ungroupable APR-DRGs). For version 30.0 APR DRGs, there are a total of 13,677 ICD-9-CM diagnosis codes. This report uses Version 30 of 3M's APR-DRG.

MDC: Three hundred and five (305) APR-DRGs combine into 25 Major Diagnostic Categories (MDCs). Eleven APR-DRGs are not grouped. Appendix B shows data by MDC. The list of the 35 APR-DRGs included in this report (pages 15-16) shows the corresponding MDC.

PEER GROUP: Hospitals are grouped according to the Medicare payment method that applies to each one. They fall into four categories: Denver Metro, Other Urban, Rural, and Critical Access Hospitals. The list of Participating Hospitals (pages 13-14) includes the peer group for each hospital.

HOSPITAL NAME: Colorado's acute care hospitals are in alphabetical order within each peer group by APR-DRG. If a hospital did not treat patients in an APR-DRG, it is not listed. This report does not include rehabilitation, psychiatric, specialty or children's hospitals.

SEVERITY: The APR-DRG system assigns levels of severity, or how sick the patient is, by considering:

- Principal diagnosis, the main reason for admission to the hospital;
- Secondary diagnoses, underlying or complicating conditions such as diabetes or hypertension;
- Age;
- Presence of certain non-operating room procedures, such as dialysis.

The levels for severity of illness are minor, moderate, major and extreme.

MINOR severity of illness is relatively without complications or secondary diagnoses that would consume additional resources.

MODERATE, MAJOR and EXTREME levels each have additional factors that make the illness worse and require additional resources to provide care. These factors may be different for each illness category.

TOT/AVG is the **total** number of patients treated for all severity levels and the **average** length of stay and **average** charges for all patients in that diagnosis category.

OUTLIERS will be found for some hospitals under **Tot/Avg**. This is the number of patients who have an unusually short or long length of stay compared to other patients in the same category. Exceptionally short or long lengths of stay may be due to death or transfer to another facility, a catastrophic condition, or coding or data submission errors. These exceptional values are excluded from the calculations because they distort the averages. Charges per day less than \$150 or more than \$100.000 also have been excluded.

of PTS: This shows the **number of patients** in each severity level and the total number of patients treated in this APR-DRG for each category and each hospital.

Each level of severity and the total must represent at least five patients or the information is suppressed because of the lack of statistical validity. The symbol "·" is used to reflect fewer than five patients.

LENGTH OF STAY is shown by three numbers:

- *ALOS* is the average length of stay for patients in each severity level and for all patients.
- **LOW** and **HIGH** numbers reflect the statistical standardized range for length of stay. There is 95 percent probability the expected length of stay lies between these numbers. Standardized range is calculated separately for each hospital and each category. This shows what is likely to happen in that hospital. **Peer Group Totals** can be used for comparisons.

TOTAL CHARGES are shown by three numbers:

- **AVG CHG** is the average charge for patients in each severity of illness level and for all patients. *These are hospital charges and, in most cases, do not include separate physician charges.*
- **LOW** and **HIGH** numbers reflect the statistical standardized range. There is 95 percent probability that the expected charges lie between these numbers for this hospital. The standardized range is calculated separately for each hospital and each category. This shows what is likely to happen in that hospital. **Peer Group Totals** can be used for comparisons.

PEER GROUP TOTAL: At the end of each grouping of hospitals (Denver Metro, Other Urban, Rural, and Critical Access Hospitals) is the *total* for number of patients in that group of hospitals and *peer group average* length of stay and charges.

STATEWIDE TOTAL: At the end of each APR-DRG category is the **total** number of patients statewide and the **statewide average** length of stay and charges.

Participating General Hospitals

City	.Hospital	. Peer Group
	San Luis Valley Reg. Medical Center	
	Aspen Valley Hospital	
Aurora	Children's Hospital Colorado	Denver Metro
	The Medical Center of Aurora	Denver Metro
	University of Colorado Hospital	Denver Metro
	Boulder Community Hospital	
	Platte Valley Medical Center	
	East Morgan County Hospital	
	Kit Carson County Memorial Hospital	
-	St. Thomas More Hospital	
	Keefe Memorial Hospital	
Colorado Springs	Memorial Health System	
	Penrose-St. Francis Health Services	
	Southwest Memorial Hospital	
	The Memorial Hospital at Craig	
	Rio Grande Hospital	
	Delta County Memorial Hospital	
Denver	Denver Health	
	Saint Joseph Hospital	
	National Jewish Health	
	Porter Adventist Hospital	
	Presbyterian/St. Luke's Med. Center	
	Rose Medical Center	
	St. Anthony Hospital	
	Mercy Regional Medical Center	
	Weisbrod Memorial County Hospital .	
	Swedish Medical Center	
	Estes Park Medical Center	
	Poudre Valley Hospital	
	Colorado Plains Medical Center	
	St. Anthony Summit Medical Center	
	Family Health West	
	Valley View Hospital	
Grand Junction	Community Hospital	
	St. Mary's Hospital & Reg. Med. Ctr	
•	North Colorado Medical Center	
	Gunnison Valley Hospital	
	Haxtun Hospital District	
-	Melissa Memorial Hospital	
Hugo	.Lincoln Community Hospital	Critical Access
City	.Hospital	. Peer Group
	Sedgwick County Health Center	
Kremmling	Middle Park Medical Center	Critical Access
	Conejos County Hospital Corp	
La Junta	Arkansas Valley Regional Med. Ctr	Rural

LafayetteDenver MetroDenver Metro	
LamarProwers Medical CenterCritical AccessCritical Access	
LeadvilleSt. Vincent General Hospital DistrictCritical Access	
LittletonDenver MetroDenver Metro	
Lone TreeDenver MetroDenver Metro	
LongmontOther Urban*Other Urban	
LouisvilleOther Urban*Other Urban	
LovelandOther UrbanOther Urban	
Medical Center of the RockiesOther UrbanOther	
MeekerPioneers Medical CenterRuralRural	
MontroseRuralRuralRural	
Pagosa SpringsPagosa Springs Medical CenterCritical Access	
ParkerParker Adventist HospitalDenver Metro	
PuebloOther UrbanOther Urban	
St. Mary-Corwin Medical CenterOther Urban	
RangelyCritical AccessCritical Access	
RifleCritical AccessCritical Access	
SalidaCritical AccessCritical Access	
SpringfieldSoutheast Colorado Hospital DistrictCritical Access	
Steamboat SpgsYampa Valley Medical CenterRuralRural	
SterlingRuralRural	
ThorntonDenver MetroDenver Metro	
TrinidadCritical AccessCritical Access	
VailRuralRural	
WalsenburgSpanish Peaks Reg. Health CenterCritical Access	
WestminsterDenver MetroDenver Metro	
Wheat RidgeDenver MetroDenver Metro	
Woodland ParkPikes Peak Regional HospitalOther UrbanOther	
WrayWray Community District HospitalCritical Access	
YumaCritical AccessCritical Access	

^{*} These hospitals have technically been moved into the Denver Metro category for Medicare payment purposes. They are still included in Other Urban in this report.

Data Source: CHA DATABANK Program

^{**} The licensed and available beds are combined for St. Anthony Hospital and St. Anthony North Hospital.

All Payer Refined-Diagnosis Related Groups (APR-DRGs) with Corresponding Major Diagnostic Categories (MDCs) in This Report

MDC	APR- DRG	Description
01	45	Cerebrovascular accident (CVA) and precerebral occlusion with infarct (stroke or blood clot causing blockage of blood vessels)
01	53	Seizure
04	133	Pulmonary embolism & respiratory failure
04	134	Pulmonary embolism
04	138	Bronchiolitis and RSV pneumonia
04	139	Other pneumonia
04	140	Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) (lung diseases that cause blockage, including chronic bronchitis & emphysema)
04	141	Asthma (lung condition, often allergic in nature, causing labored breathing)
05	174	Percutaneous cardiovascular procedures with acute myocardial infarction (balloon repair of a heart vessel with diagnosis of heart attack)
05	175	Percutaneous cardiovascular procedures without acute myocardial infarction
05	194	Heart failure
05	201	Cardiac arrhythmia and conduction disorders (irregular heartbeat)
06	221	Major small and large bowel procedures (colostomy, ileostomy, operations on the intestines)
06	247	Intestinal obstruction
06	249	Nonbacterial gastroenteritis, nausea and vomiting (severe flu)
06	254	Other digestive system diagnoses (hernia, irritable colon)
07	263	Laparoscopic cholecystectomy (gall bladder removal via small incisions)
07	282	Disorders of pancreas except malignancy

MDC	APR- DRG	Description
08	301	Hip joint replacement
08	302	Knee joint replacement
08	304	Dorsal and lumbar fusion procedures, except for curvature of the back (surgical repair of two or more back vertebrae by immobilization)
08	308	Hip and femur procedures for trauma, except joint replacement (repair of hip and upper leg bone fractures due to injury)
08	313	Knee and lower leg procedures, except foot (repair of knee and ligaments, repair of ankle fractures)
08	315	Shoulder, upper arm & forearm procedures
08	321	Cervical spinal fusion & other back/neck procedures excluding disc excis/decomp
08	347	Other back and neck disorders, fractures and injuries (non-surgical treatment for back pain, sprains and fractures of spine)
09	383	Cellulitis and other bacterial skin infections (includes abscesses)
10	420	Diabetes
11	460	Renal failure (kidney failure)
11	463	Kidney and urinary tract infections
11	468	Other kidney and urinary tract diagnoses, signs, and symptoms
14	540	Cesarean delivery (surgical delivery of a baby)
14	560	Vaginal delivery
15	640	Neonate, birth weight greater than 2,499 grams, normal newborn or newborn with other problems
21	720	Septicemia & disseminated infections

APR-DRG 45: CVA & PRECEREBRAL OCCLUSION W INFARCT

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Centura Castle Rock Hospital	Moderate Major	6 3		2.0	\$31,102	\$31,299
	Tot/Avg	9	2.2	2.0	\$38,551	\$34,352
Denver Health	Moderate	38	3.3	2.0	\$28,290	\$26,623
	Major	45	9.0	5.0	\$55,122	\$41,554
	Extreme	14	12.2	12.5	\$75,370	\$76,387
	Tot/Avg	97		5.0	\$47,533	\$34,806
	Outliers	22			•	
Good Samaritan Medical Center	Moderate	93	2.7	2.0	\$37,287	\$32,528
dod Jamai Itali NedItal tellet	Major	54		4.0	\$53,655	\$41,914
	Extreme	14		3.5	\$49,868	\$45,167
	Tot/Avg	161		3.0		
	Outliers	34			\$43,871	\$34,484
Lutheran Medical Center	Moderate	95		3.0	\$47,307	\$38,406
	Major	61	4.0	3.0	\$54,290	\$43,223
	Extreme	12	10.2	9.0	\$109,531	\$91,567
	Tot/Avg	168	3.9	3.0	\$54,287	\$39,952
	Outliers	27	•	•	•	•
Saint Joseph Hospital	Moderate	72	2.9	3.0	\$38,589	\$33,157
	Major	47	4.3	3.0	\$50,965	\$42,584
	Extreme	7		6.0	\$85,657	\$62,549
	Tot/Avg	126		3.0	\$45,820	\$37,394
	Outliers	21			•	•
Littleton Adventist Hospital	Minor	1				
	Moderate	68		3.0	\$51,203	\$50,684
	Major	58		5.0	\$61,891	\$57,517
	Extreme	18		7.0	\$101,510	\$86,956
	Tot/Avg	145		4.0	\$62,036	\$55,226
	Outliers	15		•	φυ2, 0 30	φ33,220 ·
North Suburban Medical Center	Moderate	22	2.7	2.5	\$52,006	\$46,293
Not the Suburbuil riculture center	Major	13		3.0	\$67,879	\$56,220
	Extreme	13			\$07,675	\$30,220
					¢50 000	¢50 246
	Tot/Avg Outliers	36 19		3.0	\$59,982	\$50,246
	Outileis	19	•	•	•	•
Parker Adventist Hospital	Moderate	38	2.3	2.0	\$42,467	\$38,498
	Major	35	4.0	3.0	\$58,314	\$52,696
	Extreme	5	9.0	10.0	\$106,872	\$119,735
	Tot/Avg	78	3.5	3.0	\$53,706	\$46,387
	Outliers	9	•	•		
Platte Valley Medical Center	Moderate	25	2.4	2.0	\$32,486	\$32,264
· -, -: -:	Major	4			,	,
	Tot/Avg	29		2.0	\$31,917	\$31,986
	Outliers	9				
Porter Adventist Hospital	Moderate	25	2.6	2.0	\$39,285	\$37,485
. o. cc. /w.cheroc hospical	Major	18		3.5	\$56,109	\$53,411
	Extreme	2			450,105	Ψ-2-2-7+11
	Tot/Avg	45		3.0	\$48,761	\$43,516
	Outliers				0,/61	φ 4 3,310
	outliers	11	•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

All copyrights in and to $\,$ APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

APR-DRG 45: CVA & PRECEREBRAL OCCLUSION W INFARCT

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

The Medical Center of Aurora

University of Colorado Hospital

HOSPITAL NAME SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center Moderate 17 2.2 2.0 \$46,196 \$47,301 Major 13 3.9 3.0 \$57,714 \$51,059 Extreme 2 Tot/Avg 3.0 3.0 \$52,697 \$49,573 32 Outliers 8 2.0 Rose Medical Center Moderate 37 2.4 \$44,782 \$45,410 Major 45 4.2 4.0 \$61,924 \$53,073 Extreme \$120,049 \$93,302 8 8.1 8.0 Tot/Avg 90 3.8 3.0 \$60,043 \$49,244 Outliers 7 . Sky Ridge Medical Center Moderate 40 2.9 2.0 \$55,745 \$49,153 Major 24 4.0 \$66,894 \$54,117 4.1 Extreme 7.8 \$100,660 \$103,209 8 8.5 Tot/Avg 72 3.9 3.0 \$64,452 \$54,041 **Outliers** 19 St. Anthony Hospital Moderate 126 2.5 2.0 \$43,940 \$36,180 Major 104 \$52,474 \$44,363 3.8 3.0 Extreme 38 8.3 6.5 \$109,155 \$83,580 Tot/Avg 268 3.8 3.0 \$56,499 \$43,662 Outliers 37 . St. Anthony North Hospital 2.8 2.0 \$33,728 \$31,258 Moderate 39 Major 14 4.1 3.0 \$47,185 \$42,094 Extreme \$67,129 7 8.1 9.0 \$81,456 Tot/Avg 60 3.8 3.0 \$42,436 \$34,110 **Outliers** 13 \$47,212 Swedish Medical Center Moderate 262 3.0 3.0 \$53,979 Major 160 4.7 4.0 \$77,056 \$66,205 Extreme 41 10.3 10.0 \$174,058 \$160,256 Tot/Avg 463 3.0 \$72,587 \$57,205 4.2

Outliers

Moderate

Minor

Major

Minor

Major

Extreme

Tot/Avg

Outliers

Extreme

Tot/Avg

Outliers

Moderate

74

2

66

59

7

134

26

1

87

39

13

46

140

3.4

5.5

6.6

4.6

.

3.2

8.5

10.7

5.4

All copyrights in and to $\,$ APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

3.0

5.0

5.0

4.0

.

3.0

5.0

6.0

4.0

\$50,685

\$65,206

\$60,242

\$51,397

\$88,822

\$159,712

\$72,166

\$102,247

\$49,473

\$58,004

\$94,138

\$54,544

\$47,253

\$64,726

\$135,454

\$53,096

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 45: CVA & PRECEREBRAL OCCLUSION W INFARCT

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS			LENGTH	HARGES		
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor Moderate	4 1,156		3.0	\$46,297	\$40,429
	Major Extreme	796 197	4.9	4.0 7.0	\$62,540 \$116,378	\$52,375 \$99,126
	Tot/Avg Outliers	2,153 397	4.2	3.0	\$58,792	\$47,068

APR-DRG 45: CVA & PRECEREBRAL OCCLUSION W INFARCT

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

HOSPITAL NAME		- UF PIS .	uverage LOS	median LOS	Average Chg	median Ch
Avista Adventist Hosptial	Moderate	5	2.0	1.0	\$26,963	\$24,473
•	Major	8	3.5	3.0	\$38,596	\$38,628
	Tot/Avg	13	2.9	3.0	\$34,122	\$32,752
	Outliers	1	•	•		
Boulder Community Health	Moderate	48	3.3	3.0	\$52,286	\$42,838
	Major	27	5.3	5.0	\$72,064	\$68,127
	Extreme	5	8.6	9.0	\$106,178	\$112,379
	Tot/Avg Outliers	80 25	4.3	4.0	\$62,329	\$50,641
	outilers	23	•	•	•	•
ommunity Hospital	Moderate	5	3.2	3.0	\$20,681	\$22,730
	Major	5	4.0	3.0	\$26,136	\$25,589
	Tot/Avg	10	3.6	3.0	\$23,409	\$22,903
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
ongmont United Hospital	Moderate	43	3.7	3.0	\$40,479	\$31,439
	Major	23	4.5	4.0	\$48,455	\$45,135
	Extreme	6	9.5	8.5	\$114,138	\$106,421
	Tot/Avg	72	4.4	4.0	\$49,165	\$37,179
	Outliers	14	•	•	•	•
McKee Medical Center	Moderate	44	2.0	2.0	\$20,552	\$19,228
	Major	22	3.0	3.0	\$30,812	\$36,858
	Extreme	1			:	
	Tot/Avg	67	2.5	2.0	\$25,329	\$21,147
	Outliers	14	•	•	•	•
edical Center of the Rockies	Moderate	44	2.8	2.0	\$27,156	\$23,954
	Major	19	4.8	4.0	\$37,954	\$38,099
	Extreme	4	•			
	Tot/Avg	67	3.8	3.0	\$32,929	\$27,248
	Outliers	13	•	•	•	•
emorial Hospital	Minor	1				
	Moderate	148	2.8	3.0	\$33,833	\$30,159
	Major	77	4.4	4.0	\$42,642	\$40,678
	Extreme	10	8.7	7.0	\$120,378	\$98,660
	Tot/Avg Outliers	236 51	3.6	3.0	\$40,451	\$32,254
						•
North Colorado Medical Center	Moderate	61	3.0	3.0	\$25,022	\$21,253
	Major Extreme	34 6	4.1 6.8	3.0 5.5	\$32,115 \$52,725	\$25,968
	Tot/Avg	101	3.6	3.0	\$52,725 \$29,055	\$45,220 \$23,783
	Outliers	13	•		φ23, 0 33	φ23,703 •
arkview Medical Center	Moderate	87	3.5	3.0	\$37,631	\$35,557
at KATEM LIEGITEST CELLTEL	Major	49	5.8	5.0	\$48,078	\$45,947
	Extreme	13	10.1	8.0	\$99,646	\$90,036
	Tot/Avg	149	4.8	4.0	\$46,477	\$39,873
	Outliens	140		***	∓ .∪j ¬, /	¥33,073

All copyrights in and to $\,$ APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

Outliers

29

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 45: CVA & PRECEREBRAL OCCLUSION W INFARCT

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services	Moderate	154	2.9	3.0	\$29,299	\$26,349
	Major	80	4.8	4.0	\$45,381	\$38,611
	Extreme	5	10.8	10.0	\$125,997	\$127,943
	Tot/Avg	239	3.7	3.0	\$36,705	\$29,200
	Outliers	31	•	•	•	•
Poudre Valley Hospital	Moderate	60	2.8	3.0	\$30,810	\$24,899
	Major	30	4.4	3.0	\$40,264	\$35,167
	Extreme	5	13.4	10.0	\$135,719	\$96,985
	Tot/Avg	95	3.9	3.0	\$39,317	\$27,478
	Outliers	19	•	•	•	•
St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center	Moderate	57	3.3	3.0	\$37,593	\$32,293
•	Major	43	4.1	3.0	\$41,154	\$33,807
	Extreme	3				
	Tot/Avg	103	3.7	3.0	\$40,151	\$32,747
	Outliers	13	•	•	•	
St. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr	Moderate	90	3.1	3.0	\$30,478	\$29,397
	Major	44	6.3	5.0	\$47,639	\$48,722
	Extreme	8	13.1	11.0	\$116,208	\$106,761
	Tot/Avg	142	4.7	4.0	\$40,625	\$33,659
	Outliers	33	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	1				
	Moderate	846	3.0	3.0	\$32,673	\$28,781
	Major	461	4.7	4.0	\$44,108	\$38,777
	Extreme	66	10.0	8.5	\$104,511	\$95,269
	Tot/Avg	1,374	3.9	3.0	\$39,975	\$31,803
	Outliers	258				

APR-DRG 45: CVA & PRECEREBRAL OCCLUSION W INFARCT

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS

PEER GROUP. RURAL HUSPITALS						
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Arkansas Valley Reg. Med. Ctr.	Moderate	11	2.6	2.0	\$12,804	\$12,727
	Major	8	3.3	3.5	\$15,943	\$14,563
	Extreme	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	20	3.0	3.0	\$15,142	\$13,968
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Colorado Plains Medical Center	Moderate	10	1.7	2.0	\$20,681	\$19,616
	Major	2	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	12	2.1	2.0	\$22,181	\$21,318
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Delta County Memorial Hospital	Moderate	17	2.6	3.0	\$13,285	\$12,228
	Major	2		•	•	
	Tot/Avg	19	2.9	3.0	\$13,943	\$12,228
	Outliers	15	•	•	•	•
Keefe Memorial Hospital	Moderate	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	1	٠	ė	•	•
Mercy Regional Medical Center	Moderate	18	3.3	3.0	\$25,002	\$22,812
	Major	9	5.0	4.0	\$26,815	\$19,824
	Tot/Avg	27	3.9	3.0	\$25,606	\$21,992
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
Montrose Memorial Hospital	Moderate	19	2.7	2.0	\$16,024	\$15,090
	Major	5	2.2	1.0	\$16,159	\$14,740
	Extreme	2		•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	26	2.7	2.0	\$16,583	\$15,101
	Outliers	9	•	•	•	•
San Luis Valley Regional Medical Cntr	Moderate	8	2.4	2.5	\$15,973	\$14,572
	Major	3		•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	11	2.6	2.0	\$15,642	\$14,441
	Outliers	7	•	•	•	
St. Anthony Summit Medical Center	Moderate	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	1		•	•	
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	
St. Thomas More Hospital	Moderate	19	3.4	3.0	\$18,159	\$17,844
	Major	6	5.0	2.5	\$29,436	\$21,418
	Extreme	2		•	•	
	Tot/Avg	27	4.0	3.0	\$23,131	\$19,958
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	•
Sterling Regional MedCenter	Moderate	9	1.9	1.0	\$11,830	\$11,870
	Major	6	4.2	3.5	\$19,405	\$16,504
	Extreme	1	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	16	3.8	3.0	\$19,232	\$12,712
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•
Vail Valley Medical Center	Moderate	6	2.0	1.0	\$27,723	\$22,319
	Major	3		•		
	Tot/Avg	9	2.9	1.0	\$27,929	\$21,034
	Outliers	1		•		

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

APR-DRG 45: CVA & PRECEREBRAL OCCLUSION W INFARCT

PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS		LENGTH OF STAY TOTAL C						
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg		
Valley View Hospital	Moderate	8	3.0	2.0	\$35,538	\$26,897		
	Major	4	•	•	•			
	Extreme	4				•		
	Tot/Avg	16	2.9	2.5	\$37,729	\$30,696		
	Outliers	2	•	•				
Yampa Valley Medical Center	Moderate	9	2.3	3.0	\$15,039	\$15,309		
•	Major	3						
	Tot/Avg	12	4.2	3.0	\$21,832	\$16,429		
	Outliers	1		•				
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Moderate	136	2.7	2.5	\$18,519	\$15,959		
	Major	51	4.3	4.0	\$23,737	\$19,824		
	Extreme	10		4.0	\$47,392	\$40,572		
	T-+ /A	107	2.2	2.0	¢21 225	¢17,206		

Tot/Avg

Outliers

197

52

3.3

3.0

\$17,296

\$21,335

APR-DRG 45: CVA & PRECEREBRAL OCCLUSION W INFARCT

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Aspen Valley Hospital	Moderate	1				
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
East Morgan County Hospital	Moderate	1	•	•		•
	Major	2				•
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	4	•	•		•
Estes Park Medical Center	Moderate	1				
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Grand River Hospital District	Moderate	6	3.0	3.0	\$13,743	\$11,153
· ·	Tot/Avg	6	3.0	3.0	\$13,743	\$11,153
Heart Of The Rockies Regional Med Cntr	Moderate	4	•	•		
-	Major	3				
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	8		6.0	\$22,039	\$17,420
	Outliers	1			,	•
Lincoln Community Hospital	Major	1				•
	Tot/Avg	1		•	•	
Melissa Memorial Hospital	Moderate	2				
'	Tot/Avg	2		_		_
	Outliers	1				
Middle Park Medical Center - Kremmling	Outliers	1	•			
Mount San Rafael Hospital	Moderate	1	•	•		•
	Major	2				
	Tot/Avg	3				
	Outliers	1	•	•		•
Pagosa Springs Medical Center	Moderate	3	•	•		
	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	4	•	•	•	•
Pikes Peak Regional Hospital	Moderate	5	1.8	2.0	\$13,742	\$14,077
	Tot/Avg	5	1.8	2.0	\$13,742	\$14,077
Pioneers Medical Center	Outliers	3				
Prowers Medical Center	Moderate	1				
	Major	4		•		
	Tot/Avg	5	3.8	3.0	\$8,903	\$5,690
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Rangely District Hospital	Outliers	1		•		
Rio Grande Hospital	Moderate	2		•		

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

APR-DRG 45: CVA & PRECEREBRAL OCCLUSION W INFARCT

PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
San Luis Valley Health Conejos County Hospital	Moderate	1				
	Tot/Avg	1	•			•
Southwest Memorial Hospital	Moderate	11	3.9	3.0	\$18,863	\$14,889
	Major	4			•	
	Tot/Avg	15	4.3	3.0	\$19,889	\$16,690
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Spanish Peaks Regional Health Center	Moderate	1				
	Major	1				•
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•	•	•
St. Vincent General Hospital District	Moderate	1	•			
	Major	2		•		
	Tot/Avg	3				
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	•
The Memorial Hospital at Craig	Moderate	7	2.9	3.0	\$18,144	\$15,370
	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	8	3.1	3.0	\$19,226	\$18,146
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Wray Community District Hospital	Moderate	4				
	Tot/Avg	4			•	
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Yuma District Hospital	Moderate	1				
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Moderate	53	3.2	3.0	\$14,612	\$12,818
	Major	21	4.5	4.0	\$16,659	\$15,591
	Extreme	2			•	•
	Tot/Avg	76	3.7	3.0	\$15,470	\$14,227
	Outliers	18	•	•	•	•
CTATELITE TOTAL	Mérran	-	11 0	11 0	400.055	401 247
STATEWIDE TOTAL	Minor	5	11.8	11.0	\$80,855	\$91,347
	Moderate	2,191	2.9	3.0	\$38,546	\$33,177
	Major	1,329	4.8 9.0	4.0 8.0	\$53,933 \$110,363	\$45,943
	Extreme	275			\$110,363	\$94,810
	Tot/Avg	3,800	4.0	3.0	\$49,180	\$39,070
	Outliers	725	•	•		•

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 53: SEIZURE

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS HOSPITAL NAME SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg Centura Castle Rock Hospital Moderate 2 Tot/Avg 2 Denver Health Minor 1 Moderate 91 2.4 2.0 \$17,288 \$16,393 \$28,772 \$26,854 Major 3.7 62 3.0 Extreme 9 6.3 6.0 \$62,190 \$49,553 Tot/Avg 163 2.0 \$24,193 \$19,561 3.1 Outliers 114 Good Samaritan Medical Center Minor Moderate 2.2 2.0 \$25,682 \$22,369 15 Major 13 4.1 3.0 \$44,332 \$38,917 Extreme 3 Tot/Avg 32 3.3 3.0 \$35,176 \$34,307 Outliers 4 Lutheran Medical Center Minor 3 \$27,481 Moderate 39 3.0 2.0 \$31,448 Major 37 \$32,635 3.2 3.0 \$35,375 Extreme 3 Tot/Avg 82 3.2 3.0 \$35,336 \$30,458 Outliers 22 . Saint Joseph Hospital Moderate 19 2.0 2.0 \$24,686 \$22,594 Major 23 3.8 3.0 \$44,160 \$30,164 Extreme Tot/Avg 46 3.1 2.0 \$35,609 \$28,539 Outliers 8 Littleton Adventist Hospital Moderate 29 2.8 2.0 \$38,490 \$32,302 Major 33 3.8 2.0 \$50,148 \$38,170 Extreme 5 7.4 4.0 \$111,683 \$87,028 Tot/Avg 67 3.6 2.0 \$49,695 \$35,382 Outliers 8 North Suburban Medical Center Moderate \$26,308 13 2.2 1.0 \$31,331 Major 20 5.3 3.0 \$59,439 \$48,616 Tot/Avg 33 4.1 3.0 \$48,366 \$38,034 Outliers 13 Parker Adventist Hospital Moderate 1.7 \$38,071 \$38,070 11 1.0 Major \$42,870 \$41,911 16 3.5 3.0 Extreme 5 5.6 4.0 \$80,469 \$67,159 Tot/Avg \$47,095 \$41,963 32 3.2 3.0 Outliers 2 Platte Valley Medical Center Minor Moderate 3

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

3.0

3.0

\$32,574

\$28,921

\$34,432

\$30,096

Major

Tot/Avg

Outliers

6

4

10

4.2

3.7

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 53: SEIZURE

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Porter Adventist Hospital		1	•			
	Moderate	11	2.1	2.0	\$25,478	\$24,719
	Major	13	2.9	3.0	\$37,872	\$33,748
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	27	2.8	2.0	\$33,508	\$29,120
	Outliers	10	•	•	•	•
Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center	Moderate	26	2.7	2.0	\$31,310	\$30,354
•	Major	18	3.6	2.5	\$48,582	\$41,414
	Extreme	3				
	Tot/Avg	47	3.3	2.0	\$43,340	\$36,591
	Outliers	25	•	•		
Rose Medical Center	Minor	1				
	Moderate	23	2.2	1.0	\$31,065	\$31,929
	Major	22	4.4	2.0	\$59,838	\$50,710
	Tot/Avg	46	3.3	2.0	\$45,029	\$37,103
	Outliers	9			• .5,025	
Sky Ridge Medical Center	Moderate	17	2.7	2.0	\$34,311	\$32,641
sky kluge heuleul eeneer	Major	17	2.9	3.0	\$44,973	\$45,625
	Extreme	2		•	Ψ, 5/ 5	Ψ-5,025
	Tot/Avg	36	2.7	2.0	\$40,439	\$43,204
	Outliers	8			р 40 ,433	φ 4 5,204
St. Anthony Hospital	Moderate	24	2.3	2.0	\$34,366	¢22 250
3C. Anthony Hospital	Major	21	3.1	3.0	\$51,605	\$32,259 \$53,709
	Extreme	17	4.9	4.0		
		62	3.3		\$70,971	\$64,069
	Tot/Avg Outliers	3		3.0	\$50,242	\$42,448
Ct. Anthony North Hospital	Madanata	0	2.2	2.0	¢2E 020	¢10 240
St. Anthony North Hospital	Moderate	9 8	2.3	2.0	\$25,838	\$19,340
	Major		2.5	2.0	\$31,943	\$24,604
	Extreme	4			¢24 056	¢27 101
	Tot/Avg Outliers	21 2	2.8	2.0	\$34,856	\$27,101
Swedish Medical Center	Minor	14	6.5	6.0	¢66 611	¢62 401
Swedish redical center	Moderate	87	3.2	6.0 2.0	\$66,641 \$41,874	\$63,491 \$39,169
	Major	48	3.4	3.0	\$53,094	\$44,666
	Extreme	7	6.6	6.0	\$114,780	\$107,803
		156	3.7	3.0		
	Tot/Avg Outliers	74			\$50,821	\$45,196
The Medical Control of August	Må	2				
The Medical Center of Aurora	Minor	2		•	¢20.005	¢27 (22
	Moderate	48	2.2	2.0	\$28,985	\$27,623
	Major	34	4.2	4.0	\$51,052	\$46,706
	Extreme	8	5.3	4.0	\$/8,855	\$82,8/1
	Tot/Avg Outliers	92 22	3.3	2.0	\$41,716	\$34,726
					473.000	460.05-
University of Colorado Hospital	Minor	32	6.2	6.0	\$73,093	\$69,967
	Moderate	104	3.0	2.5	\$41,273	\$36,996
	Major	121	4.1	3.0	\$53,744	\$52,091
	Extreme	9	7.9	7.0	\$113,885	\$94,717
	Tot/Avg	266	4.1	3.5	\$53,231	\$50,989
	Outliers	123	•	•	•	

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

All copyrights in and to $\,$ APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

APR-DRG 53: SEIZURE

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS	LENGTH OF STAY TOTAL CHARGE						
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg	
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor Moderate	56 571	6.2 2.6	6.0 2.0	\$66,119 \$32,417	\$65,412 \$28,389	
	Major	512		3.0	\$46,844	\$41,595	
	Extreme Tot/Avg	81 1,220	5.5 3.5	5.0 3.0	\$79,646 \$43,154	\$67,969 \$36,125	
	Outliers	451					

APR-DRG 53: SEIZURE

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS HOSPITAL NAME SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg Avista Adventist Hosptial Moderate 2 Major 1 Tot/Avg 3 Outliers 3 Boulder Community Health Moderate 12 2.8 2.5 \$27,147 \$23,322 Major 11 3.0 2.0 \$40,747 \$34,752 Extreme Tot/Avg 3.0 2.0 \$35,339 \$33,825 25 Outliers 4 Community Hospital Moderate 1 Tot/Avg 1 Outliers Longmont United Hospital Moderate 14 1.9 1.5 \$22,122 \$19,716 Major 8 5.1 5.5 \$54,424 \$59,807 Tot/Avg 22 \$33,868 \$23,878 3.0 2.5 Outliers 6 McKee Medical Center Moderate 2.1 2.0 \$15,206 \$15,075 Major 7 3.0 3.0 \$18,289 \$14,017 Tot/Avg 14 2.6 2.0 \$16,748 \$14,546 Outliers 5 . Medical Center of the Rockies Minor 2 1.8 2.0 \$17,366 \$15,094 Moderate 21 Major 16 3.3 3.0 \$27,662 \$24,951 Extreme 2 Tot/Avg 41 2.9 2.0 \$26,176 \$22,482 Outliers 11 Memorial Hospital Minor 6.4 6.0 \$42,293 \$35,160 \$28,751 Moderate 38 3.2 3.0 \$24,390 Major 29 5.6 4.0 \$53,589 \$37,540 Extreme 8 7.5 7.0 \$97,316 \$64,161 Tot/Avg \$32,090 80 4.7 3.0 \$45,457 Outliers 15 North Colorado Medical Center Minor 1 2.0 \$15,566 2.1 \$16,985 Moderate 36 \$21,393 \$18,304 Major 11 2.5 2.0 Extreme 3 2.0 Tot/Avg 51 2.4 \$20,379 \$16,368 Outliers 16 Parkview Medical Center Minor Moderate 37 3.6 3.0 \$28,547 \$26,757 Major 26 4.0 \$39,987 \$38,660 4.4 \$48,452 Extreme 5 5.2 6.0 \$53,000

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

4.0

\$34,259

\$30,066

Tot/Avg

Outliers

69

12

4.0

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 53: SEIZURE

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---PEER GROUP. OTHER LIRRAN HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services	Minor	1				
	Moderate	49	2.7	2.0	\$22,477	\$18,214
	Major	34	3.7	3.0	\$30,868	\$30,922
	Extreme	3	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	87	3.1	2.0	\$26,024	\$23,201
	Outliers	30	•	•	•	•
Poudre Valley Hospital	Moderate	27	2.4	2.0	\$17,384	\$15,432
	Major	27	4.1	3.0	\$31,094	\$23,495
	Extreme	6	5.2	5.0	\$79,655	\$69,625
	Tot/Avg	60	3.4	2.5	\$29,781	\$20,554
	Outliers	28	•	•	•	•
St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center	Moderate	17	2.9	2.0	\$21,322	\$19,670
	Major	12	3.3	2.5	\$31,177	\$28,027
	Extreme	1		•	•	
	Tot/Avg	30	3.1	2.0	\$25,971	\$22,194
	Outliers	13	•	•	•	•
St. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr	Minor	1				
	Moderate	31	2.6	2.0	\$17,545	\$15,000
	Major	22	3.4	3.0	\$26,985	\$24,163
	Extreme	3	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	57	3.1	3.0	\$23,144	\$19,237
	Outliers	20		•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	11	6.8	6.0	\$38,843	\$29,213
	Moderate	292	2.7	2.0	\$22,060	\$19,521
	Major	204	3.9	3.0	\$35,044	\$30,397
	Extreme	33	5.4	4.0	\$67,091	\$53,000
	Tot/Avg	540	3.4	3.0	\$30,059	\$23,878
	Outliers	164		•		

APR-DRG 53: SEIZURE

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Arkansas Valley Reg. Med. Ctr.	Moderate	1	•	•		
	Major	5	1.8	2.0	\$13,573	\$14,215
	Tot/Avg	6	2.0	2.0	\$12,813	\$11,613
Colorado Plains Medical Center	Moderate	2	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•		•
Delta County Memorial Hospital	Moderate	1				
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Mercy Regional Medical Center	Moderate	6	2.2	2.0	\$17,047	\$17,995
	Major	3	•	•		•
	Extreme	2	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	11	2.5	2.0	\$24,399	\$16,618
	Outliers	2	•	ě	•	•
Montrose Memorial Hospital	Moderate	5	1.4	1.0	\$8,988	\$7,461
	Major	3	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	8	1.8	1.0	\$10,632	\$8,360
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
San Luis Valley Regional Medical Cntr	Moderate	2	•			
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•		•
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony Summit Medical Center	Moderate	1			•	
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
St. Thomas More Hospital	Moderate	5	2.0	2.0	\$13,892	\$12,608
	Major	2	•	•	•	•
	Extreme	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	8	2.6	2.0	\$20,015	\$18,271
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Sterling Regional MedCenter	Moderate	2		•		•
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•	•	•
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Vail Valley Medical Center	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Valley View Hospital	Moderate	8	1.4	1.0	\$18,962	\$19,560
	Major	4	•	•	•	•
	Extreme	1	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	13	3.6	1.0	\$32,533	\$21,111
Yampa Valley Medical Center	Moderate	2	•	•	•	•
	Major	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	3	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Moderate	35	1.8	1.0	\$14,491	\$11,666
	Major	19	3.3	2.0	\$24,316	\$17,611
	Extreme	4	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	58	2.5	2.0	\$20,479	\$14,988
	Outliers	11				

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

APR-DRG 53: SEIZURE

APR-DRG 53: SEIZURE						
PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS			LENC	GTH OF STAY	TOTAL C	HARGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average	LOS Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Aspen Valley Hospital	Moderate	3				
., .,	Tot/Avg	3		•	•	
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
East Morgan County Hospital	Moderate	1		•		
	Major	1		•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	2		•	•	•
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Estes Park Medical Center	Major	1			•	•
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Grand River Hospital District	Moderate	2			•	•
	Tot/Avg	2		•	•	•
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Gunnison Valley Health	Moderate	1				
•	Tot/Avg	1			•	
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Heart Of The Rockies Regional Med Cntr	Minor	1				
	Moderate				\$9,688	\$9,842
	Tot/Avg	6			\$11,126	\$11,107
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Kit Carson County Health Service District	Moderate	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Mount San Rafael Hospital	Moderate	3				•
	Tot/Avg	3		•	•	•
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Pikes Peak Regional Hospital	Outliers	1		•		•
Pioneers Medical Center	Moderate	1			•	•
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	ė
Prowers Medical Center	Major	1		•		•
	Tot/Avg	1		•	•	•
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Rio Grande Hospital	Moderate	1				
	Major	1		•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	2	•	٠	•	•
Southwest Memorial Hospital	Moderate	5			\$16,930	\$14,760
	Major Tot/Avg	2 7			\$15,769	\$14,760
	Outliers	1			φ±3,709 •	φ14,700
St. Vincent General Hospital District	Major	1				
Je. Vincent deneral mospital bistrict	To+ / 1/4	1		•	•	•

All copyrights in and to $\,$ APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

Tot/Avg

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 53: SEIZURE

LENGTH OF STAY TOTAL CHARGES - PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS						
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
The Memorial Hospital at Craig	Moderate Tot/Avg Outliers	2 2 2			:	
Wray Community District Hospital	Moderate Tot/Avg Outliers	1 1 1		· ·		· ·
Yuma District Hospital	Major Tot/Avg	1		·		
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor Moderate Major Tot/Avg Outliers	1 26 8 35 13	2.1 2.5 2.3	2.0 2.0 2.0	\$12,118 \$11,326 \$12,114	\$11,911 \$11,887 \$12,369
STATEWIDE TOTAL	Minor Moderate Major Extreme Tot/Avg Outliers	68 924 743 118 1,853 639	2.6 3.8 5.5	6.0 2.0 3.0 4.5 3.0	\$61,004 \$27,894 \$42,646 \$75,287 \$38,042	\$63,534 \$23,732 \$37,081 \$61,843 \$31,301

APR-DRG 133: PULMONARY EDEMA & RESPIRATORY FAILURE

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Centura Castle Rock Hospital	Moderate	2		•		
·	Major	2				
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	6	4.2	4.0	\$59,713	\$58,675
Denver Health	Moderate	82	2.6	2.0	\$18,123	\$16,208
	Major	54	5.2	4.0	\$33,232	\$29,815
	Extreme	30	3.0	3.0	\$34,278	\$34,191
	Tot/Avg	166	3.5	3.0	\$25,958	\$20,938
	Outliers	69	•	•		
ood Samaritan Medical Center	Moderate	32	3.2	3.0	\$30,136	\$29,374
	Major	55	5.9	5.0	\$57,030	\$49,935
	Extreme	12	3.3	4.0	\$48,605	\$45,057
	Tot/Avg	99	4.7	4.0	\$47,316	\$41,400
	Outliers	30	•	•		
utheran Medical Center	Minor	2				
	Moderate	69	3.6	4.0	\$29,667	\$29,038
	Major	91	5.9	5.0	\$50,528	\$44,731
	Extreme	26	3.0	3.0	\$43,276	\$43,081
	Tot/Avg	188	4.6	4.0	\$41,581	\$38,060
	Outliers	64	•	•	•	
Saint Joseph Hospital	Minor	1				
	Moderate	26	2.8	3.0	\$25,992	\$24,542
	Major	93	5.3	4.0	\$46,700	\$41,042
	Extreme	20	3.2	3.0	\$45,894	\$38,322
	Tot/Avg	140	4.6	4.0	\$42,609	\$37,377
	Outliers	43				
Littleton Adventist Hospital	Minor	1				
	Moderate	16	2.8	3.0	\$36,415	\$36,044
	Major	32	5.8	5.0	\$75,314	\$62,199
	Extreme	14	2.8	3.0	\$61,405	\$59,273
	Tot/Avg	63	4.3	4.0	\$61,834	\$56,313
	Outliers	27	•	•		
North Suburban Medical Center	Moderate	33	2.3	2.0	\$31,357	\$28,910
	Major	26	6.6	6.0	\$78,397	\$73,094
	Extreme	12	2.9	3.0	\$76,163	\$88,907
	Tot/Avg	71	4.0	3.0	\$56,156	\$46,558
	Outliers	34	•		, , , , ,	•
Parker Adventist Hospital	Moderate	42	2.4	2.0	\$28,580	\$27,456
Tarker Adventise hospital	Major	31	5.0	5.0	\$50,537	\$43,467
		12	2.6	2.5	\$58,039	\$50,282
	Extreme Tot/Avg	85	3.4	3.0	\$40,747	\$36,062
	Outliers	26			р 40 ,747	, , , , ,
Platte Valley Medical Center	Moderate	27	2.6	2.0	\$22,782	\$19,167
	Major	9	5.0	4.0	\$36,450	\$29,782
	Extreme	7	2.3	2.0	\$30,418	\$30,087
	Tot/Avg	43	3.1	3.0	\$26,886	\$24,295

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

APR-DRG 133: PULMONARY EDEMA & RESPIRATORY FAILURE

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS						
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY =	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Porter Adventist Hospital	Moderate	45	2.6	2.0	\$28,152	\$26,072
·	Major	45	6.1	5.0	\$66,529	\$55,172
	Extreme	7	2.6	3.0	\$46,992	\$43,231
	Tot/Avg	97	4.2	4.0	\$47,315	\$39,636
	Outliers	32	•	•	•	
Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center	Minor	2				
	Moderate	20		2.0	\$33,224	\$28,128
	Major	12		4.5	\$78,935	\$65,472
	Extreme	9		3.0	\$56,430	\$50,575
	Tot/Avg Outliers	43 23		3.0	\$50,187	\$41,846
Rose Medical Center	Minor	1				
Nose Fieuteal Center	Moderate	31		2.0	\$33,264	\$31,412
	Major	24		5.5	\$78,413	\$69,045
	Extreme	22		2.5	\$72,940	\$71,473
	Tot/Avg	78		3.0	\$58,127	\$51,956
	Outliers	23			ψ30,127 •	ψ 31, 330
Sky Ridge Medical Center	Minor	1				
•	Moderate	20	3.2	3.0	\$37,415	\$35,110
	Major	26	5.3	5.0	\$61,144	\$55,769
	Extreme	5	3.6	4.0	\$84,522	\$82,470
	Tot/Avg	52	4.3	4.0	\$53,450	\$47,019
	Outliers	9	•	•	٠	•
St. Anthony Hospital	Minor	_1				
	Moderate	53		3.0	\$30,190	\$31,530
	Major	57	5.6	5.0	\$55,338	\$50,203
	Extreme	35	2.7	3.0	\$53,890	\$52,328
	Tot/Avg	146	3.9	3.0	\$45,660	\$40,371
	Outliers	56	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony North Hospital	Moderate	66		3.0	\$27,477	\$26,499
	Major	83		5.0	\$47,625	\$41,979
	Extreme	31		2.0	\$54,786	\$50,784
	Tot/Avg	180		4.0	\$41,471	\$37,380
	Outliers	52	•	•	•	•
Swedish Medical Center	Minor	1				
	Moderate	30	2.3	2.0	\$35,695	\$32,005
	Major	47	6.4	6.0	\$92,175	\$74,133
	Extreme	39		3.0	\$68,534	\$70,681
	Tot/Avg Outliers	117 51		3.0	\$69,176 ·	\$61,612 ·
The Medical Center of Aurora	Moderate	35	3.1	3.0	\$38,956	\$35,523
	Major	37		6.0	\$76,234	\$65,283
	Extreme	38	2.6	2.5	\$74,894	\$76,347
	Tot/Avg	110	4.1	4.0	\$63,910	\$58,773
	Outliers	110			+,0	+,

All copyrights in and to $\,$ APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

Outliers

48

.

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 133: PULMONARY EDEMA & RESPIRATORY FAILURE

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS		LENGTH OF STAY TOTAL CHARGES					
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY :	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg	
University of Colorado Hospital	Minor Moderate	1 79	2.5	2.0	\$31,102	\$29,446	
	Major Extreme	84 30	6.3 2.9	5.0 3.0	\$64,756 \$52,314	\$53,843 \$47,692	
	Tot/Avg Outliers	194 65	4.2	4.0	\$49,082	\$44,428	
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor Moderate	11 708	2.2 2.8	2.0 3.0	\$26,532 \$29,193	\$25,226 \$26,909	
	Major Extreme Tot/Avg	808 351 1,878	5.8 2.8 4.1	5.0 3.0 4.0	\$58,746 \$57,115 \$47,111	\$49,951 \$52,537 \$39,917	
	Outliers	663		•	φτ/,111	φυυ,υπ,	

APR-DRG 133: PULMONARY EDEMA & RESPIRATORY FAILURE

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Avista Adventist Hosptial	Moderate	12	2.2	2.0	\$19,105	\$18,712
	Major	25	5.3	5.0	\$48,585	\$43,959
	Extreme	9	3.1	3.0	\$40,009	\$34,514
	Tot/Avg	46	4.0	3.5	\$39,217	\$31,252
	Outliers	16		•	,	
Boulder Community Health	Moderate	25	3.3	3.0	\$25,963	\$26,053
	Major	41	5.9	5.0	\$48,692	\$46,278
	Extreme	8	2.9	2.5	\$42,278	\$43,640
	Tot/Avg	74	4.7	4.0	\$40,320	\$34,396
	Outliers	27				
Community Hospital	Moderate	3		ě	·	•
	Major	2	•			
	Extreme	1	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	6	3.8	3.5	\$25,975	\$19,033
	Outliers	3	•	•		
Longmont United Hospital	Minor	1				
	Moderate	23	3.7	4.0	\$32,083	\$31,851
	Major	21	7.9	8.0	\$67,704	\$55,007
	Extreme	8	2.6	3.0	\$42,908	\$45,068
	Tot/Avg	53	5.2	4.0	\$47,622	\$42,086
	Outliers	28	•	•	•	•
McKee Medical Center	Moderate	48	2.1	2.0	\$15,353	\$13,465
	Major	23	4.8	4.0	\$34,248	\$27,569
	Extreme	9	2.7	3.0	\$27,981	\$27,547
	Tot/Avg	80	2.9	2.5	\$22,206	\$17,696
	Outliers	25	•	•	•	•
Medical Center of the Rockies	Minor	1				:
	Moderate	17	2.8	2.0	\$22,873	\$22,321
	Major	25	6.3	6.0	\$48,541	\$45,000
	Extreme	19	2.9	3.0	\$40,419	\$36,208
	Tot/Avg Outliers	62 38	4.3	4.0	\$38,818	\$35,925
Memorial Hospital	Minor	1				
Helioi Tai Hospicai	Moderate	34	3.2	3.0	\$27,230	\$23,200
	Major	38	5.9	5.0	\$54,135	\$44,671
	Extreme	28	3.1	3.0	\$46,415	
		101	4.2	4.0	\$42,863	\$47,843 \$36,832
	Tot/Avg Outliers	40		•	,42,603	, , , , ,
North Colorado Medical Center	Moderate	48	2.4	2.0	\$19,579	\$17,554
	Major	58	5.0	4.0	\$39,673	\$36,967
	Extreme	29	2.9	3.0	\$42,622	\$41,244
	Tot/Avg	135	3.6	3.0	\$33,162	\$30,682
	Outliers	42		•		
Parkview Medical Center	Minor	1				
	Moderate	119	3.3	3.0	\$25,508	\$24,425
	Major	166	6.1	5.0	\$43,566	\$42,053
	Extreme	55	3.1	3.0	\$45,079	\$46,328
	Tot/Avg	341	4.6	4.0	\$37,556	\$34,127
	Outliers	110			-	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

All copyrights in and to $\,$ APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

Outliers

110

APR-DRG 133: PULMONARY EDEMA & RESPIRATORY FAILURE

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

LICCOTTAL NAME		CEVE

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services	Minor	1		•		
	Moderate	123	2.6	2.0	\$22,646	\$21,742
	Major	110	5.1	4.5	\$38,855	\$33,878
	Extreme	49	2.9	3.0	\$40,166	\$37,935
	Tot/Avg	283	3.6	3.0	\$31,977	\$27,796
	Outliers	78	•	•	•	
Poudre Valley Hospital	Moderate	26	2.8	2.0	\$20,299	\$19,406
	Major	40	5.8	5.0	\$47,841	\$38,344
	Extreme	15	2.3	2.0	\$36,574	\$32,382
	Tot/Avg	81	4.2	4.0	\$36,914	\$29,361
	Outliers	27	•	•	•	•
St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center	Moderate	30	3.0	3.0	\$27,362	\$22,466
•	Major	37	5.4	4.0	\$48,245	\$42,464
	Extreme	24	2.9	3.0	\$44,943	\$43,088
	Tot/Avg	91	3.9	4.0	\$40,490	\$38,074
	Outliers	26	•			
St. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr	Minor	2				
•	Moderate	37	3.4	3.0	\$25,360	\$24,602
	Major	35	6.3	5.0	\$48,317	\$40,408
	Extreme	13	2.8	3.0	\$43,174	\$44,230
	Tot/Avg	87	4.4	4.0	\$36,978	\$33,815
	Outliers	37	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	7	2.9	2.0	\$30,288	\$21,921
	Moderate	545	2.9	3.0	\$23,421	\$21,523
	Major	621	5.7	5.0	\$45,029	\$40,180
	Extreme	267	2.9	3.0	\$42,191	\$41,226
	Tot/Avg	1,440	4.1	4.0	\$36,253	\$31,702
	Outliers	497				

APR-DRG 133: PULMONARY EDEMA & RESPIRATORY FAILURE

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Ch		
	HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Arkansas Valley Reg. Med. Ctr.	Moderate	1				
	Major	6		4.0	\$24,623	\$22,201
	Extreme	6		2.5	\$23,958	\$21,145
	Tot/Avg	13	3.7	3.0	\$23,146	\$20,728
	Outliers	2				•
Colorado Plains Medical Center	Moderate	14	2.9	3.0	\$27,083	\$28,402
	Major	3		•		•
	Tot/Avg	17	3.1	3.0	\$27,799	\$28,633
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	•
Delta County Memorial Hospital	Moderate	4				
	Major	5	5.6	5.0	\$35,481	\$31,943
	Extreme	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	10	3.8	3.5	\$26,185	\$23,328
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
Mercy Regional Medical Center	Moderate	13		2.0	\$16,986	\$16,708
	Major	12	5.3	4.5	\$36,472	\$30,493
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	27	3.6	3.0	\$27,312	\$22,800
	Outliers	17	•	•	•	•
Montrose Memorial Hospital	Moderate	5	2.2	3.0	\$10,703	\$13,082
	Major	4				
	Extreme	3				
	Tot/Avg	12	4.0	3.0	\$24,261	\$22,437
	Outliers	5	•	ě	•	•
San Luis Valley Regional Medical Cntr	Moderate	8	2.0	1.5	\$13,783	\$14,339
	Major	9	4.3	4.0	\$23,566	\$26,121
	Extreme	5	2.2	2.0	\$24,765	\$23,930
	Tot/Avg	22	3.0	3.0	\$20,281	\$19,310
	Outliers	9	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony Summit Medical Center	Moderate	4				
	Major	1		•		
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	6	3.8	4.5	\$45,575	\$42,109
St. Thomas More Hospital	Moderate	15		2.0	\$17,036	\$15,713
	Major	7	4.7	4.0	\$34,163	\$36,993
	Extreme	4	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	26	3.2	3.0	\$23,779	\$19,250
	Outliers	7	•	•	•	•
Sterling Regional MedCenter	Moderate	5	2.6	2.0	\$14,146	\$14,223
	Major	6	4.8	5.0	\$23,980	\$22,109
	Extreme	4				
	Tot/Avg	15	3.7	4.0	\$22,216	\$20,895
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high. "." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 133: PULMONARY EDEMA & RESPIRATORY FAILURE

PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS				LENGTH OF STAY TOTAL CHARG				
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average	LOS Median LOS	S Average Chg	Median Chg		
Vail Valley Medical Center	Moderate	2						
	Tot/Avg	2						
	Moderate	2						
	Extreme	1						
	Tot/Avg	3						
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•		
Yampa Valley Medical Center	Minor	1						
	Moderate	2						
	Major	1						
	Extreme	1						
	Tot/Avg	5	1.8	1.0	\$13,713	\$15,050		
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	1						
	Moderate	75	2.4	2.0	\$19,046	\$16,468		
	Major	54	5.0	4.0	\$30,987	\$27,334		
	Extreme	28	2.8	3.0	\$30,175	\$24,290		
	Tot/Avg	158	3.4	3.0	\$25,033	\$22,335		
	Outliers	55						

APR-DRG 133: PULMONARY EDEMA & RESPIRATORY FAILURE

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

Aspen Valley Hospital Major 1	HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
East Morgan County Hospital Moderate 2	Aspen Valley Hospital						•
Tot/Avg 2		TOC/AVg			•	•	•
Estes Park Medical Center Family Health West Moderate 1	East Morgan County Hospital						
Family Health West	Estes Park Medical Center	_	1				
Tot/Avg 1	Estes Fark Heartar Center	Outlier 3	-	•	•	•	•
Grand River Hospital District Outliers 1	Family Health West				•	•	•
Gunnison Valley Health Outliers 1 .		IOT/AVg	1	•	•	•	•
Middle Park Medical Center - Kremmling Moderate Tot/Avg 2	Grand River Hospital District	Outliers	1	•	•		٠
Tot/Avg 2	Gunnison Valley Health	Outliers	1		•		
Tot/Avg 2	Middle Park Medical Center - Kremmling	Moderate	2	_	_		
Extreme 1							
Extreme 1	Mount Can Dafael Hasmital	Madan	2				
Tot/Avg 3	Mount San karael Hospital	-			•	•	•
Pioneers Medical Center Moderate 1					:	:	
Tot/Avg 1							
Prowers Medical Center Moderate 2	Pioneers Medical Center				•	•	•
Major 1		Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Major 1	Prowers Medical Center	Moderate	2				
Tot/Avg 3	Troner's rieuzeuz cerreer				•		
Rio Grande Hospital Moderate 3		-	3				
Tot/Avg 3 		Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
Tot/Avg 3 	Rio Grande Hospital	Moderate	3				
Major 1	NIO Grande Hospital					•	
Major 1	Southwest Memorial Hospital	Moderate	4	_			
Tot/Avg 7 3.4 3.0 \$26,489 \$29,337 Outliers 3					•	•	
Outliers 3		Extreme	2				•
The Memorial Hospital at Craig Moderate Major 6 6.0 5.0 \$39,847 \$34,318 Extreme 4 Tot/Avg 13 3.9 3.0 \$33,275 \$27,799 Outliers 2					3.0	\$26,489	\$29,337
Major 6 6.0 5.0 \$39,847 \$34,318 Extreme 4		Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
Extreme 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	The Memorial Hospital at Craig	Moderate	3				
Tot/Avg 13 3.9 3.0 \$33,275 \$27,799 Outliers 2	,	Major	6	6.0	5.0	\$39,847	\$34,318
Outliers 2							:
Wray Community District Hospital						\$33,275	\$27,799
Tot/Avg 1		outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Yuma District Hospital	Wray Community District Hospital	Moderate	1			•	•
Tot/Avg 1		Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Tot/Avg 1	Yuma District Hospital	Moderate	1				
PEER GROUP TOTAL Moderate 20 2.3 2.0 \$11,094 \$8,929	•						
		Outliers	1	•	•	•	
	PEER GROUP TOTAL	Moderate	20	2 3	2 0	\$11 094	\$8,929
матог 11 6.9 6.0 \$39.121 \$36.845	. III. S.ISS. TOTAL	Major	11		6.0	\$39,121	\$36,845
Extreme 7 2.1 1.0 \$28,170 \$30,176							
Tot/Avg 38 3.6 3.0 \$22,353 \$18,216		Tot/Avg				\$22,353	
Outliers 12		Outliers	12	•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 133: PULMONARY EDEMA & RESPIRATORY FAILURE

PEER GROUP: TOTAL			LENGTH	OF STAY	TOTAL C	HARGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
STATEWIDE TOTAL	Minor Moderate	19 1,348		2.0	\$26,969 \$26,026	\$21,921 \$23,739
	Major Extreme	1,494 653	5.8	5.0 3.0	\$51,896 \$49,547	\$44,706 \$45,566
	Tot/Avg	3,514 1 227	4.1	4.0	\$41,401	\$35,086

APR-DRG 134: PULMONARY EMBOLISM

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS			LLNGIII V	OI SIAI	TOTAL CI	IANGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Centura Castle Rock Hospital						
centura castie Rock Hospitai	Moderate	1	2.4	2.0	\$34,833	¢20 477
	Tot/Avg	5 6	2.4 2.5	2.5	\$34,833 \$33,175	\$29,477 \$28,092
	100,7118	· ·	2.5	2.75	400,270	420,052
Denver Health	Minor	9	1.8	1.0	\$14,346	\$14,041
	Moderate	9	1.7	2.0	\$15,654	\$14,390
	Major	39	3.4	3.0	\$29,548	\$23,899
	Extreme	14	4.2	3.0	\$42,872	\$41,473
	Tot/Avg	71	3.2	3.0	\$28,487	\$21,419
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Good Samaritan Medical Center	Minor	13	2.0	2.0	\$22,462	\$21,045
3000 Salilai Itali Medicai Celitei	Moderate	45	2.9	2.0		
		40			\$34,188	\$29,805
	Major	2	4.1	4.0	\$43,132	\$40,126
	Extreme				426 602	¢21 100
	Tot/Avg	100	3.3	3.0	\$36,692	\$31,100
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	•
Lutheran Medical Center	Minor	9	2.4	3.0	\$27,682	\$23,960
	Moderate	43	2.7	2.0	\$29,121	\$26,702
	Major	38	4.5	4.5	\$42,383	\$39,812
	Extreme	5	4.6	3.0	\$97,043	\$86,447
	Tot/Avg	95	3.5	3.0	\$37,864	\$34,473
	Outliers	3		•	•	φυτήτη.
Saint Joseph Hospital	Minor	11	2.1	2.0	\$25,325	\$23,813
	Moderate	32	3.0	2.0	\$31,249	\$26,364
	Major	50	4.0	4.0	\$45,002	\$41,806
	Extreme	9	4.7	4.0	\$48,073	\$48,962
	Tot/Avg	102	3.5	3.0	\$38,836	\$35,167
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	•
Littleton Adventist Hospital	Minor	11	1.6	2.0	\$27,628	\$29,226
Littleton Adventise nospital	Moderate	34	3.5	3.0	\$49,854	\$40,562
	Major	24	4.3	4.0	\$57,026	\$49,506
	Extreme	5	3.8	4.0	\$76,249	
	Tot/Avg	74	3.5	3.0		\$64,310
	Outliers	4			\$50,660	\$40,699
North Suburban Medical Center	Minor	12	2.8	3.0	\$42,031	\$39,068
	Moderate	29	3.2	3.0	\$46,770	\$44,343
	Major	14	4.6	5.0	\$64,270	\$64,327
	Extreme	3				
	Tot/Avg	58	3.6	3.0	\$52,233	\$49,573
	Outliers	1		•	•	
Danken Adventist Hespital	Minar	-	2.2	2.0	#20 00c	¢20 F46
Parker Adventist Hospital	Minor	7	2.3	2.0	\$39,906	\$39,546
	Moderate	32	2.5	2.0	\$35,819	\$31,597
	Major	28	3.7	4.0	\$46,315	\$45,680
	Extreme Tot/Avg	2 69	3.0	3.0	\$40,622	\$38,920
	TOL/AVg	03	٠.٧	٠.٧	₽+₩,022	<i>Ψ</i> .Ο., 520
Platte Valley Medical Center	Minor	5	3.2	2.0	\$28,954	\$17,735
•	Moderate	6	3.3	2.5	\$35,340	\$26,803
	Major	4			,	,
	Extreme	1		-		•
	Tot / Avg	16	2 1	2 5	¢21 2/2	¢25 /1/

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

2.5 \$31,343

\$25,414

3.1

Tot/Avg

APR-DRG 134: PULMONARY EMBOLISM

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Porter Adventist Hospital	Minor	10	2.3	2.0	\$26,861	\$27,127
	Moderate	18	2.8	3.0	\$31,171	\$30,567
	Major	27	2.9	3.0	\$33,285	\$29,216
	Extreme	3				
	Tot/Avg	58	2.8	3.0	\$31,650	\$30,164
	Outliers	3	•	•		
Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center	Minor	7	3.4	2.0	\$60,058	\$30,324
•	Moderate	15	3.5	2.0	\$45,152	\$34,829
	Major	14	3.6	2.5	\$46,462	\$43,068
	Extreme	7	5.0	5.0	\$72,234	\$67,292
	Tot/Avg	43	3.8	2.0	\$52,414	\$44,946
	Outliers	5			•	
Rose Medical Center	Minor	19	1.4	1.0	\$30,615	\$24,564
	Moderate	36	2.0	1.5	\$33,021	\$28,072
	Major	18	3.9	4.0	\$48,277	\$44,669
	Extreme	3				
	Tot/Avg	76	2.5	2.0	\$37,819	\$32,216
	Outliers	5	•	•		
Sky Ridge Medical Center	Minor	23	2.2	2.0	\$31,518	\$30,854
	Moderate	52	3.1	3.0	\$40,874	\$40,331
	Major	27	3.4	3.0	\$47,676	\$40,215
	Extreme	4				
	Tot/Avg	106	3.1	3.0	\$43,876	\$38,399
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony Hospital	Minor	12	2.1	2.0	\$31,066	\$26,287
	Moderate	27	3.2	3.0	\$38,637	\$31,951
	Major	61	3.5	3.0	\$42,664	\$37,633
	Extreme	18	4.6	4.5	\$63,993	\$69,509
	Tot/Avg	118	3.4	3.0	\$43,816	\$37,447
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony North Hospital	Minor	7	2.4	2.0	\$23,934	\$22,606
	Moderate	14	1.9	2.0	\$28,047	\$24,243
	Major	31	3.9	4.0	\$44,622	\$45,198
	Extreme	11	5.8	5.0	\$80,301	\$57,186
	Tot/Avg	63	3.6	3.0	\$44,869	\$38,205
Swedish Medical Center	Minor	13	2.1	2.0	\$33,798	\$30,462
	Moderate	72	3.3	3.0	\$43,744	\$39,240
	Major	26	4.2	4.5	\$57,512	\$50,417
	Extreme	7	5.4	6.0	\$70,665	\$83,475
	Tot/Avg	118	3.5	3.0	\$47,279	\$40,042
	Outliers	8	•	•	•	•

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 134: PULMONARY EMBOLISM

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

PEEK	GROUP.	DEINVER	ILE I KO	HUSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
The Medical Center of Aurora	Minor	33	2.0	2.0	\$30,677	\$31,499
	Moderate	51	3.5	3.0	\$40,884	\$40,198
	Major	34	4.1	3.0	\$51,558	\$49,802
	Extreme	5	7.2	8.0	\$74,998	\$74,526
	Tot/Avg	123	3.4	3.0	\$42,483	\$37,527
	Outliers	6	•	•	•	
University of Colorado Hospital	Minor	22	1.8	1.0	\$27,332	\$22,923
	Moderate	61	2.5	2.0	\$29,569	\$22,594
	Major	60	3.6	3.0	\$39,174	\$36,849
	Extreme	18	6.0	7.5	\$84,469	\$80,748
	Tot/Avg	161	3.2	2.0	\$38,981	\$27,960
	Outliers	5	•	•		•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	224	2.1	2.0	\$30,335	\$26,703
	Moderate	581	2.9	2.0	\$37,078	\$33,023
	Major	535	3.8	3.0	\$44,299	\$40,627
	Extreme	117	5.1	5.0	\$69,974	\$64,973
	Tot/Avg	1,457	3.3	3.0	\$41,334	\$35,920
	Outliers	56				

APR-DRG 134: PULMONARY EMBOLISM

PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Avista Adventist Hosptial	Minor	9	1.7	1.0	\$17,655	\$18,508
·	Moderate	8	2.8	2.5	\$24,897	\$24,988
	Major	12	4.0	5.0	\$35,551	\$31,257
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	30	3.0	2.0	\$27,767	\$23,788
Boulder Community Health	Minor	29	3.1	3.0	\$35,583	\$31,518
	Moderate	43		3.0	\$35,465	\$33,501
	Major	26	4.5	4.0	\$48,326	\$44,891
	Extreme	5	5.4	6.0	\$85,907	\$71,491
	Tot/Avg	103	3.7	3.0	\$41,193	\$36,191
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	•
Community Hospital	Minor	5	1.8	2.0	\$12,332	\$9,651
	Moderate	7		3.0	\$20,738	\$21,954
	Major	1			·	
	Tot/Avg	13	2.3	2.0	\$17,958	\$16,442
Longmont United Hospital	Minor	8	4.3	4.5	\$26,799	\$26,223
	Moderate	29	4.6	5.0	\$33,290	\$29,954
	Major	11		5.0	\$50,300	\$46,074
	Tot/Avg	48	4.7	5.0	\$36,107	\$31,248
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
McKee Medical Center	Minor	6	1.2	1.0	\$14,303	\$14,884
	Moderate	15	1.9	2.0	\$20,080	\$15,150
	Major	11		2.0	\$22,467	\$21,885
	Extreme	3				
	Tot/Avg	35	2.1	2.0	\$21,174	\$16,406
Medical Center of the Rockies	Minor	26	2.4	2.5	\$22,192	\$17,466
	Moderate	35	3.1	3.0	\$25,543	\$22,225
	Major	12	5.0	4.5	\$36,614	\$38,342
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	74	3.3	3.0	\$27,711	\$23,468
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
Memorial Hospital	Minor	57	2.9	2.0	\$23,479	\$21,819
	Moderate	92	3.4	3.0	\$27,839	\$25,960
	Major	43	4.5	4.0	\$37,281	\$35,099
	Extreme	3		•		•
	Tot/Avg	195	3.5	3.0	\$29,099	\$26,532
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	•
North Colorado Medical Center	Minor	23		3.0	\$19,687	\$17,087
	Moderate	38	2.9	3.0	\$22,205	\$20,517
	Major	38	4.2	4.0	\$31,639	\$29,607
	Extreme	9	4.6	3.0	\$40,860	\$43,317
	Tot/Avg Outliers	108 3	3.4	3.0	\$26,543	\$25,210
Parkview Medical Center	Minor				\$25,231	¢2E 614
LaikAtem Mentegt Cellel.	Moderate	16 43	3.2 3.6	3.0 3.0		\$25,614 \$28,642
					\$30,328 \$40,903	
	Major Extreme	42		5.0	\$40,902 \$48,676	\$39,384 \$41 847
		12		6.0		\$41,847
	Tot/Avg	113		4.0	\$35,485	\$31,411
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 134: PULMONARY EMBOLISM

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS HOSPITAL NAME SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg \$21,554 Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services Minor 56 2.5 2.0 \$23,010 Moderate 94 2.9 3.0 \$26,428 \$24,087 Major 69 3.7 3.0 \$31,451 \$28,216 Extreme q \$46,003 \$52,610 5.9 6.0 Tot/Avg 228 3.2 \$27,881 \$25,056 3.0 Outliers 6 Poudre Valley Hospital Minor 36 2.2 2.0 \$16,884 \$14,830 Moderate \$24,335 \$20,108 46 3.0 3.0 Major 32 3.9 4.0 \$28,678 \$25,235 Extreme 4 Tot/Avg 118 3.1 3.0 \$24,037 \$19,745 Outliers 4 • St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center Minor 2.9 3.0 \$26,487 \$21,769 Moderate 25 3.3 3.0 \$32,273 \$31,064 Major 19 4.2 4.0 \$40,639 \$42,146 Extreme 4 Tot/Avg 3.8 4.0 \$36,914 \$31,224 57 Outliers 3 . \$17,207 St. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr Minor 15 2.2 2.0 \$16,822 Moderate 32 3.8 3.0 \$25,098 \$22,375 \$27,612 Major 34 4.5 4.0 \$33,738 Extreme 8 \$63,688 \$52,200 5.8 6.0 Tot/Avg 89 3.9 3.0 \$30,472 \$23,439 Outliers 6 PEER GROUP TOTAL Minor 295 2.6 2.0 \$22,751 \$20,681 Moderate 507 3.3 3.0 \$27,520 \$25,315 \$31,992 Major 350 4.0 \$35,657 4.2 Extreme 59 5.6 6.0 \$55,089 \$51,417 1,211 Tot/Avg 3.5 3.0 \$30,053 \$26,346

Outliers

40

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 134: PULMONARY EMBOLISM

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY # OF	PTS Avera	ge LOS	Median	LOS Average	Chg	Median	Chg
Arkansas Valley Reg Med Ctr	Minor	1						

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERTIY #	F UF PIS	Average Lus	s Median Los	s Average Cilg	median Cng
Arkansas Valley Reg. Med. Ctr.		1				
Arkansas variey Reg. Med. CCI.	Moderate	5	3.0	2.0	\$12,656	\$12,953
	Major	4			Ψ12,030	Ψ12, JJJ
	Extreme	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	11	3.2	3.0	\$13,808	\$13,076
	Outliers	1	3.2	3.0	\$13,000	\$13,076
	Outlier 3	_	•	•	•	•
Colorado Plains Medical Center	Minor	4				•
	Moderate	1				
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	6	2.3	1.5	\$28,238	\$25,818
Delta County Memorial Hospital	Minor	9	2.7	2.0	\$14,694	\$15,183
Delta County Memorial Mospital	Moderate	18	3.1	3.0	\$17,167	\$14,933
	Major	2	3.1	3.0	\$17,107	\$14,555
	•	29	2 1		¢17 061	¢1F 000
	Tot/Avg	29	3.1	3.0	\$17,061	\$15,098
Mercy Regional Medical Center	Minor	9	2.1	2.0	\$12,977	\$10,895
	Moderate	22	3.0	3.0	\$18,494	\$16,407
	Major	13	3.9	4.0	\$28,167	\$24,894
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	46	3.3	3.0	\$22,380	\$17,333
	Outliers	3				
Montrose Memorial Hospital	Minor	17	1.7	1.0	\$12,233	\$11,992
	Moderate	15	2.3	2.0	\$14,978	\$13,783
	Major	11	3.5	3.0		
	•	1	3.3	3.0	\$18,725	\$17,912
	Extreme	44	2.4	2.0	\$15,289	¢12 622
	Tot/Avg	44	2.4	2.0	\$15,289	\$13,622
San Luis Valley Regional Medical Cntr	Minor	3				•
	Moderate	7	3.0	3.0	\$18,757	\$17,103
	Major	5	4.0	4.0	\$24,307	\$23,835
	Tot/Avg	15	3.5	3.0	\$21,920	\$18,714
St. Anthony Summit Medical Center	Minor	4				
Je. Alterony Januare Hearear Cerreer	Moderate	5	2.0	2.0	\$24,209	\$23,815
	Major	1			ΨZ-+, 200	Ψ23,013
	Tot/Avg	10	1.9	2.0	\$23,409	\$23,952
	TOC/AVE	10	1.5	2.0	¥23,403	Ψ23,332
St. Thomas More Hospital	Minor	4		•		
	Moderate	9	4.1	4.0	\$20,306	\$18,232
	Major	10	3.9	4.0	\$25,930	\$20,590
	Extreme	1	•		•	•
	Tot/Avg	24	3.8	4.0	\$21,974	\$18,421
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Sterling Regional MedCenter	Minor	3			_	
	Moderate	10	3.7	4.0	\$17,541	\$16,051
	Major	3	•	•	ψ±1,57±1	<i>4</i> 10,031
	Extreme	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	17	3.9	4.0	\$18,733	\$15,621
	IOC/AVE	1/	5.5	7.0	Ψ±0,733	Ψ10,021

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high. "." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 134: PULMONARY EMBOLISM

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Vail Valley Medical Center	Minor	2				
•	Moderate	9	3.0	3.0	\$31,891	\$34,776
	Major	2				
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	14	2.7	3.0	\$30,840	\$30,929
/alley View Hospital	Minor	7	2.3	2.0	\$23,069	\$24,228
	Moderate	13	2.2	2.0	\$24,254	\$22,931
	Major	7	3.3	3.0	\$35,539	\$34,535
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	28	2.5	2.0	\$26,980	\$26,030
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Yampa Valley Medical Center	Minor	7	1.6	1.0	\$10,368	\$10,000
	Moderate	9	2.2	1.0	\$12,751	\$8,038
	Major	3				
	Tot/Avg	19	2.2	1.0	\$12,707	\$10,133
	Outliers	1	•	•		•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	70	2.1	2.0	\$15,539	\$14,190
	Moderate	123	2.9	3.0	\$19,262	\$16,561
	Major	61	3.7	3.0	\$24,317	\$21,470
	Extreme	9	5.3	5.0	\$46,157	\$40,637
	Tot/Avg	263	2.9	3.0	\$20,364	\$16,771
	Outliers	7				

APR-DRG 134: PULMONARY EMBOLISM

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	verage LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Aspen Valley Hospital	Minor	4	•	•		
	Moderate	3				
	Major	3			•	
	Tot/Avg	10	2.7	3.0	\$18,156	\$16,547
East Morgan County Hospital	Moderate	1				
	Major	2	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	3	•	•	•	•
Estes Park Medical Center	Minor	2		•		
	Moderate	1		•	•	
	Major	1		•	•	
	Tot/Avg	4	•	•	•	•
Family Health West	Minor	2				
	Moderate	1		•	•	
	Tot/Avg	3	•	•	•	•
Grand River Hospital District	Minor	2		•		
	Moderate	3		•	•	
	Tot/Avg	5	3.2	3.0	\$23,063	\$23,924
Gunnison Valley Health	Minor	7	2.0	2.0	\$8,881	\$7,429
	Moderate	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	8	2.0	2.0	\$8,722	\$7,488
Heart Of The Rockies Regional Med Cntr	Minor	6	4.3	4.0	\$15,189	\$14,053
	Moderate	5	5.2	5.0	\$18,810	\$20,683
	Tot/Avg	11	4.7	5.0	\$16,835	\$14,833
Kit Carson County Health Service District	Moderate	1	•			
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Lincoln Community Hospital	Major	1		•		•
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Melissa Memorial Hospital	Moderate	2				
	Major	1		•	•	
	Tot/Avg	3	•	•	•	•
Middle Park Medical Center - Kremmling	Minor	2				
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•	•	•
Mount San Rafael Hospital	Minor	3				
	Moderate	6	3.5	2.5	\$11,706	\$10,100
	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	10	3.4	2.5	\$13,690	\$11,488
Pagosa Springs Medical Center	Moderate	5	3.0	3.0	\$6,733	\$7,743
	Major Tot/Avg	1 6	3.0	3.0	\$6,784	\$7,392
Dilar Bark Barianal Harris 3	-					
Pikes Peak Regional Hospital	Minor	4	•	•		
	Moderate	5	3.4	3.0	\$13,392	\$11,437
	Major	2				
	Tot/Avg	11	3.4	3.0	\$14,647	\$11,437

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 134: PULMONARY EMBOLISM

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Pioneers Medical Center	Minor	1				
	Moderate	1				
	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	3				•
Prowers Medical Center	Minor	3				
	Moderate	3			•	
	Major	3	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	9	3.4	3.0	\$10,373	\$8,814
Rio Grande Hospital	Minor	3				
	Moderate	5	3.8	5.0	\$11,996	\$11,292
	Major	1	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	9	3.7	4.0	\$12,897	\$11,292
San Luis Valley Health Conejos County Hospital	Moderate	2				•
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•	•	•
Southeast Colorado Hospital District	Moderate	1				•
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Southwest Memorial Hospital	Minor	3		•		•
	Moderate	5	2.2	2.0	\$13,339	\$10,948
	Major	4	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	12	2.7	3.0	\$14,501	\$14,032
Spanish Peaks Regional Health Center	Moderate	1				•
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
St. Vincent General Hospital District	Moderate	4				
	Tot/Avg	4	•	•	•	•
The Memorial Hospital at Craig	Minor	2		•		
	Moderate	7	4.7	5.0	\$26,888	\$24,564
	Major	4	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	13	4.8	5.0	\$27,111	\$25,001
Wray Community District Hospital	Minor	3	•	•	•	
	Moderate	2			40.05-	40
	Tot/Avg	5	2.8	3.0	\$8,956	\$8,762
Yuma District Hospital	Moderate	2	•			
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•	•	
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	47	2.6	2.0	\$11,910	\$11,180
	Moderate	67	3.6	3.0	\$15,419	\$12,854
	Major	25	4.0	3.0	\$20,452	\$20,616
	Tot/Avg	139	3.3	3.0	\$15,138	\$13,272

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 134: PULMONARY EMBOLISM

PEER GROUP: TOTAL	LENGTH OF STAY TOTAL CHARGES						
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg	
STATEWIDE TOTAL	Minor Moderate Major	636 1,278 971	4.0	2.0 3.0 4.0	\$23,827 \$30,436 \$39,315	\$21,554 \$26,686 \$35,945	
	Extreme Tot/Avg Outliers	185 3,070 103	5.2 3.3	5.0 3.0	\$64,068 \$33,902	\$59,020 \$28,736	

APR-DRG 138: BRONCHIOLITIS & RSV PNEUMONIA

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS			LENGIN	JF STAY		I/II(GES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Centura Castle Rock Hospital	Minor	4		•		
	Moderate	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	5	1.0	1.0	\$11,043	\$10,079
Denver Health	Minor	30	2.4	2.0	\$8,273	\$7,914
	Moderate	137	3.0	3.0	\$10,565	\$10,382
	Major	32		5.0	\$27,019	\$24,873
	Extreme	3				
	Tot/Avg Outliers	202 1		3.0	\$13,232 ·	\$11,343
Good Samaritan Medical Center	Major	1				
good Samaritan Medical Center	Major Tot/Avg	1		•	•	•
Lutheran Medical Center	Minor	19	2.8	2.0	\$12,931	\$11,860
eucher an ricultur center	Moderate	3			Ψ12,551	φ11,000
	Major	1		:	:	:
	Tot/Avg	23	3.3	3.0	\$16,702	\$15,094
Littleton Adventist Hospital	Minor	83	3.1	3.0	\$14,840	\$12,262
	Moderate	15	3.7	3.0	\$16,785	\$16,385
	Tot/Avg	98	3.2	3.0	\$15,138	\$12,466
North Suburban Medical Center	Minor	103	2.4	2.0	\$12,914	\$11,560
	Moderate	19	2.8	3.0	\$15,914	\$16,154
	Tot/Avg	122	2.5	2.0	\$13,381	\$12,436
Platte Valley Medical Center	Minor	11		3.0	\$10,814	\$9,321
	Moderate	3		•	•	•
	Major Tot/Avg	1 15	3.5	3.0	\$11,726	\$10,668
Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center	Minor	189	2.9	2.0	\$12,707	\$10,710
ressycer run, ser runce s meureur cemeer	Moderate	76	4.2	4.0	\$21,527	\$18,227
	Major	6	5.7	6.0	\$52,035	\$44,263
	Tot/Avg	271	3.3	3.0	\$16,051	\$12,383
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	
Sky Ridge Medical Center	Minor	75	3.0	3.0	\$13,502	\$13,781
	Moderate	9		2.0	\$17,098	\$15,271
	Major	2				
	Tot/Avg	86	3.1	3.0	\$16,115	\$13,814
Swedish Medical Center	Minor	112		2.0	\$19,206	\$15,510
	Moderate	34		3.5	\$34,459	\$25,827
	Major Extreme	2		•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	151		3.0	\$24,529	\$17,516
	Outliers	1			₽ ∠ ∓, J ∠ ∃	φ17,510
The Medical Center of Aurora	Minor	52	2.6	2.5	\$14,004	\$14,008
	Moderate	9		2.0	\$21,260	\$21,047
	Tot/Avg	61		2.0	\$15,075	\$14,334

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high. "." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 138: BRONCHIOLITIS & RSV PNEUMONIA

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS		TOTAL C	HARGES			
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
University of Colorado Hospital	Major Tot/Avg	5 5		4.0 4.0	\$72,474 \$72,474	\$63,148 \$63,148
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor Moderate Major Extreme Tot/Avg	678 306 50 6 1,040	2.8 3.4 5.4 6.3 3.1	2.0 3.0 5.0 6.0 3.0	\$14,027 \$17,259 \$39,879 \$67,169 \$16,527	\$12,328 \$13,512 \$27,624 \$63,792 \$13,186
	Outliers	3				

APR-DRG 138: BRONCHIOLITIS & RSV PNEUMONIA

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS Av	erage LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Avista Adventist Hosptial	Minor	15	2.5	2.0	\$9,149	\$7,594
	Moderate	10	2.8	2.5	\$11,348	\$12,371
	Tot/Avg	25	2.6	2.0	\$10,029	\$9,065
Boulder Community Health	Minor	33	2.7	3.0	\$12,382	\$12,173
	Moderate Major	23 1	3.2	3.0	\$15,004	\$12,453
	Tot/Avg	57	3.0	3.0	\$13,758	\$12,308
Community Hospital	Minor	1				
•	Tot/Avg	1	•		•	
Longmont United Hospital	Minor	37	2.9	3.0	\$9,472	\$9,735
	Moderate	14	3.4	3.0	\$14,095	\$13,153
	Tot/Avg	51	3.0	3.0	\$10,741	\$10,143
McKee Medical Center	Minor	13	1.6	1.0	\$6,472	\$5,346
	Moderate	12	2.8	3.0	\$9,562	\$10,212
	Major	2	•		•	•
	Tot/Avg	27	2.2	2.0	\$8,098	\$7,705
Medical Center of the Rockies	Minor	2	•			
	Extreme	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	3	•	•	•	•
Memorial Hospital	Moderate	1			•	
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
North Colorado Medical Center	Minor	65	2.2	2.0	\$8,835	\$8,287
	Moderate	45	2.9	2.0	\$13,174	\$12,079
	Major	11	4.0	4.0	\$28,399	\$24,321
	Extreme	1	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	122	2.6	2.0	\$12,566	\$10,633
Parkview Medical Center	Minor	11	3.1	2.0	\$10,666	\$10,597
	Moderate	12	3.5	3.5	\$12,913	\$13,955
	Major Tot/Avg	1 24	3.2	3.0	\$11,559	\$12,504
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services	Minor	90	2.6	2.0	\$11,131	\$10,892
rem ose-st. Trancis hearthcare services	Moderate	27	2.2	2.0	\$9,393	\$8,898
	Major	2			Ψ, σ,	\$6,656
	Extreme	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	120	2.5	2.0	\$10,681	\$10,698
Poudre Valley Hospital	Minor	72	2.1	2.0	\$6,713	\$5,602
•	Moderate	19	2.8	2.0	\$11,743	\$7,307
	Major	3	•	•		. ,
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	96	2.2	2.0	\$8,340	\$6,350
	Outliers	1		•	•	•
St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center	Minor	8	1.4	1.0	\$7,360	\$6,580
	Moderate	9	2.7	2.0	\$11,655	\$11,189
	Tot/Avg	17	2.1	2.0	\$9,633	\$9,003

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 138: BRONCHIOLITIS & RSV PNEUMONIA

PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS		TOTAL C	L CHARGES			
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
St. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr	Minor Moderate	40 23	2.2	2.0	\$8,186 \$11,449	\$6,735 \$8,881
	Major Tot/Avg	1 64	2.3	2.0	\$9,809	\$7,812
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor Moderate Major Extreme Tot/Avg	387 195 21 5 608	2.4 2.8 3.3 4.4 2.6	2.0 3.0 3.0 5.0 2.0	\$9,197 \$12,194 \$21,635 \$52,412 \$10,943	\$8,417 \$11,201 \$16,786 \$39,312 \$9,730
	Outliers	1				

APR-DRG 138: BRONCHIOLITIS & RSV PNEUMONIA

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS

PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS						
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	verage LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Arkansas Valley Reg. Med. Ctr.	Minor	6	2.5	2.5	\$6,154	\$5,202
	Moderate	7	3.1	3.0	\$8,294	\$7,873
	Tot/Avg	13	2.8	3.0	\$7,306	\$6,372
Colorado Plains Medical Center	Minor	14	1.9	2.0	\$12,050	\$11,949
	Moderate	6	1.7	2.0	\$11,204	\$9,498
	Tot/Avg	20	1.8	2.0	\$11,796	\$11,146
Delta County Memorial Hospital	Minor	5	2.0	2.0	\$4,696	\$4,790
	Moderate	18	2.6	2.0	\$7,731	\$6,669
	Tot/Avg	23	2.5	2.0	\$7,071	\$5,221
Mercy Regional Medical Center	Minor	27	2.3	2.0	\$9,716	\$9,716
	Moderate	13	2.8	2.0	\$11,548	\$8,818
	Major	2		•	•	
	Tot/Avg	42	2.5	2.0	\$10,287	\$9,672
Montrose Memorial Hospital	Minor	13	1.8	2.0	\$5,346	\$5,075
	Moderate	2		•	•	
	Major	1		•	•	
	Tot/Avg	16	1.8	2.0	\$5,444	\$4,954
San Luis Valley Regional Medical Cntr	Minor	9	1.7	2.0	\$4,896	\$3,679
	Moderate	6	2.8	3.0	\$10,200	\$7,699
	Tot/Avg	15	2.1	2.0	\$7,018	\$5,372
St. Anthony Summit Medical Center	Minor	2	•	·		ě
	Moderate	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	3	•	•	•	•
St. Thomas More Hospital	Minor	8	1.5	1.5	\$6,163	\$6,532
	Major	1	•			
	Tot/Avg	9	1.6	2.0	\$6,085	\$6,252
Sterling Regional MedCenter	Minor	6	2.2	2.5	\$5,143	\$6,057
	Moderate	4	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	10	3.0	3.0	\$7,340	\$6,522
Vail Valley Medical Center	Minor	9	3.1	2.0	\$11,677	\$10,486
	Moderate	5	4.2	4.0	\$13,992	\$15,503
	Major Tot/Avg	2 16	3.5	3.0	\$12,367	\$10,680
	_					
Valley View Hospital	Minor	10	2.2	2.5	\$13,247	\$13,627
	Moderate	6	2.7	2.5	\$15,171	\$14,915
	Tot/Avg	16	2.4	2.5	\$13,969	\$13,627
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Yampa Valley Medical Center	Moderate	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	109	2.1	2.0	\$8,620	\$7,651
	Moderate	69	2.8	2.0	\$10,371	\$8,818
	Major	6	2.5	2.5	\$8,753	\$9,092
	Tot/Avg	184	2.4	2.0	\$9,281	\$8,046
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 138: BRONCHIOLITIS & RSV PNEUMONIA

PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Aspen Valley Hospital	Minor Moderate	12 7	2.0	2.0	\$7,116 \$10,378	\$6,642 \$7,353
	Tot/Avg	19	2.3	2.0	\$8,318	\$7,353
Estes Park Medical Center	Minor	3				
Estes Fark Hearear Center	Moderate	1	:		•	
	Tot/Avg	4				
Grand River Hospital District	Minor	2		•		
	Moderate	6	2.8	1.5	\$15,297	\$10,715
	Tot/Avg	8	2.6	1.5	\$13,886	\$10,715
Heart Of The Rockies Regional Med Cntr	Minor	8	2.1	2.0	\$6,050	\$5,996
Ç	Moderate	4		•		
	Tot/Avg	12	2.3	2.0	\$6,856	\$6,725
Kit Carson County Health Service District	Moderate	1	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•		•
Mount San Rafael Hospital	Minor	3	•	•		•
	Moderate	4			•	
	Tot/Avg	7	2.4	2.0	\$7,419	\$7,118
Pagosa Springs Medical Center	Moderate	1	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Pikes Peak Regional Hospital	Minor	1	•	•		
	Moderate	2	•			
	Tot/Avg	3	•	•	•	•
Pioneers Medical Center	Minor	1				
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Prowers Medical Center	Minor	2				
	Moderate	1	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	3	•	•	•	•
Rangely District Hospital	Minor	1	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Rio Grande Hospital	Minor	1		•		•
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Southwest Memorial Hospital	Minor	9	2.4	2.0	\$10,761	\$11,459
	Moderate	9	2.7	2.0	\$10,969	\$9,927
	Tot/Avg	18	2.6	2.0	\$10,865	\$10,725
Spanish Peaks Regional Health Center	Minor	1	•			
	Moderate	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•	•	•
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
St. Vincent General Hospital District	Minor	5	1.6	1.0	\$5 , 575	\$5,707
	Moderate	4	1.6		¢F 100	фг 164
	Tot/Avg	9	1.6	1.0	\$5,189	\$5,164

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 138: BRONCHIOLITIS & RSV PNEUMONIA

HOSPITAL NAME SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS The Memorial Hospital at Craig Minor 5 2.8 Moderate 2 .	Median LOS 	Average Chg \$11,208	Median Chg
Moderate 2 .		\$11,208	¢11 //70
			4175
Tot/Avg 7 2.9		\$11,835	\$12,124
Weisbrod Memorial County Hospital Minor 1 .			
Tot/Avg 1 .	•	•	·
Wray Community District Hospital Minor 2 .			
Moderate $oldsymbol{1}$.			•
Tot/Avg 3 .	•	•	•
Yuma District Hospital Minor 1 .			
Tot/Avg 1 .	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL Minor 58 2.2	2.0	\$7,791	\$6,897
Moderate 44 2.5	2.0	\$9,812	\$8,741
Tot/Avg 102 2.3	2.0	\$8,663	\$7,417
Outliers 1 .	•	•	•
STATEWIDE TOTAL Minor 1,232 2.6	2.0	\$11,738	\$10,371
Moderate 614 3.1	3.0	\$14,343	\$11,843
Major 77 4.6	4.0	\$32,478	\$25,350
Extreme 11 5.5	5.0	\$60,461	\$53,604
Tot/Avg 1,934 2.8	2.0	\$13,668	\$11,160
Outliers 6 .			

APR-DRG 139: OTHER PNEUMONIA

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Centura Castle Rock Hospital	Minor	6	1.7	1.0	\$18,192	\$15,288
	Moderate	7	2.6	2.0	\$31,455	\$26,674
	Major	11	2.7	3.0	\$34,211	\$34,662
	Tot/Avg	24	2.4	3.0	\$29,402	\$28,540
Denver Health	Minor	21	1.8	2.0	\$7,873	\$7,470
	Moderate	85	2.7	2.0	\$12,531	\$10,661
	Major	113	3.6	3.0	\$20,881	\$17,731
	Extreme	8	8.3	7.0	\$48,649	\$47,158
	Tot/Avg	227	3.3	3.0	\$17,529	\$13,594
	Outliers	7	•	•	•	•
Good Samaritan Medical Center	Minor	12	2.3	2.0	\$19,982	\$16,223
	Moderate	81	2.8	3.0	\$22,925	\$20,834
	Major	156	4.2	4.0	\$35,132	\$30,004
	Extreme	14	5.9	4.5	\$51,007	\$47,184
	Tot/Avg	263	3.8	3.0	\$31,527	\$26,367
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	•
utheran Medical Center	Minor	23	2.5	2.0	\$19,718	\$20,519
	Moderate	99	3.3	3.0	\$27,017	\$25,019
	Major	167	4.3	4.0	\$36,084	\$30,328
	Extreme	13	6.8	6.0	\$56,935	\$49,392
	Tot/Avg	302	4.0	3.0	\$32,763	\$27,587
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
aint Joseph Hospital	Minor	7	2.7	3.0	\$20,485	\$19,023
	Moderate	47	2.9	2.0	\$23,689	\$19,850
	Major	168	4.1	4.0	\$33,134	\$29,298
	Extreme	34	7.7	7.5	\$68,841	\$65,156
	Tot/Avg	256	4.3	4.0	\$35,797	\$29,324
	Outliers	9	•	•	•	•
ittleton Adventist Hospital	Minor	63	2.9	2.0	\$23,761	\$20,757
	Moderate	122	3.0	3.0	\$32,167	\$30,150
	Major	114	4.1	4.0	\$45,319	\$40,939
	Extreme	6	10.5	10.5	\$125,049	\$118,745
	Tot/Avg	305	3.5	3.0	\$37,174	\$33,601
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•
orth Suburban Medical Center	Minor	36	2.1	1.5	\$27,759	\$22,001
	Moderate	93	2.8	2.0	\$37,513	\$34,297
	Major	100	5.2	4.5	\$58,771	\$53,278
	Extreme	11	8.4	7.0	\$107,179	\$96,606
	Tot/Avg Outliers	240 2	4.0	3.0	\$48,100	\$40,283
arker Adventist Hospital	Minor	1				
arker Auvenitist Hospital	Moderate	13	1.7	2.0	\$19,596	\$18,570
	Major	44	3.5	3.0	\$36,758	\$18,570
	Extreme	5	6.0	6.0	\$61,089	\$55,465 \$57,534
	Tot/Avg	63	3.3	3.0	\$34,901	\$37,334

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 139: OTHER PNEUMONIA

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg Platte Valley Medical Center Minor 16 3.1 2.5 \$20,720 \$14,256 Moderate 35 2.4 2.0 \$14,344 \$17,639 2.0 \$25,388 \$20,202 Major 11 3.6 Extreme 1 .

	LX CI CIIIC		•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	63	2.8	2.0	\$20,255	\$14,716
Porter Adventist Hospital	Moderate	48	3.2	3.0	\$29,797	\$28,080
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Major	100	3.6	3.0	\$37,099	\$31,459
	Extreme	12	9.3	7.0	\$84,267	\$70,336
	Tot/Avg	160	3.9	3.0	\$38,446	\$30,781
	Outliers	3				
		7.4	2.0	2.0	445 450	#44 44 7
Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center	Minor	74	2.8	2.0	\$16,460	\$11,417
	Moderate :	97	3.0	3.0	\$26,959	\$24,289
	Major	53	3.9	3.0	\$49,153	\$38,931
	Extreme	14	6.4	6.0	\$80,557	\$74,490
	Tot/Avg	238	3.3	3.0	\$31,790	\$22,792
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•
Rose Medical Center	Minor	15	1.9	1.0	\$26,333	\$24,762
	Moderate	70	3.0	3.0	\$32,439	\$30,858
	Major	91	3.9	3.0	\$43,623	\$37,984
	Extreme	7	11.0	9.0	\$125,785	\$104,602
	Tot/Avg	183	3.7	3.0	\$41,070	\$35,814
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	•
Sky Ridge Medical Center	Minor	34	2.4	2.0	\$22,504	\$18,788
, ,	Moderate	51	3.1	3.0	\$36,333	\$31,294
	Major	86	4.5	4.0	\$51,761	\$40,628
	Extreme	17	8.1	8.0	\$97,742	\$94,309
	Tot/Avg	188	4.1	3.0	\$46,442	\$36,983
	Outliers	4	•			
St. Anthony Hospital	Minor	3				
St. Anthony hospital	Moderate	30	2.7	2.5	\$28,044	\$24,653
	Major	144	3.5	3.0	\$35,477	\$30,514
	Extreme	16	8.2	6.0	\$91,001	\$70,832
	Tot/Avg	193	3.7	3.0	\$38,642	\$30,483
	Outliers	5			,	, , , , ,
		_	2.2	4.0	# 22.000	#47.000
St. Anthony North Hospital	Minor	6	2.3	1.0	\$22,080	\$17,900
	Moderate	26	2.4	2.5	\$24,751	\$25,291
	Major	87	4.0	4.0	\$35,288	\$29,560
	Extreme	10	6.3	5.5	\$69,629	\$51,221
	Tot/Avg	129	3.8	3.0	\$35,212	\$29,476
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•
Swedish Medical Center	Minor	72	2.7	2.0	\$28,543	\$25,117
	Moderate	162	3.3	3.0	\$37,529	\$31,534
	Major	168	5.1	4.0	\$61,243	\$53,263
	Extreme	31	9.7	7.0	\$140,009	\$121,469
	Tot/Avg	433	4.3	4.0	\$52,572	\$38,840
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	ė

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high. "." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown. All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

APR-DRG 139: OTHER PNEUMONIA

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS		LENGTH OF STAY TOTAL					
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg	
The Medical Center of Aurora	Minor	38		2.0	\$25,636	\$21,239	
	Moderate 	129	3.7	3.0	\$38,832	\$35,403	
	Major	145		5.0	\$54,549	\$47,571	
	Extreme	25	10.4	9.0	\$125,512	\$108,251	
	Tot/Avg Outliers	337 9	4.7	4.0	\$50,537 ·	\$39,624 ·	
University of Colorado Hospital	Minor	21	2.2	2.0	\$23,262	\$18,961	
·	Moderate	73	3.0	2.0	\$30,096	\$23,620	
	Major	119	4.8	4.0	\$47,684	\$36,633	
	Extreme	17	9.8	8.0	\$98,690	\$84,973	
	Tot/Avg	230	4.4	3.0	\$43,642	\$29,713	
	Outliers	12	•	•			
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	448	2.5	2.0	\$22,412	\$18,425	
	Moderate	1,268	3.1	3.0	\$30,091	\$26,555	
	Major	1,877	4.3	4.0	\$42,374	\$35,995	
	Extreme	241	8.4	7.0	\$93,178	\$76,009	

Tot/Avg

Outliers

3,834

83

3.9

3.0

\$39,173

\$31,148

APR-DRG 139: OTHER PNEUMONIA

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

			_			
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Avista Adventist Hosptial	Minor	12	2.8	3.0	\$14,315	\$13,905
•	Moderate	21	2.4	2.0	\$20,866	\$19,018
	Major	15	3.5	3.0	\$30,230	\$22,857
	Tot/Avg	48	2.8	2.5	\$22,155	\$18,539
Boulder Community Health	Minor	24	2.7	2.0	\$17,991	\$15,667
	Moderate	57	3.2	3.0	\$25,144	\$22,477
	Major	83	4.2	4.0	\$34,067	\$28,280
	Extreme	14	7.1	6.0	\$54,351	\$44,511
	Tot/Avg	178	3.9	3.0	\$30,638	\$25,888
	Outliers	2	٠	•	•	•
Community Hospital	Minor	7	3.0	3.0	\$15,113	\$14,577
	Moderate	47	3.0	3.0	\$15,620	\$12,373
	Major	53	4.0	4.0	\$21,228	\$19,337
	Extreme	4				
	Tot/Avg	111	3.6	3.0	\$18,832	\$16,831
	Outliers	4	٠	•	•	•
Longmont United Hospital	Minor	44	2.9	3.0	\$15,025	\$12,089
	Moderate	81	4.1	3.0	\$26,257	\$21,748
	Major	64	5.9	5.0	\$42,761	\$37,597
	Extreme	5	12.2	12.0	\$102,680	\$93,635
	Tot/Avg	194	4.6	4.0	\$31,124	\$25,106
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
McKee Medical Center	Minor	9	1.8	2.0	\$9,475	\$9,154
	Moderate	38	2.1	2.0	\$14,319	\$13,099
	Major	93	2.8	2.0	\$19,910	\$18,176
	Extreme	10	5.0	5.0	\$41,112	\$36,204
	Tot/Avg	150	2.7	2.0	\$19,281	\$16,561
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	•
Medical Center of the Rockies	Minor	12	2.6	2.5	\$14,184	\$12,043
	Moderate	83	3.0	3.0	\$20,028	\$17,352
	Major	83	4.2	4.0	\$27,692	\$24,287
	Extreme	9	7.2	4.0	\$50,545	\$42,369
	Tot/Avg	187	3.7	3.0	\$24,524	\$19,462
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
Memorial Hospital	Minor	38	2.9	3.0	\$18,830	\$17,465
	Moderate	175	3.7	3.0	\$23,335	\$22,573
	Major	211	4.7	4.0	\$31,315	\$27,308
	Extreme	27	8.8	8.0	\$67,877	\$59,163
	Tot/Avg Outliers	451 10	4.4	4.0	\$29,355	\$24,771
North Colored Medical Contra						¢10 735
North Colorado Medical Center	Minor Moderate	54 121	2.4 2.5	2.0 2.0	\$12,488 \$16,411	\$10,726 \$14,701
	Major	186	4.0	3.5	\$27,286	\$22,957
	Extreme	190	10.5	7.0	\$75,451	\$58,188
		380		3.0	\$24,128	\$18,920
	Tot/Avg		3.6			

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 139: OTHER PNEUMONIA

PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Parkview Medical Center	Minor	32	2.7	2.0	\$16,405	\$13,624
	Moderate	76	3.3	3.0	\$24,412	\$22,823
	Major	191	4.8	4.0	\$34,865	\$30,156
	Extreme	23	7.7	7.0	\$53,530	\$47,519
	Tot/Avg	322	4.5	4.0	\$31,896	\$28,229
	Outliers	4	•		•	•
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services	Minor	111	2.3	2.0	\$15,647	\$15,524
	Moderate	257	3.2	3.0	\$22,104	\$19,813
	Major	298	4.1	3.0	\$29,982	\$25,911
	Extreme	26	8.9	7.0	\$68,873	\$64,437
	Tot/Avg	692	3.6	3.0	\$26,218	\$21,713
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Poudre Valley Hospital	Minor	48	2.7	2.0	\$14,602	\$11,382
•	Moderate	167	3.1	3.0	\$18,587	\$16,716
	Major	145	4.3	3.0	\$29,271	\$23,690
	Extreme	23	9.7	8.0	\$71,895	\$71,462
	Tot/Avg	383	3.9	3.0	\$25,334	\$20,026
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•
St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center	Minor	16	2.7	2.5	\$17,828	\$16,853
	Moderate	50	3.9	3.0	\$26,826	\$22,465
	Major	54	3.7	3.0	\$30,362	\$29,713
	Extreme	4	•			
	Tot/Avg	124	3.7	3.0	\$28,358	\$23,940
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
St. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr	Minor	27	2.5	2.0	\$13,272	\$12,239
	Moderate	100	3.4	3.0	\$18,853	\$15,859
	Major	115	4.7	4.0	\$30,795	\$24,943
	Extreme	11	11.9	13.0	\$82,912	\$68,625
	Tot/Avg	253	4.3	3.0	\$26,471	\$19,506
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	434	2.6	2.0	\$15,258	\$13,877
	Moderate	1,273	3.2	3.0	\$21,111	\$18,776
	Major	1,591	4.3	4.0	\$30,166	\$25,708
	Extreme	175	8.7	7.0	\$64,970	\$58,243
	Tot/Avg	3,473	3.9	3.0	\$26,738	\$21,931
	Outliers	50			•	

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 139: OTHER PNEUMONIA

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS			LLNGIII	OI SIAI	TOTAL C	IANGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Arkansas Valley Reg. Med. Ctr.		10	2.2	2.0	\$5,930	\$6,279
Al Kalisas Valley Reg. Med. CCI.	Moderate	55	3.1	3.0	\$11,907	\$11,515
	Major	75	4.1	4.0	\$18,830	\$16,844
	Extreme	3	•		Ψ10,030	Ψ10,044
	Tot/Avg	143	3.6	3.0	\$15,408	\$14,526
	Outliers	143		•	φ13,400 ·	φ14,J20 ·
Colorado Plains Medical Center	Minor	10	1.7	1.5	\$13,091	\$12,349
OTOF AUG PLATIES MEDICAL CENTER						
	Moderate	15	2.1	2.0	\$20,974	\$19,458
	Major	10	3.0	2.5	\$24,538	\$19,783
	Tot/Avg	35	2.3	2.0	\$19,740	\$16,751
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Delta County Memorial Hospital	Minor	17	2.3	2.0	\$9,059	\$8,581
	Moderate	75	3.1	2.0	\$13,007	\$9,622
	Major	34	4.1	4.0	\$20,812	\$19,754
	Extreme	2		•		
	Tot/Avg	128	3.4	3.0	\$15,325	\$11,253
Keefe Memorial Hospital	Minor	2				
·	Moderate	14	5.2	4.0	\$12,146	\$9,623
	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	17	4.9	4.0	\$11,397	\$9,334
Mercy Regional Medical Center	Minor	21	2.0	2.0	\$10,148	\$10,490
	Moderate	39	2.7	2.0	\$14,994	\$14,474
	Major	52	4.0	3.0	\$23,552	\$18,966
	Extreme	5	8.0	8.0	\$42,119	\$42,179
	Tot/Avg	117	3.4	3.0	\$19,087	\$15,922
	Outliers	1	•	•	φ15,007 •	φ1J,J22 •
Montrose Memorial Hospital	Minor	14	2.3	2.0	\$8,329	\$7,832
nonci ose Mellioi tat Mospicat	Moderate	55	2.4	2.0	\$11,437	\$10,797
	Major	29	4.7	4.0	\$23,323	\$18,765
	Tot/Avg	98	3.1	3.0	\$23,323 \$14,510	\$10,703
San Luis Valley Regional Medical Cntr	Minor	12	2.4	2.0	\$12,269	\$8,706
sail Luis valley Regional Medical Circi		21	2.4	2.0	\$14,972	
	Moderate					\$13,119
	Major	17	3.1	3.0	\$18,441	\$15,143
	Extreme	3			¢16 200	¢14 220
	Tot/Avg	53	2.9	2.0	\$16,200	\$14,329
St. Anthony Summit Medical Center	Minor	4				
	Moderate	10	2.0	2.0	\$21,698	\$20,985
	Major	6	3.0	2.5	\$26,996	\$28,390
	Extreme	1	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	21	2.5	2.0	\$23,394	\$20,860
St. Thomas More Hospital	Minor	17	2.5	2.0	\$11,480	\$11,114
	Moderate	23	3.0	3.0	\$16,197	\$15,019
	Major	30	4.5	4.0	\$26,651	\$23,260
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	72	3.7	3.0	\$20,965	\$17,046
	Outliers	3	_	_		

All copyrights in and to $\,$ APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

Outliers

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 139: OTHER PNEUMONIA

PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS #	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Sterling Regional MedCenter	Minor	7	2.7	2.0	\$10,354	\$7,943
	Moderate	32	3.1	3.0	\$12,254	\$11,097
	Major	17	4.1	3.0	\$18,588	\$13,234
	Tot/Avg	56	3.4	3.0	\$13,940	\$11,632
Vail Valley Medical Center	Minor	17	2.9	3.0	\$21,683	\$17,876
	Moderate	14	3.0	2.0	\$22,235	\$22,274
	Major	8	4.6	4.0	\$42,030	\$33,403
	Tot/Avg	39	3.3	3.0	\$26,055	\$25,067
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
/alley View Hospital	Minor	7	2.6	1.0	\$18,072	\$17,548
	Moderate	15	2.1	2.0	\$19,479	\$15,082
	Major	13	3.8	4.0	\$32,417	\$26,296
	Extreme	1			•	
	Tot/Avg	36	2.9	3.0	\$24,455	\$21,332
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Yampa Valley Medical Center	Minor	7	1.9	2.0	\$10,387	\$10,393
	Moderate	15	2.1	2.0	\$12,658	\$9,470
	Major	7	4.9	4.0	\$26,015	\$20,696
	Extreme	1	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	30	2.8	2.0	\$15,938	\$11,974
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	145	2.3	2.0	\$11,943	\$10,030
	Moderate	383	2.9	2.0	\$14,147	\$11,830
	Major	299	4.1	4.0	\$22,782	\$18,979
	Extreme	18	6.9	7.0	\$42,075	\$38,771
	Tot/Avg	845	3.3	3.0	\$17,419	\$14,329
	Outliers	11				

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 139: OTHER PNEUMONIA

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg Aspen Valley Hospital Minor 3 Moderate 10 2.6 2.5 \$15,509 \$14,246 4.0 \$21,719 \$22,057 Maior 5 4.0 \$16,016 Tot/Avg 18 3.1 3.0 \$18,017 East Morgan County Hospital Minor 3.2 \$11,064 \$7,151 Moderate 17 3.0 Major 14 4.4 \$13,299 \$8,886 3.0 Extreme 1 Tot/Avg 3.0 \$11,921 \$7,198 36 3.6 Outliers 1 . Estes Park Medical Center Minor 5 2.4 3.0 \$14,356 \$14,196 Moderate 15 3.7 4.0 \$22,357 \$22,022 Major 3.0 2.0 \$17,900 \$12,764 7 Tot/Avg 27 3.3 3.0 \$19,720 \$15,889 Family Health West Minor 5 2.0 2.0 \$6,311 \$6,137 Moderate 12 4.3 4.5 \$15,636 \$15,481 Major 3.0 \$12,836 \$12,343 Tot/Avg 18 3.6 Grand River Hospital District Minor 1.6 1.0 \$11,253 \$10,873 Moderate 25 2.8 3.0 \$15,900 \$15,187 Major \$30,681 \$18,571 6 5.3 3.5 Tot/Avg 38 2.9 2.5 \$17,378 \$15,105 Gunnison Valley Health Minor 12 1.8 2.0 \$6,345 \$6,171 Moderate 18 2.6 2.0 \$9,441 \$8,346 Major 3 2.5 2.0 \$9,109 \$7,432 Tot/Avg 33 Haxtun Hospital District Minor 1 Moderate 11 3.5 3.0 \$13,534 \$13,495 Major 2 3.0 \$13,522 \$13,600 Tot/Avg 14 3.6 Outliers 1 Heart Of The Rockies Regional Med Cntr Minor 14 3.1 3.0 \$10,001 \$8,089 Moderate \$14,620 33 4.0 \$15,523 4.0 Major 10 4.8 4.5 \$18,799 \$19,220 Extreme 1 Tot/Avg 4.0 3.5 \$15,400 \$13,637 58 Outliers 3 Kit Carson County Health Service District Minor 4 Moderate 8 4.5 4.0 \$16,686 \$14,138 Tot/Avg \$15,100 \$13,775 12 4.1 4.0 Lincoln Community Hospital Minor 1 Moderate 5 3.6 3.0 \$9,948 \$7,474 \$12,585 \$12,041 11 4.0 5.0 Maior Tot/Avg 17 4.0 4.0 \$11,923 \$10,889

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 139: OTHER PNEUMONIA

PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Melissa Memorial Hospital	Minor	3				
Melissa Melioriai Mospicai	Moderate	9		4.0	\$16,178	\$13,494
	Major	5		3.0	\$14,621	\$12,860
	Tot/Avg	17		4.0	\$14,124	\$11,267
Middle Park Medical Center - Kremmling	Minor	8	2.4	2.5	\$8,229	\$8,126
	Moderate	8	4.1	3.5	\$13,789	\$12,065
	Major	1	•			
	Tot/Avg	17	3.1	3.0	\$10,482	\$9,163
Mount San Rafael Hospital	Minor	9		1.0	\$9,758	\$10,582
	Moderate	43		3.0	\$17,975	\$17,507
	Major	19		3.0	\$19,014	\$17,295
	Extreme	2			¢17 FF0	415 220
	Tot/Avg	73	3.6	3.0	\$17,550	\$15,330
Pagosa Springs Medical Center	Minor	6		2.0	\$7,613	\$6,319
	Moderate	11		1.0	\$4,572	\$5,032
	Major Tot/Ava	7 24		2.0 2.0	\$6,132	\$6,888 ¢c coz
	Tot/Avg	24	2.0	2.0	\$5,787	\$5,587
Pikes Peak Regional Hospital	Minor	13		2.0	\$10,628	\$9,399
	Moderate	21		3.0	\$12,092	\$12,443
	Major Tot/Avg	6 40		2.0 2.0	\$15,042 \$12,059	\$16,699 \$11,250
Pioneers Medical Center	Minor	4				
Tioned 5 Heared Center	Moderate	13		3.0	\$12,020	\$12,934
	Tot/Avg	17		3.0	\$11,375	\$12,404
Prowers Medical Center	Minor	4				
	Moderate	41	3.7	4.0	\$9,277	\$8,289
	Major	12	4.1	4.0	\$11,491	\$9,988
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	58		4.0	\$9,478	\$8,264
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Rangely District Hospital	Moderate	5		1.0	\$11,817	\$7,166
	Major	4		•		
	Tot/Avg	9	3.4	2.0	\$12,880	\$12,022
Rio Grande Hospital	Minor	4				4- 0::
	Moderate	22		3.0	\$8,579	\$7,814
	Major Tot/Avg	3 29		3.0	\$10,140	\$8,024
Can Luis Valley Health Consiss County Hassit-1	_	4				•
San Luis Valley Health Conejos County Hospital	Minor Moderate	1 12		2.0	י רכד ד¢	(7)[[
	Moderate Major	5		3.0	\$7,733 \$10,751	\$7,255 \$10,534
	Tot/Avg	18		2.0	\$8,439	\$7,426
Sedgwick County Memorial Hospital	Minor	4				
seagness country riemor and riospacual	Moderate	9		3.0	\$10,837	\$8,674
	i louer ate	9	2.5	5.0	Ψ±0,00/	40,074

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 139: OTHER PNEUMONIA

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS /	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Sedgwick County Memorial Hospital	Major	2				
	Tot/Avg	15	2.9	3.0	\$10,626	\$8,674
Southeast Colorado Hospital District	Minor	1				
	Moderate	7	3.3	3.0	\$10,001	\$9,820
	Major	2	•			
	Tot/Avg	10	3.1	3.0	\$10,106	\$10,064
Southwest Memorial Hospital	Minor	11	3.0	3.0	\$15,374	\$15,354
	Moderate	25	2.9	3.0	\$15,855	\$14,192
	Major	14	5.9	5.0	\$31,556	\$26,399
	Tot/Avg	50	3.8	3.0	\$20,145	\$15,421
Spanish Peaks Regional Health Center	Minor	5	2.6	2.0	\$15,090	\$9,468
	Moderate	21	3.8	4.0	\$18,011	\$18,185
	Major	5	5.0	5.0	\$20,703	\$23,013
	Extreme	1	•			
	Tot/Avg	32	4.0	4.0	\$19,178	\$17,747
St. Vincent General Hospital District	Minor	5	2.0	2.0	\$10,255	\$10,652
•	Moderate	20	3.9	3.0	\$19,043	\$13,152
	Major	9	3.1	3.0	\$12,018	\$11,582
	Tot/Avg	34	3.4	3.0	\$15,891	\$12,341
he Memorial Hospital at Craig	Minor	16	2.4	2.0	\$11,731	\$8,779
•	Moderate	23	3.1	3.0	\$19,983	\$17,309
	Major	9	4.3	5.0	\$27,416	\$26,948
	Tot/Avg	48	3.1	2.0	\$18,626	\$15,611
Weisbrod Memorial County Hospital	Minor	3				
·	Moderate	7	3.3	3.0	\$7,322	\$7,203
	Tot/Avg	10	2.6	3.0	\$6,244	\$6,689
Nray Community District Hospital	Minor	3				
	Moderate	10	4.4	4.0	\$12,485	\$10,066
	Major	2				
	Tot/Avg	15	4.6	4.0	\$12,938	\$10,053
Yuma District Hospital	Minor	2				
·	Moderate	16	2.2	2.0	\$14,402	\$13,596
	Major	6	5.8	6.0	\$34,992	\$36,871
	Tot/Avg	24	3.2	2.0	\$20,069	\$15,808
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	158	2.4	2.0	\$10,203	\$8,641
	Moderate	477	3.3	3.0	\$13,999	\$12,115
	Major	170	4.3	3.5	\$18,339	\$15,622
	Extreme	6	8.0	8.5	\$36,126	\$34,220
	Tot/Avg	811	3.4	3.0	\$14,333	\$11,990
	Outliers	6				

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 139: OTHER PNEUMONIA

PEER GROUP: TOTAL			LENGTH (OF STAY	TOTAL CI	HARGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
STATEWIDE TOTAL	Minor Moderate Major Extreme Tot/Avg Outliers	1,185 3,401 3,937 440 8,963 150		2.0 3.0 4.0 7.0 3.0	\$16,883 \$22,677 \$34,915 \$79,090 \$30,056	\$14,233 \$19,215 \$28,776 \$64,926 \$23,417

APR-DRG 140: CHRONIC OBSTRUCTIVE PULMONARY DISEASE

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

Moderate 2	HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Denver Health	Centura Castle Rock Hospital						
Denver Health Minor 3		3					
Moderate		Tot/Avg	8	2.3	1.5	\$34,849	\$29,119
Major 121 3.5 3.0 \$21,696 \$17,990 \$17,990 \$17,090 \$160 \$1.4	Denver Health	Minor	3				
Extreme 18 4.8 4.0 \$34,056 \$34,407 \$17,993							
Tot/Avg		Major	121	3.5	3.0		\$17,990
Qutliers 4		Extreme	18				
Good Samaritan Medical Center Minor 12 2.8 3.0 \$23,028 \$220,459 Major 72 4.3 4.0 \$39,087 \$32,688 \$322,688 Major 72 4.3 4.0 \$39,087 \$33,689 \$70t/Avg 128 4.0 3.0 \$36,100 \$30,729 \$30t/Moderate 8.6 6.5 5.5 \$46,654 \$53,289 \$70t/Avg 128 4.0 3.0 \$36,100 \$30,729 \$30t/Moderate 8.2 3.4 3.0 \$22,201 \$22,721 \$43,000 \$30,000				3.4	3.0	\$21,473	\$17,993
Moderate 36 3.2 3.0 \$22,139 \$22,688		Outliers	4	•	•	•	•
Major 72 4.3 4.0 \$33,087 \$33,649 Extreme 8 6.9 6.5 \$64,654 \$58,280 0utliers 2	Good Samaritan Medical Center	Minor	12	2.8	3.0	\$23,028	\$20,459
Extreme		Moderate	36	3.2	3.0	\$28,139	\$22,688
Tot/Avg Outliers 128		Major	72	4.3	4.0	\$39,087	\$33,649
Dutliers 2		Extreme	8	6.9	6.5	\$64,654	\$58,280
Lutheran Medical Center Minor 22 3.1 3.0 \$22,201 \$22,731 \$25,908 Major 93 4.4 4.0 \$34,482 \$29,833 Extreme 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4		Tot/Avg	128	4.0	3.0	\$36,100	\$30,729
Moderate 82 3.4 3.0 \$27,485 \$25,098 Major 93 4.4 4.0 \$34,482 \$29,833 Extreme 4		Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Moderate 82 3.4 3.0 \$27,485 \$25,998 Major 93 4.4 4.0 \$334,482 \$29,833 \$29,833 \$21,984 \$201 \$3.8 \$4.0 \$330,259 \$27,025 \$001 \$10rs 5 \$. \$. \$. \$. \$. \$. \$. \$. \$. \$	Lutheran Medical Center	Minor	22	3.1	3.0	\$22,201	\$22,721
Extreme		Moderate	82	3.4	3.0		
Tot/Avg Outliers S		Major	93	4.4	4.0	\$34,482	\$29,833
North Suburban Medical Center Minor 26 3.5 2.0 3		Extreme	4				
Saint Joseph Hospital Minor 7 2.4 1.0 \$20,863 \$21,984 Moderate 29 3.0 3.0 \$22,997 \$21,170 Major 62 3.5 3.0 \$29,336 \$27,804 Extreme 19 4.8 4.0 \$42,366 \$39,904 Tot/Avg 117 3.5 3.0 \$29,374 \$26,255 Tot/Avg 117 3.5 3.0 \$333,394 \$30,927 Major 73 4.8 4.0 \$333,394 \$30,927 Major 73 4.8 4.0 \$50,412 \$42,019 Extreme 6 7.3 9.5 \$87,150 \$88,921 Tot/Avg 144 4.1 3.0 \$44,645 \$39,056 Tot/Avg 144 4.1 3.0 \$44,645 \$39,056 Tot/Avg 144 4.1 3.0 \$337,849 \$31,318 Moderate 55 2.9 3.0 \$36,702 \$32,332 Major 57 4.2 3.0 \$51,228 \$50,337 Extreme 4		Tot/Avg	201		4.0	\$30,259	\$27,025
Moderate 29 3.0 3.0 \$22,997 \$21,170 Major 62 3.5 3.0 \$29,336 \$27,804 Extreme 19 4.8 4.0 \$42,366 \$39,904 Tot/Avg 117 3.5 3.0 \$29,374 \$26,255 Outliers 5		Outliers	5		•		
Major 62 3.5 3.0 \$29,336 \$27,804 Extreme 19 4.8 4.0 \$42,366 \$39,904 Tot/Avg 117 3.5 3.0 \$29,374 \$26,255 Outliers 5	Saint Joseph Hospital	Minor	7	2.4	1.0	\$20,863	\$21,984
Extreme		Moderate	29	3.0	3.0	\$22,997	\$21,170
Tot/Avg 117 3.5 3.0 \$29,374 \$26,255 Outliers 5		Major	62	3.5	3.0	\$29,336	\$27,804
Outliers 5		Extreme	19	4.8	4.0	\$42,366	\$39,904
Littleton Adventist Hospital Minor 8 3.8 3.5 \$40,315 \$36,087 Moderate 57 3.1 3.0 \$33,394 \$30,927 Major 73 4.8 4.0 \$50,412 \$42,019 Extreme 6 7.3 9.5 \$87,150 \$88,921 Tot/Avg 144 4.1 3.0 \$44,645 \$39,056 Outliers 6		Tot/Avg	117	3.5	3.0	\$29,374	\$26,255
Moderate 57 3.1 3.0 \$33,394 \$30,927 Major 73 4.8 4.0 \$50,412 \$42,019 Extreme 6 7.3 9.5 \$87,150 \$88,921 Tot/Avg 144 4.1 3.0 \$44,645 \$39,056 Outliers 6		Outliers	5	•	ė	•	•
Major 73 4.8 4.0 \$50,412 \$42,019 Extreme 6 7.3 9.5 \$87,150 \$88,921 Tot/Avg 144 4.1 3.0 \$44,645 \$39,056 Outliers 6	Littleton Adventist Hospital	Minor	8	3.8	3.5	\$40,315	\$36,087
Extreme 6 7.3 9.5 \$87,150 \$88,921 Tot/Avg 144 4.1 3.0 \$44,645 \$39,056 Outliers 6		Moderate	57	3.1	3.0	\$33,394	\$30,927
Tot/Avg 144 4.1 3.0 \$44,645 \$39,056 Outliers 6		Major	73	4.8	4.0	\$50,412	\$42,019
Outliers 6		Extreme	6	7.3	9.5	\$87,150	\$88,921
North Suburban Medical Center Minor 26 3.5 2.0 \$37,849 \$31,318 Moderate 55 2.9 3.0 \$36,702 \$32,332 Major 57 4.2 3.0 \$51,228 \$50,337 Extreme 4 Tot/Avg 142 3.6 3.0 \$43,386 \$37,449 Outliers 2 Parker Adventist Hospital Minor 1			144	4.1	3.0	\$44,645	\$39,056
Moderate 55 2.9 3.0 \$36,702 \$32,332 Major 57 4.2 3.0 \$51,228 \$50,337 Extreme 4		Outliers	6	•	•	•	•
Major 57 4.2 3.0 \$51,228 \$50,337 Extreme 4	North Suburban Medical Center	Minor	26	3.5	2.0	\$37,849	\$31,318
Extreme 4		Moderate	55	2.9	3.0	\$36,702	\$32,332
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		Major	57	4.2	3.0	\$51,228	\$50,337
Outliers 2		Extreme	4		•		
Parker Adventist Hospital Minor 1		Tot/Avg	142	3.6	3.0	\$43,386	\$37,449
Moderate 11 2.4 2.0 \$23,880 \$24,649 Major 23 3.1 3.0 \$36,510 \$34,866 Extreme 2 		Outliers	2	•	ė	•	•
Major 23 3.1 3.0 \$36,510 \$34,866 Extreme 2	Parker Adventist Hospital	Minor	1	•			
Extreme 2		Moderate	11	2.4	2.0	\$23,880	\$24,649
		Major	23	3.1	3.0	\$36,510	\$34,866
Tot/Avg 37 3.2 3.0 \$35,565 \$31,613		Extreme	2				
		Tot/Avg	37	3.2	3.0	\$35,565	\$31,613

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 140: CHRONIC OBSTRUCTIVE PULMONARY DISEASE

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Platte Valley Medical Center	Minor	5	3.4	3.0	\$17,582	\$21,610
	Moderate	22	2.7	2.5	\$17,931	\$17,317
	Major	11	3.0	2.0	\$24,380	\$21,162
	Extreme	3			•	
	Tot/Avg	41	3.1	3.0	\$21,307	\$19,088
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Porter Adventist Hospital	Minor	6	2.5	2.5	\$26,513	\$27,209
	Moderate	15	2.9	3.0	\$26,826	\$25,782
	Major	35	3.7	3.0	\$37,230	\$33,981
	Extreme	1	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	57	3.3	3.0	\$33,457	\$29,841
Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center	Minor	12	2.2	2.0	\$23,039	\$18,975
	Moderate	43	2.5	2.0	\$27,570	\$26,046
	Major	34	3.7	3.0	\$39,647	\$34,189
	Extreme	2	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	91	2.9	2.0	\$32,175	\$27,450
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Rose Medical Center	Minor	29	2.3	2.0	\$25,967	\$22,504
	Moderate	97	2.5	2.0	\$29,256	\$26,528
	Major	72	4.6	3.5	\$44,202	\$39,507
	Extreme	7	7.4	8.0	\$98,660	\$100,682
	Tot/Avg Outliers	205 1	3.4	3.0	\$36,410	\$31,507
						440.0==
Sky Ridge Medical Center	Minor	9	2.2	2.0	\$22,633	\$19,857
	Moderate	36	3.2	3.0	\$34,217	\$29,918
	Major	53	4.1	4.0	\$44,735	\$38,438
	Extreme	5	5.8	5.0	\$81,919	\$80,719
	Tot/Avg	103	3.7	3.0	\$40,933	\$34,748
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony Hospital	Minor	1				
	Moderate	22	3.0	2.5	\$30,639	\$29,603
	Major	48	3.5	3.0	\$32,828	\$30,229
	Extreme	13	6.1	5.0	\$71,930	\$60,960
	Tot/Avg Outliers	84 4	3.7	3.0	\$38,181	\$31,789
Ch. Anthony North Houston	Minan	_	2.5		#17 402	416 447
St. Anthony North Hospital	Minor	6 12	2.5	2.0	\$17,493	\$16,447
	Moderate	13	2.9	2.0	\$27,766	\$30,609
	Major	46	3.4	3.0	\$34,311	\$30,476
	Extreme	5	3.8	3.0	\$39,299	\$24,404
	Tot/Avg Outliers	70 1	3.3	2.5	\$32,010	\$29,828
Swedish Medical Center	M:					# 2E 0 20
	Minor	55 167	2.7	2.0	\$28,641 \$24,271	\$25,028
	Moderate	167	3.0	3.0	\$34,371	\$33,205 \$43,203
	Major	140 14	4.6 6.0	4.0 6.0	\$50,332 ¢01 300	\$43,203 \$73,025
	Extreme Tot/Avg	14 376	3.6	3.0	\$91,398 \$41,599	\$73,025 \$35,644
	Outliers	376 14				φ., ο 44
	OULTIE! 2	14	•	•	•	•

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 140: CHRONIC OBSTRUCTIVE PULMONARY DISEASE

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS						
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
The Medical Center of Aurora	Minor	41	2.8	2.0	\$26,620	\$25,247
	Moderate	137	3.3	3.0	\$32,183	\$31,022
	Major	110	5.8	5.0	\$48,778	\$41,978
	Extreme	11	6.2	5.0	\$61,682	\$61,122
	Tot/Avg	299	4.2	3.0	\$38,611	\$33,007
	Outliers	21	•	•		•
University of Colorado Hospital	Minor	26	2.0	2.0	\$21,104	\$18,971
	Moderate	75	2.3	2.0	\$23,785	\$22,761
	Major	100	3.5	3.0	\$35,176	\$28,536
	Extreme	10	6.7	7.0	\$85,371	\$61,397
	Tot/Avg	211	3.0	2.0	\$31,772	\$24,429
	Outliers	3	•	•		•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	269	2.7	2.0	\$26,361	\$23,186
	Moderate	917	2.9	3.0	\$29,929	\$28,100
	Major	1,156		3.0	\$39,456	\$33,825
	Extreme	132		5.0	\$63,173	\$56,181
	Tot/Avg	2,474		3.0	\$35,766	\$30,424
	Outliers	73		•		

APR-DRG 140: CHRONIC OBSTRUCTIVE PULMONARY DISEASE

PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Avista Adventist Hosptial	Minor	1				
	Moderate	5		3.0	\$25,841	\$22,064
	Major	10		2.0	\$21,706	\$19,048
	Extreme	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	17		2.0	\$23,226	\$21,038
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Boulder Community Health	Minor	4		•		
	Moderate	9		4.0	\$35,743	\$33,222
	Major	25		3.0	\$34,774	\$32,611
	Extreme	4		•		•
	Tot/Avg	42	4.5	4.0	\$35,514	\$32,917
Community Hospital	Minor	13	2.2	2.0	\$12,000	\$11,348
	Moderate	26		2.5	\$14,747	\$13,907
	Major	23		3.0	\$20,677	\$20,716
	Extreme	1		•		•
	Tot/Avg	63		3.0	\$16,865	\$13,852
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
Longmont United Hospital	Minor	37	3.0	3.0	\$19,871	\$18,535
	Moderate	61	3.4	3.0	\$23,638	\$20,125
	Major	71	5.6	5.0	\$40,253	\$32,221
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	171	4.3	4.0	\$29,942	\$23,180
	Outliers	6	•	•	•	•
McKee Medical Center	Minor	5	1.4	1.0	\$17,949	\$12,933
	Moderate	12	2.3	2.0	\$15,042	\$12,934
	Major	38		2.0	\$18,819	\$14,186
	Extreme	5		2.0	\$33,459	\$25,603
	Tot/Avg	60	2.4	2.0	\$19,211	\$14,186
Medical Center of the Rockies	Minor	5		2.0	\$12,156	\$9,063
	Moderate	23		2.0	\$19,517	\$13,740
	Major	36		3.0	\$23,718	\$21,807
	Extreme	3		•		
	Tot/Avg	67		3.0	\$22,644	\$20,246
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Memorial Hospital	Minor	22		3.0	\$20,696	\$20,248
	Moderate	74		3.0	\$22,224	\$21,589
	Major	121		4.0	\$28,097	\$25,487
	Extreme	14		4.5	\$48,524	\$51,717
	Tot/Avg	231		3.0	\$26,749	\$23,085
	Outliers	9	•	•	•	•
North Colorado Medical Center	Minor	7	2.3	2.0	\$17,984	\$13,433
	Moderate	55	2.4	2.0	\$19,394	\$16,779
	Major	113		3.0	\$24,774	\$22,453
	Extreme	9		4.0	\$41,877	\$45,613
	Tot/Avg	184		3.0	\$23,744	\$21,077
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	•

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 140: CHRONIC OBSTRUCTIVE PULMONARY DISEASE

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS			LLNGIH	OF STAT	TOTAL C	HARGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Parkview Medical Center	Minor	11	2.7	3.0	\$17,156	\$16,850
	Moderate	43	3.1	3.0	\$24,156	\$22,628
	Major	96	3.8	3.5	\$27,476	\$25,535
	Extreme	8	6.5	5.5	\$53,918	\$57,731
	Tot/Avg	158	3.6	3.0	\$27,193	\$24,848
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services	Minor	31	2.4	2.0	\$18,843	\$17,835
	Moderate	134	2.8	2.0	\$22,163	\$20,402
	Major	137	3.8	3.0	\$28,446	\$25,804
	Extreme	7		5.0	\$41,475	\$31,222
	Tot/Avg	309	3.3	3.0	\$25,053	\$22,431
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•
Poudre Valley Hospital	Minor	16	2.3	2.0	\$12,883	\$12,314
	Moderate	66	2.6	2.5	\$15,632	\$14,635
	Major	67	3.7	3.0	\$25,459	\$21,435
	Extreme	6	4.2	4.5	\$30,834	\$28,874
	Tot/Avg	155	3.1	3.0	\$20,185	\$16,621
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center	Minor	6	3.7	3.5	\$21,794	\$20,576
	Moderate	58	2.8	2.0	\$24,026	\$20,683
	Major	68	3.9	3.0	\$33,548	\$26,656
	Extreme	11	5.1	5.0	\$54,963	\$44,993
	Tot/Avg	143	3.6	3.0	\$30,840	\$25,253
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
St. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr	Minor	13	2.7	3.0	\$15,400	\$16,753
	Moderate	41		3.0	\$19,117	\$14,871
	Major	49	4.8	4.0	\$29,869	\$21,528
	Extreme	9	5.2	4.0	\$49,337	\$57,253
	Tot/Avg	112	4.0	3.0	\$25,818	\$18,873
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	171	2.7	2.0	\$17,873	\$16,155
	Moderate	607	2.9	3.0	\$21,144	\$19,482
	Major	854		3.0	\$28,306	\$24,470
	Extreme	80	5.1	5.0	\$46,136	\$41,586
	Tot/Avg	1,712	3.5	3.0	\$25,558	\$21,806
	Outlions	10				

Outliers

.

.

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 140: CHRONIC OBSTRUCTIVE PULMONARY DISEASE

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg Arkansas Valley Reg. Med. Ctr. Minor 7 2.4 2.0 \$9,926 \$9,427 Moderate 22 3.2 3.0 \$11,778 \$10,696 9 \$17,212 \$14,669 Maior 3.3 3.0 Tot/Avg 38 3.1 3.0 \$12,724 \$12,415 Colorado Plains Medical Center \$19,435 Minor 2.2 2.0 \$17,883 13 \$17,780 Moderate 25 1.9 2.0 \$18,231 Major 2.2 2.0 \$19,836 \$15,031 6 44 \$17,901 Tot/Avg \$18,091 2.0 2.0 Delta County Memorial Hospital Minor 6 3.0 2.5 \$13,094 \$12,142 \$14,001 Moderate 15 3.3 3.0 \$13,424 Major 12 6.2 6.0 \$25,060 \$23,859 Extreme 4 \$19,811 Tot/Avg 37 4.2 4.0 \$17,556 Outliers 2 Mercy Regional Medical Center Minor 1 \$14,430 \$12,945 Moderate 18 2.3 2.0 Major 26 \$17,913 \$16,279 3.0 3.0 Extreme 2 \$16,778 \$14,667 Tot/Avg 47 2.8 2.0 Montrose Memorial Hospital Minor 12 2.7 2.5 \$12,058 \$11,265 Moderate \$11,552 \$10,079 25 2.6 2.0 Major 15 2.9 2.0 \$16,394 \$14,095 Extreme 2 Tot/Avg 2.8 54 2.0 \$13,825 \$12,220 **Outliers** 1 San Luis Valley Regional Medical Cntr Minor 4 \$17,977 Moderate 6 4.0 4.0 \$21,396 Major 9 2.9 3.0 \$19,198 \$15,429 Extreme 3 Tot/Avg 22 3.5 3.0 \$20,488 \$18,763 St. Anthony Summit Medical Center Minor 2 Moderate 4 \$27,606 Tot/Avg 6 3.3 2.5 \$27,083 Minor St. Thomas More Hospital 3 Moderate 2.9 3.0 \$19,732 \$19,312 14 Major \$34,339 \$28,596 16 6.1 5.0 Extreme 4 Tot/Avg 37 4.5 4.0 \$27,369 \$23,521 Sterling Regional MedCenter Minor 6 3.3 3.0 \$14,207 \$11,675 Moderate 27 \$11,684 \$10,251 3.0 3.0 Major 12 \$13,975 \$13,177 3.3 3.0 Extreme Tot/Avg 49 3.1 3.0 \$13,179 \$11,468 Outliers 1

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 140: CHRONIC OBSTRUCTIVE PULMONARY DISEASE

PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS						
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Vail Valley Medical Center	Minor	1				
	Moderate	2		•		•
	Major	4		•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	7		3.0	\$43,508	\$33,169
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
√alley View Hospital	Minor	1				
	Moderate	4	•		•	
	Major	8	1.8	2.0	\$21,013	\$19,511
	Extreme	2	•		•	
	Tot/Avg	15	2.0	2.0	\$20,930	\$19,519
Yampa Valley Medical Center	Minor	2				
	Moderate	10	2.0	2.0	\$11,858	\$9,741
	Major	7	2.9	2.0	\$16,071	\$13,540
	Tot/Avg	19	2.4	2.0	\$13,476	\$10,409
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	58	2.9	2.0	\$16,102	\$12,636
	Moderate	172	2.7	2.0	\$14,567	\$13,281
	Major	124	3.7	3.0	\$21,515	\$18,969
	Extreme	21	3.9	4.0	\$28,078	\$24,315
	Tot/Avg	375	3.1	3.0	\$17,858	\$15,054
	Outliers	5				

APR-DRG 140: CHRONIC OBSTRUCTIVE PULMONARY DISEASE

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	verage LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Aspen Valley Hospital		 1				
Aspen variey hospitar	Moderate	1	•	•	•	•
	Major	1	•		•	
	Tot/Avg	3			:	•
		_			4	4
East Morgan County Hospital	Moderate	9	2.1	2.0	\$7,602	\$5,728
	Major	13	5.0	4.0	\$16,170	\$15,802
	Tot/Avg	22	3.8	3.0	\$12,665	\$9,979
Estes Park Medical Center	Minor	3			•	
	Moderate	6	2.3	2.5	\$13,789	\$14,807
	Major	5	4.6	2.0	\$29,346	\$18,314
	Tot/Avg	14	3.1	2.0	\$18,986	\$16,033
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Family Health West	Minor	2				
•	Moderate	5	4.2	4.0	\$18,674	\$17,441
	Tot/Avg	7	3.6	4.0	\$14,607	\$16,475
Grand River Hospital District	Minor	4				
	Moderate	20	2.8	2.5	\$17,178	\$15,213
	Major	3			, , , , ,	, , , , ,
	Tot/Avg	27	3.0	3.0	\$18,771	\$17,066
	Outliers	1				
Gunnison Valley Health	Minor	3				
	Moderate	4			•	•
	Tot/Avg	7	2.1	1.0	\$7,515	\$4,431
Haxtun Hospital District	Minor	2				
Taxeur Hospital District	Moderate	2	•		•	•
	Tot/Avg	4	:		•	•
	Outliers	1	·			•
Heart Of The Rockies Regional Med Cntr	Minor	3				
ical c of the Rockles Regional flea enci	Moderate	10	3.8	3.5	\$15,106	\$15,619
	Major	5	6.6	6.0	\$27,348	\$21,068
	Tot/Avg	18	4.4	4.0	\$17,324	\$15,619
Kit Carson County Health Service District	Minor	1				
20 200	Moderate	2	· ·	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	3	:			:
Lincoln Community Hospital	Minor	2				
	Moderate	4	:		•	•
	Major	5	5.0	4.0	\$14,365	\$11,938
	Tot/Avg	11	3.5	3.0	\$10,343	\$9,076
		3				
Melissa Memorial Hosnital	Minor					
Melissa Memorial Hospital	Minor Moderate	_	4 a	4 0	¢13 512	\$12 633
Melissa Memorial Hospital	Minor Moderate Major	6 2	4.0	4.0	\$13,512	\$12,633

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 140: CHRONIC OBSTRUCTIVE PULMONARY DISEASE

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Middle Park Medical Center - Kremmling	Minor	5	3.6	3.0	\$9,492	\$8,918
	Moderate	1				47 021
	Tot/Avg	6	3.5	3.0	\$9,068	\$7,931
Mount San Rafael Hospital	Minor	6	3.3	4.0	\$11,587	\$9,864
·	Moderate	35	3.6	3.0	\$14,655	\$13,108
	Major	22	4.5	4.0	\$20,702	\$20,034
	Tot/Avg	63	3.9	4.0	\$16,475	\$14,709
Pagosa Springs Medical Center	Minor	1				
	Moderate	3				
	Tot/Avg	4	•	•		
Pikes Peak Regional Hospital	Minor	2				
Tikes reak Regional Hospital	Moderate	15	3.1	3.0	\$12,411	\$11,387
	Major	3			712, 111	411,50 7
	Extreme	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	21	3.4	3.0	\$12,681	\$11,387
Pioneers Medical Center	Minor	2				
Proneers Medical Center			•	•	•	•
	Moderate	1	•	•	•	•
	Major Tot/Avg	3 6	2.7	3.0	\$12,011	\$11,433
	_	_				
Prowers Medical Center	Minor	7	3.6	3.0	\$9,376	\$8,027
	Moderate	19	3.6	3.0	\$9,972	\$9,767
	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	27	3.8	3.0	\$10,560	\$9,703
Rangely District Hospital	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Rio Grande Hospital	Minor	7	2.7	2.0	\$8,891	\$6,458
·	Moderate	16	2.8	3.0	\$8,438	\$8,602
	Major	2				
	Tot/Avg	25	3.0	3.0	\$9,173	\$8,312
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
San Luis Valley Health Conejos County Hospital	Minor	1				
	Moderate	2				
	Major	3	•			•
	Tot/Avg	6	2.8	2.5	\$9,468	\$8,717
Sedgwick County Memorial Hospital	Minor	1				
	Moderate	3				
	Tot/Avg	4	•			
Southeast Colorado Hospital District	Minor	1				
	Moderate	4	:		•	•
	Major	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	6	2.7	2.0	\$9,333	\$7,225
Southwest Memorial Hospital	Minor	3	_	_		
TITE THE THE TOP TOP TOP TOP	Moderate	13	4.5	5.0	\$22,195	\$19,426
	Major	3		•	+,±>5	Ψ=-, -
	Tot/Avg	19	4.1	4.0	\$20,202	\$19,180
	Outliers	1	•		+->,	,,,
	OUCTIELS	1	•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 140: CHRONIC OBSTRUCTIVE PULMONARY DISEASE

PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

Spanish Peaks Regional Health Center						
	Minor	1				
	Moderate	5	3.6	3.0	\$14,212	\$10,059
	Major	4	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	10	3.1	3.0	\$13,108	\$12,248
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
St. Vincent General Hospital District	Moderate	1				
	Major	2	•		•	
	Extreme	3	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	6	2.7	2.5	\$9,329	\$8,655
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
The Memorial Hospital at Craig	Minor	3				
	Moderate	13	3.3	3.0	\$19,643	\$17,872
	Major	3	•		•	
	Extreme	1	•		•	
	Tot/Avg	20	3.2	3.0	\$18,609	\$17,216
Weisbrod Memorial County Hospital	Moderate	2				
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•	•	•
ray Community District Hospital	Minor	6	2.3	1.5	\$6,829	\$5,564
	Moderate	4	•			
	Tot/Avg	10	2.7	2.0	\$8,604	\$7,994
Yuma District Hospital	Minor	15	2.9	2.0	\$15,233	\$13,385
	Moderate	5	2.0	2.0	\$15,402	\$14,648
	Major	3	•		•	
	Tot/Avg	23	2.7	2.0	\$15,705	\$14,648
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	85	3.0	3.0	\$11,604	\$9,457
	Moderate	211	3.2	3.0	\$13,430	\$11,546
	Major	85	4.2	4.0	\$17,598	\$16,555
	Extreme	5	2.8	3.0	\$13,551	\$14,236
	Tot/Avg	386	3.4	3.0	\$13,947	\$11,893
	Outliers	9	•	•	•	•
CTATELITRE TOTAL	Minon	F02	2.0	2.0	¢20, ccc	#10 100
STATEWIDE TOTAL	Minor	583	2.8	2.0	\$20,699	\$18,190
	Moderate	1,907	2.9	3.0	\$23,922	\$21,574
	Major	2,219	4.0	3.0	\$33,325	\$28,149
	Extreme	238	5.3	5.0	\$53,307	\$44,942
	Tot/Avg Outliers	4,947 127	3.5	3.0	\$29,174	\$24,349

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 141: ASTHMA

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Centura Castle Rock Hospital	Minor	8	1.6	1.0	\$13,508	\$12,684
	Moderate Tot/Avg	1 9	1.6	1.0	\$14,177	\$14,618
Denver Health	Minor	62	1.6	1.5	\$10,918	\$10,490
	Moderate	82	1.9	2.0	\$12,619	\$10,517
	Major	58	2.9	2.5	\$19,128	\$17,043
	Extreme	5	4.2	4.0	\$40,757	\$27,851
	Tot/Avg	207	2.1	2.0	\$14,613	\$12,294
Good Samaritan Medical Center	Minor	7	3.1	2.0	\$25,406	\$24,419
	Moderate	7	3.6	3.0	\$32,002	\$34,315
	Major	7	4.0	3.0	\$35,028	\$38,489
	Tot/Avg	21	3.6	3.0	\$30,812	\$29,561
Lutheran Medical Center	Minor	13	3.4	3.0	\$25,912	\$23,876
	Moderate	15	3.1	3.0	\$25,667	\$25,526
	Major	13	3.8	3.0	\$34,185	\$38,974
	Extreme	2	•	. •	•	
	Tot/Avg	43	3.5	3.0	\$30,704	\$27,104
Saint Joseph Hospital	Minor	3				
	Moderate	10	2.8	2.5	\$25,298	\$21,658
	Major	12	3.7	4.0	\$25,423	\$22,815
	Extreme	2		•		
	Tot/Avg Outliers	27 2	3.4	3.0	\$27,336	\$24,112
Littleton Adventist Hespital	Minor	53	2.5	2.0	¢10 056	¢10 0E6
Littleton Adventist Hospital	Moderate	19	2.6	2.0	\$19,956	\$18,956
	Major	8	5.9	5.0	\$28,481 \$50,870	\$28,028 \$48,750
	Extreme	1	3.9	3.0	\$30,070	\$40,730
	Tot/Avg	81	2.9	2.0	\$25,663	\$20,952
North Suburban Medical Center	Minor	57	2.0	2.0	\$17,465	\$13,383
Not the Subul ball reducate center	Moderate	33	2.3	2.0	\$31,680	\$29,884
	Major	12	2.3	2.0	\$33,415	\$29,030
	Extreme	2			ψ55, . <u></u>	423,030
	Tot/Avg	104	2.1	2.0	\$24,628	\$17,341
Parker Adventist Hospital	Minor	2				
	Moderate	3				
	Major	5	4.0	3.0	\$35,604	\$29,322
	Tot/Avg	10	3.2	3.0	\$29,017	\$22,850
Platte Valley Medical Center	Minor	9	2.0	2.0	\$12,038	\$10,009
	Moderate	8	2.5	2.0	\$13,320	\$11,916
	Major Tot/Avg	1 18	2.2	2.0	\$12,964	\$11,916
	-			2.0	¥±2,504	Ψ±1,210
Porter Adventist Hospital	Minor	1		•		
	Moderate	7	2.6	2.0	\$32,178	\$34,592
	Major	10	5.2	4.5	\$47,718	\$36,604
	Tot/Avg	18	4.0	3.5	\$39,973	\$33,833

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 141: ASTHMA

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center Minor 117 2.0 2.0 \$13,294 \$9,988 \$21,725 \$15,711 Moderate 2.8 2.5 24 Major 5 5.4 5.0 \$46,636 \$32,092 5 \$74,009 \$55,132 Extreme 3.2 3.0 \$17,749 \$12,184 Tot/Avg 151 2.0 2.3 Rose Medical Center Minor 15 1.4 1.0 \$19,301 \$20,335 Moderate 2.2 2.0 \$27,562 \$27,468 17 \$34,777 Major 7 3.0 2.0 \$25,223 Tot/Avg 39 2.1 2.0 \$25,679 \$22,537 Sky Ridge Medical Center Minor 28 2.3 2.0 \$15,937 \$13,014 Moderate 10 3.5 3.0 \$33,642 \$34,886 Major 4.7 5.0 \$45,307 \$41,532 Tot/Avg 45 2.9 2.0 \$24,440 \$19,054 St. Anthony Hospital Minor 1 . Moderate 4 Major 5 4.0 4.0 \$40,820 \$31,199 Tot/Avg 10 3.9 4.0 \$40,462 \$28,829 St. Anthony North Hospital Minor 7 2.1 2.0 \$16,138 \$16,048 Moderate 6 1.3 1.0 \$19,961 \$17,979 Major 3 Tot/Avg 16 1.8 2.0 \$19,113 \$18,607 Swedish Medical Center Minor 106 2.4 2.0 \$25,071 \$20,794 Moderate 51 2.6 2.0 \$32,065 \$26,814 Major 20 3.7 \$45,786 \$45,087 3.0 Extreme 4 Tot/Avg 181 2.7 2.0 \$31,992 \$24,503 **Outliers** 1 2.0 The Medical Center of Aurora Minor 65 2.5 \$18,077 \$16,010 Moderate 39 3.4 3.0 \$31,169 \$25,889 Maior 18 4.7 4.0 \$40,397 \$43,092 Extreme 2 Tot/Avg 124 3.1 2.0 \$27,113 \$19,570 Outliers 1 University of Colorado Hospital 24 1.7 1.0 \$19,069 Minor \$16,127 Moderate \$28,681 \$24,077 25 2.5 2.0 Major 18 2.4 2.0 \$28,352 \$22,818 Extreme 3 Tot/Avg 70 2.3 2.0 \$27,530 \$21,566 PEER GROUP TOTAL Minor 578 2.2 2.0 \$17,792 \$15,355 Moderate 361 \$25,209 \$21,453 2.5 2.0 Major 209 3.6 3.0 \$32,583 \$26,817 Extreme 26 4.7 4.0 \$81,469 \$71,225 Tot/Avg 1,174 \$24,116 2.0 \$18,667 2.6

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

Outliers

4

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 141: ASTHMA

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Avista Adventist Hosptial		4				
	Moderate	3			•	•
	Major	1			•	•
	Tot/Avg	8	1.6	1.0	\$13,668	\$10,641
Boulder Community Health	Minor	8	2.4	2.0	\$14,935	\$13,299
	Moderate	6	2.8	2.5	\$15,489	\$14,711
	Major	1	•	•	•	•
	Extreme	2	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	17	2.8	2.0	\$16,719	\$13,899
Community Hospital	Minor	2				
	Moderate	7	2.0	2.0	\$12,848	\$12,960
	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	10	1.7	1.0	\$11,858	\$12,262
Longmont United Hospital	Minor	38	2.1	2.0	\$11,802	\$9,484
	Moderate	21	3.6	3.0	\$22,456	\$17,889
	Major	6	4.3	4.5	\$31,786	\$32,701
	Tot/Avg	65	2.8	2.0	\$17,088	\$14,688
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
McKee Medical Center	Minor	10	1.3	1.0	\$8,664	\$7,947
	Moderate	5	2.0	2.0	\$10,856	\$9,734
	Major	5	1.6	2.0	\$11,886	\$9,915
	Extreme	1		•	•	
	Tot/Avg	21	1.5	1.0	\$10,208	\$9,662
Medical Center of the Rockies	Minor	9	2.3	2.0	\$11,313	\$10,631
	Moderate	10	2.3	2.0	\$12,516	\$12,432
	Major	4	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	23	2.5	2.0	\$13,185	\$14,540
Memorial Hospital	Minor	24	2.3	2.0	\$13,934	\$13,307
	Moderate	18	2.6	2.0	\$17,133	\$14,441
	Major	19	3.9	4.0	\$26,495	\$21,679
	Extreme	2		•	•	
	Tot/Avg	63	2.9	2.0	\$19,537	\$14,855
North Colorado Medical Center	Minor	29	1.7	2.0	\$10,959	\$10,650
	Moderate	21	2.3	2.0	\$16,215	\$14,300
	Major	6	2.7	2.5	\$18,146	\$16,265
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	57	2.1	2.0	\$14,158	\$12,246
Parkview Medical Center	Minor	15	1.9	2.0	\$10,000	\$9,776
	Moderate	12	1.8	2.0	\$14,470	\$12,490
	Major	6	4.8	3.5	\$37,770	\$42,739
	Tot/Avg	33	2.4	2.0	\$16,675	\$12,343
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services	Minor	87	2.1	2.0	\$13,705	\$13,117
	Moderate	44	2.6	2.0	\$18,905	\$16,254
	Major	13	2.3	2.0	\$20,658	\$15,499
	Tot/Avg	144	2.3	2.0	\$15,922	\$14,233
	Outliers	1			•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 141: ASTHMA

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS HOSPITAL NAME SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg Poudre Valley Hospital \$6,149 Minor 40 1.6 1.0 \$7,776 \$15,989 \$21,586 Moderate 21 2.6 2.0 \$11,979 \$20,054 Major 2.7 3.0 Tot/Avg \$11,734 \$9,045 68 2.0 2.0 St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center Minor \$11,077 \$10,751 13 1.6 1.0 \$17,272 Moderate 7 2.6 2.0 \$19,691 Major 1 . . Extreme 1 \$17,059 2.0 \$13,284 Tot/Avg 22 2.1 St. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr Minor 29 1.6 2.0 \$8,204 \$7,707 Moderate 14 2.2 2.0 \$13,149 \$13,306 Major 3 • . Extreme 1 \$10,982 Tot/Avg 47 2.0 2.0 \$9,152 PEER GROUP TOTAL Minor 308 1.9 2.0 \$11,346 \$10,752 \$16,893 \$14,609 Moderate 189 2.5 2.0 Major 73 3.3 3.0 \$23,966 \$20,663 Extreme \$34,250 \$30,404 8 3.6 3.5 Tot/Avg 578 2.3 2.0 \$15,070 \$13,061

Outliers

2

APR-DRG 141: ASTHMA

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Arkansas Valley Reg. Med. Ctr.	Minor	2				
	Moderate	3	•	•	•	
	Major	1	•			
	Tot/Avg	6	3.2	2.5	\$7,792	\$7,172
Colorado Plains Medical Center	Minor	8	1.3	1.0	\$11,554	\$11,465
	Moderate Tot/Avg	1 9	1.2	1.0	\$11,462	\$11,402
Delta County Memorial Hospital	Minor	7	1.7	2.0	\$8,769	\$8,341
erca county Memorial Mospital	Moderate	4	1.7	2.0	\$6,709	ДО, 341
	Tot/Avg	11	1.9	2.0	\$9,666	\$9,383
Mercy Regional Medical Center	Minor	12	1.6	1.0	\$9,307	\$8,082
	Moderate	4	•	•		
	Major	2			•	•
	Tot/Avg	18	2.1	2.0	\$11,615	\$9,924
Montrose Memorial Hospital	Minor	14	1.9	1.5	\$8,287	\$8,441
	Moderate	6	2.8	3.0	\$14,344	\$12,645
	Tot/Avg	20	2.2	2.0	\$10,104	\$9,239
San Luis Valley Regional Medical Cntr	Minor	4				
	Moderate	6	2.5	2.5	\$10,960	\$10,585
	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	11	2.2	2.0	\$10,531	\$9,533
St. Anthony Summit Medical Center	Minor	2				•
	Moderate	1	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	3	•	•	•	
St. Thomas More Hospital	Minor	2				
	Major	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	3	•	•	•	•
Sterling Regional MedCenter	Minor	2				•
	Moderate	2	•	•	•	•
	Major	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	5	1.8	2.0	\$6,859	\$5,050
Vail Valley Medical Center	Minor	4				
	Tot/Avg	4	•	•	•	•
Valley View Hospital	Minor	2				
	Moderate	5	1.8	2.0	\$18,289	\$15,557
	Tot/Avg	7	1.9	2.0	\$16,857	\$15,557
Yampa Valley Medical Center	Minor	2		•		•
	Moderate Tot/Avg	3 5	2.4	3.0	\$13,747	\$13,912
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	61	1.8	2.0	\$9,454	\$8,693
TER GROOT TOTAL	Moderate	35	2.4	2.0	\$13,308	\$12,480
	Major	6	2.4	3.0	\$13,308 \$11,773	\$12,460
	Tot/Avg	102	2.1	2.0	\$10,913	\$9,674

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 141: ASTHMA

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS HOSPITAL NAME SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg Aspen Valley Hospital Minor 1 Tot/Avg 1 East Morgan County Hospital Minor 1 Moderate Tot/Avg 2 Estes Park Medical Center Moderate 2 Tot/Avg 2 Grand River Hospital District Minor 4 Moderate 1.9 2.0 \$12,600 \$10,534 7 Tot/Avg 11 1.6 1.0 \$10,280 \$9,888 Gunnison Valley Health Minor 1 Tot/Avg 1 Haxtun Hospital District Minor 1 Tot/Avg 1 Heart Of The Rockies Regional Med Cntr Minor 3 Moderate 5 2.8 3.0 \$9,398 \$7,726 Tot/Avg 8 2.5 2.5 \$8,872 \$8,234 Kit Carson County Health Service District Minor 1 Tot/Avg 1 Melissa Memorial Hospital Minor 3 Tot/Avg 3 Middle Park Medical Center - Kremmling Minor 4 Tot/Avg 4 Mount San Rafael Hospital Minor 7 2.6 2.0 \$8,976 \$9,779 Moderate 3 Major 1 Tot/Avg 11 3.0 3.0 \$11,333 \$9,779 Pikes Peak Regional Hospital Minor 1 Moderate 3 Major 1 2.0 2.0 \$9,218 \$7,823 Tot/Avg 5 Prowers Medical Center Minor 2 Tot/Avg 2 Rio Grande Hospital Minor 1 Moderate Tot/Avg 2 Southeast Colorado Hospital District Minor

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

Tot/Avg

1

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 141: ASTHMA

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS HOSPITAL NAME SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg Southwest Memorial Hospital Minor 3 Moderate Major 1 Tot/Avg 2.3 2.5 \$13,584 \$13,238 6 Minor Spanish Peaks Regional Health Center 1 Tot/Avg 1 St. Vincent General Hospital District Minor 1 Moderate 1 Tot/Avg 2 The Memorial Hospital at Craig Minor 2 Moderate Major 2 Tot/Avg 5 2.0 2.0 \$10,346 \$9,935 Wray Community District Hospital Minor 3 Moderate 1 Tot/Avg Yuma District Hospital Moderate 2 Tot/Avg 2 PEER GROUP TOTAL Minor 41 2.0 2.0 \$7,860 \$6,988 Moderate 29 2.4 2.0 \$11,645 \$10,534 \$13,088 \$10,377 Major 2.6 3.0 Tot/Avg 75 2.2 2.0 \$9,672 \$8,167 STATEWIDE TOTAL 988 2.0 \$14,855 \$12,719 Minor 2.1 Moderate 614 2.5 2.0 \$21,330 \$17,442 \$29,677 \$23,389 Major 293 3.5 3.0 Extreme \$64,657 34 4.5 4.0 \$70,359

Tot/Avg

Outliers

1,929

6

2.5

2.0

\$20,146

\$15,420

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 174: PERCUTANEOUS CARDIOVASCULAR PROCEDURES W AMI

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

DEED	GRUID.	DENIVER	METRO	HOSPITALS
FLLI	dittoor .	DLINVLI	FIL TINO	HOSFITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Centura Castle Rock Hospital	Minor Moderate	3 2	:	•	:	:
	Major	3				
	Tot/Avg	8	2.3	2.0	\$85,063	\$80,440
Denver Health	Minor	26	2.0	2.0	\$58,720	\$56,709
	Moderate	25	2.5	2.0	\$59,099	\$55,522
	Major	25	4.4	4.0	\$86,975	\$78,787
	Extreme	12	4.0	4.5	\$79,626	\$76,732
	Tot/Avg Outliers	88 12	3.1	2.0	\$69,705	\$59,428
Good Samaritan Medical Center	Minor	22	2.7	2.0	\$114,548	\$109,083
	Moderate	53	3.0	3.0	\$113,361	\$111,105
	Major	21	3.7	3.0	\$128,860	\$121,794
	Extreme	7	5.1	5.0	\$186,991	\$159,971
	Tot/Avg	103	3.2	3.0	\$121,779	\$112,802
	Outliers	13	•	•		
Lutheran Medical Center	Minor	39	2.2	2.0	\$108,255	\$104,918
	Moderate	72		2.0	\$117,188	\$112,710
	Major	39		3.0	\$130,563	\$125,148
	Extreme	2		•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	152	3.0	2.0	\$118,094	\$111,877
	Outliers	27	•	•	•	•
Saint Joseph Hospital	Minor	21	2.0	2.0	\$97,956	\$93,914
	Moderate	31	2.7	3.0	\$105,570	\$97,357
	Major	22		3.0	\$114,300	\$103,970
	Extreme	2		•		
	Tot/Avg Outliers	76 6	2.7	2.5	\$106,250	\$97,319
Littleton Adventist Hospital	Minor	33	2.2	2.0	\$90,602	\$90,840
Electeron Adventise nospital	Moderate	32	2.5	2.5	\$93,877	\$92,973
	Major	12	4.7	4.0	\$102,066	\$99,221
	Extreme	8	5.0	6.0	\$157,143	\$168,793
	Tot/Avg	85	2.9	3.0	\$99,716	\$91,792
	Outliers	15	•	•		
North Suburban Medical Center	Minor	49	2.7	2.0	\$145,120	\$129,783
	Moderate	36	3.2	3.0	\$141,260	\$129,353
	Major	11	5.8	5.0	\$173,178	\$156,643
	Extreme	3	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	99	3.3	3.0	\$147,324	\$132,999
	Outliers	14	•	•	•	•
Parker Adventist Hospital	Minor	19	2.1	2.0	\$102,516	\$107,405
	Moderate	20	2.5	2.0	\$104,585	\$98,221
	Major	11	3.0	3.0	\$105,742	\$110,813
	Extreme	2			¢104 722	¢104 E00
	Tot/Avg	52 5	2.5	2.0	\$104,722	\$104,596
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 174: PERCUTANEOUS CARDIOVASCULAR PROCEDURES W AMI

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER	GROUP:	DENVER	METRO	HOSPITALS
	G11001 .	DENVER		HOSI TIALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Dlatte Valley Medical Conten	Minan	7	1 4	1.0	4 57 722	4 FF F60
Platte Valley Medical Center	Minor	7 13	1.4 2.2	1.0	\$57,733	\$55,560
	Moderate	6		2.0	\$69,339	\$66,796
	Major	2	1.8	2.0	\$56,574	\$54,446
	Extreme		1.0		¢66 124	¢6E 400
	Tot/Avg Outliers	28 7	1.9	2.0	\$66,134	\$65,490 ·
Porter Adventist Hospital	Minor	22	2.1	2.0	\$83,007	\$76,998
	Moderate	19	2.4	2.0	\$87,128	\$81,318
	Major	5	5.8	6.0	\$113,872	\$92,079
	Extreme	4	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	50	2.8	2.0	\$90,701	\$83,799
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•
Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center	Minor	19	2.6	3.0	\$96,820	\$93,569
	Moderate	27	3.7	3.0	\$131,943	\$114,064
	Major	11	5.9	4.0	\$140,981	\$132,094
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	59	3.7	3.0	\$122,637	\$108,926
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	•
Rose Medical Center	Minor	19	2.0	2.0	\$102,576	\$81,546
	Moderate	24	3.3	3.0	\$117,335	\$119,320
	Major	9	4.3	3.0	\$152,135	\$165,553
	Extreme	6	3.2	3.0	\$132,466	\$129,972
	Tot/Avg	58	3.0	3.0	\$119,465	\$113,843
	Outliers	11	•	•	•	•
Sky Ridge Medical Center	Minor	22	2.7	2.0	\$104,764	\$105,448
	Moderate	44	2.8	2.0	\$113,827	\$104,135
	Major	12	4.5	4.5	\$134,027	\$129,526
	Extreme	7	3.3	4.0	\$140,269	\$149,804
	Tot/Avg	85	3.1	3.0	\$116,511	\$107,504
	Outliers	11	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony Hospital	Minor	96	1.9	2.0	\$91,208	\$82,819
	Moderate	94	2.8	2.0	\$96,736	\$90,089
	Major	45	4.3	3.0	\$115,912	\$103,399
	Extreme	9	4.3	5.0	\$137,775	\$135,998
	Tot/Avg	244	2.8	2.0	\$99,611	\$88,957
	Outliers	43	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony North Hospital	Minor	46	1.7	2.0	\$89,173	\$79,770
	Moderate	35	2.4	2.0	\$98,323	\$92,638
	Major	29	4.3	3.0	\$113,475	\$91,094
	Extreme	9	3.9	4.0	\$129,807	\$126,082
	Tot/Avg Outliers	119 34	2.7	2.0	\$100,860	\$90,084
Swedish Medical Center	Minor	41	2.1	2.0	\$104,895	\$97,423
	Moderate	47	2.6	2.0	\$111,917	\$102,503
	Major	25	3.9	3.0	\$130,093	\$115,512
	Extreme	5	3.8	3.0	\$145,620	\$147,361
	Tot/Avg	118	2.8	2.0	\$114,756	\$103,555
	Outliers	16				

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 174: PERCUTANEOUS CARDIOVASCULAR PROCEDURES W AMI

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER	GROUP:	DENVER	METRO	HOSPITALS
	G11001 .	DENVER		HOSI ITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
The Medical Center of Aurora	Minor	86	2.7	3.0	\$79,977	\$70,940
	Moderate	72	3.1	3.0	\$84,105	\$78,590
	Major	19	6.9	6.0	\$115,370	\$127,578
	Extreme	12	5.0	5.0	\$132,359	\$131,787
	Tot/Avg	189	3.4	3.0	\$88,434	\$79,372
	Outliers	19	•	•	•	•
University of Colorado Hospital	Minor	35	2.5	2.0	\$102,245	\$107,409
	Moderate	58	2.6	2.0	\$118,016	\$114,086
	Major	15	3.2	3.0	\$127,838	\$134,547
	Extreme	7	3.4	3.0	\$157,657	\$147,271
	Tot/Avg	115	2.7	2.0	\$116,910	\$114,739
	Outliers	19	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	605	2.3	2.0	\$96,777	\$90,585
	Moderate	704	2.8	2.0	\$105,373	\$101,004
	Major	320	4.3	4.0	\$119,883	\$113,744
	Extreme	99	4.1	4.0	\$133,902	\$127,878
	Tot/Avg	1,728	3.0	2.0	\$106,685	\$100,030
	Outliers	261				

APR-DRG 174: PERCUTANEOUS CARDIOVASCULAR PROCEDURES W AMI

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEEK	GROUP:	OTHER	OKRAN	HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Avista Adventist Hosptial	Minor	4				
	Moderate	9	2.4	2.0	\$84,013	\$80,673
	Major	4		•	•	•
	Extreme	1				¢02 024
	Tot/Avg	18 3		2.0	\$88,968	\$82,934
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
Boulder Community Health	Minor	27	2.1	2.0	\$112,965	\$99,985
,	Moderate	14	2.4	2.0	\$118,699	\$116,637
	Major	8	3.6	3.5	\$133,429	\$127,585
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	50	2.5	2.0	\$119,957	\$111,038
	Outliers	12				
Longmont United Hospital	Minor	22	2.5	2.5	\$100,082	\$94,530
Longmont onited mospital	Moderate	35		3.0	\$100,082	\$95,840
	Major	15		4.0	\$124,563	\$120,649
	Extreme	4		4.0	\$124,JUJ	\$120,045
	Tot/Avg	76		3.0	\$111,978	\$99,420
	Outliers	4			Ψ111, 570	\$55,420
	outile, 3		•	•	•	•
McKee Medical Center	Minor	26	1.6	1.0	\$60,065	\$59,764
	Moderate	18	2.6	2.0	\$63,764	\$60,124
	Major	7	2.6	2.0	\$68,134	\$60,581
	Extreme	5	4.6	5.0	\$90,087	\$90,666
	Tot/Avg	56	2.3	2.0	\$64,943	\$60,288
	Outliers	10	•	•	•	•
Medical Center of the Rockies	Minor	116	2.0	2.0	\$66,286	\$62,724
	Moderate	76	2.7	2.0	\$73,674	\$70,698
	Major	18	3.8	3.0	\$81,067	\$74,955
	Extreme	12	3.8	3.0	\$107,779	\$97,247
	Tot/Avg	222	2.5	2.0	\$72,256	\$66,695
	Outliers	22	•	•	•	•
Memorial Hospital	Minor	124	2.1	2.0	\$61,383	\$58,595
	Moderate	77		2.0	\$67,905	\$64,784
	Major	20		3.0	\$77,127	\$74,905
	Extreme	8		2.5	\$88,081	\$75,318
	Tot/Avg	229		2.0	\$65,884	\$62,234
	Outliers	16	•			
North Colorado Medical Center	Minor	72	2.1	2.0	\$71,036	\$66,189
Noi tii toloi ado medical tenter	Moderate	72		2.0	\$79,436	\$74,169
	Major	25	4.6	4.0	\$93,942	\$84,471
	Extreme	7		3.0	\$92,876	\$89,962
	Tot/Avg	177		2.0	\$78,599	\$72,986
	Outliers	16			φ/O, J99·	<i>972,200</i>
Daningian Madical Cont		22	2.2		do= 245	dod 30:
Parkview Medical Center	Minor Moderate	38 74		2.0 2.0	\$85,246 \$80,075	\$81,724
					\$89,075	\$83,716
	Major	40		3.5	\$116,165	\$105,746
	Extreme	160		4.0	\$131,357	\$132,854
	Tot/Avg	160 27		3.0	\$97,052	\$88,118
	Outliers	21	•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 174: PERCUTANEOUS CARDIOVASCULAR PROCEDURES W AMI

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER	GROUP:	OTHER	URBAN	HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services	Minor	121	2.0	2.0	\$68,072	\$64,849
	Moderate	105	2.8	2.0	\$74,269	\$69,428
	Major	27	4.3	3.0	\$96,302	\$91,997
	Extreme	15	3.7	3.0	\$98,921	\$88,511
	Tot/Avg	268	2.7	2.0	\$75,071	\$68,528
	Outliers	22	•	•		•
Poudre Valley Hospital	Minor	36	1.7	2.0	\$63,350	\$60,812
	Moderate	23	2.7	2.0	\$69,808	\$69,873
	Major	14	4.3	3.5	\$83,807	\$77,823
	Extreme	5	2.6	2.0	\$75,140	\$65,396
	Tot/Avg	78	2.5	2.0	\$69,682	\$66,831
	Outliers	7	•	•	•	•
St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center	Minor	33	2.3	2.0	\$76,884	\$73,800
	Moderate	54	2.8	2.0	\$78,449	\$72,490
	Major	19	4.3	3.0	\$90,926	\$82,495
	Extreme	11	4.5	5.0	\$108,215	\$96,061
	Tot/Avg	117	3.0	2.0	\$82,832	\$74,320
	Outliers	16	•	•	•	•
5t. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr	Minor	82	2.7	3.0	\$65,690	\$65,607
	Moderate	78	3.1	3.0	\$70,882	\$68,323
	Major	12	5.0	5.0	\$91,408	\$91,923
	Extreme	14	4.1	5.0	\$104,595	\$101,131
	Tot/Avg	186	3.1	3.0	\$72,455	\$69,320
	Outliers	7	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	701	2.1	2.0	\$70,220	\$65,359
	Moderate	636	2.8	2.0	\$78,408	\$73,599
	Major	209	4.1	3.0	\$97,821	\$92,308
	Extreme	91	3.8	4.0	\$104,407	\$97,013
	Tot/Avg	1,637	2.7	2.0	\$78,825	\$71,960
	Outliers	162		•		

APR-DRG 174: PERCUTANEOUS CARDIOVASCULAR PROCEDURES W AMI

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER	GROUP:	RURAL	HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Mercy Regional Medical Center	Minor	19	2.4	3.0	\$72,304	\$70,293
	Moderate	28	3.0	3.0	\$76,040	\$70,369
	Major	6	3.7	3.0	\$84,368	\$78,492
	Tot/Avg	53	2.8	3.0	\$75,644	\$70,729
	Outliers	9	•	•	•	•
Montrose Memorial Hospital	Minor	12	2.4	2.5	\$48,325	\$47,781
	Moderate	11	2.8	3.0	\$51,352	\$49,005
	Major	9	3.3	3.0	\$55,534	\$54,151
	Extreme	5	3.6	3.0	\$65,418	\$66,226
	Tot/Avg	37	2.9	3.0	\$53,288	\$50,752
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	•
Valley View Hospital	Minor	8	1.5	1.0	\$60,821	\$57,529
	Moderate	7	2.6	2.0	\$78,419	\$63,392
	Major	5	3.2	2.0	\$110,249	\$66,629
	Extreme	1			•	
	Tot/Avg	21	2.5	2.0	\$79,895	\$64,322
	Outliers	7	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	39	2.2	2.0	\$62,571	\$60,775
	Moderate	46	2.9	3.0	\$70,498	\$65,038
	Major	20	3.4	3.0	\$77,863	\$66,506
	Extreme	6	4.0	4.0	\$69,688	\$72,109
	Tot/Avg	111	2.8	3.0	\$68,996	\$64,382
	Outliers	20	•	•	•	•
STATEWIDE TOTAL	Minor	1 245	2.2	2.0	¢01 044	\$71 QC9
STATEMENT TOTAL	Millor Moderate	1,345	2.2	2.0	\$81,944 \$91,842	\$74,068
	Moderate Major	1,386 549	2.8 4.2	2.0 3.0	\$91,842 \$109,953	\$84,567 \$101,769
	Major Extreme	196	4.2	4.0	\$109,953	\$101,769
	Tot/Avg	3,476	2.9	2.0	\$92,361	\$83,807
	Outliers	443			£50,201	/ ٥٥ , ٥٥ م

APR-DRG 175: PERCUTANEOUS CARDIOVASCULAR PROCEDURES W/O AMI

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER	GROUP:	DENVER	METRO	HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Centura Castle Rock Hospital	Minor	1				
	Moderate	2		•		
	Extreme	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	4		•		
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Denver Health	Minor	7	2.9	3.0	\$64,411	\$58,677
	Moderate	14	3.4	2.5	\$68,315	\$62,895
	Major	11	5.8	6.0	\$88,962	\$79,638
	Extreme	3			•	
	Tot/Avg	35	4.2	3.0	\$73,870	\$68,568
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
Good Samaritan Medical Center	Minor	30	2.1	2.0	\$94,264	\$91,122
	Moderate	28	2.9	2.5	\$109,233	\$103,711
	Major	16	5.3	4.5	\$129,998	\$127,286
	Tot/Avg	74	3.1	2.0	\$107,654	\$98,692
	Outliers	10	•	•	•	•
Lutheran Medical Center	Minor	9	2.6	2.0	\$116,661	\$109,451
	Moderate	15	2.7	2.0	\$106,345	\$93,836
	Major	21	3.9	3.0	\$114,273	\$114,910
	Extreme	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	46	3.3	3.0	\$113,329	\$104,337
	Outliers	9	•	•	•	
Saint Joseph Hospital	Minor	58	2.3	2.0	\$120,497	\$132,895
	Moderate	54	2.8	2.0	\$120,662	\$126,425
	Major	42	4.7	3.5	\$125,857	\$110,386
	Extreme	17	4.8	5.0	\$230,167	\$227,339
	Tot/Avg	171	3.3	3.0	\$132,769	\$129,736
	Outliers	30	•	•	•	٠
ittleton Adventist Hospital	Minor	9	1.7	1.0	\$95,350	\$83,051
	Moderate	11	2.6	2.0	\$86,974	\$79,994
	Major	10	5.2	3.0	\$125,860	\$92,886
	Extreme	1		•		
	Tot/Avg Outliers	31 5	3.3	2.0	\$104,097	\$83,051
North Suburban Medical Center	Minor	14	1.6	1.5	\$98,946	\$96,823
	Moderate	12	2.9	2.5	\$130,653	\$132,559
	Major	14	6.8	6.0	\$183,446	\$175,093
	Extreme	2			·	
	Tot/Avg Outliers	42 14	4.0	3.0	\$148,012	\$135,557
Dankon Advantist Hasnit-3		_				
Parker Adventist Hospital	Minor	2	•	•	•	•
	Moderate	4	•	•	•	•
	Major Tot (Ava	2		2.5	¢105 003	402 00C
	Tot/Avg	8	2.5	2.5	\$105,863	\$93,986
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 175: PERCUTANEOUS CARDIOVASCULAR PROCEDURES W/O AMI

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER	GROUP:	DENVER	METRO	HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Platte Valley Medical Center	Minor	12	1.4	1.0	\$51,763	\$54,825
	Moderate	9	2.2	2.0	\$61,070	\$55,490
	Major	4		•		
	Tot/Avg	25	1.7	2.0	\$57,011	\$55,010
	Outliers	7	•	•	•	•
Porter Adventist Hospital	Minor	16	1.6	2.0	\$82,695	\$81,722
	Moderate	19	3.2	2.0	\$98,480	\$89,773
	Major	9	4.2	4.0	\$125,513	\$120,819
	Extreme	5	3.8	4.0	\$144,038	\$136,238
	Tot/Avg	49	2.9	2.0	\$102,940	\$88,950
	Outliers	30	•	•	•	•
Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center	Minor	5	1.6	1.0	\$99,156	\$88,928
	Moderate	4		•		
	Major	8	4.6	2.5	\$153,350	\$144,826
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	18	3.2	2.0	\$127,780	\$100,295
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Rose Medical Center	Minor	5	3.2	3.0	\$98,422	\$95,766
	Moderate	9	2.8	2.0	\$88,423	\$84,303
	Major	10	9.7	7.5	\$178,610	\$155,968
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	26	5.7	3.0	\$129,390	\$96,968
	Outliers	8	•	•	•	•
Sky Ridge Medical Center	Minor	8	1.6	2.0	\$99,031	\$96,853
	Moderate	14	3.1	3.0	\$111,244	\$105,295
	Major	10	6.0	4.0	\$162,547	\$147,645
	Extreme	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	33	3.8	3.0	\$128,112	\$110,284
	Outliers	12	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony Hospital	Minor	26	1.7	2.0	\$99,472	\$94,092
	Moderate	30	2.9	2.0	\$110,990	\$99,267
	Major	39	4.7	4.0	\$124,015	\$103,456
	Extreme	9	5.8	6.0	\$155,346	\$159,331
	Tot/Avg	104	3.5	3.0	\$116,834	\$100,709
	Outliers	20	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony North Hospital	Minor	4				
	Moderate	10	2.8	2.0	\$112,463	\$105,877
	Major	6	3.0	2.0	\$91,682	\$87,129
	Extreme	4		•		
	Tot/Avg	24	3.1	2.5	\$104,679	\$93,205
	Outliers	6	•	•	•	•
Swedish Medical Center	Minor	29	1.8	2.0	\$97,016	\$91,552
	Moderate	20	2.9	2.0	\$116,972	\$105,503
	Major	19	3.4	3.0	\$128,594	\$112,289
	Extreme	5	5.4	5.0	\$163,577	\$143,206
	Tot/Avg	73	2.8	2.0	\$115,261	\$102,296
	Outliers	15				•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 175: PERCUTANEOUS CARDIOVASCULAR PROCEDURES W/O AMI

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS HOSPITAL NAME SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg The Medical Center of Aurora Minor 2.8 2.0 \$90,498 \$87,366 Moderate 50 \$104,178 \$90,958 3.6 3.0 30 \$127,010 \$119,426 Major 7.3 6.5 Extreme 2 Tot/Avg 132 4.2 3.0 \$104,246 \$94,271 Outliers 29 . University of Colorado Hospital Minor 107 1.6 1.0 \$91,251 \$82,672 \$135,529 Moderate 88 3.5 3.0 \$121,903 Major 60 5.6 4.0 \$158,938 \$136,267 Extreme 23 \$243,255 \$250,390 5.6 6.0 Tot/Avg 278 3.4 2.0 \$132,452 \$112,774 Outliers 233 • PEER GROUP TOTAL 392 2.0 \$95,748 Minor 2.0 \$89,934 Moderate 393 3.1 3.0 \$113,103 \$103,976 Major 311 4.0 \$134,992 \$116,540 5.3 Extreme 77 5.2 5.0 \$196,530 \$186,508 Tot/Avg 1,173 3.5 2.0 \$118,583 \$103,089

Outliers

437

APR-DRG 175: PERCUTANEOUS CARDIOVASCULAR PROCEDURES W/O AMI

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	verage LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Avista Adventist Hosptial					•	
	Moderate	3				
	Major	2				
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	8	2.8	3.0	\$111,999	\$107,840
	Outliers	2			•	
Boulder Community Health	Minor	54	1.3	1.0	\$87,987	\$84,912
boulder community realers	Moderate	15	2.5	2.0	\$102,989	\$100,165
	Major	19	4.9	4.0	\$141,099	\$127,884
	Tot/Avg	88	2.3	2.0		
	Outliers	124			\$102,012	\$91,260
Community Hospital	Outliers	3				
Longmont United Hospital	Minor	26	1.5	1.0	\$86,395	\$83,832
	Moderate	26	3.2	2.0	\$100,311	\$86,317
	Major	8	4.9	4.0	\$121,066	\$109,154
	Extreme	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	61	2.8	2.0	\$97,909	\$86,153
	Outliers	24		•	•	
McKee Medical Center	Minor	15	1.3	1.0	\$50,856	\$51,785
	Moderate	1		•		•
	Major	4				
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	21	1.9	1.0	\$57,522	\$54,345
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	
Medical Center of the Rockies	Minor	108	1.4	1.0	\$64,737	\$59,493
	Moderate	40	2.8	2.0	\$79,248	\$79,151
	Major	32	4.7	3.0	\$75,777	\$64,332
	Extreme	14	5.3	5.0	\$134,180	\$127,997
	Tot/Avg	194	2.5	2.0	\$74,561	\$65,734
	Outliers	78		•		
Memorial Hospital	Minor	25	2.1	2.0	\$64,309	\$56,159
100 101 110 pred 1	Moderate	33	3.5	3.0	\$72,106	\$66,306
	Major	27	4.4	3.0	\$89,630	\$78,418
	Extreme	1		3.0	405,050	φ/0,410
	Tot/Avg	86	3.4	3.0	\$75,444	\$66,343
	Outliers	10	•		Ψ/3,444	, , , , ,
North Colorado Medical Center	Minor	30	1.6	1.0	\$83,958	\$84,682
	Moderate	24	2.4	2.0	\$94,677	\$90,956
	Major	25	5.5	5.0	\$96,631	\$99,940
	Extreme	5	4.4	5.0	\$146,056	\$88,900
	Tot/Avg	84	3.2	2.0	\$94,489	\$89,085
	Outliers	29	•		₽J4,403 •	φυσ, σος •
Parkview Medical Center	Minor	10	2.4	2.5	\$77,944	\$78,898
ALVATOR LIEUTOUT CELLCEL	Moderate		3.2	3.0		
		20			\$105,555	\$85,061
	Major	12	4.2	3.0	\$100,965	\$96,743
	Extreme	1			•	
	Tot/Avg Outliers	43 8	3.3	3.0	\$98,166	\$85,541

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 175: PERCUTANEOUS CARDIOVASCULAR PROCEDURES W/O AMI

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GR	OUP: OTHE	ER URBAN H	HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services		34	1.8	1.0	\$74,277	\$64,826
	Moderate	29	3.0	2.0	\$90,539	\$79,807
	Major	26	4.7	4.0	\$106,903	\$90,150
	Extreme	14	5.4	5.5	\$210,086	\$212,626
	Tot/Avg	103	3.3	3.0	\$105,551	\$84,559
	Outliers	26	•	•	•	
Poudre Valley Hospital	Minor	13	1.7	2.0	\$60,722	\$61,256
	Moderate	3				
	Major	5	3.4	4.0	\$70,500	\$67,555
	Tot/Avg	21	2.1	2.0	\$63,346	\$63,507
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center	Minor	8	2.0	2.0	\$76,438	\$75,856
•	Moderate	7	3.0	3.0	\$91,601	\$86,904
	Major	7	4.4	3.0	\$79,321	\$75,963
	Tot/Avg	22	3.1	3.0	\$82,180	\$76,876
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
St. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr	Minor	52	1.6	1.0	\$52,369	\$48,616
	Moderate	17	2.7	2.0	\$64,354	\$56,500
	Major	12	3.8	3.0	\$81,979	\$73,151
	Extreme	4				
	Tot/Avg	85	2.4	2.0	\$62,692	\$55,707
	Outliers	12	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	377	1.6	1.0	\$70,393	\$65,719
	Moderate	218	2.9	2.0	\$87,448	\$80,575
	Major	179	4.6	4.0	\$96,317	\$87,786
	Extreme	42	5.4	5.0	\$158,593	\$145,195
	Tot/Avg	816	2.8	2.0	\$85,176	\$77,859
	Outliers	324				

APR-DRG 175: PERCUTANEOUS CARDIOVASCULAR PROCEDURES W/O AMI

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER	GROUP:	RURAL	HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	verage LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Mercy Regional Medical Center	Minor	14	1.6	1.0	\$70,175	\$64,295
, ,	Moderate	5	2.6	3.0	\$77,465	\$77,183
	Major	5	5.2	5.0	\$103,064	\$92,556
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	25	2.7	2.0	\$78,136	\$73,776
	Outliers	7	•	•		•
Montrose Memorial Hospital	Minor	7	1.4	1.0	\$47,027	\$49,150
	Moderate	5	2.6	2.0	\$49,903	\$49,944
	Major	2				
	Tot/Avg	14	2.2	2.0	\$51,374	\$52,395
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	•
Valley View Hospital	Minor	7	1.0	1.0	\$52,267	\$51,173
	Moderate	4	•			
	Major	1	•			
	Tot/Avg	12	1.7	1.0	\$58,807	\$57,619
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	28	1.4	1.0	\$59,911	\$55,505
	Moderate	14	2.6	2.5	\$65,356	\$62,527
	Major	8	4.6	4.5	\$89,690	\$83,411
	Extreme	1	•			
	Tot/Avg	51	2.3	2.0	\$66,242	\$59,103
	Outliers	16	•	•	•	•
STATEWIDE TOTAL	Minor	797	1.8	1.0	\$82,495	\$78,788
STATEMENT TOTAL	Moderate	625	3.0	2.0	\$103,085	\$70,700 \$94,995
	Major	498	5.0	4.0	\$103,083	\$104,423
	Extreme	120	5.3	5.0	\$182,183	\$166,707
	Tot/Avg	2,040	3.2	2.0	\$103,912	\$91,180
	Outliers	777	3.2		Ψ±03,312	Ψ21,100

APR-DRG 194: HEART FAILURE

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS						
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	S Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Centura Castle Rock Hospital	Moderate	9	3.1	3.0	\$37,550	\$33,390
·	Major	1	•		•	
	Extreme	2	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	12	3.8	3.0	\$42,267	\$35,223
	Outliers	10	•	•	•	•
Denver Health	Minor	2		•		
	Moderate	62		3.0	\$15,960	\$14,661
	Major	69	8.7	7.0	\$38,268	\$34,029
	Extreme	68	7.1	7.0	\$41,701	\$34,180
	Tot/Avg	201	6.4	6.0	\$32,388	\$27,583
	Outliers	154	•	•	•	•
Good Samaritan Medical Center	Minor	2		. •		
	Moderate	77	3.6	3.0	\$30,362	\$27,470
	Major	61		7.0	\$59,232	\$52,482
	Extreme	45	6.1	5.0	\$54,268	\$50,955
	Tot/Avg	185	5.6	6.0	\$45,785	\$40,238
	Outliers	136	•	•	•	•
Lutheran Medical Center	Minor	3		•		
	Moderate	72		3.0	\$23,877	\$22,051
	Major	40	8.4	7.0	\$59,333	\$51,291
	Extreme	44		6.0	\$60,396	\$54,449
	Tot/Avg	159	5.5	5.0	\$43,047	\$33,885
	Outliers	105	•	•	•	•
Saint Joseph Hospital	Minor	2				
	Moderate	75	3.4	3.0	\$27,669	\$26,791
	Major	76	9.6	8.0	\$63,218	\$54,484
	Extreme	63	6.0	5.0	\$51,361	\$43,616
	Tot/Avg	216		6.0	\$47,242	\$40,559
	Outliers	182	•	•	•	•
Littleton Adventist Hospital	Minor	2				
	Moderate	58		3.0	\$35,449	\$34,032
	Major	44		8.0	\$70,632	\$65,147
	Extreme	10	7.5	6.0	\$79,376	\$70,258
	Tot/Avg	114		6.0	\$53,116	\$48,776
	Outliers	47	•	•	•	•
North Suburban Medical Center	Minor	1				:
	Moderate	39	2.9	3.0	\$37,633	\$35,470
	Major	12		8.0	\$76,927	\$68,020
	Extreme	10	5.7	5.0	\$74,575	\$56,386
	Tot/Avg	62		4.0	\$51,253	\$39,064
	Outliers	33	•	•	•	•
Parker Adventist Hospital	Minor	1				
	Moderate	18		3.0	\$35,049	\$29,938
	Major	10	8.6	6.0	\$68,817	\$59,025
	Extreme	16	6.1	5.0	\$60,956	\$51,966
	Tot/Avg	45	5.7	5.0	\$51,943	\$48,634

All copyrights in and to $\,$ APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

Outliers

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 194: HEART FAILURE

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Platte Valley Medical Center	Minor	4				
Tracte variety fleatear center	Moderate	27		2.0	\$21,675	\$16,514
	Major	1			, , ,	, , , , ,
	Extreme	5		2.0	\$33,116	\$23,553
	Tot/Avg	37		2.0	\$27,131	\$19,591
	Outliers	27	•	•		
Porter Adventist Hospital	Moderate	28	3.1	3.0	\$27,085	\$25,244
	Major	25	8.8	9.0	\$60,320	\$62,214
	Extreme	26	5.7	5.0	\$54,501	\$51,746
	Tot/Avg	79	5.8	5.0	\$46,625	\$43,005
	Outliers	64	•	•	•	•
Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center	Moderate	37	3.2	2.0	\$28,270	\$26,139
	Major	14		7.0	\$77,082	\$66,665
	Extreme	2		•		•
	Tot/Avg	53		4.0	\$43,135	\$33,507
	Outliers	34	•	•	•	•
Rose Medical Center	Moderate	52		3.0	\$35,729	\$32,985
	Major	25		8.0	\$81,757	\$78,269
	Extreme	13		5.0	\$75,182	\$75,758
	Tot/Avg	90		4.0	\$54,213	\$44,648
	Outliers	51	•	•	•	•
Sky Ridge Medical Center	Minor	1				
	Moderate	43		3.0	\$35,288	\$30,747
	Major	28		7.0	\$73,028	\$67,534
	Extreme	16		6.5	\$71,894	\$67,604
	Tot/Avg	88		5.0	\$54,191	\$44,594
	Outliers	59	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony Hospital	Minor	1			420 205	tac 101
	Moderate	34 31		3.0	\$28,305	\$26,481
	Major Extreme	45	6.5	7.0 6.0	\$63,752	\$57,157
	Tot/Avg	111		6.0	\$56,835 \$49,796	\$50,353 \$42,224
	Outliers	81		•	, 49,790	, μ42, 224 •
St. Anthony North Hospital	Moderate	24	2.6	2.0	\$25,098	\$25,670
	Major	21		8.0	\$60,874	\$58,388
	Extreme	36		4.0	\$45,071	\$38,043
	Tot/Avg	81		5.0	\$43,250	\$39,274
	Outliers	103		•		
Swedish Medical Center	Minor	2			•	•
	Moderate	101	4.0	3.0	\$40,067	\$36,168
	Major	55	9.5	8.0	\$90,836	\$84,837
	Extreme	20	7.5	7.5	\$96,736	\$86,906
	Tot/Avg	178	6.1	5.0	\$62,180	\$49,794
	Outliers	87				•

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 194: HEART FAILURE

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF	PTS A	verage	LOS Mediar	LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch	g
									_

			-			_
The Medical Center of Aurora	Minor	6	5.8	6.0	\$48,723	\$48,122
	Moderate	122	3.9	3.0	\$36,087	\$32,045
	Major	66	8.8	8.0	\$65,540	\$56,696
	Extreme	33	7.7	8.0	\$89,743	\$76,189
	Tot/Avg	227	5.9	6.0	\$52,784	\$43,950
	Outliers	104	•	•	•	•
University of Colorado Hospital	Minor	7	4.6	5.0	\$32,345	\$28,161
	Moderate	145	4.2	3.0	\$34,764	\$28,981
	Major	69	11.2	8.0	\$89,542	\$63,690
	Extreme	29	7.0	5.0	\$83,474	\$62,127
	Tot/Avg	250	6.5	5.0	\$55,465	\$39,551
	Outliers	136	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	34	5.0	4.5	\$40,921	\$39,136
	Moderate	1,023	3.5	3.0	\$31,705	\$28,403
	Major	648	9.1	8.0	\$67,410	\$58,748
	Extreme	483	6.4	6.0	\$60,389	\$50,955
	Tot/Avg	2,188	5.8	5.0	\$48,754	\$40,423
	Outliers	1,470				

APR-DRG 194: HEART FAILURE

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY # OF	PTS Avera	ge L09	5 Median LOS 	Average Chg	Median Chg
				2.0	#24 674	#20 470

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Avista Adventist Hosptial	Moderate	8	2.9	2.0	\$31,671	\$30,470
	Major	6		7.0	\$52,372	\$54,044
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	15		6.0	\$46,149	\$39,250
	Outliers	17		•		
Boulder Community Health	Minor	2				
	Moderate	43	4.3	3.0	\$35,336	\$28,776
	Major	17	8.1	8.0	\$57,015	\$57,117
	Extreme	14	7.1	5.5	\$61,358	\$49,487
	Tot/Avg	76	5.7	5.0	\$44,928	\$40,178
	Outliers	46			•	•
Community Hospital	Moderate	20	3.7	3.0	\$20,783	\$19,585
	Major	3		•		
	Extreme	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	24	4.1	3.5	\$22,254	\$20,027
	Outliers	30			•	•
Longmont United Hospital	Minor	4				
	Moderate	66	3.6	3.0	\$28,771	\$23,512
	Major	33	10.2	8.0	\$73,517	\$56,151
	Extreme	10	8.1	8.5	\$61,404	\$62,408
	Tot/Avg	113	5.9	4.0	\$44,717	\$34,892
	Outliers	40	•	•	•	•
McKee Medical Center	Moderate	26		2.0	\$15,622	\$16,170
	Major	1		•		
	Extreme	8		3.0	\$28,595	\$26,658
	Tot/Avg	35		2.0	\$19,043	\$16,786
	Outliers	80	•	•	•	•
Medical Center of the Rockies	Minor	2				
	Moderate	61		3.0	\$22,085	\$20,013
	Major	16		7.5	\$57,760	\$54,230
	Extreme	11		6.0	\$57,950	\$39,138
	Tot/Avg Outliers	90 64		4.0	\$32,906	\$25,103
Memorial Hospital	Minor	3				
	Moderate	117		3.0	\$24,017	\$23,179
	Major	68		8.0	\$52,684	\$44,567
	Extreme	19		7.0	\$59,552	\$63,652
	Tot/Avg	207		6.0	\$36,801	\$30,583
	Outliers	101	•	•	•	•
North Colorado Medical Center	Minor	1			¢22 100	¢20.025
	Moderate	70		3.0	\$22,109	\$20,925
	Major	33		7.0	\$55,178	\$50,219
	Extreme	28		5.5	\$39,503	\$35,919
	Tot/Avg	132		4.0	\$34,065	\$28,031
	Outliers	124	•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high. "." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 194: HEART FAILURE

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME		# UF PIS	Average LOS	median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Parkview Medical Center	Moderate	39	4.2	3.0	\$28,717	\$27,864
	Major	39	8.6	7.0	\$53,965	\$50,652
	Extreme	31	7.5	8.0	\$58,570	\$52,057
	Tot/Avg	109	6.7	6.0	\$46,241	\$42,733
	Outliers	106	•	•	•	•
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services	Minor	5		4.0	\$27,550	\$26,691
	Moderate	174		3.0	\$24,264	\$22,304
	Major	57		8.0	\$50,657	\$45,822
	Extreme	20	6.3	5.0	\$45,896	\$35,737
	Tot/Avg	256		4.0	\$31,895	\$26,606
	Outliers	184	•	•	•	•
Poudre Valley Hospital	Minor	3				
	Moderate	75		3.0	\$19,152	\$17,966
	Major	18		7.0	\$58,428	\$54,382
	Extreme	12		4.5	\$51,941	\$37,084
	Tot/Avg	108	4.3	3.0	\$29,418	\$21,664
	Outliers	70	•	•	•	•
St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center	Moderate	45		3.0	\$28,187	\$27,029
	Major	17		6.0	\$52,946	\$53,410
	Extreme	9		7.0	\$66,632	\$70,843
	Tot/Avg	71		5.0	\$38,988	\$34,960
	Outliers	54	•	•	•	•
St. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr	Minor	4			÷	•
	Moderate	53		3.0	\$20,225	\$17,038
	Major	29	8.7	8.0	\$49,571	\$45,999
	Extreme	8		7.0	\$52,371	\$47,853
	Tot/Avg	94	5.4	5.0	\$32,034	\$28,588
	Outliers	59	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	24		4.0	\$26,486	\$26,748
	Moderate	797		3.0	\$24,237	\$21,931
	Major	337		8.0	\$55,023	\$48,582
	Extreme	172		6.0	\$52,923	\$45,796
	Tot/Avg	1,330	5.2	4.0	\$35,788	\$29,288
	Outliers	975	•	•	•	•

APR-DRG 194: HEART FAILURE

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg HOSPITAL NAME Arkansas Valley Reg. Med. Ctr. Moderate 18 3.3 3.0 \$15,021 \$14,048 Major 2 . . Extreme 2 Tot/Avg \$17,317 22 3.8 3.5 \$14,440 Outliers 30 Colorado Plains Medical Center Moderate 21 2.9 3.0 \$21,621 \$19,825 Major 2 Tot/Avg 3.0 \$23,978 \$19,918 23 3.3 Outliers 12 Delta County Memorial Hospital Minor 1 Moderate 36 3.4 3.0 \$15,603 \$13,597 Major 2 . Extreme 3 Tot/Avg 42 3.7 3.0 \$16,752 \$14,299 Outliers 17 Keefe Memorial Hospital Minor 1 Moderate 3 Maior 1 Tot/Avg 5 5.0 4.0 \$11,136 \$11,114 Outliers 1 Mercy Regional Medical Center Minor 2 Moderate 20 3.1 2.5 \$15,332 \$12,832 Major 4 . Extreme 2 Tot/Avg 28 4.6 4.0 \$21,396 \$15,482 Outliers 20 . . Montrose Memorial Hospital Minor 4 2.7 \$13,001 \$12,659 Moderate 37 3.0 Maior 7 6.4 6.0 \$29,586 \$28,724 Tot/Avg 48 3.4 3.0 \$15,741 \$13,974 Outliers 18 . . San Luis Valley Regional Medical Cntr Moderate 17 3.1 3.0 \$15,422 \$14,934 Major 3 . . Extreme 3 3.7 \$18,504 Tot/Avg 23 3.0 \$16,393 Outliers 14 St. Anthony Summit Medical Center Moderate 1 Major 1 . Tot/Avg 2 Outliers 2 St. Thomas More Hospital Minor 1 3.5 \$17,326 \$15,873 Moderate 16 3.8 Major \$31,294 \$32,569 11 6.7 6.0 Extreme 2 \$22,822 \$20,316 Tot/Avg 30 4.9 5.5

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

Outliers

19

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 194: HEART FAILURE

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS			LENGIH	OF STAY	IOIAL CI	HAKGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Sterling Regional MedCenter	Minor	4				
	Moderate	24	3.0	3.0	\$13,075	\$11,315
	Major	1				
	Extreme	5	5.2	7.0	\$25,033	\$19,984
	Tot/Avg	34	3.7	3.0	\$15,622	\$11,657
	Outliers	14	٠	•	•	ė
Vail Valley Medical Center	Moderate	6	5.3	4.0	\$44,439	\$35,388
	Tot/Avg	6	5.3	4.0	\$44,439	\$35,388
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Valley View Hospital	Moderate	5	1.6	2.0	\$18,238	\$20,938
	Major	5	10.6	8.0	\$56,990	\$41,371
	Extreme	4				
	Tot/Avg	14	6.5	6.0	\$45,211	\$37,349
	Outliers	15	•	•	•	•
Yampa Valley Medical Center	Moderate	11	3.2	3.0	\$16,278	\$16,392
	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	12	3.5	3.0	\$17,651	\$16,513
	Outliers	7	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	13	5.2	4.0	\$19,929	\$17,360
	Moderate	215	3.2	3.0	\$16,317	\$13,995
	Major	40	7.7	7.0	\$35,937	\$34,462
	Extreme	21	5.4	6.0	\$32,121	\$27,055
	Tot/Avg	289	4.0	3.0	\$20,343	\$16,093
	Outliers	170				

APR-DRG 194: HEART FAILURE

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Aspen Valley Hospital	Moderate	6	1.8	1.5	\$17,267	\$18,069
	Tot/Avg	6	1.8	1.5	\$17,267	\$18,069
	Outliers	7	•	•	•	•
East Morgan County Hospital	Moderate	12	3.3	2.0	\$13,638	\$13,320
	Major	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	13	3.7	2.0	\$14,808	\$13,556
	Outliers	9	•	•	•	•
Estes Park Medical Center	Moderate	3				
	Tot/Avg	3	•	•		
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•
Family Health West	Moderate	5	3.2	3.0	\$11,440	\$11,837
	Tot/Avg	5	3.2	3.0	\$11,440	\$11,837
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Grand River Hospital District	Moderate	15	2.3	2.0	\$13,709	\$12,919
	Tot/Avg	15	2.3	2.0	\$13,709	\$12,919
	Outliers	6	•	•	•	•
Gunnison Valley Health	Moderate	11	3.3	3.0	\$11,040	\$9,030
	Tot/Avg	11	3.3	3.0	\$11,040	\$9,030
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•
Haxtun Hospital District	Minor	2				
	Moderate	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	3	•	•	•	•
Heart Of The Rockies Regional Med Cntr	Minor	1				
	Moderate	20	3.2	3.0	\$12,435	\$11,421
	Major	1 2	•	•	•	•
	Extreme Tot/Avg	24	4.3	3.0	\$16,662	\$13,681
	Outliers	9			\$10,002 •	, , , , ,
Kit Carson County Health Service District	Moderate	5	4.0	5.0	\$12,559	\$13,070
	Tot/Avg	5	4.0	5.0	\$12,559	\$13,070
	Outliers	5	•	•		
Lincoln Community Hospital	Moderate	7	2.4	3.0	\$6,817	\$6,400
	Tot/Avg	7	2.4	3.0	\$6,817	\$6,400
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
Melissa Memorial Hospital	Minor	1				
	Moderate	7	2.7	3.0	\$9,054	\$7,646
	Tot/Avg	8	2.9	3.0	\$9,043	\$8,305
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	•
Middle Park Medical Center - Kremmling	Minor	2				
	Moderate	7	4.3	3.0	\$12,106	\$13,846
	Tot/Avg	9	4.3	4.0	\$11,833	\$13,846
	Outliers	2	•		•	

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 194: HEART FAILURE

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Mount San Rafael Hospital	Minor	1	٠			
•	Moderate	22		2.0	\$12,523	\$12,476
	Major	7	6.6	6.0	\$24,405	\$24,890
	Tot/Avg	30		3.0	\$15,403	\$14,554
	Outliers	9	•	•		
Pagosa Springs Medical Center	Moderate	2				•
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•	•	•
Pikes Peak Regional Hospital	Moderate			3.0	\$8,455	\$8,427
	Major	1	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	8	3.0	3.0	\$10,911	\$9,257
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Pioneers Medical Center	Minor	1				
	Moderate	3		•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	4		•	•	•
	Outliers	6	•	•	•	•
Prowers Medical Center	Moderate	13		3.0	\$8,675	\$7,640
	Tot/Avg	13		3.0	\$8,675	\$7,640
	Outliers	6	•	•	•	•
Rangely District Hospital	Moderate	2				
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•	•	•
Rio Grande Hospital	Moderate	10		3.0	\$9,677	\$9,120
	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	11		3.0	\$12,843	\$9,734
	Outliers	7	•	•	•	•
San Luis Valley Health Conejos County Hospital	Moderate	8		2.0	\$8,162	\$8,094
	Tot/Avg	8		2.0	\$8,162	\$8,094
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Sedgwick County Memorial Hospital	Moderate	2		•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	2		•	•	•
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Southeast Colorado Hospital District	Moderate	2	•			•
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•	•	•
Southwest Memorial Hospital	Moderate	25		2.0	\$14,402	\$13,788
	Major	2		•		•
	Extreme	3		•		•
	Tot/Avg Outliers	30 9		2.0	\$17,135	\$13,676
						*
Spanish Peaks Regional Health Center	Moderate	9		4.0	\$13,354	\$15,680
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	11		4.0	\$13,653	\$15,680
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 194: HEART FAILURE

					 LENGTH	OF	STAY	 	TOTAL	CHARGES	
DEED CDOUD	CDTTTCAL	ACCECC HOCDITALC									

SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg St. Vincent General Hospital District	PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS			LLINGTH	OF SIAT	TOTAL CHARGES		
Tot/Avg 6 7.3 6.0 \$15,441 \$13,749 Outliers 11	HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg	
Tot/Avg 6 7.3 6.0 \$15,441 \$13,749 Outliers 11	St. Vincent General Hospital District	Moderate	6	7.3	6.0	\$15.441	\$13.749	
Noderate 9 2.8 2.0 \$18,760 \$19,805 \$10,707 \$1 \$1 \$1 \$1 \$1 \$1 \$1 \$								
Major 1		Outliers	11	•	•			
Tot/Avg 10 3.6 2.0 \$20,650 \$21,353 Outliers 2	The Memorial Hospital at Craig		9	2.8	2.0	\$18,760	\$19,805	
Outliers 2						•		
Wray Community District Hospital Moderate 4				3.6	2.0	\$20,650	\$21,353	
Tot/Avg		Outliers	2	•	•	•	•	
Yuma District Hospital Moderate 9 3.8 4.0 \$20,199 \$18,562 Tot/Avg 9 3.8 4.0 \$20,199 \$18,562 Outliers 2 PEER GROUP TOTAL Minor 8 8.4 5.5 \$12,936 \$11,600 Moderate 232 3.1 3.0 \$12,662 \$11,229 Major 14 7.7 6.5 \$33,120 \$27,964 Extreme 7 5.7 3.0 \$23,762 \$12,971 Tot/Avg 261 3.6 3.0 \$14,066 \$12,030 Outliers 122 Moderate 2,267 3.4 3.0 \$25,671 \$22,748 Major 1,039 8.9 8.0 \$61,719 \$53,959 Extreme 683 6.5 6.0 \$57,264 \$47,670 Tot/Avg 4,068 5.4 4.0 \$40,271	Wray Community District Hospital							
Yuma District Hospital Moderate 9 3.8 4.0 \$20,199 \$18,562 Tot/Avg 9 3.8 4.0 \$20,199 \$18,562 Outliers 2 PEER GROUP TOTAL Minor 8 8.4 5.5 \$12,936 \$11,600 Moderate 232 3.1 3.0 \$12,662 \$11,229 Major 14 7.7 6.5 \$33,120 \$27,964 Extreme 7 5.7 3.0 \$23,762 \$12,971 Tot/Avg 261 3.6 3.0 \$14,066 \$12,030 Outliers 122 STATEWIDE TOTAL Minor 79 5.3 4.0 \$30,247 \$27,931 Moderate 2,267 3.4 3.0 \$25,671 \$22,748 Major 1,039 8.9 8.0 \$61,719 \$53,959 Extreme 683 6.5 6.0 \$57,264 \$47,670 Tot/Avg 4,068 5.4 4.0 \$40,271 \$32,124				•	•	•	•	
Tot/Avg 9 3.8 4.0 \$20,199 \$18,562 Outliers 2		Outliers	4	•	•	•	•	
Outliers 2	Yuma District Hospital							
PEER GROUP TOTAL Minor 8 8.4 5.5 \$12,936 \$11,600 Moderate 232 3.1 3.0 \$12,662 \$11,229 Major 14 7.7 6.5 \$33,120 \$27,964 Extreme 7 5.7 3.0 \$23,762 \$12,971 Tot/Avg 261 3.6 3.0 \$14,066 \$12,030 Outliers 122				3.8	4.0	\$20,199	\$18,562	
Moderate 232 3.1 3.0 \$12,662 \$11,229 Major 14 7.7 6.5 \$33,120 \$27,964 Extreme 7 5.7 3.0 \$23,762 \$12,971 Tot/Avg 261 3.6 3.0 \$14,066 \$12,030 Outliers 122		Outliers	2	•	•	•	•	
Major 14 7.7 6.5 \$33,120 \$27,964 Extreme 7 5.7 3.0 \$23,762 \$12,971 Tot/Avg 261 3.6 3.0 \$14,066 \$12,030 Outliers 122	PEER GROUP TOTAL							
Extreme 7 5.7 3.0 \$23,762 \$12,971 Tot/Avg 261 3.6 3.0 \$14,066 \$12,030 Outliers 122								
Tot/Avg 261 3.6 3.0 \$14,066 \$12,030 Outliers 122								
Outliers 122								
STATEWIDE TOTAL Minor 79 5.3 4.0 \$30,247 \$27,931 Moderate 2,267 3.4 3.0 \$25,671 \$22,748 Major 1,039 8.9 8.0 \$61,719 \$53,959 Extreme 683 6.5 6.0 \$57,264 \$47,670 Tot/Avg 4,068 5.4 4.0 \$40,271 \$32,124		, 0				\$14,066	\$12,030	
Moderate 2,267 3.4 3.0 \$25,671 \$22,748 Major 1,039 8.9 8.0 \$61,719 \$53,959 Extreme 683 6.5 6.0 \$57,264 \$47,670 Tot/Avg 4,068 5.4 4.0 \$40,271 \$32,124		Outliers	122	•	•	•	•	
Moderate 2,267 3.4 3.0 \$25,671 \$22,748 Major 1,039 8.9 8.0 \$61,719 \$53,959 Extreme 683 6.5 6.0 \$57,264 \$47,670 Tot/Avg 4,068 5.4 4.0 \$40,271 \$32,124	STATEWIDE TOTAL	Minor	79	5.3	4.0	\$30.247	\$27.931	
Major 1,039 8.9 8.0 \$61,719 \$53,959 Extreme 683 6.5 6.0 \$57,264 \$47,670 Tot/Avg 4,068 5.4 4.0 \$40,271 \$32,124	5,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,							
Extreme 683 6.5 6.0 \$57,264 \$47,670 Tot/Avg 4,068 5.4 4.0 \$40,271 \$32,124								
Tot/Avg 4,068 5.4 4.0 \$40,271 \$32,124		•	-					
Outliers 2,737		Tot/Avg	4,068	5.4	4.0			
		Outliers	2,737			•		

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 201: CARDIAC ARRHYTHMIA & CONDUCTION DISORDERS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Centura Castle Rock Hospital	Minor	4	•			
	Major	3	•			
	Tot/Avg	7	2.7	2.0	\$32,475	\$27,392
	Outliers	5	٠	•	•	ė
Denver Health	Minor	30	1.7	1.0	\$15,675	\$14,469
	Moderate	6	6.2	5.5	\$29,553	\$28,061
	Major	54	3.9	3.5	\$25,774	\$22,521
	Extreme	17	10.9	7.0	\$62,362	\$47,354
	Tot/Avg	107	4.5	3.0	\$28,967	\$21,625
	Outliers	63	•	•	•	•
Good Samaritan Medical Center	Minor	27	1.9	2.0	\$19,073	\$15,819
	Moderate	9	7.0	6.0	\$61,598	\$57,374
	Major	61	3.9	3.0	\$36,400	\$32,146
	Extreme	5	6.2	5.0	\$73,670	\$41,016
	Tot/Avg	102	3.8	3.0	\$35,864	\$28,962
	Outliers	89	•	•	•	•
Lutheran Medical Center	Minor	14	2.1	2.0	\$22,484	\$22,031
	Moderate	10	6.3	5.0	\$38,562	\$35,069
	Major	58	3.9	3.0	\$32,391	\$30,884
	Extreme	7	5.3	6.0	\$50,622	\$47,043
	Tot/Avg	89	4.0	4.0	\$32,960	\$30,089
	Outliers	85	•	•	•	•
Saint Joseph Hospital	Minor	24	2.2	2.0	\$23,774	\$23,650
	Moderate	8	6.5	6.5	\$46,718	\$46,338
	Major	100	3.9	4.0	\$35,260	\$32,103
	Extreme	14	5.7	4.0	\$56,712	\$42,101
	Tot/Avg	146	4.0	4.0	\$36,057	\$32,817
	Outliers	49	•	•	•	•
Littleton Adventist Hospital	Minor	12	1.3	1.0	\$22,298	\$20,511
	Moderate	8	5.9	6.0	\$51,478	\$50,059
	Major	46	3.3	3.0	\$40,802	\$35,604
	Extreme	5	10.8	11.0	\$156,835	\$119,235
	Tot/Avg	71	3.7	3.0	\$47,049	\$35,944
	Outliers	43	•	•	·	•
North Suburban Medical Center	Minor	15	1.7	2.0	\$35,426	\$34,717
	Moderate	10	5.7	5.0	\$58,264	\$61,397
	Major Extreme	20 3	2.9	2.0	\$48,381	\$42,971
	Tot/Avg	48	3.4	2.0	\$49,010	\$43,461
	Outliers	39	•		φ + σ,σ±σ	φ+J,401 •
Parker Adventist Hospital	Minor	11	1.5	1.0	\$24,094	\$22,848
raikei muvelitist hospitai	Moderate	1	1.5		\$24,034	040 و 224
	Major	26	3.2	3.0	\$39,379	\$35,811
	Extreme	2		3.0	Ψ30,373	455,011
	Tot/Avg	40	2.8	2.5	\$35,524	\$32,782
	Outliers	36		•		

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 201: CARDIAC ARRHYTHMIA & CONDUCTION DISORDERS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

Platte Valley Medical Center	Minor	17	1.8	1.0	\$21,048	\$16,884
riacte valley neutral center	Moderate	4		1.0	\$21,040	\$10,004
	Major	5	3.4	3.0	\$27,296	\$28,997
	Extreme	1			Ψ27,230	Ψ20,33 <i>7</i>
	Tot/Avg	27	3.0	2.0	\$27,468	\$21,963
	Outliers	33			, , , , , ,	Ψ21,505
Porter Adventist Hospital	Minor	18	1.5	1.0	\$15,812	\$14,955
	Moderate	5	5.8	5.0	\$56,350	\$53,809
	Major	34	3.1	2.5	\$33,950	\$32,193
	Extreme	1	•			
	Tot/Avg	58	2.9	2.0	\$30,469	\$27,224
	Outliers	41	•	•	•	•
Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center	Minor	13	1.5	1.0	\$16,230	\$14,667
	Moderate	3	•	•	•	
	Major	18	2.7	2.0	\$37,025	\$36,287
	Extreme	2	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	36	3.1	2.0	\$40,205	\$29,451
	Outliers	42	•	•	•	•
Rose Medical Center	Minor	23	1.6	1.0	\$20,594	\$20,915
	Moderate	5	6.4	5.0	\$61,870	\$49,681
	Major	34	2.9	3.0	\$40,048	\$34,571
	Tot/Avg	62	2.7	2.0	\$34,591	\$28,600
	Outliers	60	•	•		
Sky Ridge Medical Center	Minor	36	1.6	1.0	\$26,318	\$22,881
	Moderate	5	6.0	5.0	\$58,986	\$60,319
	Major	44	3.5	3.0	\$40,436	\$34,823
	Extreme	2	•		•	•
	Tot/Avg	87	3.0	2.0	\$39,826	\$32,257
	Outliers	62	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony Hospital	Minor	19	1.5	1.0	\$18,641	\$18,830
	Moderate	4	•	•		
	Major	30	3.2	3.0	\$32,905	\$28,022
	Extreme	_4	•			
	Tot/Avg	57	2.9	2.0	\$29,088	\$25,079
	Outliers	49	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony North Hospital	Minor Moderate	10 2	1.3	1.0	\$15,130	\$15,131
	Major	41	3.4	3.0	\$35,918	\$34,018
	Extreme	3			\$33,910	\$34,010
	Tot/Avg	56	3.3	3.0	¢22 200	¢21 E01
	Outliers	36	•		\$33,290 ·	\$31,504 ·
Swedish Medical Center	Minor	46	1.6	1.0	\$24,166	\$22,966
	Moderate	7	6.7	6.0	\$53,326	\$51,008
	Major	68	3.6	3.0	\$46,177	\$43,694
		2		3.0	ψ.υ , ±,,,	Ţ.5,054
	EXTREME					
	Extreme Tot/Avg	123	3.1	2.0	\$40,427	\$33,884

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 201: CARDIAC ARRHYTHMIA & CONDUCTION DISORDERS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEEK	GROUP:	DENVER	METRO	HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
The Medical Center of Aurora		55	1.8	1.0	\$26,711	\$24,155
	Moderate	22	6.3	6.0	\$51,453	\$50,091
	Major	56	4.2	4.0	\$44,463	\$36,824
	Extreme	8	10.4	11.0	\$82,787	\$72,991
	Tot/Avg	141	3.9	3.0	\$40,803	\$33,413
	Outliers	83		•	•	•
University of Colorado Hospital	Minor	66	1.4	1.0	\$17,719	\$16,585
·	Moderate	13	6.1	6.0	\$49,526	\$49,253
	Major	66	3.0	3.0	\$33,151	\$28,763
	Extreme	6	7.5	7.5	\$89,301	\$75,346
	Tot/Avg	151	2.8	2.0	\$30,047	\$22,585
	Outliers	158	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	440	1.6	1.0	\$21,712	\$19,415
	Moderate	122	6.2	6.0	\$51,006	\$47,845
	Major	764	3.5	3.0	\$37,173	\$33,175
	Extreme	82	8.0	7.0	\$78,922	\$60,147
	Tot/Avg	1,408	3.4	3.0	\$35,971	\$30,293
	Outliers	1,074		•		

APR-DRG 201: CARDIAC ARRHYTHMIA & CONDUCTION DISORDERS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER	GROUP.	OIDEK	UKDAN	HUSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Avista Adventist Hosptial	Minor	8	1.4	1.0	\$23,056	\$22,222
	Major	9	3.3	2.0	\$35,459	\$24,928
	Tot/Avg	17	2.4	1.0	\$29,623	\$24,504
	Outliers	9	٠	·	•	•
Boulder Community Health	Minor	37	1.9	2.0	\$21,391	\$18,236
	Moderate	3				
	Major	31	3.7	3.0	\$37,929	\$35,619
	Extreme	5	7.2	6.0	\$64,533	\$53,757
	Tot/Avg	76	3.2	2.0	\$32,050	\$25,079
	Outliers	46	•	·	•	·
Community Hospital	Minor	3				
	Major	4	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	7	2.4	2.0	\$15,390	\$11,185
	Outliers	16	•	·	•	•
Longmont United Hospital	Minor	33	2.3	2.0	\$19,888	\$21,354
	Moderate	10	5.7	5.5	\$41,890	\$40,576
	Major	43	3.6	3.0	\$28,872	\$26,364
	Extreme	2				•
	Tot/Avg	88	3.5	3.0	\$27,681	\$24,884
	Outliers	51	•	•	•	•
McKee Medical Center	Minor	14	1.1	1.0	\$9,600	\$8,722
	Moderate	1	•			
	Major	34	2.0	2.0	\$17,638	\$15,748
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	50	1.8	1.0	\$15,633	\$14,123
	Outliers	28	•	•	•	•
Medical Center of the Rockies	Minor	31	1.6	2.0	\$11,425	\$10,718
	Moderate	1	•	•		
	Major	28	3.7	3.0	\$27,273	\$26,206
	Extreme	4				
	Tot/Avg	64	3.1	2.0	\$22,213	\$18,789
	Outliers	52	•	•	•	•
Memorial Hospital	Minor	26	1.9	2.0	\$15,714	\$15,383
	Moderate	13	5.9	6.0	\$33,939	\$32,358
	Major	59	4.1	4.0	\$30,702	\$27,530
	Extreme	5	13.0	11.0	\$114,375	\$117,996
	Tot/Avg	103	4.2	3.0	\$31,389	\$25,694
	Outliers	66	•	•	•	•
North Colorado Medical Center	Minor	26	1.5	1.0	\$15,364	\$14,028
	Moderate	4				
	Major	76	3.6	3.0	\$28,398	\$24,877
	Extreme	8	4.8	4.0	\$45,103	\$35,199
	Tot/Avg	114	3.3	3.0	\$28,672	\$23,943
	Outliers	103			•	

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 201: CARDIAC ARRHYTHMIA & CONDUCTION DISORDERS

PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	verage LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Parkview Medical Center	Minor	19	1.5	1.0	\$26,857	\$17,872
	Moderate	4				•
	Major	44	4.6	4.0	\$32,340	\$29,392
	Extreme	11	8.4	6.0	\$57,309	\$52,268
	Tot/Avg	78	4.5	4.0	\$34,804	\$28,812
	Outliers	62	•	•	•	•
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services	Minor	56	1.6	1.0	\$14,825	\$13,197
	Moderate	12	5.9	5.5	\$37,570	\$34,947
	Major	77	3.6	3.0	\$28,892	\$24,575
	Extreme	10	9.3	8.0	\$72,754	\$61,246
	Tot/Avg	155	3.4	2.0	\$27,311	\$21,531
	Outliers	139	•	•	•	•
Poudre Valley Hospital	Minor	24	1.4	1.0	\$11,822	\$9,511
•	Moderate	3				
	Major	47	3.1	3.0	\$25,350	\$24,185
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	75	2.7	2.0	\$21,386	\$18,146
	Outliers	58	•	•	•	•
St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center	Minor	15	1.5	1.0	\$14,935	\$15,275
	Moderate	4				
	Major	31	4.0	3.0	\$30,919	\$25,110
	Extreme	2			•	
	Tot/Avg	52	3.5	3.0	\$27,377	\$23,751
	Outliers	54		•	•	
ot. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr	Minor	27	1.7	2.0	\$11,706	\$11,768
	Moderate	7	6.3	6.0	\$32,481	\$28,201
	Major	44	4.1	3.0	\$26,865	\$24,212
	Extreme	5	6.6	7.0	\$49,027	\$38,391
	Tot/Avg	83	3.6	3.0	\$23,742	\$18,768
	Outliers	68		•	•	
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	319	1.7	1.0	\$16,062	\$13,818
	Moderate	62	6.0	6.0	\$40,177	\$35,956
	Major	527	3.7	3.0	\$28,703	\$25,516
	Extreme	54	7.9	7.0	\$62,838	\$55,002
	Tot/Avg	962	3.4	3.0	\$27,166	\$23,017
	Outliers	752				•

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 201: CARDIAC ARRHYTHMIA & CONDUCTION DISORDERS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER	GROUP:	RURAL	HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Arkansas Valley Reg. Med. Ctr.	Minor	2				
,	Major	9	2.9	3.0	\$14,193	\$12,353
	Tot/Avg	11	2.6	2.0	\$12,838	\$10,765
	Outliers	10				
Colorado Plains Medical Center	Minor	7	1.1	1.0	\$11,942	¢11 001
COTOL AGO FIATHS MEGICAL CENTER	Moderate	1			Φ11,942	\$11,881
	Major	8	1.4	1.0	\$15,876	\$15,076
	-					
	Tot/Avg Outliers	16 12	1.6	1.0	\$14,287	\$14,168
					•	•
Delta County Memorial Hospital	Minor	8	1.5	1.5	\$7,814	\$7,874
	Moderate	2	•	•	•	
	Major	5	4.4	5.0	\$23,662	\$22,926
	Extreme	1		•	•	
	Tot/Avg	16	3.6	2.0	\$17,579	\$10,583
	Outliers	9	•	•	•	•
Mercy Regional Medical Center	Minor	6	1.5	1.0	\$12,110	\$11,703
, 0	Moderate	3				
	Major	21	2.6	2.0	\$18,071	\$14,812
	Extreme	4			φ10,071	71-,012
	Tot/Avg	34	4.1	2.5	\$28,603	\$15,971
	Outliers	22			\$20,000	\$13,371
	Outilers	22	•	•	•	•
Montrose Memorial Hospital	Minor	20	1.4	1.0	\$9,505	\$9,191
	Moderate	2				
	Major	14	2.4	2.0	\$15,366	\$13,546
	Extreme	1	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	37	2.1	2.0	\$13,503	\$10,464
	Outliers	24	•	•	•	•
San Luis Valley Regional Medical Cntr	Minor	4		•		
	Moderate	1			•	
	Major	3				
	Tot/Avg	8	2.1	1.5	\$13,169	\$12,398
	Outliers	15		•		
St. Anthony Summit Medical Center	Major	1				
Jet Alleholly Julillate Heateat Cellect	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
	Outliers	3		•		
Ct. Thomas Mana Harrital	M	2				
St. Thomas More Hospital	Minor	3	•	•		
	Major	5	3.0	3.0	\$21,879	\$21,881
	Tot/Avg	8	2.4	2.0	\$18,631	\$18,327
Sterling Regional MedCenter	Minor	7	1.4	1.0	\$7,072	\$5,898
	Major	7	4.3	3.0	\$20,604	\$14,764
	Tot/Avg	14	2.9	2.0	\$13,838	\$8,730
	Outliers	23	•	•	•	
Vail Valley Medical Center	Minor	2			_	
	Moderate	1		•	•	•
	Major	5	3.6	3.0	\$42,176	\$35,414
	Tot/Avg	8	3.3	3.0	\$37,327	\$31,212
	Outliers	1			Ψ31,321	451,212
	outitels	1	•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 201: CARDIAC ARRHYTHMIA & CONDUCTION DISORDERS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Valley View Hospital	Minor	9	1.2	1.0	\$15,933	\$15,387
	Major	14	2.6	2.0	\$26,241	\$24,131
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	24	2.3	2.0	\$24,102	\$19,183
	Outliers	18	•	•	•	•
Yampa Valley Medical Center	Minor	6	1.2	1.0	\$8,228	\$8,220
	Major	6	3.8	2.5	\$20,948	\$17,537
	Tot/Avg	12	2.5	1.5	\$14,588	\$8,975
	Outliers	8	•	•		
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	74	1.3	1.0	\$10,523	\$9,674
	Moderate	10	5.5	5.5	\$25,549	\$22,144
	Major	98	2.9	2.0	\$20,504	\$17,465
	Extreme	7	12.3	13.0	\$88,047	\$67,672
	Tot/Avg	189	2.8	2.0	\$19,365	\$14,427
	Outliers	145				

APR-DRG 201: CARDIAC ARRHYTHMIA & CONDUCTION DISORDERS

PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	verage LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Aspen Valley Hospital			1.4	1.0	\$9,334	\$8,482
	Major	4				
	Tot/Avg	11	1.9	2.0	\$11,434	\$10,622
	Outliers	12				
East Morgan County Hospital	Minor	1				
	Major	5	3.4	3.0	\$12,733	\$14,224
	Tot/Avg	6	3.0	2.5	\$11,031	\$10,329
	Outliers	7	•		•	
Estes Park Medical Center	Minor	3				
	Major	3			•	
	Tot/Avg	6	2.3	1.5	\$18,692	\$18,449
	Outliers	10			•	
Family Health West	Minor	1				
•	Major	2			•	
	Tot/Avg	3				
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Grand River Hospital District	Minor	5	1.4	1.0	\$9,076	\$6,496
	Moderate	1			•	
	Major	3			•	
	Tot/Avg	9	2.3	3.0	\$14,077	\$14,195
	Outliers	11	•	•	•	•
Gunnison Valley Health	Minor	5	1.4	1.0	\$5,071	\$4,946
	Major	4				•
	Tot/Avg	9	2.1	1.0	\$7,289	\$5,969
	Outliers	7	•	•		•
Haxtun Hospital District	Outliers	1				
Heart Of The Rockies Regional Med Cntr	Minor	9	2.2	2.0	\$8,276	\$8,140
	Major	2	•			
	Tot/Avg	11	2.5	2.0	\$10,366	\$8,784
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	•
Kit Carson County Health Service District	Minor	1				•
	Tot/Avg	1	•		•	•
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Lincoln Community Hospital	Major	2	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	2	•		•	•
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Melissa Memorial Hospital	Minor	1	•			•
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Mount San Rafael Hospital	Moderate	2	_•_			
	Major	6	3.2	3.5	\$13,801	\$13,542
	Tot/Avg	8	3.9	4.0	\$14,582	\$14,158
	Outliers	9	•		•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 201: CARDIAC ARRHYTHMIA & CONDUCTION DISORDERS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg HOSPITAL NAME Pagosa Springs Medical Center Minor 1 Major 1 Tot/Avg 2 Minor Pikes Peak Regional Hospital 3 Tot/Avg 3 Outliers Pioneers Medical Center Minor 1 Tot/Avg 1 Prowers Medical Center Minor 6 2.0 1.5 \$3,995 \$4,742 Major Tot/Avg 9 3.2 3.0 \$7,898 \$5,697 Outliers 7 Rio Grande Hospital Minor 6 2.5 2.0 \$7,056 \$5,432 Moderate 1 Major Tot/Avg 8 3.4 2.5 \$9,822 \$7,652 Outliers 9 San Luis Valley Health Conejos County Hospital Extreme 1 Tot/Avg 1 Outliers 1 Sedgwick County Memorial Hospital Outliers 2 Southeast Colorado Hospital District Moderate 1 Tot/Avg 1 Outliers 1 Southwest Memorial Hospital Minor 7 1.7 2.0 \$12,136 \$10,163 Moderate 2 2.7 2.5 \$18,280 \$18,426 Major 6 Extreme 1 2.8 2.0 \$17,333 \$15,250 Tot/Avg 16 Outliers 11 Spanish Peaks Regional Health Center Outliers 5 St. Vincent General Hospital District Minor 1 Major 1 Tot/Avg 2 Minor The Memorial Hospital at Craig 4

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

Weisbrod Memorial County Hospital

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

1.5

\$17,574

\$14.501

2.7

6

6

2

Major Tot/Avg

Outliers

Outliers

APR-DRG 201: CARDIAC ARRHYTHMIA & CONDUCTION DISORDERS

PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS			LENGT	H OF STAY	TOTAL C	HARGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average L	OS Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Wray Community District Hospital	Minor Tot/Avg	2 2		:	:	:
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•
Yuma District Hospital	Minor	1				ě
	Major	2		•		•
	Tot/Avg	3	•	•		
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	65	1.8	1.0	\$8,405	\$6,969
	Moderate	7	5.7	6.0	\$20,627	\$21,999
	Major	47	3.4	3.0	\$15,963	\$14,224
	Extreme	2		•		
	Tot/Avg	121	2.7	2.0	\$12,330	\$10,622
	Outliers	118	•	•	•	•
STATEWIDE TOTAL	Minor	898	1.6	1.0	\$17,819	\$15,545
STATEMEDE TOTAL	Moderate	201		6.0	\$45,341	\$41,926
	Major	1,436		3.0	\$32,232	\$28,350
	Extreme	145		7.0	\$72,635	\$57,868
	Tot/Avg	2,680		3.0	\$30,572	\$24,804
	Outliers	2,089				

APR-DRG 221: MAJOR SMALL & LARGE BOWEL PROCEDURES

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS			LLNGIII	OI SIAI	TOTAL	IANGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Centura Castle Rock Hospital	Moderate	6		6.0	\$80,783	\$79,650
	Extreme Tot/Avg	2 8		6.0	\$98,925	\$93,821
Denver Health	Minor	29	4.6	5.0	\$43,473	\$42,491
	Moderate	34	6.9	6.0	\$62,155	\$58,349
	Major	7		5.0	\$57,230	\$58,772
	Extreme	21		14.0	\$153,436	\$124,344
	Tot/Avg	91		6.0	\$76,887	\$58,835
	Outliers	34		•		
Good Samaritan Medical Center	Minor	36	4.3	4.0	\$57,777	\$57,359
	Moderate	84	6.5	6.0	\$69,590	\$65,163
	Major	24	4.9	5.0	\$62,836	\$64,387
	Extreme	13	12.3	11.0	\$161,155	\$146,085
	Tot/Avg	157	6.2	5.0	\$73,430	\$64,520
	Outliers	48	•	•	•	•
Lutheran Medical Center	Minor	25		4.0	\$67,138	\$61,362
	Moderate	48	6.9	6.0	\$83,937	\$75,597
	Major	23		6.0	\$75,047	\$75,139
	Extreme	28		10.5	\$189,585	\$187,739
	Tot/Avg	124		6.0	\$102,757	\$86,224
	Outliers	35	•	•	•	•
Saint Joseph Hospital	Minor	112		4.0	\$72,485	\$69,898
	Moderate	160		5.5	\$91,230	\$87,362
	Major	41		5.0	\$86,453	\$80,924
	Extreme	19		14.0	\$233,793	\$191,583
	Tot/Avg Outliers	332 57		5.0	\$92,475	\$80,601
Littleton Adventist Hospital	Minor	32		3.0	\$51,229	\$51,894
	Moderate	33		5.0	\$72,868	\$71,678
	Major	11		5.0	\$72,703	\$73,234
	Extreme	11		14.0	\$235,726	\$208,401
	Tot/Avg	87		4.0	\$85,479	\$63,088
	Outliers	21	•	•	•	•
North Suburban Medical Center	Minor	23		4.0	\$90,102	\$88,274
	Moderate	21		5.0	\$108,868	\$105,988
	Major	4				
	Extreme	6		13.0	\$310,912	\$307,560
	Tot/Avg Outliers	54 8		5.0	\$125,182	\$101,080
Parker Adventist Hospital	Minor	65		4.0	\$59,767	\$61,032
Talker Auvenitiat hospital	Moderate	46		5.0	\$75,871	\$72,647
	Major	20		5.0	\$75,368	\$75,983
	Extreme	11		15.0	\$206,370	\$179,072
	LACI CIIIC	- 1	±J.J	10.0	4200,070	Ψ±12,012

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

5.0

5.8

142

11

\$78,538

\$66,789

Tot/Avg

Outliers

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high. "." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 221: MAJOR SMALL & LARGE BOWEL PROCEDURES

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS						
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Platte Valley Medical Center		13	4.5	5.0	\$36,444	\$31,219
race variety rearear center	Moderate	11	6.8	7.0	\$56,793	\$48,786
	Major	1				,,
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	26	5.6	5.5	\$48,595	\$43,619
	Outliers	4				
Porter Adventist Hospital	Minor	31	3.6	3.0	\$54,421	\$52,080
·	Moderate	28	6.3	6.0	\$70,034	\$67,990
	Major	7	5.4	5.0	\$83,223	\$76,187
	Extreme	11	14.7	12.0	\$177,487	\$171,399
	Tot/Avg	77	6.4	5.0	\$80,298	\$67,182
	Outliers	20	•			
resbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center	Minor	46	4.0	4.0	\$85,516	\$80,871
,	Moderate	49	5.6	5.0	\$105,099	\$104,865
	Major	12	5.3	5.5	\$88,100	\$83,743
	Extreme	11	13.2	12.0	\$204,297	\$163,261
	Tot/Avg	118	5.7	5.0	\$104,984	\$93,289
	Outliers	14		•	φ104, J04 •	φυυ, 20υ •
ose Medical Center	Minor	114	3.5	3.0	\$67,323	\$61,971
NOTE THE STATE OF	Moderate	75	5.5	5.0	\$88,833	\$84,300
	Major	10	4.5	4.5	\$74,063	\$69,595
	Extreme	13	14.2	13.0	\$225,722	\$213,598
	Tot/Avg		4.9	4.0		
	Outliers	212 21	•	•	\$84,963	\$71,951 ·
ky Ridge Medical Center	Minor	55	3.6	3.0	\$88,513	\$80,916
My Kluge Healeal Center	Moderate	64	5.3	4.5	\$102,985	\$89,105
	Major	24	5.6	6.0	\$102,585	\$120,879
	•	15	12.9	12.0		
	Extreme				\$282,665	\$238,466
	Tot/Avg Outliers	158 26	5.5	4.0	\$118,139 ·	\$94,731
t. Anthony Hospital	Minor	27	4.3	5.0	\$63,484	\$53,468
c. Anthony hospital	Moderate	47	6.0	6.0	\$73,484	\$66,940
	Major	17	5.6	5.0	\$70,724	\$68,683
	•	40				
	Extreme		12.7	12.0	\$195,244	\$180,853
	Tot/Avg Outliers	131 24	7.7	6.0	\$108,244	\$73,351
t. Anthony North Hospital	Minor	11	3.4	3.0	\$46,931	\$46,506
	Moderate	30	5.6	5.5	\$60,120	\$57,857
	Major	11	5.3	5.0	\$69,261	\$68,473
	Extreme	15	11.9	11.0		
	Tot/Avg				\$176,487	\$166,512
	Outliers	67 16	6.6	6.0	\$85,508 ·	\$62,629
wedish Medical Center	Minor	98	3.6	3.0	\$63,266	\$62,469
	Moderate	86	5.6	5.0	\$83,040	\$75,151
	Major	19	5.4	6.0	\$84,074	\$82,448
	Extreme	21	14.7	14.0	\$249,228	\$245,067
		224	5.5			
	Tot/Avg			4.0	\$90,057	\$70,056
	Outliers	43	•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 221: MAJOR SMALL & LARGE BOWEL PROCEDURES

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS			LENGTH	TOTAL C	TOTAL CHARGES	
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
The Medical Center of Aurora	Minor	21	4.5	4.0	\$74,837	\$64,495
	Moderate	42		6.0	\$89,199	\$80,520
	Major	11	6.2	6.0	\$102,910	\$84,441
	Extreme	20	13.8	12.5	\$218,420	\$185,600
	Tot/Avg	94	7.7	6.0	\$115,089	\$86,154
	Outliers	28	•	•	•	•
University of Colorado Hospital	Minor	48	4.3	4.0	\$60,528	\$63,458
	Moderate	108	7.3	7.0	\$82,136	\$77,143
	Major	16	5.6	6.0	\$90,223	\$76,784
	Extreme	14	18.0	15.0	\$256,708	\$222,014
	Tot/Avg	186	7.2	6.0	\$90,395	\$74,394
	Outliers	84				
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	786	4.0	4.0	\$66,513	\$62,687
	Moderate	972		6.0	\$83,596	\$76,970
	Major	258	5.3	6.0	\$83,540	\$77,658
	Extreme	272		13.0	\$210,471	\$183,714
	Tot / Avg	2 200	6.2	5.0	¢02 904	¢75 266

Tot/Avg

Outliers

494

6.2

.

5.0

\$92,804

\$75,266

2,288

APR-DRG 221: MAJOR SMALL & LARGE BOWEL PROCEDURES

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Avista Adventist Hosptial	Minor	14	3.7	4.0	\$49,601	\$50,676
	Moderate	17	5.6	5.0	\$60,067	\$58,579
	Major	5	5.8	6.0	\$68,885	\$66,554
	Extreme	1	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	37	5.0	4.0	\$58,613	\$53,566
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	•
Boulder Community Health	Minor	44	3.2	3.0	\$54,690	\$51,530
	Moderate	35	5.1	5.0	\$65,598	\$61,234
	Major	10	5.7	6.0	\$78,952	\$77,040
	Extreme	2	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	91	4.6	4.0	\$64,886	\$55,018
	Outliers	20	•	•	•	•
Community Hospital	Minor	14	3.1	3.0	\$35,288	\$35,027
	Moderate	18	4.4	4.5	\$40,335	\$40,654
	Major	4	•	•		
	Extreme	3	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	39	4.9	4.0	\$48,434	\$41,278
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	•
Longmont United Hospital	Minor	10	5.2	4.5	\$49,958	\$49,140
	Moderate	25	6.7	6.0	\$61,985	\$61,853
	Major	8	5.1	5.5	\$62,340	\$58,255
	Extreme	4	•		•	
	Tot/Avg	47	6.7	6.0	\$69,468	\$59,056
	Outliers	31	•	•	•	•
McKee Medical Center	Minor	24	4.0	4.0	\$41,083	\$41,107
	Moderate	36	6.7	6.5	\$59,187	\$56,252
	Major	11	6.2	7.0	\$57,807	\$59,166
	Extreme	8	11.1	11.5	\$116,006	\$99,747
	Tot/Avg	79	6.2	6.0	\$59,249	\$52,229
	Outliers	16	•	•	•	•
Medical Center of the Rockies	Minor	28	4.5	4.0	\$52,564	\$53,874
	Moderate	64	6.8	6.0	\$81,972	\$67,501
	Major	15	6.1	6.0	\$71,615	\$67,603
	Extreme	15	13.9	14.0	\$167,954	\$166,943
	Tot/Avg	122	7.0	6.0	\$84,521	\$66,509
	Outliers	26	•	•	•	•
Memorial Hospital	Minor	91	4.2	4.0	\$43,097	\$40,824
	Moderate	121	6.6	6.0	\$58,013	\$51,054
	Major	26	5.8	6.0	\$63,302	\$59,151
	Extreme	29	12.7	12.0	\$167,732	\$159,602
	Tot/Avg	267	6.3	5.0	\$65,361	\$50,336
	Outliers	57	•	•	•	•
North Colorado Medical Center	Minor	36	3.3	3.0	\$57,751	\$54,253
	Moderate	37	4.9	5.0	\$60,529	\$55,465
	Major	16	5.1	5.0	\$62,850	\$56,362
	Extreme	15	11.9	11.0	\$140,673	\$145,224
	Tot/Avg	104	5.4	4.0	\$71,484	\$57,565
	Outliers	35				

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 221: MAJOR SMALL & LARGE BOWEL PROCEDURES

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEEK	GROUP.	OIDEK	UKDAN	HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Parkview Medical Center		20	4.5	4.0	\$59,999	\$59,358
	Moderate	53	7.5	7.0	\$75,448	\$70,507
	Major	7	5.6	5.0	\$72,895	\$68,540
	Extreme	25	12.9	13.0	\$163,991	\$130,225
	Tot/Avg	105	8.1	7.0	\$93,417	\$74,708
	Outliers	34	•	•	•	•
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services	Minor	91	4.6	5.0	\$57,223	\$51,510
	Moderate	133	6.7	6.0	\$65,342	\$62,239
	Major	30	5.3	5.0	\$67,268	\$62,440
	Extreme	30	12.8	11.5	\$137,163	\$116,749
	Tot/Avg	284	6.5	6.0	\$70,531	\$61,043
	Outliers	74	•	•	•	
Poudre Valley Hospital	Minor	46	4.2	4.0	\$45,249	\$45,954
	Moderate	64	6.7	6.0	\$62,970	\$56,961
	Major	10	6.1	6.5	\$70,876	\$65,710
	Extreme	9	12.7	13.0	\$184,825	\$162,679
	Tot/Avg	129	6.2	6.0	\$65,766	\$54,015
	Outliers	25	•	•	•	•
St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center	Minor	17	4.5	5.0	\$55,111	\$52,313
	Moderate	20	7.2	6.5	\$65,695	\$59,857
	Major	7	6.3	6.0	\$66,865	\$71,996
	Extreme	8	19.3	18.5	\$175,961	\$167,833
	Tot/Avg Outliers	52 17	8.1	6.0	\$79,356	\$61,941 ·
St. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr	Minor	54	4.0	4.0	\$48,837	\$45,420
3c. Mary 3 Mospicar & Med Chick	Moderate	82	6.3	6.0	\$57,671	\$53,542
	Major	14	6.1	6.0	\$62,322	\$55,542 \$57,968
	Extreme	24	13.6	13.0	\$144,668	\$134,329
	Tot/Avg	174	6.6	5.0	\$67,303	\$53,050
	Outliers	41	•	•	φυν, συσ •	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	489	4.1	4.0	\$50,339	\$48,213
-	Moderate	705	6.5	6.0	\$63,817	\$58,596
	Major	163	5.7	6.0	\$66,552	\$62,168
	Extreme	173	13.3	13.0	\$154,975	\$139,183
	Tot/Avg	1,530	6.4	5.0	\$70,108	\$57,589
	Outliers	384				

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 221: MAJOR SMALL & LARGE BOWEL PROCEDURES

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS			LENGTH	OF STAY	TOTAL C	HARGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Arkansas Valley Reg. Med. Ctr.	Minor	1				
, 0	Moderate	1				
	Extreme	1	_			
	Tot/Avg	3				
	Outliers	3			•	
Colorado Plains Medical Center	Minor	5	3.8	4.0	\$54,024	\$53,141
	Moderate	2				
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	9	7.2	4.0	\$87,951	\$59,005
	Outliers	2		•		
Delta County Memorial Hospital	Minor	9	4.6	5.0	\$25,271	\$22,952
	Moderate	10	6.4	6.0	\$35,901	\$34,654
	Major	4		•		
	Extreme	4				
	Tot/Avg	27	6.8	6.0	\$43,379	\$32,155
	Outliers	11			•	
Mercy Regional Medical Center	Minor	23	4.8	5.0	\$34,023	\$33,204
,	Moderate	16		6.0	\$43,964	\$42,889
	Major	8		6.5	\$55,419	\$49,799
	Extreme	2			, , , , , , ,	
	Tot/Avg	49	5.4	5.0	\$41,743	\$39,599
	Outliers	7	•		•,	
Montrose Memorial Hospital	Minor	17	4.9	5.0	\$31,196	\$30,107
	Moderate	21		7.0	\$40,658	\$39,437
	Major	2		•	ψ.ιο, σοσ	ψ35, .S.
	Tot/Avg	40	6.1	6.0	\$35,787	\$35,098
	Outliers	6				
San Luis Valley Regional Medical Cntr	Minor	3		•		
	Moderate	8	7.3	7.0	\$52,464	\$48,573
	Major	1				
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	13	7.4	7.0	\$54,873	\$49,896
	Outliers	4	•	•		
St. Anthony Summit Medical Center	Minor	3		•		•
•	Moderate	4				
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	9	5.9	5.0	\$85,518	\$69,136
	Outliers	1	•	•		
St. Thomas More Hospital	Minor	16	5.0	5.0	\$47,181	\$45,735
·	Moderate	14	7.9	7.0	\$61,659	\$63,818
	Major	2		•		
	Extreme	4				
			•	-		

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

7.0 6.0 \$59,259

\$54,884

Tot/Avg

Outliers

36 8

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 221: MAJOR SMALL & LARGE BOWEL PROCEDURES

Yampa Valley Medical Center

PEER GROUP TOTAL

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Sterling Regional MedCenter		6	3.3	3.5	\$37,344	\$37,482
	Moderate	5	5.6	5.0	\$46,092	\$45,246
	Major	3				
	Extreme	3				
	Tot/Avg	17	6.9	5.0	\$68,768	\$46,435
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Vail Valley Medical Center	Minor	6	4.5	4.0	\$59,874	\$50,248
	Moderate	10	6.8	6.0	\$80,415	\$77,899
	Major	2				
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	19	6.5	6.0	\$80,810	\$72,767
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
Valley View Hospital	Minor	10	4.1	4.0	\$61,505	\$60,911
	Moderate	12	5.9	5.0	\$73,467	\$66,853
	Major	2				
	Extreme	3				

Tot/Avg

Outliers

Moderate

Tot/Avg

Moderate

Minor

Major

Minor

Major

Extreme

Tot/Avg

Outliers

27

12

10

3

25

111

113

27

23

274

54

5.9

2.9

5.4

4.0

4.4

6.6

5.2

13.3

6.1

5.0

3.0

4.0

3.0

4.0

6.0

5.0

14.0

5.0

\$77,401

\$27,337

\$39,975

\$33,531

\$40,532

\$52,684

\$51,973

\$54,132

\$129,411

\$66,384

\$25,542

\$36,457

\$30,295

\$37,424

\$47,249

\$49,850

\$45,209

\$117,030

APR-DRG 221: MAJOR SMALL & LARGE BOWEL PROCEDURES

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Aspen Valley Hospital	Minor	3				
Aspen valley nospital	Extreme	1		•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	4		•	•	•
	Outliers	2		•	•	•
Fact Mangan County Hagnital	Madagata	3				
East Morgan County Hospital	Moderate			•	•	•
	Major	1		•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	4		•	•	•
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Estes Park Medical Center	Moderate	4			•	
	Tot/Avg	4	•	•	•	•
Grand River Hospital District	Minor	1		•	•	
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Gunnison Valley Health	Moderate	2				
	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	3	•	•	•	•
Heart Of The Rockies Regional Med Cntr	Minor	9	3.1	3.0	\$19,324	\$16,377
	Moderate	9	7.1	6.0	\$27,704	\$28,539
	Tot/Avg	18	5.1	4.0	\$23,514	\$18,065
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
Mount San Rafael Hospital	Minor	1				
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	·	•
Pagosa Springs Medical Center	Moderate	3				
	Tot/Avg	3				
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Pikes Peak Regional Hospital	Minor	2			•	
	Moderate	5	7.6	6.0	\$50,846	\$51,787
	Major	1	•			
	Tot/Avg	8	6.5	6.0	\$50,036	\$48,759
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Prowers Medical Center	Moderate	1				
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	·	•
Southwest Memorial Hospital	Minor	10	3.9	4.0	\$29,879	\$30,026
	Moderate	7		6.0	\$46,114	\$45,271
	Major	2				
	Tot/Avg	19		4.0	\$36,246	\$31,490
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
The Memorial Hospital at Craig	Moderate	7		5.0	\$82,587	\$61,213
	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	8		5.0	\$77,812	\$57,103
	Outliers	1				

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 221: MAJOR SMALL & LARGE BOWEL PROCEDURES

PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS			LENGTH	OF STAY	TOTAL C	HARGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor Moderate Major	26 41 6	3.8 7.3 3.0	4.0 6.0 3.5	\$30,364 \$48,614 \$41,482	\$29,534 \$43,998 \$39,988
	Extreme Tot/Avg Outliers	1 74 11	5.9	5.0	\$41,462 \$43,384	\$35,339 \$35,339
STATEWIDE TOTAL	Minor Moderate Major Extreme Tot/Avg Outliers	1,412 1,831 454 469 4,166 943	6.3 5.4 13.7	4.0 6.0 6.0 13.0 5.0	\$58,203 \$73,289 \$75,008 \$185,958 \$81,047	\$54,052 \$66,088 \$70,112 \$163,112 \$65,524

APR-DRG 247: INTESTINAL OBSTRUCTION

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS				OF STAY		
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Centura Castle Rock Hospital	Minor	2			•	
	Moderate	3	•		•	•
	Major	2	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	7	2.0	2.0	\$24,187	\$23,867
Denver Health	Minor	21	2.7	3.0	\$16,997	\$16,900
	Moderate	25	4.2	3.0	\$21,227	\$16,441
	Major	13	4.2	4.0	\$23,390	\$22,862
	Extreme	4				
	Tot/Avg	63	3.7	3.0	\$20,753	\$17,885
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•
Good Samaritan Medical Center	Minor	40	2.4	2.0	\$18,163	\$18,260
	Moderate	42	2.9	3.0	\$23,987	\$20,676
	Major	31	4.3	4.0	\$30,887	\$26,794
	Extreme	6	7.0	7.5	\$67,519	\$67,955
	Tot/Avg	119	3.3	3.0	\$26,022	\$20,567
Lutheran Medical Center	Minor	41	2.6	2.0	\$19,056	\$18,145
	Moderate	62	3.7	3.0	\$25,835	\$24,658
	Major	27	4.2	5.0	\$32,212	\$32,752
	Extreme	3	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	133	3.6	3.0	\$26,231	\$21,982
	Outliers	6	•	•	•	•
Saint Joseph Hospital	Minor	39	2.6	3.0	\$20,087	\$20,319
	Moderate	38	3.2	3.0	\$25,686	\$24,257
	Major	36	4.5	4.0	\$33,649	\$32,446
	Extreme	7	16.0	15.0	\$103,574	\$80,776
	Tot/Avg	120	4.2	3.0	\$30,799	\$24,777
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•
ittleton Adventist Hospital	Minor	16	1.9	1.5	\$25,392	\$24,395
	Moderate	36	2.6	2.0	\$27,955	\$26,648
	Major	16	4.3	4.0	\$46,307	\$43,769
	Extreme	3	•	•		
	Tot/Avg Outliers	71 1	3.0	2.0	\$33,282	\$28,062
					400 444	404 -00
North Suburban Medical Center	Minor	16	2.9	2.5	\$33,611	\$31,789
	Moderate	23	2.7	3.0	\$36,160	\$34,710
	Major	8 1	4.1	3.5	\$52,623	\$44,392
	Extreme Tot/Avg	48	3.0	3.0	\$38,101	\$34,953
Parker Adventist Hospital	Minor	15	2.1	2.0	\$21,133	\$19,922
arker Adventise mospical	Moderate	18	2.1	2.5	\$27,000	\$19,922
	Major	20	2.4	2.5	\$31,924	\$31,466
	Extreme	20	2.9	2.3	ΨJ1, J24	Ψ.ΣΤ, +00
	Tot/Avg	55	2.7	2.0	\$28,401	\$25,118
			4.1	2.0		

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high. "." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 247: INTESTINAL OBSTRUCTION

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Platte Valley Medical Center			2.9	3.0	\$19,495	\$18,868
	Moderate	13	3.1	3.0	\$20,128	\$17,866
	Major	3				
	Tot/Avg	23	3.2	3.0	\$20,594	\$18,306
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Porter Adventist Hospital	Minor	15	1.8	2.0	\$22,024	\$22,629
	Moderate	28	3.3	3.0	\$32,406	\$30,624
	Major	15	3.9	4.0	\$33,806	\$31,530
	Extreme	4				
	Tot/Avg	62	3.5	3.0	\$34,809	\$29,258
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center	Minor	19	2.2	2.0	\$18,950	\$17,400
	Moderate	20	3.8	3.0	\$29,129	\$26,378
	Major	17	2.8	3.0	\$29,610	\$25,501
	Extreme	2		•		
	Tot/Avg	58	3.1	3.0	\$27,709	\$23,971
	Outliers	2	•	•		
Rose Medical Center	Minor	23	2.3	2.0	\$28,032	\$30,030
nose nearest center	Moderate	32	3.2	3.0	\$39,459	\$33,522
	Major	14	4.1	4.0	\$42,530	\$40,251
	Extreme	4	•	•	Ψ-12,550	ψ-10,231
	Tot/Avg	73	4.0	3.0	\$50,059	\$33,504
	Outliers	2				,
Sky Ridge Medical Center	Minor	35	2.3	2.0	\$27,215	\$27,588
ony nauge redaced center	Moderate	51	3.3	3.0	\$34,706	\$31,393
	Major	28	3.7	3.5	\$43,281	\$38,874
	Extreme	2	•		4.5,202	, , ,
	Tot/Avg	116	3.1	3.0	\$34,902	\$31,733
	Outliers	5			•	
St. Anthony Hospital	Minor	31	2.2	2.0	\$22,164	\$23,455
	Moderate	53	3.1	3.0	\$25,712	\$23,330
	Major	32	3.9	4.0	\$35,192	\$30,928
	Extreme	5	8.6	7.0	\$51,232	\$48,299
	Tot/Avg	121	3.3	3.0	\$28,365	\$24,905
	Outliers	3	•	•		
St. Anthony North Hospital	Minor	17	2.2	2.0	\$18,326	\$18,545
,	Moderate	24	3.1	3.0	\$24,206	\$20,486
	Major	16	3.1	3.0	\$26,593	\$26,355
	Extreme	5	9.4	10.0	\$71,025	\$76,119
	Tot/Avg	62	3.4	3.0	\$26,985	\$22,142
	Outliers	1	•	•		
Swedish Medical Center	Minor	45	2.4	2.0	\$30,668	\$29,324
	Moderate	72	3.3	3.0	\$37,860	\$34,249
	Major	27	4.0	4.0	\$47,360	\$43,224
	Extreme	6	10.2	10.5	\$118,135	\$108,453
	Tot/Avg	150	3.4	3.0	\$40,623	\$34,423
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 247: INTESTINAL OBSTRUCTION

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS						
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
The Medical Center of Aurora	Minor	23	2.1	2.0	\$25,683	\$26,113
	Moderate Major	37 18	3.6 4.9	3.0 5.0	\$36,339 \$47,563	\$33,097 \$49,439
	Extreme	1		•	•	•,
	Tot/Avg	79	3.6	3.0	\$37,046	\$31,231
University of Colorado Hospital	Minor	32	3.1	3.0	\$24,537	\$24,779
·	Moderate	56	3.7	3.0	\$30,670	\$27,950
	Major	21	4.7	5.0	\$37,818	\$33,747
	Extreme	4			•	
	Tot/Avg	113	3.9	4.0	\$32,295	\$27,348
	Outliers	11	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	437	2.4	2.0	\$23,165	\$22,705
	Moderate	633	3.3	3.0	\$30,060	\$27,605
	Major	344	4.0	4.0	\$36,567	\$32,663
	Extreme	59	10.0	8.0	\$93,192	\$74,223
	Tot/Avg	1,473	3.5	3.0	\$32,063	\$27,145
	Outliers	49				•

APR-DRG 247: INTESTINAL OBSTRUCTION

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Avista Adventist Hosptial	Minor	10	1.6	1.5	\$13,825	\$12,490
	Moderate	12	2.8	3.0	\$19,718	\$18,892
	Tot/Avg	22	2.3	2.0	\$17,040	\$17,059
Boulder Community Health	Minor	35	2.5	2.0	\$20,067	\$20,268
	Moderate	15	2.7	2.0	\$21,317	\$18,385
	Major	8	5.0	5.0	\$43,254	\$41,450
	Extreme	1		•	•	
	Tot/Avg	59	3.0	2.0	\$24,409	\$20,860
Community Hospital	Minor	4				
	Moderate	14	2.2	2.0	\$16,176	\$15,484
	Major	5	3.4	3.0	\$22,470	\$20,448
	Tot/Avg	23	2.4	2.0	\$17,464	\$15,934
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	·
Longmont United Hospital	Minor	34	2.5	2.0	\$15,616	\$15,655
	Moderate	43	4.8	4.0	\$29,661	\$24,429
	Major	23	5.1	5.0	\$36,426	\$35,400
	Extreme	4	•		•	•
	Tot/Avg	104	4.2	4.0	\$28,571	\$22,662
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	•
McKee Medical Center	Minor	19	1.8	2.0	\$11,735	\$10,609
	Moderate	44	2.4	2.0	\$15,379	\$13,420
	Major	20	2.6	2.0	\$17,031	\$14,135
	Extreme	1	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	84	2.3	2.0	\$14,997	\$13,461
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Medical Center of the Rockies	Minor	22	1.9	2.0	\$12,364	\$10,231
	Moderate	31	2.0	2.0	\$13,704	\$12,235
	Major	15	2.8	2.0	\$16,712	\$13,139
	Extreme	1		•	•	
	Tot/Avg	69	2.3	2.0	\$14,900	\$12,261
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Memorial Hospital	Minor	39	3.0	3.0	\$21,468	\$20,817
	Moderate	63	3.5	3.0	\$23,702	\$21,326
	Major	27	4.5	4.0	\$31,778	\$31,073
	Extreme	1	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	130	3.8	3.0	\$27,168	\$22,009
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•
North Colorado Medical Center	Minor	24	1.8	1.5	\$11,159	\$10,734
	Moderate	57	2.8	3.0	\$18,000	\$17,446
	Major	24	4.2	4.0	\$24,244	\$24,699
	Extreme	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	106	3.0	3.0	\$18,244	\$16,525
	Outliers	2				

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 247: INTESTINAL OBSTRUCTION

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg HOSPITAL NAME Parkview Medical Center Minor 20 2.8 3.0 \$21,953 \$19,066 Moderate 60 3.9 3.0 \$26,467 \$23,551 \$38,276 5.1 5.0 \$35,838 Maior 21 Extreme \$70,505 \$44,929 5 10.2 8.0 Tot/Avg 106 4.2 4.0 \$30,032 \$25,253 Outliers 6 Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services Minor 58 2.3 2.0 \$19,038 \$18,716 Moderate \$24,279 96 3.2 3.0 \$22,062 Major 41 4.4 4.0 \$30,380 \$27,310 Extreme 4 Tot/Avg 199 3.3 3.0 \$24,751 \$21,926 Outliers 6 . Poudre Valley Hospital Minor 37 2.2 2.0 \$14,161 \$13,740 Moderate 52 3.0 3.0 \$16,511 \$15,412 Major 15 4.4 4.0 \$24,471 \$25,475 Extreme 2 Tot/Avg 3.0 2.5 \$17,908 \$15,241 106 **Outliers** 4 . St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center Minor 8 2.5 2.0 \$15,800 \$15,896 Moderate 23 3.0 3.0 \$18,710 \$17,549 Major 13 3.8 4.0 \$27,481 \$26,652 Extreme 1 Tot/Avg 45 3.2 3.0 \$21,433 \$18,635 Outliers St. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr Minor 24 2.3 2.0 \$15,184 \$13,985 Moderate 43 4.4 3.0 \$24,667 \$18,731 Major 23 5.0 4.0 \$29,879 \$27,714 Extreme 1 91 4.0 3.0 \$23,490 \$18,331 Tot/Avg Outliers 8 PEER GROUP TOTAL Minor 334 2.3 2.0 \$16,744 \$15,957 Moderate \$21,605 553 3.3 3.0 \$18,659 Major 235 4.3 4.0 \$28,886 \$27,703 Extreme 22 8.8 7.0 \$78,310 \$61,788 Tot/Avg

Outliers

\$22,772

3.0

\$18,806

1,144

41

3.3

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high. "." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 247: INTESTINAL OBSTRUCTION

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS

Major 6 3.8 4.0 151,878 51	HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS AV	verage LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Moderate	Arkansas Valley Reg. Med. Ctr.						
Major 6 3.8 4.0 \$13,878 \$1 Extreme 2	, ,	Moderate	9	2.3	2.0	\$7,865	\$8,523
Extreme 2			6				\$14,192
Tot/Avg		_	2		_		
Moderate				2.7	2.0	\$11,620	\$9,736
Tot/Avg	Colorado Plains Medical Center	Minor	2		•		
Delta County Memorial Hospital Minor Moderate Major Tot/Avg Minor Moderate Minor Minor Moderate Minor Mino		Moderate	11	3.2	3.0	\$23,232	\$22,345
Moderate		Tot/Avg	13	2.9	2.0	\$20,640	\$22,079
Major 5 4.2 4.0 \$21,230 \$2	Delta County Memorial Hospital	Minor	7	1.9	1.0	\$10,876	\$11,172
Tot/Avg 22 2.5 2.0 \$14,571 \$1 \$1 \$1 \$1 \$1 \$1 \$1		Moderate	10	2.2	2.0	\$13,828	\$13,337
Keefe Memorial Hospital Minor		Major	5	4.2	4.0	\$21,230	\$21,997
Moderate 4		Tot/Avg	22	2.5	2.0	\$14,571	\$12,524
Tot/Avg	Keefe Memorial Hospital				•		
Mercy Regional Medical Center						•	
Mercy Regional Medical Center Minor 12 1.9 2.0 \$9,508 \$ Major 8 2.4 2.0 \$15,207 \$1 Major 8 2.4 2.0 \$15,525 \$3 Extreme 1 70t/Avg 39 2.4 2.0 \$13,488 \$1 Montrose Memorial Hospital Minor 20 2.6 2.5 \$9,595 \$ Moderate 19 3.6 4.0 \$14,488 \$1 Major 2				2.6	3.0	\$5,354	\$5,686
Moderate 18 2.8 3.0 \$15,207 \$1 Major 8 2.4 2.0 \$15,525 \$1 Thomas More Hospital Moderate 1		Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Moderate 18 2.8 3.0 \$15,207 \$1 Major 8 2.4 2.0 \$15,525 \$1 Thomas More Hospital Moderate 19 3.6 4.0 \$13,488 \$1 Montrose Memorial Hospital Minor 20 2.6 2.5 \$9,595 \$ Moderate 19 3.6 4.0 \$14,488 \$1 Major 2	Mercy Regional Medical Center	Minor	12	1.9	2.0	\$9,508	\$8,624
Major	, ,	Moderate	18	2.8	3.0		\$13,533
Extreme 1							\$12,607
Tot/Avg 39 2.4 2.0 \$13,488 \$1		•				413,313	712,007
Moderate						\$13,488	\$12,130
Major 2	Montrose Memorial Hospital	Minor	20	2.6	2.5	\$9,595	\$9,296
Tot/Avg		Moderate	19	3.6	4.0	\$14,488	\$11,964
San Luis Valley Regional Medical Cntr Minor Minor Moderate 11 3.0 3.0 \$15,892 \$1 Major 3 Tot/Avg Outliers 1 Minor Minor Tot/Avg Outliers Minor Min		Major	2				
Moderate 11 3.0 3.0 \$15,892 \$1 Major 3		Tot/Avg	41	3.2	3.0	\$12,388	\$10,586
Major 3	San Luis Valley Regional Medical Cntr	Minor	7	1.9	1.0	\$8,441	\$9,117
Tot/Avg 21 2.8 3.0 \$13,825 \$1 Outliers 1				3.0	3.0	\$15,892	\$16,952
Outliers 1		Major	3		•	•	•
St. Anthony Summit Medical Center Minor 2		Tot/Avg	21	2.8	3.0	\$13,825	\$12,248
Moderate 1		Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Major 3	St. Anthony Summit Medical Center			•			•
Extreme 1				•	•	٠	•
Tot/Avg 7 2.6 2.0 \$27,141 \$1 Outliers 1		3		•	•	٠	•
Outliers 1							
St. Thomas More Hospital Minor 9 2.8 3.0 \$14,913 \$1 Moderate 13 3.6 3.0 \$16,640 \$1 Major 5 3.0 2.0 \$22,859 \$1 Extreme 2 Tot/Avg 29 3.3 3.0 \$18,263 \$1 Sterling Regional MedCenter Minor 7 1.6 1.0 \$8,171 \$ Moderate 9 1.9 2.0 \$9,129 \$				2.6	2.0	\$27,141	\$19,329
Moderate 13 3.6 3.0 \$16,640 \$1 Major 5 3.0 2.0 \$22,859 \$1 Extreme 2 Tot/Avg 29 3.3 3.0 \$18,263 \$1 Sterling Regional MedCenter Minor 7 1.6 1.0 \$8,171 \$ Moderate 9 1.9 2.0 \$9,129 \$		Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Major 5 3.0 2.0 \$22,859 \$1 Extreme 2 Tot/Avg 29 3.3 3.0 \$18,263 \$1 Sterling Regional MedCenter Minor 7 1.6 1.0 \$8,171 \$ Moderate 9 1.9 2.0 \$9,129 \$	St. Thomas More Hospital			2.8		\$14,913	\$15,190
Extreme 2			13				\$11,854
Extreme 2		Major	5	3.0	2.0	\$22,859	\$19,755
Sterling Regional MedCenter Minor 7 1.6 1.0 \$8,171 \$ Moderate 9 1.9 2.0 \$9,129 \$			2			•	•
Moderate 9 1.9 2.0 \$9,129 \$		Tot/Avg	29	3.3	3.0	\$18,263	\$15,190
	Sterling Regional MedCenter						\$6,987
Major 2				1.9	2.0	\$9,129	\$8,616
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Major	2	•	•	•	•
Extreme 1					•		
Tot/Avg 19 2.1 2.0 \$11,463 \$		Tot/Avg	19	2.1	2.0	\$11,463	\$7,998

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 247: INTESTINAL OBSTRUCTION

PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS		LENGTH OF STAY TOTAL C						
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg		
Vail Valley Medical Center	Minor	7	1.7	2.0	\$14,225	\$12,766		
	Moderate	9	2.4	2.0	\$20,729	\$12,472		
	Tot/Avg	16	2.1	2.0	\$17,884	\$12,619		
	Outliers	1	•	٠	•	•		
Valley View Hospital	Minor	7	2.0	2.0	\$15,429	\$11,915		
	Moderate	14	2.5	2.0	\$23,125	\$17,124		
	Major	6	3.0	3.0	\$31,853	\$30,204		
	Tot/Avg	27	2.5	2.0	\$23,069	\$20,294		
Yampa Valley Medical Center	Minor	2						
	Moderate	4						
	Tot/Avg	6	1.5	1.5	\$10,654	\$8,487		
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	88	2.1	2.0	\$10,711	\$10,221		
	Moderate	132	2.8	2.0	\$15,741	\$13,391		
	Major	40	3.3	3.0	\$21,317	\$18,466		
	Extreme	7	4.3	3.0	\$30,580	\$23,908		
	Tot/Avg	267	2.7	2.0	\$15,308	\$12,376		

Outliers

APR-DRG 247: INTESTINAL OBSTRUCTION

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Aspen Valley Hospital		2				
	Moderate	5	2.0	2.0	\$9,773	\$11,602
	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	8	2.3	2.0	\$10,582	\$11,272
East Morgan County Hospital	Minor	1		•		
	Moderate	8	2.4	1.5	\$7,221	\$5,757
	Major	1	•	•	•	•
	Extreme	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	11	3.5	2.0	\$9,875	\$8,100
Estes Park Medical Center	Moderate	3	•	•		
	Major	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	4	•	•	•	•
Family Health West	Minor	1	•	•		
	Moderate	2	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	3	•	•	•	•
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Grand River Hospital District	Minor	6	1.2	1.0	\$10,000	\$7 , 937
	Moderate	1	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	7	1.3	1.0	\$10,086	\$10,600
Gunnison Valley Health	Minor	4		٠		
	Moderate	6	1.3	1.0	\$4,858	\$4,376
	Tot/Avg	10	1.4	1.0	\$5,198	\$4,376
Haxtun Hospital District	Moderate	1	•		•	
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Heart Of The Rockies Regional Med Cntr	Minor	7	2.0	2.0	\$4,776	\$4,710
	Moderate	2	•	•	•	•
	Major	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	10	2.8	2.5	\$8,149	\$6,044
Kit Carson County Health Service District	Minor	3		•		
	Moderate	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	4	•	•	•	•
Lincoln Community Hospital	Minor	1	•		•	
	Moderate	1	•	•	•	•
	Major	3	•			
	Tot/Avg	5	3.6	4.0	\$11,233	\$11,282
Melissa Memorial Hospital	Minor	1	•			
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Middle Park Medical Center - Kremmling	Minor	1	•		•	
	Moderate	2	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	3	•	•	•	•
Mount San Rafael Hospital	Minor	1				
	Moderate	6	4.2	3.5	\$17,810	\$12,757
	Extreme	1		• -		445 25
	Tot/Avg	8	4.5	3.5	\$19,611	\$15,064

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 247: INTESTINAL OBSTRUCTION

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Pagosa Springs Medical Center		5	2.6	3.0	\$8,279	\$8,748
9 sp	Moderate	1		•		
	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	7	2.3	3.0	\$6,880	\$7,832
Pikes Peak Regional Hospital	Minor	5	2.2	2.0	\$8,464	\$7,235
·	Moderate	12	3.2	2.5	\$10,169	\$9,423
	Major	1			•	
	Tot/Avg	18	2.9	2.0	\$9,535	\$8,413
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	
Pioneers Medical Center	Minor	2				
	Moderate	2				
	Tot/Avg	4	•	•	•	•
Prowers Medical Center	Minor	5	2.8	3.0	\$6,801	\$7,443
	Moderate	6	2.7	2.5	\$7,292	\$8,046
	Tot/Avg	11	2.7	3.0	\$7,069	\$8,028
Rangely District Hospital	Moderate	1				
6- y	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•	•	•
San Luis Valley Health Conejos County Hospital	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	1		٠		
edgwick County Memorial Hospital	Minor	1				
	Moderate	4	•			
	Tot/Avg	5	3.2	3.0	\$8,577	\$9,460
Southwest Memorial Hospital	Minor	5	1.8	1.0	\$8,299	\$10,001
	Moderate	11	3.6	4.0	\$15,206	\$15,079
	Major	2				
	Tot/Avg	18	3.1	3.0	\$13,206	\$13,499
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Spanish Peaks Regional Health Center	Moderate	1				
	Major	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•	•	•
t. Vincent General Hospital District	Moderate	1		•		
	Major	2	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	3	•	•	•	•
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
The Memorial Hospital at Craig	Minor	5	2.2	2.0	\$17,910	\$20,290
	Moderate	2	•	•	•	•
	Major	1			•	
	Tot/Avg	8	2.1	2.0	\$16,108	\$17,743
	Outliers	1	•	•		

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 247: INTESTINAL OBSTRUCTION

AN ONE 247. INTESTINAL OBSTRUCTION			LENGTH	OF STAY	TOTAL	HARCEC
PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS			LENGIH	OF STAY	TOTAL C	HARGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY :	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Weisbrod Memorial County Hospital	Moderate Tot/Avg	1 1		· ·	:	:
Wray Community District Hospital	Minor Moderate Tot/Avg	1 1 2	•	· ·	· ·	
Yuma District Hospital	Minor Major Tot/Avg	3 1 4				
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor Moderate Major Extreme Tot/Avg	60 81 18 2 161	2.8 3.4	2.0 2.0 3.5	\$8,875 \$10,562 \$14,272 \$10,645	\$8,052 \$9,258 \$10,842 \$8,933
STATEWIDE TOTAL	Outliers Minor Moderate Major Extreme	919 1,399 637 90	4.1 9.2	2.0 3.0 4.0 8.0	\$18,706 \$24,238 \$32,146 \$83,378	\$17,889 \$21,546 \$29,516 \$66,673
	Tot/Avg	3,045	3.3	3.0	\$25,971	\$22,030

Outliers

101

APR-DRG 249: NON-BACTERIAL GASTROENTERITIS, NAUSEA & VOMITING

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER (GROUP:	DENVER	METRO	HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Centura Castle Rock Hospital	Minor	2	•	•		•
	Moderate	3	•	•	•	•
	Major	2	•	•	•	•
	Extreme	1	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	8	1.6	1.0	\$28,737	\$26,446
Denver Health	Minor	12	1.4	1.0	\$8,996	\$9,233
	Moderate	32	2.5	2.0	\$14,262	\$13,793
	Major	36	3.4	3.0	\$19,432	\$16,520
	Extreme	8	4.4	4.0	\$23,081	\$19,755
	Tot/Avg	88	2.9	2.0	\$16,460	\$13,865
	Outliers	1	•	٠	ė	•
Good Samaritan Medical Center	Minor	14	2.4	2.0	\$20,931	\$21,382
	Moderate	36	2.9	2.0	\$23,397	\$21,238
	Major	49	3.8	3.0	\$26,874	\$20,434
	Extreme	2			•	
	Tot/Avg	101	3.3	2.0	\$24,893	\$21,184
Lutheran Medical Center	Minor	8	3.0	2.5	\$25,819	\$23,511
	Moderate	43	2.9	3.0	\$23,938	\$23,343
	Major	34	4.4	4.0	\$32,498	\$31,271
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	86	3.5	3.0	\$27,886	\$26,064
	Outliers	3	•	٠	ė	•
Saint Joseph Hospital	Minor	12	3.5	2.0	\$23,478	\$19,661
	Moderate	23	3.1	3.0	\$25,367	\$24,315
	Major	51	4.2	3.0	\$30,927	\$28,579
	Extreme	9	4.1	3.0	\$41,213	\$31,975
	Tot/Avg	95	3.8	3.0	\$29,614	\$27,453
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Littleton Adventist Hospital	Minor	22	2.1	2.0	\$21,935	\$22,465
·	Moderate	35	2.9	2.0	\$33,547	\$31,095
	Major	41	3.4	3.0	\$39,178	\$35,338
	Tot/Avg	98	2.9	3.0	\$33,296	\$29,695
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•
North Suburban Medical Center	Minor	31	1.5	1.0	\$25,591	\$23,204
	Moderate	33	2.2	2.0	\$36,501	\$33,284
	Major	19	3.4	3.0	\$39,989	\$38,660
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	84	2.3	2.0	\$33,399	\$29,037
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Parker Adventist Hospital	Minor	5	2.6	3.0	\$32,120	\$30,552
	Moderate	18	2.4	2.5	\$29,879	\$28,419
	Major	10	3.3	3.0	\$38,333	\$38,529
	Tot/Avg	33	2.7	3.0	\$32,780	\$30,552
Platte Valley Medical Center	Minor	4		•		
	Moderate	11	1.7	1.0	\$18,590	\$18,280
	Tot/Avg	15	2.1	2.0	\$19,447	\$18,280

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 249: NON-BACTERIAL GASTROENTERITIS, NAUSEA & VOMITING

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER	GROUP:	DENVER	METRO	HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Porter Adventist Hospital	Minor	9	1.7	1.0	\$27,603	\$23,554
	Moderate	17	2.8	2.0	\$30,026	\$30,261
	Major	20	3.4	2.0	\$34,226	\$25,693
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	48	2.8	2.0	\$30,464	\$26,054
Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center	Minor	38	1.9	2.0	\$11,252	\$9,954
•	Moderate	42	2.0	2.0	\$18,883	\$16,981
	Major	24	3.6	3.0	\$41,082	\$34,217
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	105	2.3	2.0	\$21,238	\$16,723
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Rose Medical Center	Minor	13	2.6	2.0	\$35,892	\$31,077
	Moderate	47	2.2	2.0	\$31,326	\$28,364
	Major	21	3.0	2.0	\$33,419	\$27,601
	Extreme	1	•			
	Tot/Avg	82	2.5	2.0	\$32,658	\$28,591
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
Sky Ridge Medical Center	Minor	12	2.2	2.0	\$30,473	\$34,612
	Moderate	39	2.6	2.0	\$35,254	\$31,403
	Major	24	5.0	3.5	\$60,827	\$51,213
	Extreme	1	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	76	3.3	2.0	\$43,057	\$36,612
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony Hospital	Minor	3				
	Moderate	25	2.5	2.0	\$27,052	\$25,574
	Major	19	3.0	3.0	\$34,547	\$30,117
	Extreme	1	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	48	2.7	2.0	\$30,722	\$27,855
St. Anthony North Hospital	Minor	1		•		
	Moderate	21	2.0	2.0	\$24,000	\$23,927
	Major	10	3.7	2.5	\$31,721	\$27,578
	Tot/Avg	32	2.5	2.0	\$26,346	\$24,703
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Swedish Medical Center	Minor	57	2.0	2.0	\$24,445	\$21,777
	Moderate	72	2.3	2.0	\$29,144	\$30,075
	Major	42	4.0	3.5	\$42,167	\$40,315
	Extreme	3	•	•	422 457	
	Tot/Avg	174	2.6	2.0	\$32,457	\$28,088
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
The Medical Center of Aurora	Minor	38	2.7	2.0	\$32,742	\$30,276
	Moderate	80	2.5	2.0	\$32,448	\$30,903
	Major	54	4.6	4.5	\$43,344	\$39,004
	Extreme	174			42C 20C	
	Tot/Avg	174 1	3.2	3.0	\$36,206	\$32,838
	Outliers		•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 249: NON-BACTERIAL GASTROENTERITIS, NAUSEA & VOMITING

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS			LENGTH OF STAY TOTAL CHARGE			
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
University of Colorado Hospital	Minor Moderate	17 91	1.8 2.2	2.0 2.0	\$19,398 \$22,539	\$18,665 \$20,053
	Major Extreme Tot/Avg	43 4 155	3.9 2.7	3.0 2.0	\$31,803 \$25,289	\$24,213 \$20,497
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Outliers Minor	4 298	2.1	2.0	\$23,646	\$21,762
FEER GROOF TOTAL	Moderate Major	668 499	2.4 3.8	2.0 3.0	\$27,215 \$35,654	\$25,569 \$30,193
	Extreme Tot/Avg Outliers	37 1,502 26	4.4 2.9	4.0 2.0	\$44,751 \$29,743	\$32,763 \$26,194

APR-DRG 249: NON-BACTERIAL GASTROENTERITIS, NAUSEA & VOMITING

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Avista Adventist Hosptial		3				
·	Moderate	6	2.8	2.5	\$32,818	\$34,349
	Major	10	2.8	2.5	\$20,552	\$20,604
	Extreme	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	20	2.8	3.0	\$25,527	\$23,466
Boulder Community Health	Minor	20		2.0	\$16,721	\$16,679
	Moderate	22		2.5	\$23,959	\$22,826
	Major	16		4.0	\$36,498	\$31,770
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	59	2.9	2.0	\$25,009	\$21,931
Community Hospital	Minor Major	3 1		•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	4		•	•	•
	TOC/AVg	4	•	•	•	•
Longmont United Hospital	Minor	13	2.0	2.0	\$17,469	\$17,148
	Moderate	28		2.0	\$19,696	\$17,847
	Major	9		3.0	\$29,024	\$31,186
	Tot/Avg	50		2.0	\$20,796	\$18,094
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
McKee Medical Center	Minor	13		1.0	\$9,671	\$6,896
	Moderate	25		1.0	\$12,167	\$11,808
	Major	14		2.0	\$19,385	\$14,364
	Tot/Avg	52		1.0	\$13,486	\$11,948
	Outliers	1	٠	•	•	•
Medical Center of the Rockies	Minor	10	1.6	1.0	\$13,654	\$12,062
	Moderate	35	2.3	2.0	\$15,022	\$14,611
	Major	17	3.6	3.0	\$24,094	\$19,637
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	64	2.5	2.0	\$17,507	\$14,964
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Memorial Hospital	Minor	9		2.0	\$16,988	\$14,625
	Moderate	58		3.0	\$22,423	\$20,785
	Major	47		4.0	\$32,043	\$30,181
	Extreme	1			¢25 045	
	Tot/Avg	115		3.0	\$25,845	\$22,729
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
North Colorado Medical Center	Minor Moderate	31 48		1.0	\$11,235 \$15,248	\$10,503 \$14,245
	Moderate			2.0	\$15,248	\$14,245 \$10,772
	Major Extreme	42 2		3.0	\$22,544	\$18,773
		123		2.0	\$16,907	\$14,900
	Tot/Avg Outliers	123			\$10,507 ·	\$14,500·
Parkview Medical Center	Minor	17	2.9	3.0	\$26,354	\$25,658
	Moderate	40		2.5	\$24,489	\$23,691
	Major	39		3.0	\$30,773	\$29,406
	Extreme	5		6.0	\$41,379	\$39,631
	Tot/Avg	101		3.0	\$28,066	\$26,260
	Outliers	4		•		

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 249: NON-BACTERIAL GASTROENTERITIS, NAUSEA & VOMITING

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER	GROUP:	OTHER	URBAN	HOSPITALS
------	--------	-------	-------	-----------

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS #	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services	Minor	44	1.9	1.5	\$15,465	\$13,504
	Moderate	90	2.3	2.0	\$19,730	\$18,619
	Major	52	3.7	3.0	\$24,694	\$23,276
	Extreme	3		•		
	Tot/Avg	189	2.6	2.0	\$20,299	\$18,420
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Poudre Valley Hospital	Minor	18	1.9	2.0	\$10,607	\$9,489
	Moderate	54	2.1	2.0	\$14,367	\$12,893
	Major	39	4.1	3.0	\$26,994	\$24,448
	Extreme	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	112	2.8	2.0	\$18,290	\$15,112
St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center	Minor	13	2.1	2.0	\$19,666	\$16,724
·	Moderate	17	2.6	3.0	\$17,524	\$18,050
	Major	18	4.2	4.0	\$27,847	\$23,669
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	49	3.2	3.0	\$23,585	\$19,752
St. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr	Minor	20	2.3	1.5	\$11,943	\$10,751
, .	Moderate	40	2.7	2.0	\$15,464	\$15,129
	Major	20	5.4	4.0	\$29,648	\$23,790
	Tot/Avg	80	3.3	2.5	\$18,130	\$15,835
	Outliers	2		•		•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	214	2.0	2.0	\$15,238	\$13,671
	Moderate	463	2.5	2.0	\$18,543	\$17,242
	Major	324	3.9	3.0	\$27,237	\$23,740
	Extreme	17	4.4	3.0	\$35,791	\$31,722
	Tot/Avg	1,018	2.9	2.0	\$20,903	\$18,346
	Outliers	15				

APR-DRG 249: NON-BACTERIAL GASTROENTERITIS, NAUSEA & VOMITING

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER	GROUP:	RURAL	HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Arkansas Valley Reg. Med. Ctr.		1	•	•	•	
	Moderate	6	2.3	2.0	\$7,343	\$7,234
	Major	3		•		
	Tot/Avg	10	2.8	3.0	\$8,296	\$7,711
Colorado Plains Medical Center	Minor	7	1.6	1.0	\$10,180	\$8,253
	Moderate	6	1.7	2.0	\$15,984	\$16,352
	Major	4	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	17	1.9	2.0	\$15,480	\$15,646
Delta County Memorial Hospital	Minor	7	1.6	2.0	\$7,264	\$6,601
	Moderate	9	2.2	2.0	\$10,925	\$11,638
	Major	2				
	Tot/Avg	18	2.1	2.0	\$9,809	\$8,855
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Mercy Regional Medical Center	Minor	10	1.6	1.5	\$9,181	\$8,138
	Moderate	14	2.2	2.0	\$13,350	\$11,722
	Major	8	3.4	1.5	\$18,842	\$9,634
	Extreme	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	33	2.5	2.0	\$13,920	\$10,310
Montrose Memorial Hospital	Minor	7	2.7	2.0	\$9,533	\$6,714
	Moderate	12	1.8	2.0	\$11,881	\$13,552
	Major	7	3.6	2.0	\$16,843	\$12,898
	Tot/Avg	26	2.5	2.0	\$12,585	\$10,331
San Luis Valley Regional Medical Cntr	Minor	5	1.6	1.0	\$7,879	\$8,106
	Moderate	8	1.9	1.0	\$10,203	\$8,755
	Major	3	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	16	2.1	1.0	\$10,442	\$8,827
St. Anthony Summit Medical Center	Minor	2				
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•	•	•
St. Thomas More Hospital	Minor	1				
	Moderate	7	2.0	2.0	\$9,982	\$9,148
	Major	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	9	1.9	2.0	\$9,075	\$9,084
Sterling Regional MedCenter	Moderate	2				
	Major	4	•		•	
	Tot/Avg	6	3.0	3.0	\$15,201	\$14,018
Vail Valley Medical Center	Minor	5	3.8	3.0	\$23,325	\$23,677
	Moderate	5	4.0	5.0	\$30,102	\$26,440
	Tot/Avg	10	3.9	4.0	\$26,714	\$26,363
Valley View Hospital	Minor	4		•	·	
	Moderate	12	1.8	1.0	\$15,756	\$15,336
	Major	2	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	18	1.7	1.0	\$16,311	\$15,235

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 249: NON-BACTERIAL GASTROENTERITIS, NAUSEA & VOMITING

PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS	LENGTH OF STAY TOTAL CHARGE							
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg		
Yampa Valley Medical Center	Minor	6		1.5	\$10,965	\$10,724		
	Moderate	4	•	•	•	•		
	Major	4	•	•		•		
	Tot/Avg	14	2.6	2.0	\$13,969	\$11,385		
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	55	1.9	2.0	\$11,043	\$9,153		
	Moderate	85	2.2	2.0	\$13,566	\$13,621		
	Major	38	3.2	2.5	\$16,985	\$11,747		
	Extreme	1				•		
	Tot/Avg	179	2.4	2.0	\$13,608	\$11,380		
	Outliers	1				•		

APR-DRG 249: NON-BACTERIAL GASTROENTERITIS, NAUSEA & VOMITING

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Aspen Valley Hospital	Moderate	1				
	Major	2				
	Tot/Avg	3	•	•	•	•
East Morgan County Hospital	Minor	2			•	
	Moderate	2	•	•	•	
	Major	3		•		
	Tot/Avg	7	3.0	2.0	\$10,402	\$8,549
Estes Park Medical Center	Moderate	6	2.3	2.5	\$13,367	\$12,096
	Major	3	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	9	2.6	2.0	\$16,367	\$15,988
Family Health West	Minor	2				
•	Moderate	9	2.3	2.0	\$7,697	\$5,538
	Major	1		•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	12	2.5	3.0	\$8,519	\$9,945
	Outliers	1	•	•		
Grand River Hospital District	Minor	3				
	Moderate	1	•	•	•	•
	Major	1	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	5	1.2	1.0	\$10,119	\$8,771
Gunnison Valley Health	Minor	4			•	•
	Moderate	2				
	Tot/Avg	6	2.0	2.0	\$10,024	\$8,015
Heart Of The Rockies Regional Med Cntr	Minor	10	2.4	3.0	\$8,318	\$8,490
	Moderate	8	3.5	3.0	\$10,643	\$8,598
	Major Tot/Avg	3 21	2.9	3.0	\$9,312	\$7,941
Wit Campan County Haalth Compiles District	Minor	2				
Kit Carson County Health Service District			٠	•	•	•
	Moderate Tot/Avg	1 3			•	•
Lincoln Community Hospital	Moderate	1				
Elifebili Community Hospital	Major	2	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	3	:	•	•	•
Melissa Memorial Hospital	Moderate	1				
·	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Middle Park Medical Center - Kremmling	Minor	2				
•	Moderate	2		•		
	Tot/Avg	4		•	•	•
Mount San Rafael Hospital	Minor	2			•	•
	Moderate	13	2.4	2.0	\$10,592	\$10,265
	Major	6	3.5	3.5	\$18,311	\$14,335
	Tot/Avg	21	2.6	2.0	\$12,449	\$10,602
Pagosa Springs Medical Center	Moderate	1				
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 249: NON-BACTERIAL GASTROENTERITIS, NAUSEA & VOMITING

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS			LENGTH	OF STAY	TOTAL CI	HARGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Pikes Peak Regional Hospital	Minor	5	2.0	2.0	\$11,363	\$10,597
	Moderate	11		3.0	\$12,340	\$11,618
	Major Tot (A)	1			¢11 (12	¢10 507
	Tot/Avg	17	2.6	2.0	\$11,613	\$10,597
Pioneers Medical Center	Minor	1				
	Moderate	2				
	Tot/Avg	3				
Prowers Medical Center	Moderate	2				
Prowers Medical Center.	Major	2		•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	4		•	•	•
	TOC/AVE		•	•	•	•
Rangely District Hospital	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Rio Grande Hospital	Minor	2				
tio dranue nospitai	Moderate	7		3.0	\$9,381	\$7,597
	Major	1			45,501	Ψ,,55,
	Tot/Avg	10		3.0	\$9,102	\$7 , 497
San Luis Valley Health Conejos County Hospital	Major	1				
Sain Ears variety hearth conegos country hospitar	Tot/Avg	1		•		•
Sedgwick County Memorial Hospital	Moderate	1		•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Southeast Colorado Hospital District	Moderate	1			•	•
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Southwest Memorial Hospital	Minor	3				
Southwest Hemorital Hospital	Moderate	7		2.0	\$13,037	\$12,400
	Major	3		•		,
	Tot/Avg	13	2.2	2.0	\$12,524	\$11,557
Spanish Peaks Regional Health Center	Minor	1				
	Moderate	3				
	Major	2				
	Tot/Avg	6	2.8	3.0	\$12,032	\$10,367
St. Vincent General Hospital District	Minor	4				
	Moderate	6	2.3	2.5	\$10,391	\$8,413
	Major	2		•	,	
	Extreme	3			•	
	Tot/Avg	15	2.7	3.0	\$12,818	\$12,793
The Memorial Hospital at Craig	Minor	1				
eee. 100pteut ut el ute	Moderate	5		2.0	\$17,192	\$9,116
	Tot/Avg	6		2.5	\$18,082	\$15,822
	-, 0				,	. , -

Weisbrod Memorial County Hospital

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

Minor Tot/Avg

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 249: NON-BACTERIAL GASTROENTERITIS, NAUSEA & VOMITING

PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS			LENGTH	OF STAY	TOTAL CHARGES		
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg	
Wray Community District Hospital	Minor Tot/Avg	3			:	:	
Yuma District Hospital	Minor Moderate	4			:	:	
	Major Tot/Avg	1 6		2.0	\$25,619	\$10,066	
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor Moderate Major Extreme Tot/Avg Outliers	54 94 35 3 186 1	2.6 3.9	2.0 2.0 4.0	\$9,162 \$10,506 \$16,993 \$11,401	\$8,564 \$9,024 \$13,123 \$9,270	
STATEWIDE TOTAL	Minor Moderate Major Extreme Tot/Avg Outliers	621 1,310 896 58 2,885 43	2.4 3.9 4.3 2.8	2.0 2.0 3.0 4.0 2.0	\$18,373 \$22,066 \$31,090 \$40,303 \$24,440	\$15,945 \$19,931 \$26,703 \$31,725 \$20,953	

APR-DRG 254: OTHER DIGESTIVE SYSTEM DIAGNOSES

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Centura Castle Rock Hospital	Minor	4	•	•		
	Moderate	2	•			
	Major	2				
	Tot/Avg	8	3.5	3.0	\$41,719	\$34,829
Denver Health	Minor	33	2.5	2.0	\$18,775	\$13,821
	Moderate	32	2.8	2.0	\$17,105	\$13,941
	Major	28	4.2	3.0	\$25,504	\$22,897
	Extreme	5	4.6	5.0	\$28,903	\$30,347
	Tot/Avg	98	3.2	2.0	\$20,669	\$16,513
	Outliers	6	•	•	•	•
Good Samaritan Medical Center	Minor	17	2.3	2.0	\$21,236	\$19,295
	Moderate	40	3.0	3.0	\$26,140	\$24,174
	Major	53	4.8	4.0	\$38,974	\$36,256
	Extreme	5	4.4	5.0	\$43,871	\$37,224
	Tot/Avg	115	3.8	3.0	\$32,101	\$28,258
	Outliers	3		•		
Lutheran Medical Center	Minor	21	2.5	2.0	\$18,951	\$19,229
	Moderate	49	2.9	2.0	\$25,435	\$23,032
	Major	43	4.6	4.0	\$36,420	\$30,344
	Extreme	9	5.3	5.0	\$45,163	\$44,144
	Tot/Avg	122	3.6	3.0	\$29,646	\$25,588
	Outliers	5	•	•		
Saint Joseph Hospital	Minor	32	3.1	3.0	\$21,798	\$19,779
	Moderate	43	2.8	2.0	\$25,499	\$24,982
	Major	56	4.7	3.0	\$36,281	\$32,945
	Extreme	6	4.3	3.0	\$40,899	\$28,441
	Tot/Avg	137	3.7	3.0	\$29,716	\$26,135
	Outliers	7		•		
ittleton Adventist Hospital	Minor	10	2.9	2.5	\$33,214	\$36,017
	Moderate	22	3.0	3.0	\$39,135	\$39,794
	Major	28	3.5	3.0	\$41,053	\$38,955
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	61	3.3	3.0	\$40,766	\$39,578
	Outliers	1		•		
orth Suburban Medical Center	Minor	32	2.1	2.0	\$30,958	\$28,797
	Moderate	32	3.1	3.0	\$47,149	\$42,699
	Major	18	3.5	3.0	\$49,383	\$44,184
	Extreme	4				
	Tot/Avg	86	2.9	2.0	\$43,430	\$37,145
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
arker Adventist Hospital	Minor	13	2.3	2.0	\$24,663	\$23,506
	Moderate	15	3.1	3.0	\$31,683	\$26,618
	Major	10	5.2	4.5	\$52,710	\$56,339
	Extreme	3	•			
	Tot/Avg	41	3.3	3.0	\$36,102	\$30,405
	Outliers	3			-	-

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 254: OTHER DIGESTIVE SYSTEM DIAGNOSES

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF	PTS	Average	LOS	Median	LOS	Average	Chg	Median	Chg

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Platte Valley Medical Center	Minor	4				
	Moderate	1				
	Major	4		•		
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	10	2.8	3.0	\$25,033	\$24,928
Porter Adventist Hospital	Minor	14	2.6	2.0	\$30,297	\$27,618
	Moderate	14	2.9	3.0	\$32,689	\$31,180
	Major	29	3.3	3.0	\$33,296	\$32,000
	Extreme	9	5.1	4.0	\$45,305	\$41,681
	Tot/Avg	66	3.3	3.0	\$34,169	\$32,292
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center	Minor	49	1.9	2.0	\$21,590	\$18,214
	Moderate	26	2.8	3.0	\$24,647	\$26,048
	Major	16	3.5	2.5	\$41,218	\$36,136
	Tot/Avg	91	2.5	2.0	\$25,914	\$22,298
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Rose Medical Center	Minor	33	1.5	1.0	\$29,840	\$29,698
	Moderate	47	2.0	2.0	\$31,769	\$29,541
	Major	22	3.7	2.0	\$43,945	\$30,795
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	104	2.3	2.0	\$33,970	\$29,734
	Outliers	7	•	•	•	
Sky Ridge Medical Center	Minor	29	2.3	2.0	\$30,802	\$27,039
	Moderate	35	2.3	2.0	\$33,869	\$28,259
	Major	21	3.7	3.0	\$49,637	\$38,171
	Extreme	5	7.0	7.0	\$87,960	\$88,293
	Tot/Avg	90	2.9	2.0	\$39,565	\$30,806
	Outliers	4	•	٠	•	•
St. Anthony Hospital	Minor	15	2.5	2.0	\$25,337	\$19,962
	Moderate	18	3.1	3.0	\$26,733	\$24,393
	Major	25	3.2	3.0	\$34,511	\$30,083
	Extreme	3	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg Outliers	61 3	3.1	3.0	\$32,054	\$27,871
St. Anthony North Hospital	Minor	10	2.8	2.5	\$23,908	\$24,374
	Moderate	20	2.1	2.0	\$25,481	\$22,877
	Major	30	4.0	3.0	\$37,180	\$31,391
	Extreme Tot/Avg	4 64	3.4	3.0	\$33,705	\$27,246
Condink Madinal Conton	_	7.	2.7	2.0		
Swedish Medical Center	Minor	76	2.7	2.0	\$31,670	\$29,125
	Moderate	66 56	2.8 5.2	3.0 4.0	\$35,544 \$50,701	\$32,154
	Major Extreme	36			\$59,791	\$48,920
	Tot/Avg	201	3.5	3.0	\$41,342	\$34,319
	Outliers	201			•	Ψυ+, υ±9
	Outliers	6	•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high. "." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 254: OTHER DIGESTIVE SYSTEM DIAGNOSES

PEER GROUP TOTAL

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS						
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
The Medical Center of Aurora	Minor Moderate	40 37	2.5	2.0 3.0	\$29,768	\$28,250
	Major Extreme	29 2	2.6 3.9	3.0	\$34,766 \$51,692	\$32,691 \$42,531
	Tot/Avg Outliers	108 4	3.0	3.0	\$37,939	\$33,741
University of Colorado Hospital	Minor	58	2.6	2.0	\$25,029	\$19,762
	Moderate Major Extreme	87 67 9	2.5 4.8 4.6	2.0 4.0 4.0	\$23,007 \$40,787 \$40,323	\$21,073 \$35,772 \$36,824
	EXCITEME	9	4.0	4.0	225 ر ۲۰۰۵	024,024

Tot/Avg

Outliers

Moderate

Major

Extreme

Tot/Avg

Outliers

Minor

221

16

490

586

537

71

73

1,684

3.3

•

2.4

2.7

4.3

5.2

3.2

3.0

•

2.0

2.0

3.0

5.0

3.0

\$29,633

\$26,432

\$29,533

\$41,667

\$53,991

\$33,531

\$23,252

\$23,485

\$26,751

\$35,652

\$48,595

\$28,596

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

APR-DRG 254: OTHER DIGESTIVE SYSTEM DIAGNOSES

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	verage LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Avista Adventist Hosptial	Minor	6	2.5	2.5	\$16,193	\$18,868
	Moderate	6	2.3	2.0	\$25,387	\$23,252
	Major	10	3.5	3.5	\$31,809	\$27,741
	Tot/Avg	22	2.9	3.0	\$25,799	\$22,338
Boulder Community Health	Minor	10	2.8	2.0	\$27,483	\$16,064
	Moderate	19	2.8	2.0	\$29,367	\$26,497
	Major	12	3.8	2.5	\$29,121	\$20,845
	Tot/Avg	41	3.1	2.0	\$28,835	\$21,524
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Community Hospital	Minor	2				
	Moderate	7	1.4	1.0	\$13,659	\$14,816
	Major	2				
	Tot/Avg	11	2.7	1.0	\$21,167	\$15,968
Longmont United Hospital	Minor	24	2.3	2.0	\$14,988	\$14,814
	Moderate	20	3.0	3.0	\$24,641	\$22,577
	Major	18	6.9	7.0	\$54,206	\$48,604
	Extreme	3				
	Tot/Avg	65	4.1	3.0	\$31,724	\$20,914
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
McKee Medical Center	Minor	18	1.3	1.0	\$12,512	\$11,313
	Moderate	29	1.5	1.0	\$13,329	\$11,992
	Major	12	2.9	2.0	\$30,464	\$20,751
	Tot/Avg	59	1.7	1.0	\$16,565	\$12,333
Medical Center of the Rockies	Minor	14	2.6	2.0	\$18,164	\$15,210
	Moderate	39	2.3	2.0	\$16,694	\$16,514
	Major	25	4.0	3.0	\$35,903	\$26,045
	Tot/Avg	78	2.9	2.0	\$23,115	\$17,942
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Memorial Hospital	Minor	36	3.3	3.0	\$20,709	\$20,926
	Moderate	44	3.3	3.0	\$25,927	\$26,566
	Major	53	5.1	4.0	\$38,325	\$32,982
	Extreme	10	7.0	7.0	\$52,390	\$49,859
	Tot/Avg	143	4.2	3.0	\$31,059	\$27,521
	Outliers	7	•	•	•	•
North Colorado Medical Center	Minor	38	1.7	1.0	\$12,713	\$11,382
	Moderate	36	2.3	1.5	\$17,639	\$17,189
	Major Extreme	31 1	3.8	4.0	\$26,491	\$25,738
	Tot/Avg	106	2.5	2.0	\$19,133	\$14,989
	Outliers	2	•	•		. ,
Parkview Medical Center	Minor	25	2.7	2.0	\$25,631	\$23,178
	Moderate	24	3.0	3.0	\$26,525	\$25,566
	Major	35	4.8	4.0	\$38,220	\$31,045
	Extreme	8	7.4	6.5	\$56,231	\$56,485
	Tot/Avg	92	4.0	3.0	\$33,314	\$29,155
	Outliers	5		•	•	

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 254: OTHER DIGESTIVE SYSTEM DIAGNOSES

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services	Minor	80	1.9	2.0	\$16,797	\$15,405
	Moderate	83	2.2	2.0	\$19,559	\$18,023
	Major	62	4.0	4.0	\$32,188	\$28,181
	Extreme	4	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	229	2.6	2.0	\$22,288	\$19,543
	Outliers	3	•	٠	•	•
Poudre Valley Hospital	Minor	34	2.2	2.0	\$13,984	\$12,938
•	Moderate	41	2.4	2.0	\$18,787	\$16,905
	Major	35	3.9	3.0	\$31,123	\$24,064
	Tot/Avg	110	2.8	2.5	\$21,228	\$17,383
	Outliers	5	•	٠	•	•
St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center	Minor	18	2.3	2.0	\$17,918	\$18,071
	Moderate	23	2.6	2.0	\$20,866	\$18,456
	Major	24	3.8	3.0	\$34,814	\$29,850
	Extreme	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	66	3.0	3.0	\$25,175	\$20,606
	Outliers	1	•	٠	•	•
St. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr	Minor	25	2.4	2.0	\$14,090	\$12,264
	Moderate	40	2.8	3.0	\$17,172	\$15,225
	Major	23	4.7	4.0	\$32,354	\$28,733
	Extreme	2			•	•
	Tot/Avg	90	3.2	2.5	\$20,667	\$16,322
	Outliers	4	•	•		
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	330	2.2	2.0	\$16,971	\$15,143
	Moderate	411	2.5	2.0	\$20,217	\$18,566
	Major	342	4.4	3.0	\$34,715	\$29,229
	Extreme	29	6.7	6.0	\$53,024	\$47,189
	Tot/Avg	1,112	3.1	2.0	\$24,568	\$20,124
	Outliers	32				

APR-DRG 254: OTHER DIGESTIVE SYSTEM DIAGNOSES

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Arkansas Valley Reg. Med. Ctr.	Minor	1			•	•
	Moderate	3		•	•	•
	Major	3			t10 262	40 707
	Tot/Avg	7	2.4	2.0	\$10,362	\$9,797
Colorado Plains Medical Center	Minor	2			•	
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•	•	•
Delta County Memorial Hospital	Minor	6		2.0	\$12,131	\$12,231
	Moderate	17		2.0	\$12,363	\$11,038
	Major	6		4.5	\$23,322	\$18,532
	Tot/Avg	29	2.7	2.0	\$14,582	\$12,464
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Keefe Memorial Hospital	Minor	1				
	Moderate	1				
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•	•	
Mercy Regional Medical Center	Minor	9	1.7	1.0	\$14,146	\$11,385
- ·, ·, ·, ·, · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Moderate	8		2.0	\$13,723	\$14,137
	Major	11		4.0	\$23,762	\$23,088
	Extreme	1		•	425,702	423,000
	Tot/Avg	29		2.0	\$17,828	\$15,062
Montrose Memorial Hospital	Minor	6	2.5	2.0	\$19,442	\$14,048
Honer osc Hemor Lat Hospital	Moderate	7		2.0	\$10,927	\$9,441
	Major	4			Ψ10,527	Ψ2,771
	Tot/Avg	17		2.0	\$15,510	\$12,164
	Outliers	1			φ15,510	φ12,10 4
San Luis Valley Regional Medical Cntr	Minor	7	1.4	1.0	\$10,799	\$7,370
Sun Iulis vulley meglonul medloul ener	Moderate	6	3.2	3.0	\$22,806	\$24,255
	Major	2		3.0	\$22,000	¥24,233
	Tot/Avg	15		1.0	\$16,698	\$9,666
St. Anthony Summit Medical Center	Minor	3				
3t. Anthony Summit Medical Center	Moderate	4			•	•
	Major	1		•	•	•
	Extreme	1		•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	9		2.0	\$23,027	\$20,387
St. Thomas More Hospital	Minor	3				
3t. Momas Piore Hospital	Moderate	8		2.5	\$16,592	\$12,301
	Major	1		2.3	\$10,552	\$12,301
	Tot/Avg	12		2.5	\$16,718	\$14,921
C. 1. D. 1. 1. 1. 1.		4				
Sterling Regional MedCenter	Minor	1				47 222
	Moderate	5	1.8	2.0	\$6,878	\$7,329
	Major	2		•	•	
	Extreme	1		•		to 726
	Tot/Avg	9	2.4	2.0	\$11,099	\$8,726
Vail Valley Medical Center	Minor	4				
	Moderate	1		•		•
	Major	2				
	Tot/Avg	7	4.0	2.0	\$29,343	\$18,496

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 254: OTHER DIGESTIVE SYSTEM DIAGNOSES

PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS			LENGTH	OF STAY	TOTAL CHARGES		
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg	
Valley View Hospital	Minor Moderate	5 6		1.0	\$15,625 \$21,505	\$15,628 \$18,756	
	Major Tot/Avg	1 12	•	2.0	\$18,620	\$18,015	
Yampa Valley Medical Center	Minor Moderate	1 2					
	Major Tot/Avg	3 6		2.5	\$20,064	\$19,705	
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor Moderate	49 68		2.0	\$13,692 \$14,341	\$13,805 \$12,397	
	Major Extreme	36 3	4.0	3.5	\$24,555	\$20,548	
	Tot/Avg Outliers	156 2		2.0	\$16,795 ·	\$14,367 ·	

APR-DRG 254: OTHER DIGESTIVE SYSTEM DIAGNOSES

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS Av	rerage LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Aspen Valley Hospital	Minor	3				
	Moderate	3	•	•	•	
	Major	1	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	7	1.6	1.0	\$8,062	\$6,661
East Morgan County Hospital	Minor	2				
	Moderate	2	•	•	•	•
	Major Tot/Avg	2 6	2.5	1.5	\$11,486	\$12,739
Estes Park Medical Center	Minor	1				
rate in the second content	Tot/Avg	1	•	:	•	
Grand River Hospital District	Minor	4				
	Moderate	2	•		•	
	Tot/Avg	6	2.0	2.0	\$16,917	\$16,692
Gunnison Valley Health	Minor	1				
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Heart Of The Rockies Regional Med Cntr	Minor	9	2.9	3.0	\$10,012	\$7,407
	Moderate	5	2.0	2.0	\$9,807	\$8,186
	Major Tot/Avg	3 17	3.1	2.0	\$12,335	\$7,464
Kit Carson County Health Service District	Minor	1				
are carson county hearth service pistrice	Tot/Avg	1	÷		· ·	:
Melissa Memorial Hospital	Minor	1	•			•
	Moderate	1	•		•	
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•	•	•
Mount San Rafael Hospital	Minor	3				
	Moderate	5	3.4	2.0	\$16,660	\$13,389
	Major Tot/Avg	1 9	3.7	2.0	\$13,670	\$9,506
Dagger Springs Medical Conton	Minor	1			. ,	
Pagosa Springs Medical Center	Moderate	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	2			:	:
Pikes Peak Regional Hospital	Minor	5	2.0	1.0	\$9,746	\$10,192
	Moderate	5	2.8	3.0	\$10,433	\$9,611
	Major	2				
	Tot/Avg	12	2.6	2.5	\$12,303	\$11,542
Pioneers Medical Center	Minor	3				•
	Moderate	1	•	•	•	•
	Major Tot/Avg	1 5	2.4	2.0	\$7,506	\$7,981
Prowers Medical Center	Minor	2			_	_
	Moderate	1	:			:
	Tot/Avg	3				

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 254: OTHER DIGESTIVE SYSTEM DIAGNOSES

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY :	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Rio Grande Hospital	Minor	2				
	Moderate Tot/Avg	1				
San Luis Valley Health Conejos County Hospital	Minor	1				
San Luis valley hearth conejos county hospital	Tot/Avg	1			•	·
Southeast Colorado Hospital District	Moderate	1				
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Southwest Memorial Hospital	Minor Moderate	12 6	2.5 2.3	2.5 2.0	\$14,461 \$13,720	\$11,693
	Major	4		2.0	\$13,720	\$11,112
	Tot/Avg	22	2.7	2.5	\$14,799	\$12,247
St. Vincent General Hospital District	Moderate	5	1.6	1.0	\$12,598	\$10,890
	Major Tot/Avg	1 6	2.0	1.5	\$15,743	\$13,286
ne Memorial Hospital at Craig	Minor	1				
,	Moderate	1				
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•	•	•
Wray Community District Hospital	Minor	2				
	Major Tot/Avg	1 3			•	•
Yuma District Hospital	Minor	1				
	Major	1		•	•	
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•	·	٠
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	55	2.2	2.0	\$10,217	\$9,506
	Moderate	40	2.5	2.0	\$12,261	\$10,803
	Major Tot/Avg	17 112		4.0 2.0	\$17,400 \$12,037	\$14,831 \$10,681
STATEWIDE TOTAL	Minor	924		2.0	\$21,412	\$18,525
	Moderate	1,105	2.6	2.0	\$24,508	\$21,388
	Major Extreme	932		3.0	\$38,012	\$32,005
	Extreme Tot/Avg	103 3,064	5.6 3.1	5.0 2.0	\$53,020 \$28,641	\$48,151 \$23,718
	Outliers	107			\$20,041	Ψ2J, 110

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 263: LAPAROSCOPIC CHOLECYSTECTOMY

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS Av	verage LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Centura Castle Rock Hospital	Moderate		2.6	3.0	\$46,987	\$48,794
	Major	3	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	8	4.3	3.0	\$68,845	\$50,755
Denver Health	Minor	32	2.9	3.0	\$32,859	\$31,322
	Moderate	58	3.3	3.0	\$34,457	\$33,309
	Major	20	5.1	5.0	\$43,865	\$44,248
	Tot/Avg	110	3.5	3.0	\$35,703	\$33,641
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	
Good Samaritan Medical Center	Minor	40	2.4	2.0	\$39,651	\$38,655
	Moderate	65	2.8	3.0	\$43,989	\$42,104
	Major	59	4.7	4.0	\$57,775	\$54,772
	Tot/Avg	164	3.4	3.0	\$47,890	\$45,486
	Outliers	5	•	•		
Lutheran Medical Center	Minor	55	2.4	2.0	\$35,598	\$33,692
Eucher an ricatear center	Moderate	72	3.2	3.0	\$45,921	\$44,125
	Major	27	5.4	5.0	\$62,491	\$54,049
	Tot/Avg	154	3.3	3.0	\$45,139	\$42,042
	Outliers	4				
Saint Joseph Hospital	Minor	82	2.5	2.0	\$47,385	¢11 71E
Saint Joseph Hospital	Moderate	103	3.1	3.0	\$52,441	\$44,715 \$47,326
	Major	55	4.8	4.0	\$66,588	\$59,537
	Extreme	2	4.0	4.0	\$00,500	μ 55,557
	Tot/Avg	242	3.3	3.0	\$54,026	\$49,527
	Outliers	8			•	
Littleton Adventist Hospital	Minor	9	2.1	2.0	\$56,650	\$54,470
Littleton Adventist hospital	Moderate	43	2.2	2.0	\$55,724	\$53,685
	Major	37	4.8	4.0	\$75,783	\$70,644
	Extreme	2	4.0	4.0	\$75,765	\$70,044
	Tot/Avg	91	3.3	3.0	\$64,040	\$58,237
	Outliers	6				
North Suburban Medical Center	Minor	63	1.7	1.0	\$51,702	\$48,213
Not en Sabarban neateat center	Moderate	50	2.3	2.0	\$65,912	\$62,861
	Major	17	5.4	5.0	\$101,287	\$106,430
	Tot/Avg	130	2.4	2.0	\$63,652	\$53,926
	Outliers	6	•			
Parker Adventist Hospital	Minor	20	2.7	3.0	\$46,717	\$46,217
Parker Adventist Hospital	Moderate	39	2.7	3.0	\$52,966	\$49,949
	Major	22	4.6	4.0	\$72,651	\$75,174
	Extreme	3	•••		\$72,031	\$75,174
	Tot/Avg	84	3.3	3.0	\$56,662	\$54,675
	Outliers	2			, , , , , ,	Ψ54,075
Platte Valley Medical Center	Minor	7	2.1	2.0	\$26,729	\$22,193
racec variey medical center	Moderate	18	3.3	3.0	\$37,101	\$36,780
	Major	11	4.2	3.0	\$39,820	\$34,684
	Extreme	1	4.2		φυο, 020	₽⊅+,004
		37	3.4	3.0	\$32 313	\$34 684
	Tot/Avg	3/	5.4	5.0	\$38,313	\$34,684

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 263: LAPAROSCOPIC CHOLECYSTECTOMY

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERTTV #	OF PTC A	verage Inc	Median IOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
NOTITAL NAME						
Porter Adventist Hospital	Minor	7	2.1	2.0	\$48,462	\$46,968
	Moderate	18	3.6	4.0	\$53,822	\$55,021
	Major	7	5.6	5.0	\$74,063	\$70,654
	Extreme	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	33	3.7	4.0	\$57,803	\$56,003
Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center	Minor	32	2.0	2.0	\$47,229	\$41,983
	Moderate	17	2.3	2.0	\$56,572	\$54,162
	Major	10	6.3	5.0	\$91,232	\$91,183
	Tot/Avg	59	2.8	2.0	\$57,379	\$49,826
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•
Rose Medical Center	Minor	28	2.1	2.0	\$54,402	\$54,653
	Moderate	23	3.0	3.0	\$72,818	\$69,725
	Major	10 2	4.1	4.5	\$76,973	\$73,693
	Extreme	63	2.8	2.0	\$65,349	¢62 170
	Tot/Avg Outliers	2			р 05,549	\$63,170 ·
Sky Ridge Medical Center	Minor	31	2.0	2.0	\$56,466	\$58,264
only hauge heareur center	Moderate	37	2.7	3.0	\$70,053	\$64,990
	Major	25	4.5	4.0	\$98,813	\$91,076
	Tot/Avg	93	2.9	3.0	\$73,255	\$66,491
	Outliers	9	•	•		
St. Anthony Hospital	Minor	49	2.4	2.0	\$42,275	\$39,446
	Moderate	50	3.0	3.0	\$50,616	\$48,322
	Major	33	5.3	4.0	\$68,744	\$63,814
	Extreme	1	•			
	Tot/Avg	133	3.3	3.0	\$51,993	\$47,441
	Outliers	6	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony North Hospital	Minor	8	1.4	1.0	\$39,063	\$33,842
	Moderate	25 24	2.9 5.2	3.0 5.5	\$51,045	\$49,217
	Major Extreme	24	3.2		\$70,232	\$71,208
	Tot/Avg	59	3.6	3.0	\$56,804	\$53,514
	Outliers	5	•		, , , , ,	Ψ33,314
Swedish Medical Center	Minor	78	1.8	1.0	\$52,319	\$46,939
	Moderate	93	2.9	3.0	\$67,265	\$65,317
	Major	35	6.2	6.0	\$104,755	\$99,531
	Extreme	1				¢50 706
	Tot/Avg Outliers	207 9	3.0	2.0	\$68,458	\$59,706
The Medical Center of Aurora	Minor	31	2.6	3.0	\$61,923	\$63,754
THE HEATCAL CENTER OF AUTOLG	Moderate	54	2.9	2.0	\$64,399	\$59,906
	Major	30	5.2	5.0	\$82,513	\$77,347
	Extreme	1				Ψ, y.⊒-+/.
	Tot/Avg	116	3.4	3.0	\$68,723	\$64,461
	Outliers	7			, , , , ,	, ,

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 263: LAPAROSCOPIC CHOLECYSTECTOMY

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS		LENGTH OF STAY TOTAL CHARGES					
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg	
University of Colorado Hospital	Minor	99	2.1	2.0	\$38,663	\$37,254	
	Moderate Major	79 22	2.8 5.5	3.0 6.0	\$46,303 \$72,156	\$44,670 \$71,023	
	Extreme Tot/Avg	2 202	2.8	2.0	\$45,599	\$41,911	
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•	
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor Moderate	671 849	2.2 2.9	2.0 3.0	\$45,761 \$53,735	\$42,734 \$50,272	
	Major Extreme	447 18	5.1 3.9	5.0 4.0	\$73,530 \$71,411	\$67,696 \$68,529	
	Tot/Avg Outliers	1,985 83	3.2	3.0	\$55,658 •	\$50,172	

APR-DRG 263: LAPAROSCOPIC CHOLECYSTECTOMY

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Avista Adventist Hosptial		6	2.7	2.5	\$41,696	\$38,817
·	Moderate	16	2.6	3.0	\$42,422	\$42,536
	Major	13	5.2	5.0	\$60,299	\$55,863
	Tot/Avg	35	3.6	3.0	\$48,937	\$45,241
	Outliers	1	•	•		
Boulder Community Health	Minor	19	2.3	2.0	\$40,448	\$33,888
	Moderate	33	3.0	3.0	\$46,307	\$45,342
	Major	8	4.4	4.0	\$65,037	\$63,689
	Extreme	1	•			
	Tot/Avg	61	3.0	3.0	\$47,780	\$45,676
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
Community Hospital	Minor	7	1.9	2.0	\$25,291	\$22,631
	Moderate	9	2.9	2.0	\$29,986	\$27,986
	Major	7	4.4	3.0	\$36,550	\$37,137
	Extreme	1			•	
	Tot/Avg	24	3.0	2.5	\$30,808	\$27,687
Longmont United Hospital	Minor	54	1.9	2.0	\$27,054	\$23,855
	Moderate	46	2.8	2.5	\$34,882	\$33,454
	Major	30	6.2	6.0	\$64,058	\$60,061
	Tot/Avg	130	3.2	2.0	\$38,363	\$30,845
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•
McKee Medical Center	Minor	23	1.6	2.0	\$31,043	\$26,873
	Moderate	26	2.2	2.0	\$31,534	\$29,777
	Major	26	3.8	3.0	\$41,789	\$38,353
	Extreme	4				
	Tot/Avg	79	2.6	2.0	\$36,187	\$32,956
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Medical Center of the Rockies	Minor	37	1.8	1.0	\$32,483	\$32,388
	Moderate	52	3.2	3.0	\$42,741	\$40,540
	Major	16	5.4	4.5	\$56,370	\$53,060
	Tot/Avg	105	3.0	3.0	\$41,203	\$37,422
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Memorial Hospital	Minor	33	2.8	3.0	\$34,697	\$34,658
	Moderate	68	3.5	3.0	\$42,398	\$40,936
	Major	60	5.0	4.0	\$56,184	\$52,110
	Extreme	1	•			•
	Tot/Avg	162	4.0	3.0	\$46,165	\$42,739
	Outliers	26	•	•	•	•
North Colorado Medical Center	Minor	89	1.6	1.0	\$33,498	\$30,899
	Moderate	83	2.5	2.0	\$40,909	\$39,151
	Major	38	4.2	4.0	\$54,372	\$52,215
	Tot/Avg	210	2.4	2.0	\$40,204	\$37,529
	Outliers	10	•	٠	•	•
Parkview Medical Center	Minor	17	2.5	3.0	\$47,250	\$49,075
	Moderate	55	3.0	3.0	\$59,129	\$59,793
	Major	43	5.2	4.0	\$84,861	\$78,817
	Extreme	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	116	3.8	3.0	\$66,956	\$61,666
	Outliers	10	•			

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 263: LAPAROSCOPIC CHOLECYSTECTOMY

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	F OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services	Minor	85	2.1	2.0	\$33,166	\$31,087
	Moderate	112	2.5	2.0	\$37,992	\$37,520
	Major	47	4.8	4.0	\$55,372	\$52,975
	Extreme	2	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	246	2.8	2.0	\$39,835	\$37,358
	Outliers	7	•	•	•	•
Poudre Valley Hospital	Minor	25	2.1	2.0	\$34,798	\$35,488
	Moderate	46	2.5	2.0	\$41,819	\$40,998
	Major	24	5.3	4.5	\$57 , 777	\$52,121
	Tot/Avg	95	3.1	3.0	\$44,003	\$41,888
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center	Minor	30	1.9	2.0	\$37,589	\$34,869
	Moderate	44	3.2	3.0	\$45,274	\$43,597
	Major	17	3.7	4.0	\$50,309	\$48,178
	Tot/Avg	91	2.9	3.0	\$43,681	\$41,894
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
St. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr	Minor	43	2.0	2.0	\$25,696	\$23,679
	Moderate	49	2.9	3.0	\$32,805	\$30,340
	Major	22	5.9	6.0	\$48,262	\$48,085
	Extreme	2		•	•	
	Tot/Avg	116	3.2	2.5	\$33,387	\$29,683
	Outliers	7	ě	·	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	468	2.0	2.0	\$32,957	\$30,788
	Moderate	639	2.8	3.0	\$41,366	\$39,023
	Major	351	4.9	4.0	\$58,298	\$54,308
	Extreme	12	4.0	4.5	\$61,360	\$62,543
	Tot/Avg	1,470	3.1	3.0	\$42,895	\$38,623
	Outliers	78				

APR-DRG 263: LAPAROSCOPIC CHOLECYSTECTOMY

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

HOSPITAL NAME Arkansas Valley Reg. Med. Ctr. Colorado Plains Medical Center	Minor Moderate Major Tot/Avg	OF PTS Av 6 9 4	/erage LOS 	Median LOS 	Average Chg	
	Moderate Major Tot/Avg	9		2.0	\$22 <u>4</u> 54	### DO T
Colorado Plains Medical Center	Major Tot/Avg		3 1		₽∠∠,+J4	\$19,807
Colorado Plains Medical Center	Tot/Avg	1	٠. ٠	3.0	\$23,173	\$21,076
Colorado Plains Medical Center	_			•	•	•
Colorado Plains Medical Center		19	3.7	3.0	\$26,729	\$27,084
	Minor	7	1.7	2.0	\$33,112	\$32,696
	Moderate Major	5	1.4	1.0	\$34,524	\$33,941
	Tot/Avg	2 14	1.8	1.5	\$34,372	\$32,937
elta County Memorial Hospital	Minor	19	1.8	2.0	\$17,460	\$18,503
erta county memoriai nospitai	Moderate	10	2.7	2.5	\$23,364	\$22,788
	Major	4			\$23,304	\$22,700
	Tot/Avg	33	2.5	2.0	\$20,404	\$19,382
Mercy Regional Medical Center	Minor	9	1.9	2.0	\$27,475	\$25,272
, ,	Moderate	21	2.8	3.0	\$32,098	\$33,418
	Major	13	3.6	4.0	\$35,919	\$37,860
	Tot/Avg	43	2.9	3.0	\$32,286	\$32,840
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	
Montrose Memorial Hospital	Minor	19	1.7	2.0	\$19,117	\$18,162
	Moderate	10	2.3	2.5	\$23,448	\$23,474
	Major	5	4.6	4.0	\$39,122	\$38,292
	Tot/Avg	34	2.3	2.0	\$23,333	\$21,364
an Luis Valley Regional Medical Cntr	Minor	30	1.4	1.0	\$20,507	\$20,420
	Moderate	16	1.9	2.0	\$21,032	\$19,927
	Tot/Avg Outliers	46 1	1.6	1.0	\$20,690	\$20,260
Anthony Commit Medical Contan		2				
St. Anthony Summit Medical Center	Minor Moderate	3 3	•	•	•	•
	Major	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	7	2.0	1.0	\$47,213	\$40,966
St. Thomas More Hospital	Minor	3				_
•	Moderate	10	3.2	3.5	\$40,764	\$41,479
	Major	7	4.3	3.0	\$39,336	\$31,597
	Tot/Avg	20	3.3	3.0	\$37,743	\$33,643
Sterling Regional MedCenter	Minor	7	1.6	2.0	\$26,653	\$24,086
	Moderate	16	2.1	2.0	\$28,347	\$28,697
	Major	3	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	26	2.0	2.0	\$29,101	\$28,697
ail Valley Medical Center	Minor	5	2.4	2.0	\$37,429	\$36,237
	Moderate	4	•	•	•	•
	Major Tot/Avg	1 10	2.4	2.0	\$35,739	\$35,992
/alley View Hospital	Minor	14	1.7	2.0	\$39,971	\$40,666
railey view Hospital	Moderate	13	1.7	2.0	\$43,558	\$40,666
	Major	3		2.0	ο∈د , د+φ	₽40,334
	Tot/Avg	30	1.8	2.0	\$41,698	\$40,041

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 263: LAPAROSCOPIC CHOLECYSTECTOMY

PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS			LENGTH	OF STAY	TOTAL C	HARGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Yampa Valley Medical Center	Minor Moderate	3 2		·		
	Major Tot/Avg	4 9	2.6	2.0	\$27,308	\$25,487
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor Moderate	125 119	1.7 2.4	2.0 2.0	\$25,134 \$30,357	\$21,785 \$28,506
	Major Tot/Avg Outliers	47 291 3	3.9 2.4	4.0 2.0	\$36,970 \$29,181	\$37,437 \$27,181

APR-DRG 263: LAPAROSCOPIC CHOLECYSTECTOMY

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

Aspen Valley Hospital Minor	HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Moderate	Aspen Valley Hospital		2				
East Morgan County Hospital Minor 3		Moderate	4				
Estes Park Medical Center Manor 1			6	1.5	1.0	\$31,363	\$30,827
Tot/Avg 4	East Morgan County Hospital	Minor	3				
Estes Park Medical Center Minor		Moderate	1				
Grand River Hospital District Minor Fort/Avg Fort/Fort/Avg Fort/Avg Fort/Fort/Avg Fort/Avg Fort/Avg Fort/Fort/Avg Fort/Fort/Avg Fort/Fort/Avg Fort/Fort/Avg Fort/Fort/Avg Fort/Fort/Avg Fort/Fort/Avg Fort/Fort/Avg Fort/Fort/Fort/Avg Fort/Fort/Fort/Fort/Fort/Fort/Fo		Tot/Avg	4	•	•	•	•
Grand River Hospital District Minor 7	Estes Park Medical Center	Minor	1				
Moderate 5 1.0 1.0 \$25,375 \$23,160 Major 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Major 1	Grand River Hospital District	Minor	7	1.7	2.0	\$31,891	\$30,062
Tot/Avg 13 2.3 1.0 \$37,046 \$29,842		Moderate	5	1.0	1.0	\$25,375	\$23,160
Gunnison Valley Health Minor 3		Major	1				
Moderate 3 		Tot/Avg	13	2.3	1.0	\$37,046	\$29,842
Tot/Avg 6 3.2 2.5 \$24,038 \$22,671	Gunnison Valley Health	Minor	3				
Heart Of The Rockies Regional Med Cntr Minor S 3.0 3.0 \$17,207 \$17,378 Moderate 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		Moderate	3		•		
Moderate Major 2		Tot/Avg	6	3.2	2.5	\$24,038	\$22,671
Major	Heart Of The Rockies Regional Med Cntr			3.0	3.0	\$17,207	\$17,378
Tot/Avg		Moderate	1	•	•		
Mount San Rafael Hospital Minor 2		Major		•	•		
Mount San Rafael Hospital Minor 2			8	2.5	2.0	\$16,784	\$16,727
Tot/Avg 2		Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Pagosa Springs Medical Center Minor	Mount San Rafael Hospital			•			
Moderate 6 2.3 1.0 \$17,142 \$14,179 Tot/Avg 16 1.5 1.0 \$15,266 \$14,266 \$14,266 \$15,266 \$14,266 \$15,266 \$14,266 \$15,266 \$14,266 \$15,266 \$14,266 \$15,266 \$14,266 \$15,266 \$14,266 \$15,266 \$14,266 \$15,266 \$14,266 \$15,266 \$14,266 \$15,266 \$14,266 \$15,266 \$14,266 \$15,266 \$14,266 \$15,266 \$14,266 \$15,266 \$14,266 \$15,266 \$14,266 \$15,266 \$14,266 \$15,266		Tot/Avg	2	•	•	•	•
Tot/Avg 16 1.5 1.0 \$15,266 \$14,266 Pikes Peak Regional Hospital Minor 4	Pagosa Springs Medical Center						
Pikes Peak Regional Hospital Minor Tot/Avg To							
Moderate 1		Tot/Avg	16	1.5	1.0	\$15,266	\$14,266
Moderate 1	Pikes Peak Regional Hospital	Minor	4	•	•		
Tot/Avg 5 2.4 2.0 \$23,399 \$23,863		Moderate	1				
Tot/Avg 1			5	2.4	2.0	\$23,399	\$23,863
Prowers Medical Center Minor 2	Pioneers Medical Center	Minor	1	•			
Moderate 5 2.2 2.0 \$20,417 \$20,373 Major 1		Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Major 1	Prowers Medical Center			•			
Tot/Avg 8 2.6 2.0 \$21,386 \$20,165 Southwest Memorial Hospital Minor 18 2.3 2.0 \$25,212 \$23,384 Moderate 9 2.9 3.0 \$28,687 \$26,338 Major 2				2.2	2.0	\$20,417	\$20,373
Southwest Memorial Hospital Minor 18 2.3 2.0 \$25,212 \$23,384 Moderate 9 2.9 3.0 \$28,687 \$26,338 Major 2		J		•	•		
Moderate 9 2.9 3.0 \$28,687 \$26,338 Major 2		Tot/Avg	8	2.6	2.0	\$21,386	\$20,165
Major 2	Southwest Memorial Hospital						
$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$					3.0	\$28,687	\$26,338
Outliers 1 The Memorial Hospital at Craig Minor 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2							
Major 1 Tot/Avg 3				3.3	2.0	\$29,/93 ·	\$25,820 ·
Major 1 Tot/Avg 3	The Memorial Hospital at Chaig	Minon	າ				
Tot/Avg 3	THE HEMOLIAI HOSPICAT AC CLAIR			•	•	•	•
		_		•	•	•	•
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *		Outliers	1	•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 263: LAPAROSCOPIC CHOLECYSTECTOMY

PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS			LENGTH	OF STAY	TOTAL C	HARGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Wray Community District Hospital	Minor Moderate Tot/Avg	2 1 3	· ·		:	:
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor Moderate Major Tot/Avg Outliers	62 36 7 105 3	2.0 2.2 8.1 2.5	2.0 2.0 7.0 2.0	\$23,841 \$23,800 \$57,294 \$26,057	\$22,899 \$23,937 \$48,890 \$23,708
STATEWIDE TOTAL	Minor Moderate Major Extreme Tot/Avg Outliers	1,326 1,643 852 30 3,851 167	2.8 5.0 4.0	2.0 3.0 4.0 4.0 3.0	\$38,273 \$46,575 \$65,104 \$67,391 \$47,978	\$35,766 \$43,657 \$59,132 \$63,113 \$43,307

APR-DRG 282: DISORDERS OF PANCREAS EXCEPT MALIGNANCY

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Centura Castle Rock Hospital	Moderate	5	4.2	3.0	\$42,421	\$34,662
	Major Tot/Avg	2 7		3.0	\$40,948	\$36,011
Denver Health	Minor	45	2.7	2.0	\$14,935	\$12,841
	Moderate	88	3.0	2.0	\$17,129	\$13,975
	Major	82	4.7	3.0	\$24,706	\$19,263
	Extreme	9	4.9	5.0	\$31,521	\$30,838
	Tot/Avg	224	3.6	3.0	\$20,040	\$16,091
	Outliers	8	•	•	•	•
Good Samaritan Medical Center	Minor	31	2.7	3.0	\$23,016	\$22,083
	Moderate	65	3.2	3.0	\$26,064	\$22,532
	Major	27	5.3	4.0	\$47,464	\$36,435
	Extreme	2	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	125	3.6	3.0	\$30,463	\$25,003
	Outliers	6	•	•	•	•
Lutheran Medical Center	Minor	33	2.9	2.0	\$22,270	\$18,660
	Moderate	51	3.6	3.0	\$27,464	\$26,916
	Major	32		4.0	\$38,487	\$31,962
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	118	3.9	3.0	\$29,211	\$26,628
	Outliers	6	•	•		
Saint Joseph Hospital	Minor	36	2.9	3.0	\$24,728	\$23,040
	Moderate	65	3.4	3.0	\$27,776	\$25,096
	Major	49	4.2	4.0	\$37,296	\$33,807
	Extreme	6	5.5	5.0	\$58,224	\$48,119
	Tot/Avg	156	3.6	3.0	\$31,234	\$27,862
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	•
Littleton Adventist Hospital	Minor	16	2.4	2.0	\$27,024	\$25,033
	Moderate	42	3.5	3.0	\$33,250	\$29,021
	Major	24	6.0	6.0	\$61,542	\$58,487
	Extreme	2	•		•	
	Tot/Avg	84	4.0	3.0	\$40,210	\$36,235
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
North Suburban Medical Center	Minor	20	2.9	2.0	\$36,494	\$32,745
	Moderate	31	3.0	3.0	\$43,349	\$38,611
	Major	14		3.0	\$59,385	\$45,030
	Extreme	2		•	•	
	Tot/Avg	67	3.5	3.0	\$45,114	\$37,754
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•
Parker Adventist Hospital	Minor	12	3.6	3.5	\$32,953	\$28,171
	Moderate	34	3.2	3.0	\$34,254	\$34,558
	Major	16	7.0	6.5	\$55,548	\$47,880
		٠,				
	Extreme	3		•		
	Extreme Tot/Avg Outliers	65 1	4.3	3.0	\$40,842	\$36,091

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 282: DISORDERS OF PANCREAS EXCEPT MALIGNANCY

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

PEER GROUP. DENVER METRO HOSPITALS						
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	verage LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Platte Valley Medical Center	Minor	22	2.4	2.0	\$15,912	\$15,647
	Moderate	26	3.0	3.0	\$20,231	\$17,583
	Major	4				
	Tot/Avg	52	3.0	2.0	\$19,919	\$16,135
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Porter Adventist Hospital	Minor	10	2.8	2.5	\$24,180	\$26,551
•	Moderate	29	3.0	3.0	\$28,245	\$25,965
	Major	21	4.5	4.0	\$43,081	\$35,344
	Tot/Avg	60	3.5	3.0	\$32,760	\$28,423
	Outliers	2	•		•	•
Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center	Minor	18	2.8	2.5	\$22,484	\$19,535
Tresby certain, see Lake s rieuteur center	Moderate	27	3.0	3.0	\$33,016	\$27,656
	Major	11	3.6	3.0	\$40,123	\$32,576
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	57	3.2	3.0	\$32,072	\$23,556
	Outliers	1	•	•		
Daga Madian Contan	Minan	20	2.0	2.0	#3E 300	#20 F12
Rose Medical Center	Minor	20	2.8	2.0	\$35,399	\$28,512
	Moderate Major	31 15	3.1 5.3	2.0 5.0	\$34,166 \$67,910	\$31,079
	•				\$67,810	\$57,504
	Extreme Tot/Avg	1 67	3.5	3.0	\$42,312	\$33,352
	Outliers	4			φ42,312 ·	, , , , , ,
					***	400 000
Sky Ridge Medical Center	Minor	19	3.1	2.0	\$36,554	\$28,353
	Moderate	49	3.1	3.0	\$40,418	\$36,218
	Major	20	4.5	4.0	\$55,060	\$47,508
	Extreme	2 90	3.5	3.0	¢11 070	420 AEE
	Tot/Avg Outliers	3			\$44,878	\$39,055
						4
St. Anthony Hospital	Minor	25	2.7	2.0	\$21,960	\$21,999
	Moderate	49	2.9	3.0	\$29,272	\$26,795
	Major	29	4.3	4.0	\$37,014	\$31,902
	Extreme	3 106			\$29,745	¢26 650
	Tot/Avg Outliers	106 9	3.3	3.0	\$29,745	\$26,659
St. Anthony North Hospital	Minor	20	2.8	2.5	\$20,751	\$18,466
	Moderate	40	3.3	3.0	\$28,478	\$27,235
	Major	16	4.6	3.5	\$39,277	\$32,575
	Extreme	4	•			
	Tot/Avg Outliers	80 8	3.5	3.0	\$29,318	\$26,550
		-	•	-	•	•
Swedish Medical Center	Minor	49	2.9	3.0	\$34,703	\$30,205
	Moderate	65 27	3.6	3.0	\$41,761	\$38,173
	Major	37	5.3	4.0	\$63,357	\$50,615
	Extreme	4 155	2 0		¢45 704	\$27 000
	Tot/Avg Outliers	155	3.8	3.0	\$45,794	\$37,880
	Outitels	2	•	•	•	•

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 282: DISORDERS OF PANCREAS EXCEPT MALIGNANCY

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER	GROUP.	DEINVER	I'IE I KU	HUSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
The Medical Center of Aurora	Minor	43	3.2	2.0	\$29,507	\$26,762
	Moderate	67	3.6	3.0	\$36,410	\$34,436
	Major	28	7.5	6.0	\$78,678	\$61,295
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	139	4.3	3.0	\$43,096	\$32,544
	Outliers	8	•	•	•	
University of Colorado Hospital	Minor	75	2.5	2.0	\$24,870	\$24,924
	Moderate	139	3.2	3.0	\$31,013	\$29,615
	Major	51	5.0	4.0	\$46,726	\$38,650
	Extreme	8	4.3	4.5	\$43,410	\$43,025
	Tot/Avg	273	3.4	3.0	\$32,624	\$29,141
	Outliers	9	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	494	2.8	2.0	\$25,842	\$23,006
	Moderate	903	3.3	3.0	\$30,829	\$28,383
	Major	478	5.1	4.0	\$45,804	\$36,703
	Extreme	50	4.9	5.0	\$53,103	\$47,107
	Tot/Avg	1,925	3.6	3.0	\$33,847	\$28,708
	Outliers	80				

APR-DRG 282: DISORDERS OF PANCREAS EXCEPT MALIGNANCY

PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Avista Adventist Hosptial		10	2.9	2.5	\$19,393	\$21,280
	Moderate	13	2.4	2.0	\$20,310	\$20,363
	Major	8	5.8	4.5	\$42,105	\$37,360
	Extreme	1	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	32	3.6	3.0	\$27,950	\$22,542
	Outliers	2	•	•		•
Boulder Community Health	Minor	32	2.7	3.0	\$19,275	\$17,613
	Moderate	39	3.4	3.0	\$27,399	\$23,006
	Major	19	5.9	4.0	\$41,657	\$28,446
	Tot/Avg	90	3.7	3.0	\$27,520	\$22,036
	Outliers	4	•	•		•
Community Hospital	Minor	13	2.6	2.0	\$13,453	\$10,795
	Moderate	13	2.7	3.0	\$17,228	\$15,479
	Major	4	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	30	2.8	3.0	\$15,997	\$15,743
	Outliers	1	•	•		
ongmont United Hospital	Minor	34	3.4	3.0	\$20,191	\$18,947
	Moderate	41	3.6	3.0	\$25,373	\$21,977
	Major	15	4.9	5.0	\$34,826	\$26,451
	Tot/Avg	90	3.7	3.0	\$24,991	\$21,251
	Outliers	1	•	•		•
McKee Medical Center	Minor	13	2.3	2.0	\$12,558	\$11,782
	Moderate	29	2.3	2.0	\$14,520	\$14,737
	Major	14	3.6	4.0	\$27,034	\$23,975
	Extreme	1	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	57	2.7	2.0	\$17,369	\$15,467
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	•
Medical Center of the Rockies	Minor	12	3.8	3.0	\$21,706	\$13,499
	Moderate	38	3.0	3.0	\$19,761	\$18,600
	Major	13	5.2	5.0	\$32,435	\$30,964
	Extreme	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	64	3.6	3.0	\$22,869	\$19,064
Memorial Hospital	Minor	61	3.0	2.0	\$19,383	\$17,666
	Moderate	114	3.7	3.0	\$24,543	\$23,543
	Major	45	5.5	5.0	\$39,488	\$32,028
	Extreme	1	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	221	3.8	3.0	\$26,195	\$21,835
	Outliers	6	•	•	•	•
North Colorado Medical Center	Minor	28	4.5	3.0	\$23,609	\$17,784
	Moderate	73	3.6	3.0	\$22,133	\$17,123
	Major	41	5.9	5.0	\$35,473	\$30,794
	Extreme	2	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	144	4.5	4.0	\$26,510	\$21,435
	Outliers	4	•	•		

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 282: DISORDERS OF PANCREAS EXCEPT MALIGNANCY

PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Parkview Medical Center			3.2	3.0	\$23,378	\$22,127
	Moderate	53	3.1	3.0	\$24,202	\$22,608
	Major	36	5.5	5.0	\$40,230	\$33,373
	Extreme	3				
	Tot/Avg	115	3.9	3.0	\$29,606	\$24,986
	Outliers	2		•		
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services	Minor	70	2.9	2.0	\$20,007	\$18,869
	Moderate	139	3.6	3.0	\$25,069	\$21,973
	Major	47	4.9	4.0	\$33,580	\$26,042
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	257	3.7	3.0	\$25,438	\$21,397
	Outliers	8	•	•	•	
Poudre Valley Hospital	Minor	21	2.9	2.0	\$16,230	\$15,304
, .	Moderate	34	3.0	3.0	\$18,932	\$16,803
	Major	19	4.0	4.0	\$28,746	\$25,781
	Tot/Avg	74	3.2	3.0	\$20,685	\$17,249
	Outliers	2	•	•		
St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center	Minor	26	2.5	2.0	\$16,763	\$15,076
	Moderate	51	3.4	3.0	\$24,660	\$21,209
	Major	10	5.4	4.5	\$40,833	\$32,683
	Tot/Avg	87	3.3	3.0	\$24,159	\$20,692
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
St. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr	Minor	35	3.0	3.0	\$16,804	\$15,437
	Moderate	43	3.6	3.0	\$22,231	\$20,825
	Major	22	5.3	5.0	\$33,397	\$29,806
	Extreme	3				
	Tot/Avg	103	3.8	3.0	\$23,572	\$21,335
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	378	3.1	3.0	\$19,160	\$17,561
	Moderate	680	3.4	3.0	\$23,246	\$20,856
	Major	293	5.2	4.0	\$35,765	\$29,541
	Extreme	13	4.8	5.0	\$48,845	\$39,004
	Tot/Avg	1,364	3.7	3.0	\$25,046	\$21,180
	Outliers	39				

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 282: DISORDERS OF PANCREAS EXCEPT MALIGNANCY

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

		-	- LENGTH C	F STAY	TOTAL CF	IARGES
PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS						
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS Av	rerage LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Arkansas Valley Reg. Med. Ctr.	Minor	2				
	Moderate	21	3.7	3.0	\$10,527	\$8,365
	Major	7	4.0	4.0	\$12,302	\$11,303
	Tot/Avg	30	3.7	3.0	\$10,572	\$8,416
Colorado Plains Medical Center	Minor	2				
color ado Tialiis ricalcal center	Moderate	3	•	•	•	•
	Major	2	•	•	•	•
	•	7	2.4		¢10 076	¢17 725
	Tot/Avg	,	2.4	3.0	\$18,876	\$17,235
Delta County Memorial Hospital	Minor	11	2.7	3.0	\$10,466	\$9,358
	Moderate	11	2.6	2.0	\$11,389	\$10,585
	Major	3	•		•	
	Tot/Avg	25	2.7	2.0	\$11,460	\$10,502
Keefe Memorial Hospital	Minor	1				
·	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
ercy Regional Medical Center	Minor	8	2.3	1.0	\$13,871	\$8,766
	Moderate	23	3.5	3.0	\$19,862	\$16,261
	Major	7	5.3	4.0	\$30,689	\$36,198
	Extreme	1		•	450,005	Ψ30,130
	Tot/Avg	39	3.7	3.0	\$21,644	\$16,261
	Outliers	2			, , , , ,	\$10,201 ·
Montrose Memorial Hospital	Minor	9	2.9	3.0	\$10,476	#7 0E1
Torrerose Memorial Hospital	Moderate	17	2.6	2.0	\$10,476	\$7,852
					· •	\$10,492
	Major	3	•	•	•	•
	Extreme	1	•			
	Tot/Avg	30	3.1	2.5	\$13,126	\$11,307
San Luis Valley Regional Medical Cntr	Minor	12	2.3	2.0	\$10,725	\$10,869
	Moderate	8	3.3	2.5	\$16,515	\$16,075
	Major	5	5.0	5.0	\$22,826	\$27,079
	Extreme	2	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	27	3.0	3.0	\$14,406	\$11,949
St. Anthony Summit Medical Center	Minor	3		•		÷
	Moderate	4				
	Major	5	5.8	4.0	\$68,429	\$47,645
	Tot/Avg	12	4.0	3.5	\$42,730	\$31,395
St. Thomas More Hospital	Minor	5	4.6	4.0	\$17,956	\$14,241
r	Moderate	19	2.7	2.0	\$14,487	\$13,072
	Major	3			+=·,·	+ , 2
	Tot/Avg	27	3.1	3.0	\$15,674	\$14,095
Sterling Regional MedCenter	Minor	4				
See 1116 Regional reactives	Moderate	6	3.7	4.5	\$17,447	\$15,951
	Major	2				φισσοί
	Fytnama	1	•	•	•	•

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

2.0

\$14,798

\$15,298

Extreme Tot/Avg

13

3.0

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 282: DISORDERS OF PANCREAS EXCEPT MALIGNANCY

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER	GROUP:	RURAL	HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Vail Valley Medical Center		8	4.3	3.0	\$33,991	\$27,762
	Moderate	9	5.4	4.0	\$46,031	\$36,355
	Major	1				
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	19	5.1	3.0	\$42,580	\$34,959
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Valley View Hospital	Minor	12	2.1	1.5	\$17,928	\$13,561
	Moderate	13	2.6	2.0	\$23,898	\$20,127
	Major	4				
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	30	2.8	2.0	\$26,816	\$20,175
Yampa Valley Medical Center	Minor	10	3.1	3.0	\$17,158	\$15,126
	Moderate	14	2.0	2.0	\$12,060	\$11,529
	Major	4				
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	29	2.4	2.0	\$14,447	\$13,377
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	87	2.9	3.0	\$15,674	\$13,030
	Moderate	148	3.1	3.0	\$17,485	\$14,502
	Major	46	4.5	3.5	\$29,633	\$19,987
	Extreme	8	3.0	2.5	\$28,482	\$20,813
	Tot/Avg	289	3.2	3.0	\$19,178	\$14,397
	Outliers	4				

APR-DRG 282: DISORDERS OF PANCREAS EXCEPT MALIGNANCY

PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	verage LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Aspen Valley Hospital			•			
	Moderate	5	3.4	3.0	\$12,980	\$10,326
	Major	3		•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	10	3.0	2.5	\$13,281	\$11,191
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
ast Morgan County Hospital	Minor	5	2.8	3.0	\$10,275	\$12,081
	Moderate	7	2.3	2.0	\$9,044	\$8,439
	Major	2				
	Tot/Avg	14	3.0	3.0	\$10,885	\$10,857
stes Park Medical Center	Minor	2				
	Moderate	3				
	Tot/Avg	5	5.6	5.0	\$31,793	\$21,774
amily Health West	Moderate	1				
•	Tot/Avg	1				
rand River Hospital District	Minor	5	2.6	2.0	\$19,578	\$18,541
·	Moderate	9	2.6	2.0	\$22,248	\$18,256
	Tot/Avg	14	2.6	2.0	\$21,294	\$18,399
unnison Valley Health	Minor	5	2.6	3.0	\$10,179	\$10,416
	Moderate	2				
	Tot/Avg	7	2.7	3.0	\$11,527	\$12,166
eart Of The Rockies Regional Med Cntr	Minor	4				
-	Moderate	11	4.0	4.0	\$11,800	\$11,478
	Major	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	16	3.9	3.5	\$12,048	\$11,459
it Carson County Health Service District	Minor	3				
	Tot/Avg	3	•	•	•	•
incoln Community Hospital	Minor	2				
	Moderate	2		•		
	Major	3				
	Tot/Avg	7	1.6	1.0	\$5,476	\$5,540
elissa Memorial Hospital	Minor	6	3.8	3.5	\$9,274	\$7,759
	Moderate	3		•	•	
	Major	2		•	•	
	Tot/Avg	11	4.3	4.0	\$11,267	\$11,146
iddle Park Medical Center - Kremmling	Minor	3				
	Moderate	1		•	•	
	Tot/Avg	4	•	•	•	•
ount San Rafael Hospital	Minor	2				
	Moderate	3				
	Major	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	6	2.0	1.5	\$14,432	\$13,003

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 282: DISORDERS OF PANCREAS EXCEPT MALIGNANCY

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Pagosa Springs Medical Center	Minor	2				
	Moderate	4				
	Tot/Avg	6	2.2	1.5	\$6,930	\$4,982
Pikes Peak Regional Hospital	Minor	15	2.4	2.0	\$9,622	\$8,563
	Moderate	15	4.1	3.0	\$13,742	\$11,736
	Major	2	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	32	3.2	3.0	\$11,666	\$9,676
ioneers Medical Center	Moderate	3	•		_	_
zoneci s nedzedz cente.	Tot/Avg	3	•		•	
		_				
rowers Medical Center	Minor	7	2.3	2.0	\$8,438	\$8,361
	Moderate	3			¢0 014	¢0 107
	Tot/Avg	10	2.9	3.0	\$9,014	\$8,407
angely District Hospital	Minor	1	•			
	Moderate	1	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•	•	•
io Grande Hospital	Minor	4				
to di ande nospicai	Moderate	4	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	8	3.0	3.0	\$11,054	\$9,142
	_					
an Luis Valley Health Conejos County Hospital	Moderate	2	٠	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•	•	•
edgwick County Memorial Hospital	Minor	6	1.8	1.5	\$7,088	\$6,029
	Moderate	3				
	Tot/Avg	9	2.4	2.0	\$9,069	\$9,167
outheast Colorado Hospital District	Minor	1				
deficase color ado nospital bistrice	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	:
	, 0					
outhwest Memorial Hospital	Minor	6	3.0	3.0	\$17,478	\$15,817
	Moderate	12	3.2	3.0	\$19,932	\$14,845
	Major	1			t10 112	415 COC
	Tot/Avg Outliers	19 1	3.1	3.0	\$19,113	\$15,626
	040220.0	_	•	•	•	·
panish Peaks Regional Health Center	Minor	3	•			
	Moderate	1	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	4	•	•	•	•
t. Vincent General Hospital District	Moderate	5	3.6	4.0	\$18,186	\$16,152
	Major	1	•			,,,
	Tot/Avg	6	3.5	3.5	\$19,019	\$19,165
he Memorial Hospital at Craig	Minon	А				
He Hemoriai Hosbicai ac clais	Minor Moderate	4 2	•	•	•	•
	Major	2	•		•	•
	Tot/Avg	8	3.0	2.5	\$17,901	\$17,222
ray Community District Hospital	Minor	4	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	4	•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 282: DISORDERS OF PANCREAS EXCEPT MALIGNANCY

PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS			LENGTH	OF STAY	TOTAL C	HARGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Yuma District Hospital	Minor Moderate Tot/Avg Outliers	2 4 6 1	2.2	2.0	\$11,156	; ; \$11,069 ;
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor Moderate Major Tot/Avg Outliers	94 106 18 218 3		2.0 3.0 3.5 3.0	\$10,936 \$14,724 \$16,216 \$13,214	\$9,581 \$12,814 \$17,694 \$11,546
STATEWIDE TOTAL	Minor Moderate Major Extreme Tot/Avg	1,053 1,837 835 71 3,796	2.9 3.3 5.1 4.7 3.6	2.0 3.0 4.0 5.0 3.0	\$21,272 \$26,018 \$40,753 \$49,549 \$28,383	\$18,665 \$22,532 \$32,988 \$42,451 \$23,216

Outliers

126

APR-DRG 301: HIP JOINT REPLACEMENT

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Centura Castle Rock Hospital	 Minor	10	2.8	3.0	\$76,127	\$70,368
	Moderate	18	2.4	2.0	\$74,658	\$74,416
	Major	4				
	Tot/Avg	32	2.8	3.0	\$77,924	\$74,642
Denver Health	Minor	32	2.4	2.0	\$49,922	\$45,414
	Moderate	38	3.4	3.0	\$54,430	\$51,439
	Major	14	4.6	4.0	\$68,974	\$65,888
	Extreme	5	8.0	8.0	\$114,746	\$95,082
	Tot/Avg	89	3.5	3.0	\$58,485	\$53,130
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•
Good Samaritan Medical Center	Minor	127	3.4	3.0	\$79,207	\$76,390
	Moderate	161	3.5	3.0	\$82,885	\$80,620
	Major	35	3.7	3.0	\$87,276	\$83,131
	Extreme	4				
	Tot/Avg	327	3.5	3.0	\$82,168	\$79,308
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Lutheran Medical Center	Minor	73	2.4	2.0	\$71,566	\$62,708
	Moderate	49	3.5	3.0	\$84,102	\$73,594
	Major	12	5.1	4.0	\$127,869	\$116,114
	Extreme	5	7.2	6.0	\$140,308	\$125,459
	Tot/Avg	139	3.2	3.0	\$83,319	\$71,769
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	•
Saint Joseph Hospital	Minor	187	2.9	3.0	\$85,004	\$82,817
	Moderate	383	3.0	3.0	\$88,111	\$83,968
	Major	137	3.8	3.0	\$111,708	\$102,408
	Extreme	11	6.7	6.0	\$138,101	\$129,262
	Tot/Avg	718	3.2	3.0	\$92,570	\$85,945
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
Littleton Adventist Hospital	Minor	47	3.7	3.0	\$80,364	\$79,081
	Moderate	56	3.2	3.0	\$84,025	\$81,251
	Major	16	4.5	4.0	\$127,847	\$107,356
	Tot/Avg	119	3.6	3.0	\$88,471	\$81,051
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
North Suburban Medical Center	Minor	21	4.3	4.0	\$106,513	\$104,337
	Moderate	22	4.5	4.0	\$116,972	\$111,898
	Major	6	8.0	7.5	\$160,501	\$153,467
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	51	4.9	4.0	\$118,725	\$112,370
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•
OrthoColorado Hospital	Minor	193	2.0	2.0	\$70,515	\$69,322
	Moderate	236	2.2	2.0	\$71,171	\$69,620
	Major	37	2.4	2.0	\$76,697	\$74,957
	Extreme	1	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	467	2.1	2.0	\$71,340	\$69,664
	Outliers	3				

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 301: HIP JOINT REPLACEMENT

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS HOSPITAL NAME SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg Parker Adventist Hospital Minor 54 2.2 2.0 \$71,925 \$70,030 Moderate 74 1.9 1.0 \$73,396 \$68,476 \$103,368 Maior 19 4.4 3.0 \$111,279 Extreme 1 148 2.3 2.0 \$77,747 \$70,030 Tot/Avg Minor Platte Valley Medical Center 10 4.1 3.5 \$55,893 \$51,082 Moderate 9 4.0 \$49,832 \$49,709 3.6 Major 2 \$52,762 \$50,164 3.8 3.0 Tot/Avg 21 Porter Adventist Hospital Minor 173 2.4 2.0 \$74,321 \$72,537 Moderate 394 2.6 2.0 \$74,707 \$73,438 Major 85 2.9 3.0 \$88,860 \$79,998 Extreme 2 Tot/Avg 654 2.6 2.0 \$76,528 \$73,513 Outliers 3 \$91,860 Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center Minor 133 3.3 3.0 \$80,395 Moderate \$98,202 \$89,245 151 3.7 77 4.0 \$131,790 \$118,843 Maior 4.2 Extreme 4 Tot/Avg 365 3.7 3.0 \$104,352 \$91,228 Outliers 2 . Rose Medical Center Minor 175 2.2 2.0 \$84,981 \$84,085 \$89,408 Moderate 98 2.6 2.0 \$84,353 \$125,120 Major 12 \$133,444 4.3 2.0 Extreme 4 Tot/Avg 289 2.5 2.0 \$89,347 \$84,313 Outliers 4 Sky Ridge Medical Center Minor 343 1.9 2.0 \$93,778 \$90,260 \$101,129 Moderate 352 2.0 \$94,857 2.4 Major 84 3.1 3.0 \$127,560 \$110,171 Extreme 7 7.9 8.0 \$214,746 \$204,521 Tot/Avg 786 2.3 2.0 \$101,758 \$92,853 Outliers 22 \$80,094 St. Anthony Hospital Minor 42 4.1 4.0 \$81,640 Moderate 66 3.9 4.0 \$86,883 \$79,801 \$110,233 \$92,672 Major 40 4.4 4.0 Extreme \$133,950 \$120,853 11 7.1 8.0 Tot/Avg 159 4.3 4.0 \$94,628 \$82,059 Outliers 1 St. Anthony North Hospital Minor 34 3.1 3.0 \$74,472 \$68,786 Moderate 3.0 \$77,864 \$74,721 21 3.0 Major \$88,253 \$82,627 16 4.4 3.5 Extreme 8 7.3 7.0 \$110,454 \$108,396

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

3.0

\$81,808

\$74,827

Tot/Avg

Outliers

79

3

3.8

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high. "." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 301: HIP JOINT REPLACEMENT

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS			22.10.11 01 01.11			
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY :	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Swedish Medical Center	Minor	120	3.3	3.0	\$77,540	\$74,668
	Moderate	103	3.5	3.0	\$83,687	\$81,155
	Major	36	4.9	3.0	\$108,693	\$93,857
	Extreme	2	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	261	3.6	3.0	\$85,698	\$78,658
	Outliers	8	•	•	•	•
The Medical Center of Aurora	Minor	93	3.8	3.0	\$93,632	\$91,710
	Moderate	102	3.8	3.0	\$100,662	\$96,588
	Major	44	4.2	3.0	\$124,298	\$104,929
	Extreme	3	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	242	3.9	3.0	\$102,598	\$95,776
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•
University of Colorado Hospital	Minor	127	3.1	3.0	\$72,172	\$68,856
	Moderate	98	3.4	3.0	\$81,208	\$73,588
	Major	40	4.7	3.5	\$93,858	\$80,966
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	266	3.4	3.0	\$78,846	\$71,095
	Outliers	5				•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	1,994	2.7	2.0	\$81,673	\$79,844
	Moderate	2,431	2.9	3.0	\$85,322	\$81,363
	Major	716	3.9	3.0	\$109,334	\$96,679
	Extreme	71	6.9	7.0	\$143,528	\$124,911
	Tot/Avg	5,212	3.0	3.0	\$88,017	\$82,180

Outliers

APR-DRG 301: HIP JOINT REPLACEMENT

PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg

Avista Adventist Hosptial	Minor	50	2.0	2.0	\$64,268	\$62,112
	Moderate	32	2.0	2.0	\$67,836	\$67,720
	Major	5	3.4	3.0	\$113,084	\$133,823
	Extreme	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	88	2.1	2.0	\$68,640	\$62,588
	Outliers	1				
Boulder Community Health	Minor	257	2.1	2.0	\$69,421	\$67,369
	Moderate	67	3.3	3.0	\$78,065	\$75,184
	Major	20	3.8	3.0	\$90,537	\$79,866
	Extreme	1			,	
	Tot/Avg	345	2.4	2.0	\$72,419	\$68,986
	Outliers	1			•	
Community Hospital	Minor	37	3.2	3.0	\$44,160	\$44,514
community hospital	Moderate	19	3.6	3.0	\$50,287	\$45,509
	Major	8	4.9	3.5	\$50,267 \$55,671	\$53,554
	Extreme	1	4.5	3.3	\$33,071	\$33,334
		65	3.6	3.0	¢17 621	\$45,509
	Tot/Avg	65	3.0	3.0	\$47,624	\$45,509
Longmont United Hospital	Minor	63	3.1	3.0	\$52,999	\$52,028
	Moderate	61	3.2	3.0	\$61,925	\$57,525
	Major	15	3.7	3.0	\$73,347	\$77,839
	Tot/Avg	139	3.2	3.0	\$59,112	\$55,674
McKee Medical Center	Minor	86	2.7	3.0	\$47,246	\$46,231
	Moderate	58	2.8	3.0	\$51,619	\$49,206
	Major	5	3.8	3.0	\$57,081	\$57,735
	Tot/Avg	149	2.8	3.0	\$49,278	\$47,698
Medical Center of the Rockies	Minor	72	3.4	3.0	\$60,749	\$61,008
	Moderate	50	3.6	3.0	\$68,173	\$65,246
	Major	9	3.7	3.0	\$78,020	\$76,725
	Extreme	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	132	3.6	3.0	\$64,943	\$64,491
	Outliers	1	•	•		
Memorial Hospital	Minor	200	2.7	3.0	\$56,879	\$55,295
·	Moderate	128	3.0	3.0	\$59,053	\$55,396
	Major	24	4.8	3.0	\$85,218	\$81,157
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	354	3.0	3.0	\$59,859	\$56,036
	Outliers	3	•	·	•	•
North Colorado Medical Center	Minor	68	3.2	3.0	\$61,890	\$59,345
	Moderate	99	3.1	3.0	\$66,339	\$62,893
	Major	39	3.9	3.0	\$84,748	\$82,920
	Extreme	3		•		
	Tot/Avg	209	3.4	3.0	\$68,641	\$64,246
	Outliers	3	•		,	

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high. "." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 301: HIP JOINT REPLACEMENT

PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY :	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Parkview Medical Center		67	4.2	4.0	\$96,164	\$93,804
	Moderate	82	4.4	4.0	\$105,353	\$101,486
	Major	29	5.8	5.0	\$137,139	\$126,674
	Extreme	3				
	Tot/Avg	181	4.6	4.0	\$107,269	\$100,851
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services	Minor	331	2.7	3.0	\$71,458	\$68,366
	Moderate	267	2.7	2.0	\$72,150	\$69,315
	Major	42	3.5	3.0	\$85,450	\$76,771
	Extreme	3				
	Tot/Avg	643	2.8	3.0	\$72,872	\$68,908
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	
Poudre Valley Hospital	Minor	302	2.4	2.0	\$50,576	\$49,416
	Moderate	224	2.6	2.0	\$54,719	\$52,895
	Major	62	3.0	3.0	\$67,184	\$64,140
	Extreme	5	7.8	8.0	\$95,409	\$94,505
	Tot/Avg	593	2.6	2.0	\$54,255	\$51,439
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center	Minor	66	3.6	3.0	\$69,764	\$70,842
	Moderate	54	3.5	3.0	\$79,631	\$77,674
	Major	12	5.8	3.5	\$95,656	\$82,836
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	133	3.8	3.0	\$76,833	\$75,288
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
St. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr	Minor	146	3.0	3.0	\$48,407	\$46,479
	Moderate	80	3.4	3.0	\$52,969	\$49,308
	Major	16	4.8	4.0	\$68,583	\$65,015
	Tot/Avg	242	3.3	3.0	\$51,249	\$47,677
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	1,745	2.7	3.0	\$61,370	\$59,666
	Moderate	1,221	3.0	3.0	\$66,634	\$63,345
	Major	286	4.0	3.0	\$84,742	\$77,933
	Extreme	21	7.4	8.0	\$103,212	\$94,505
	Tot/Avg	3,273	3.0	3.0	\$65,644	\$61,900
	Outliers	18				

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 301: HIP JOINT REPLACEMENT

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY # (OF PTS AV	rerage LOS I	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Arkansas Valley Reg. Med. Ctr.		 5	3.6	3.0	\$42,223	\$46,146
Arkansas variety reg. rieu. eer.	Moderate	7	3.4	3.0	\$44,399	\$44,036
	Major	2			Ψ, 333	φ -1 7,050
	Tot/Avg	14	3.5	3.0	\$45,144	\$44,091
Colorado Plains Medical Center	Minor	17	4.7	4.0	\$72,391	\$74,080
	Moderate	11	3.7	4.0	\$71,633	\$73,043
	Major	2				
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	31	4.3	4.0	\$73,109	\$74,080
Delta County Memorial Hospital	Minor	34	2.8	3.0	\$36,277	\$35,202
	Moderate	19	2.8	3.0	\$38,730	\$36,569
	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	54	2.9	3.0	\$37,309	\$35,751
Mercy Regional Medical Center	Minor	42	2.9	3.0	\$47,308	\$46,709
	Moderate	40	2.8	3.0	\$48,938	\$47,180
	Major	3				
	Extreme	1			•	
	Tot/Avg	86	2.9	3.0	\$49,057	\$47,180
Montrose Memorial Hospital	Minor	47	3.1	3.0	\$34,656	\$33,961
	Moderate	21	2.8	3.0	\$33,856	\$33,515
	Major	2	•		•	
	Tot/Avg	70	3.0	3.0	\$34,376	\$33,696
San Luis Valley Regional Medical Cntr	Minor	17	4.1	4.0	\$49,597	\$49,794
,8	Moderate	14	3.8	3.0	\$55,498	\$54,470
	Major	2				
	Tot/Avg	33	4.0	3.0	\$53,145	\$52,948
St. Thomas More Hospital	Minor	22	5.1	4.5	\$54,090	\$54,087
	Moderate	17	4.3	4.0	\$58,348	\$55,794
	Tot/Avg	39	4.8	4.0	\$55,946	\$55,763
	Outliers	1	•	•	٠	•
Sterling Regional MedCenter	Minor	13	4.2	3.0	\$49,600	\$43,992
	Moderate	18	3.3	3.0	\$46,292	\$45,711
	Major	2	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg Outliers	33 1	3.8	3.0	\$48,466	\$45,626
Vail Valley Medical Conter	Minor				¢60 471	dE2 054
Vail Valley Medical Center		8	4.0	3.0	\$69,471	\$52,851
	Moderate	1 9	4.2	3.0	\$72,329	\$53,944
	Tot/Avg	3		٥.٥		
/alley View Hospital	Minor	21	2.9	3.0	\$60,500	\$60,756
	Moderate	25	3.0	3.0	\$62,609	\$60,533
	Tot/Avg	46	3.0	3.0	\$61,646	\$60,645

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 301: HIP JOINT REPLACEMENT

PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS						
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Yampa Valley Medical Center	Minor	32	2.5	2.0	\$43,981	\$42,055
•	Moderate	20	2.6	2.0	\$46,441	\$44,754
	Major	4				•
	Tot/Avg	56	2.7	2.0	\$45,900	\$42,693
	0.11'					

Yampa Valley Medical Center	Minor	32	2.5	2.0	\$43,981	\$42,055
	Moderate	20	2.6	2.0	\$46,441	\$44,754
	Major	4			•	
	Tot/Avg	56	2.7	2.0	\$45,900	\$42,693
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	258	3.4	3.0	\$47,297	\$43,747
	Moderate	193	3.2	3.0	\$50,231	\$47,778
	Major	18	4.1	3.0	\$57,619	\$53,564
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	471	3.3	3.0	\$49,109	\$45,803
	Outliers	3				

APR-DRG 301: HIP JOINT REPLACEMENT

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	verage LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Aspen Valley Hospital			2.7	2.0	\$69,265	\$67,326
	Moderate	34	2.4	2.0	\$69,498	\$67,482
	Major	1	•			
	Tot/Avg	64	2.7	2.0	\$69,934	\$67,439
East Morgan County Hospital	Minor	1	•			
	Moderate	3	•			
	Tot/Avg	4	•	•	•	•
Estes Park Medical Center	Minor	5	4.2	4.0	\$73,350	\$75,756
	Moderate	1	•			•
	Tot/Avg	6	4.0	4.0	\$78,659	\$77,701
rand River Hospital District	Minor	6	2.8	2.0	\$54,961	\$53,887
	Moderate	4	•			
	Tot/Avg	10	2.7	2.0	\$54,829	\$53,661
unnison Valley Health	Minor	6	4.8	5.0	\$47,109	\$47,688
•	Moderate	1				
	Tot/Avg	7	5.4	5.0	\$47,846	\$50,757
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Heart Of The Rockies Regional Med Cntr	Minor	29	4.2	3.0	\$42,477	\$40,793
	Moderate	6	5.0	4.0	\$55,986	\$45,728
	Tot/Avg	35	4.3	3.0	\$44,793	\$41,635
Pikes Peak Regional Hospital	Minor	5	5.0	4.0	\$48,938	\$45,830
	Moderate	1				
	Major	1	•			•
	Tot/Avg	7	5.1	4.0	\$52,499	\$51,698
Southwest Memorial Hospital	Minor	10	3.9	3.5	\$30,735	\$29,609
	Moderate	7	5.4	5.0	\$33,981	\$33,366
	Tot/Avg	17	4.5	5.0	\$32,072	\$30,858
The Memorial Hospital at Craig	Minor	5	3.2	3.0	\$40,868	\$43,603
	Moderate	3	•	•		•
	Major	2	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	10	4.7	3.0	\$47,560	\$43,215
Wray Community District Hospital	Minor	3				
	Moderate	5	3.8	3.0	\$52,732	\$51,116
	Tot/Avg	8	3.4	3.0	\$50,549	\$50,279
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	99	3.6	3.0	\$52,108	\$46,241
	Moderate	65	3.3	3.0	\$60,853	\$62,421
	Major	4	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	168	3.7	3.0	\$56,172	\$54,932
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
CTATELIEDE TOTAL		4 006	2.0	2.0	470.413	460 455
STATEWIDE TOTAL	Minor	4,096	2.8	3.0	\$70,143	\$69,123
	Moderate	3,910	3.0	3.0	\$77,347	\$74,551
	Major Extreme	1,024 94	4.0 7.0	3.0 7.0	\$101,445 \$133,556	\$90,284 \$120,969
	Tot/Avg	94 9,124	3.0	3.0	\$133,330 \$77,397	\$73,330
	Outliers				/55,//م	\$13,330
	outliers	99	•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 302: KNEE JOINT REPLACEMENT

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Centura Castle Rock Hospital	Minor	19	3.2	3.0	\$70,642	\$67,930
	Moderate	18	3.3	3.0	\$82,944	\$75,395
	Major	5	7.6	6.0	\$140,675	\$123,674
	Tot/Avg	42	3.7	3.0	\$84,252	\$70,988
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Denver Health	Minor	3	•			
	Moderate	81	2.6	2.0	\$41,974	\$40,215
	Major	42	3.9	3.0	\$51,088	\$44,519
	Extreme	2	•		•	
	Tot/Avg	128	3.1	3.0	\$45,306	\$41,945
	Outliers	18	•	•	•	•
Good Samaritan Medical Center	Minor	192	3.1	3.0	\$80,659	\$79,573
	Moderate	302	3.1	3.0	\$82,575	\$79,520
	Major	44	3.6	3.0	\$84,077	\$80,788
	Extreme	2	•		•	•
	Tot/Avg	540	3.2	3.0	\$82,085	\$79,717
	Outliers	47	•	•	•	•
Lutheran Medical Center	Minor	9	3.0	3.0	\$88,349	\$97,890
	Moderate	25	2.0	2.0	\$74,823	\$64,565
	Major	6	3.8	4.0	\$96,754	\$87,552
	Tot/Avg	40	2.5	3.0	\$81,156	\$67,270
	Outliers	72	•	•	•	•
Saint Joseph Hospital	Minor	74	3.1	3.0	\$85,495	\$87,513
	Moderate	612	3.2	3.0	\$90,252	\$88,205
	Major	237	3.9	3.0	\$97,105	\$91,769
	Extreme	7	4.9	4.0	\$107,302	\$106,617
	Tot/Avg Outliers	930 20	3.4	3.0	\$91,748	\$88,970
		27				470 530
Littleton Adventist Hospital	Minor	27	3.4	3.0	\$85,086	\$79,538
	Moderate	137	3.3	3.0	\$93,541	\$85,114
	Major	13 177	4.2	4.0	\$106,896	\$92,341
	Tot/Avg Outliers	6	3.4	3.0	\$93,232 ·	\$84,459
North Suburban Medical Center	Minor	39	3.9		\$102,416	¢02 107
North Suburban Medical Center	Moderate	55	4.2	4.0 4.0		\$93,107
		11	6.1	6.0	\$105,990	\$101,299
	Major Tot/Avg	105	4.3	4.0	\$134,685 \$107,669	\$115,386
	Outliers	3		4.0	\$107,009 •	\$99,810
OrthoColorado Hospital	Minor	5	3.0	3.0	\$74,994	\$73,790
or endedior and mospitur	Moderate	772	2.2	2.0	\$68,958	\$67,167
	Major	69	2.5	2.0	\$71,164	\$68,238
	Extreme	1	2.3	2.0	4,1,104	Ψ00, 200
	Tot/Avg	847	2.2	2.0	\$69,172	\$67,291

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 302: KNEE JOINT REPLACEMENT

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Parker Adventist Hospital		5	4.2	3.0	\$112,802	\$112,315
	Moderate	122	1.7	1.0	\$78,191	\$69,606
	Major	25	3.7	3.0	\$105,117	\$78,159
	Extreme	2	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	154	2.3	2.0	\$84,947	\$71,066
	Outliers	66	•	•	•	•
Platte Valley Medical Center	Minor	18	3.2	3.0	\$48,850	\$47,331
	Moderate	34	3.9	3.0	\$53,358	\$50,269
	Major	3	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	55	3.8	3.0	\$53,525	\$50,051
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Porter Adventist Hospital	Minor	110	3.2	3.0	\$87,053	\$74,591
	Moderate	704	2.5	2.0	\$77,595	\$69,159
	Major	66	3.1	3.0	\$87,117	\$74,238
	Extreme	4	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	884	2.7	3.0	\$80,031	\$69,763
	Outliers	213	•	•	•	•
Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center	Minor	81	3.2	3.0	\$81,390	\$70,812
•	Moderate	256	3.5	3.0	\$99,038	\$75,189
	Major	44	4.7	4.0	\$147,744	\$110,806
	Tot/Avg	381	3.6	3.0	\$100,911	\$75,773
	Outliers	9	•	•	•	•
Rose Medical Center	Minor	116	3.1	3.0	\$87,001	\$83,397
	Moderate	166	2.6	3.0	\$93,390	\$83,957
	Major	13	4.3	3.0	\$118,963	\$90,588
	Extreme	5	7.8	6.0	\$136,571	\$147,200
	Tot/Avg	300	3.0	3.0	\$92,747	\$84,185
	Outliers	234	•	•	•	•
Sky Ridge Medical Center	Minor	67	3.1	3.0	\$98,835	\$96,485
	Moderate	493	2.9	3.0	\$107,415	\$99,872
	Major	71	3.9	4.0	\$128,855	\$112,594
	Extreme	3		•		•
	Tot/Avg	634	3.1	3.0	\$109,661	\$101,046
	Outliers	97	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony Hospital	Minor	5	4.0	3.0	\$82,760	\$77,667
	Moderate	63	3.0	3.0	\$87,984	\$72,205
	Major	40	3.9	3.5	\$93,601	\$79,224
	Extreme	3	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	111		3.0	\$94,824	\$74,673
	Outliers	9	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony North Hospital	Minor	6	3.0	3.0	\$73,904	\$70,981
	Moderate	53	2.5	2.0	\$76,850	\$69,319
	Major	11		3.0	\$80,515	\$71,585
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	72		3.0	\$77,352	\$70,017
	Outliers	7		•	•	•

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 302: KNEE JOINT REPLACEMENT

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Swedish Medical Center	Minor	148	3.1	3.0	\$71,472	\$69,592
	Moderate	229	3.3	3.0	\$77,060	\$73,407
	Major	25	4.4	4.0	\$94,885	\$84,728
	Extreme	1	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	403	3.3	3.0	\$76,220	\$72,767
	Outliers	30	•	•	•	•
The Medical Center of Aurora	Minor	103	3.0	3.0	\$84,796	\$83,138
	Moderate	191	3.2	3.0	\$93,046	\$86,662
	Major	30	4.4	3.5	\$116,322	\$97,115
	Extreme	2		•		•
	Tot/Avg	326	3.3	3.0	\$93,112	\$86,421
	Outliers	11	•	•	•	•
University of Colorado Hospital	Minor	75	3.1	3.0	\$67,289	\$65,705
	Moderate	198	3.2	3.0	\$77,485	\$67,096
	Major	34	4.5	4.0	\$103,088	\$81,527
	Extreme	3	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	310	3.4	3.0	\$78,809	\$67,140
	Outliers	22	•	•	•	
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	1,102	3.2	3.0	\$81,925	\$78,547
	Moderate	4,511	2.9	3.0	\$84,013	\$75,993
	Major	789	3.9	3.0	\$98,536	\$87,243
	Extreme	37	7.5	6.0	\$156,428	\$122,031
	Tot/Avg	6,439	3.1	3.0	\$85,851	\$77,660
	Outliers	1,103	•	•	•	•

APR-DRG 302: KNEE JOINT REPLACEMENT

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Avista Adventist Hosptial		3				
·	Moderate	83	1.8	2.0	\$61,165	\$59,971
	Major	6	2.7	3.0	\$65,087	\$60,783
	Tot/Avg	92	1.9	2.0	\$61,630	\$60,459
	Outliers	67	•	•		
Boulder Community Health	Minor	102		3.0	\$85,053	\$84,858
	Moderate	74	2.8	3.0	\$81,730	\$80,124
	Major	2				•
	Extreme	1				•
	Tot/Avg	179	3.0	3.0	\$84,135	\$83,228
	Outliers	142	•	٠	•	•
Community Hospital	Minor	21	3.2	3.0	\$44,277	\$42,118
	Moderate	78	2.8	3.0	\$43,766	\$43,129
	Major	2		•	•	•
	Extreme	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	102	3.0	3.0	\$44,787	\$42,661
	Outliers	9	•	•		•
Longmont United Hospital	Minor	52		3.0	\$54,857	\$51,788
	Moderate	138	2.9	3.0	\$56,309	\$52,981
	Major	6	4.3	4.0	\$68,716	\$65,773
	Tot/Avg	196	3.0	3.0	\$56,303	\$52,717
	Outliers	46	•	•	•	•
McKee Medical Center	Minor	82		3.0	\$48,790	\$44,888
	Moderate	67	2.9	3.0	\$55,007	\$46,485
	Major	9	3.7	3.0	\$67,183	\$64,031
	Extreme	1		•		•
	Tot/Avg	159	3.1	3.0	\$53,030	\$45,930
	Outliers	97	•	•	•	•
Medical Center of the Rockies	Minor	48 70	3.4 3.3	3.0 3.0	\$69,229	\$63,436
	Moderate	12			\$75,800 \$76,001	\$69,805
	Major			3.0	\$76,901	\$72,076
	Tot/Avg Outliers	130 27	3.4	3.0	\$73,476 ·	\$68,103
Memorial Hospital	Minor	208	3.1	3.0	\$55,215	\$53,210
-r	Moderate	231		3.0	\$57,231	\$53,643
	Major	20	4.5	4.0	\$80,330	\$66,295
	Extreme	3	•		+00,000	+00,200
	Tot/Avg	462		3.0	\$57,429	\$53,855
	Outliers	193			ψ37,423	
North Colorado Medical Center	Minor	63	3.2	3.0	\$63,251	\$59,332
	Moderate	150	3.1	3.0	\$68,861	\$60,857
	Major	29	4.4	3.0	\$86,575	\$71,966
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	244		3.0	\$70,477	\$60,896
	IUC/AVE		2.5	3.0	\$/O,4//	φυ υ, 000

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 302: KNEE JOINT REPLACEMENT

PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Parkview Medical Center	Minor	27	3.6	3.0	\$83,857	\$83,666
	Moderate	241	3.3	3.0	\$88,031	\$84,050
	Major	59	4.6	4.0	\$105,139	\$95,831
	Extreme	2		•		
	Tot/Avg	329	3.6	3.0	\$91,197	\$86,028
	Outliers	9	•	•	•	•
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services	Minor	339	3.2	3.0	\$72,692	\$68,015
	Moderate	284	3.1	3.0	\$77,306	\$74,263
	Major	20	4.0	3.0	\$98,571	\$89,049
	Tot/Avg	643	3.1	3.0	\$75,535	\$70,771
	Outliers	157	•	•	•	
Poudre Valley Hospital	Minor	233	3.1	3.0	\$67,691	\$59,816
	Moderate	261	2.5	2.0	\$68,307	\$58,344
	Major	11	4.6	3.0	\$83,106	\$78,381
	Extreme	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	506	2.8	3.0	\$68,353	\$59,360
	Outliers	374	•	•	•	•
St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center	Minor	79	3.2	3.0	\$72,427	\$68,984
	Moderate	116	3.1	3.0	\$74,975	\$70,625
	Major	10	4.3	3.0	\$92,708	\$74,922
	Extreme	2		•		
	Tot/Avg	207	3.3	3.0	\$75,859	\$69,878
	Outliers	18	•	•	•	•
St. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr	Minor	150	3.3	3.0	\$51,133	\$45,847
	Moderate	151	3.4	3.0	\$55,360	\$48,084
	Major	12	5.7	6.0	\$71,757	\$74,412
	Extreme	1	•			
	Tot/Avg	314	3.4	3.0	\$54,035	\$47,201
	Outliers	43	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	1,407	3.2	3.0	\$65,049	\$61,361
	Moderate	1,944	3.0	3.0	\$68,367	\$63,292
	Major	198	4.4	4.0	\$88,653	\$83,619
	Extreme	14	8.1	7.0	\$135,199	\$132,378
	Tot/Avg	3,563	3.1	3.0	\$68,447	\$62,885
	Outliers	1,225		•		

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 302: KNEE JOINT REPLACEMENT

PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Arkansas Valley Reg. Med. Ctr.	Minor	8	3.0	3.0	\$39,712	\$40,125
	Moderate	15	2.9	3.0	\$44,102	\$37,987
	Major	1	•	•	•	•
	Extreme	1	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	25	3.3	3.0	\$44,312	\$40,106
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Colorado Plains Medical Center	Minor	22	3.9	4.0	\$89,496	\$81,197
	Moderate	15	3.9	4.0	\$99,098	\$90,701
	Major	2	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	39	3.9	4.0	\$92,810	\$86,487
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Delta County Memorial Hospital	Minor	39	3.2	3.0	\$35,239	\$34,848
	Moderate	14	3.4	3.0	\$38,292	\$35,972
	Major	4	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	57	3.2	3.0	\$36,710	\$34,912
	Outliers	36	•	•	•	•
Mercy Regional Medical Center	Minor	20	3.2	3.0	\$47,028	\$42,661
	Moderate	102	2.7	3.0	\$45,284	\$42,914
	Major	5	4.2	3.0	\$47,027	\$44,702
	Tot/Avg	127	2.9	3.0	\$45,628	\$43,004
	Outliers	28	•	ė	•	ė
Montrose Memorial Hospital	Minor	49	3.1	3.0	\$33,662	\$32,731
	Moderate	41	2.7	3.0	\$36,381	\$33,446
	Major	4	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	94	3.0	3.0	\$35,026	\$33,194
	Outliers	36	•	•	•	•
San Luis Valley Regional Medical Cntr	Minor	16	3.7	3.0	\$55,717	\$54,098
	Moderate	19	3.6	3.0	\$58,678	\$57,785
	Major	2	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	37	3.9	3.0	\$58,763	\$56,160
St. Anthony Summit Medical Center	Minor	20	3.1	3.0	\$73,258	\$73,585
	Moderate	7	3.3	3.0	\$76,202	\$76,642
	Tot/Avg	27	3.1	3.0	\$74,021	\$74,149
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
St. Thomas More Hospital	Minor	51	3.5	3.0	\$54,224	\$53,380
	Moderate	11	3.8	4.0	\$59,214	\$55,103
	Tot/Avg	62	3.5	3.0	\$55,109	\$53,478
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
Sterling Regional MedCenter	Minor	8	3.9	3.5	\$61,634	\$59,643
	Moderate	18	3.6	3.5	\$60,741	\$62,839
	Major	1	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	27	3.7	4.0	\$61,709	\$69,112
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 302: KNEE JOINT REPLACEMENT

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS HOSPITAL NAME SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg Vail Valley Medical Center \$53,279 \$51,520 Minor 96 3.5 3.0 Moderate 28 4.0 3.0 \$61,960 \$58,766 Major 1 . Extreme 1 Tot/Avg 126 3.6 3.0 \$55,443 \$52,038 Outliers 12 . . Valley View Hospital Minor 34 3.2 3.0 \$62,724 \$54,849 26 Moderate \$62,011 \$54,848 3.0 3.0 Major 3 Tot/Avg 63 3.1 3.0 \$63,096 \$55,029 Outliers 14 . Yampa Valley Medical Center Minor 16 3.3 3.0 \$46,366 \$44,710 Moderate 61 2.7 3.0 \$47,318 \$44,609 Major 2 \$47,086 \$44,823 Tot/Avg 79 2.8 3.0 Outliers 24 . . PEER GROUP TOTAL Minor 379 3.4 3.0 \$52,389 \$51,010 357 \$51,600 Moderate 3.1 3.0 \$46,836 \$56,976 Major 25 4.4 4.0 \$46,961

Extreme

Tot/Avg

Outliers

2

3.3

3.0

\$52,219

\$49,284

763

161

APR-DRG 302: KNEE JOINT REPLACEMENT

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Aspen Valley Hospital	Minor	20	3.2	3.0	\$86,777	\$78,989
	Moderate	39	2.5	2.0	\$67,778	\$67,078
	Major	2				
	Tot/Avg	61	2.8	3.0	\$74,995	\$74,203
	Outliers	37	•	•	•	•
East Morgan County Hospital	Minor	2				
	Moderate	5	3.8	3.0	\$45,667	\$42,672
	Tot/Avg	7	3.7	3.0	\$46,000	\$43,671
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
Estes Park Medical Center	Moderate	2			•	
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•	•	•
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Grand River Hospital District	Minor	2		•	•	
	Moderate	3	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	5	3.0	3.0	\$67,257	\$68,636
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
Gunnison Valley Health	Minor	8	3.6	3.5	\$50,113	\$51,225
	Moderate	1				
	Tot/Avg	9	3.7	4.0	\$51,270	\$51,836
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Heart Of The Rockies Regional Med Cntr	Minor	21	3.4	3.0	\$47,282	\$44,532
	Moderate	18	3.7	3.0	\$46,936	\$45,993
	Major	2				
	Tot/Avg	41	3.6	3.0	\$46,326	\$44,908
	Outliers	8	•	•	ė	•
Pikes Peak Regional Hospital	Minor	22	3.1	3.0	\$51,985	\$51,981
	Moderate	7	3.0	3.0	\$53,761	\$53,076
	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	30	3.1	3.0	\$52,609	\$52,167
Southwest Memorial Hospital	Minor	13	3.1	3.0	\$30,390	\$29,846
	Moderate	6	3.5	3.5	\$33,332	\$31,925
	Tot/Avg	19	3.2	3.0	\$31,319	\$29,915
	Outliers	8	•	•	•	•
The Memorial Hospital at Craig	Minor	6	3.8	3.5	\$51,639	\$52,848
	Moderate	7	3.6	3.0	\$64,451	\$55,418
	Major	1	•		•	
	Tot/Avg	14	3.9	3.0	\$59,343	\$54,265
	Outliers	15	•	•	•	•
Wray Community District Hospital	Minor	7	4.1	4.0	\$54,973	\$49,925
	Moderate	6	3.8	3.5	\$56,553	\$51,355
	Tot/Avg	13	4.0	4.0	\$55,702	\$50,234
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 302: KNEE JOINT REPLACEMENT

SEVERITY :	# OF PTS #	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Minor Moderate Major	101 94 6	3.3 3.1 4.3	3.0 3.0 4.0	\$55,332 \$58,633 \$64,254	\$50,376 \$54,428 \$64,042 \$52,178
Outliers	78	•		, 142	, , , , ,
Minor Moderate Major Extreme Tot/Avg Outliers	2,989 6,906 1,018 53 10,966	3.2 2.9 4.0 7.7 3.1	3.0 3.0 3.0 6.0 3.0	\$69,337 \$77,588 \$95,391 \$147,604 \$77,330	\$67,098 \$71,752 \$86,347 \$122,031 \$71,668
	Minor Moderate Major Tot/Avg Outliers Minor Moderate Major Extreme	Minor 101 Moderate 94 Major 6 Tot/Avg 201 Outliers 78 Minor 2,989 Moderate 6,906 Major 1,018 Extreme 53 Tot/Avg 10,966	Minor 101 3.3 Moderate 94 3.1 Major 6 4.3 Tot/Avg 201 3.3 Outliers 78 . Minor 2,989 3.2 Moderate 6,906 2.9 Major 1,018 4.0 Extreme 53 7.7 Tot/Avg 10,966 3.1	Minor 101 3.3 3.0 Moderate 94 3.1 3.0 Major 6 4.3 4.0 Tot/Avg 201 3.3 3.0 Outliers 78	Moderate 94 3.1 3.0 \$58,633 Major 6 4.3 4.0 \$64,254 Tot/Avg 201 3.3 3.0 \$57,142 Outliers 78

APR-DRG 304: DORSAL & LUMBAR FUSION PROC EXCEPT FOR CURVATURE OF BACK

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Centura Castle Rock Hospital	Minor	1	•			
	Moderate	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•	•	•
Denver Health	Minor	12	3.3	3.0	\$90,833	\$90,135
	Moderate	17	5.4	4.0	\$110,651	\$104,177
	Major	14	5.0	4.5	\$126,799	\$130,502
	Extreme	7	17.1	16.0	\$263,936	\$234,544
	Tot/Avg	50	6.4	4.0	\$131,876	\$107,309
	Outliers	6	•	•	•	•
Good Samaritan Medical Center	Minor	21	3.4	3.0	\$159,206	\$154,417
Joseph Jamar Lean Medical Center	Moderate	49	4.5	4.0	\$199,837	\$191,434
	Major	14	6.3	6.0	\$242,639	\$225,562
	Extreme	2		•	, , , , , , ,	
	Tot/Avg	86	4.7	4.0	\$201,186	\$183,832
	Outliers	11	•	•		
Lutheran Medical Center	Minor	22	2.7	3.0	\$176,114	\$182,657
Edelier dir Fiedzedz Celifer	Moderate	30	3.2	3.0	\$186,713	\$186,507
	Major	9	4.6	4.0	\$220,254	\$241,190
	Tot/Avg	61	3.2	3.0	\$187,839	\$187,668
	Outliers	9				
Saint Joseph Hospital	Minor	48	2.5	2.0	\$116,773	\$107,606
Saint Joseph Hospital	Moderate	42	2.8	3.0	\$126,472	\$120,208
	Major	2		•	φ120,472 •	Ψ120,200
	Extreme	1			•	•
	Tot/Avg	93	2.8	2.0	\$125,546	\$112,307
Littleton Adventist Hospital	Minor	49	3.2	3.0	\$163,892	\$155,959
Littleton Adventist hospital	Moderate	36	4.4	4.0	\$192,245	\$182,990
	Major	11	5.8	6.0	\$236,203	\$198,981
	Extreme	3		0.0	\$250,205	φ130,301
	Tot/Avg	99	4.1	4.0	\$187,750	\$176,269
	Outliers	12	•	•	φ107,730 ·	φ170,205 ·
North Suburban Medical Center	Minor	25	3.0	2.0	\$168,949	\$146,605
Noi tii Subui baii Meditai teiitei	Moderate	20	4.8	4.5	\$256,146	\$245,975
	Major	5	5.2	4.0	\$277,026	\$218,354
	Extreme	1		•••	\$277,020	\$210,55 4
	Tot/Avg	51	4.1	4.0	\$216,676	\$178,803
	Outliers	10	•	•		
OrthoColorado Hospital	Minor	75	2.7	3.0	\$147,283	\$140,252
of thotolor add hospital	Moderate	120	2.9	3.0	\$153,383	\$148,342
	Major	15	3.3	3.0	\$167,594	\$164,475
	Tot/Avg	210	2.9	3.0	\$152,219	\$146,171
	Outliers	12		•	ψ132,213	φ140,1/1
Parker Adventist Hospital	Minor	83	2.8	3.0	\$145,606	\$133,134
Laivei Manellitzi iloshtigi	Moderate	121	3.6	3.0	\$145,606	\$133,134 \$179,215
	Major	49	5.1	4.0	\$258,784	\$179,215
	Extreme	5	10.0	7.0	\$355,876	\$425,642
	Tot/Avg	258	3.8	3.0	\$191,322	\$173,966
	Outliers	42				#±1.5,500
	outiters	42	•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 304: DORSAL & LUMBAR FUSION PROC EXCEPT FOR CURVATURE OF BACK

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Porter Adventist Hospital	Minor	56	2.9	3.0	\$148,706	\$152,677
	Moderate	118	4.0	4.0	\$218,600	\$179,607
	Major	45	5.1	5.0	\$294,388	\$271,202
	Extreme	5	9.4	10.0	\$427,760	\$407,254
	Tot/Avg	224	4.1	4.0	\$221,021	\$186,893
	Outliers	34	•	•	•	
Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center	Minor	59	4.0	4.0	\$151,764	\$138,405
	Moderate	79	4.2	4.0	\$179,940	\$150,725
	Major	32	6.5	7.0	\$360,011	\$297,683
	Extreme	6	11.7	9.0	\$571,675	\$601,919
	Tot/Avg	176	4.8	4.0	\$216,589	\$156,821
	Outliers	10	•	•	•	
Rose Medical Center	Minor	112	2.8	3.0	\$134,508	\$130,756
	Moderate	56	3.7	3.0	\$178,465	\$171,308
	Major	9	6.4	6.0	\$271,863	\$236,777
	Extreme	3		•		
	Tot/Avg	180	3.6	3.0	\$161,318	\$148,365
	Outliers	13	•	•	•	•
Sky Ridge Medical Center	Minor	133	3.1	3.0	\$174,694	\$160,754
	Moderate	430	3.6	3.0	\$199,962	\$183,182
	Major	101	4.5	4.0	\$244,636	\$230,873
	Extreme	11	9.2	10.0	\$303,031	\$311,074
	Tot/Avg	675	3.7	3.0	\$203,348	\$184,856
	Outliers	112	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony Hospital	Minor	47	3.2	3.0	\$155,683	\$154,341
	Moderate	67	3.8	4.0	\$186,848	\$186,629
	Major	54	5.9	6.0	\$301,281	\$298,922
	Extreme	9	9.4	9.0	\$406,055	\$374,293
	Tot/Avg	177	4.6	4.0	\$224,631	\$191,673
	Outliers	14	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony North Hospital	Minor	9	3.1	3.0	\$164,228	\$136,315
	Moderate	12	4.8	4.0	\$195,340	\$163,855
	Major	3				•
	Extreme	3				•
	Tot/Avg	27	6.3	4.0	\$220,016	\$197,924
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	•
Swedish Medical Center	Minor	130	3.7	3.0	\$133,314	\$130,072
	Moderate	91	4.7	4.0	\$175,239	\$158,749
	Major	16	5.6	6.0	\$220,051	\$243,717
	Extreme	7	15.6	11.0	\$346,912	\$382,366
	Tot/Avg	244	4.5	4.0	\$160,766	\$141,330
	Outliers	24	•	•		

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 304: DORSAL & LUMBAR FUSION PROC EXCEPT FOR CURVATURE OF BACK

PEER (GROUP:	DENVER	METRO	HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY :	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
The Medical Center of Aurora	Minor	58	3.2	3.0	\$161,894	\$151,158
	Moderate	60	3.9	3.0	\$194,500	\$176,528
	Major	26	5.6	6.0	\$264,150	\$235,575
	Extreme	1	•			
	Tot/Avg	145	3.9	3.0	\$194,095	\$173,575
	Outliers	15	•	•	•	
University of Colorado Hospital	Minor	136	3.0	3.0	\$123,569	\$109,112
	Moderate	93	4.8	4.0	\$185,965	\$178,272
	Major	40	6.3	6.0	\$218,278	\$204,677
	Extreme	5	27.2	28.0	\$692,083	\$564,605
	Tot/Avg	274	4.6	4.0	\$168,948	\$143,352
	Outliers	26	•	•		•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	1,076	3.1	3.0	\$146,158	\$138,900
	Moderate	1,442	3.8	3.0	\$188,408	\$173,255
	Major	445	5.3	5.0	\$257,853	\$235,281
	Extreme	69	13.7	11.0	\$401,771	\$378,362
	Tot/Avg	3,032	4.0	3.0	\$188,462	\$163,395
	Outliers	354				

APR-DRG 304: DORSAL & LUMBAR FUSION PROC EXCEPT FOR CURVATURE OF BACK

PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Avista Adventist Hosptial	Minor	29	2.9	3.0	\$170,496	\$137,217
·	Moderate	23	3.6	3.0	\$180,653	\$163,981
	Major	5	5.6	5.0	\$153,822	\$148,961
	Tot/Avg	57	3.4	3.0	\$173,132	\$153,858
	Outliers	6			•	•
Boulder Community Health	Minor	43	3.5	3.0	\$200,920	\$197,079
	Moderate	32	4.7	4.5	\$231,146	\$217,852
	Major	11	5.2	5.0	\$180,999	\$202,002
	Extreme	6	9.3	8.0	\$307,507	\$300,536
	Tot/Avg	92	4.5	4.0	\$216,003	\$205,582
	Outliers	20	•	•	•	•
Community Hospital	Minor	14	1.5	1.0	\$63,181	\$59,187
	Moderate	2	•			•
	Major	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	17	1.9	2.0	\$67,583	\$61,642
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Longmont United Hospital	Minor	22	3.3	3.0	\$127,879	\$109,366
	Moderate	44	4.1	4.0	\$140,194	\$127,910
	Major	13	5.5	5.0	\$183,215	\$171,443
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	81	4.5	4.0	\$148,464	\$131,522
	Outliers	6	•	•	•	•
McKee Medical Center	Minor	14	2.1	2.0	\$72,477	\$73,685
	Moderate	10	3.8	4.0	\$112,467	\$108,913
	Major	4		•		
	Tot/Avg	28	3.2	3.0	\$94,579	\$87,551
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•
Medical Center of the Rockies	Minor	174	2.7	2.0	\$84,146	\$78,039
	Moderate	80	3.8	3.0	\$125,554	\$108,142
	Major	20	6.0	6.0	\$155,591	\$139,664
	Extreme	3	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	277	3.4	3.0	\$104,281	\$87,430
	Outliers	8	•	•	•	•
Memorial Hospital	Minor	184	2.8	3.0	\$122,272	\$108,645
	Moderate	101	3.7	3.0	\$136,391	\$126,333
	Major	12	5.5	5.0	\$153,473	\$150,220
	Extreme	1	•	•		
	Tot/Avg Outliers	298 26	3.4	3.0	\$129,732	\$114,350
	Outilels	20	•	•	•	•
North Colorado Medical Center	Minor	43	3.1	3.0	\$112,254	\$106,671
	Moderate	28	3.3	3.0	\$116,024	\$108,805
	Major	9	5.8	5.0	\$157,071	\$135,458
	Extreme	1				4107 600
	Tot/Avg	81	3.6	3.0	\$118,424	\$107,699
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 304: DORSAL & LUMBAR FUSION PROC EXCEPT FOR CURVATURE OF BACK

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Parkview Medical Center	Minor	28	4.4	4.0	\$192,938	\$191,860
	Moderate	102	5.2	5.0	\$217,400	\$210,443
	Major	68	5.8	5.5	\$257,343	\$235,909
	Extreme	11	16.5	13.0	\$406,189	\$354,822
	Tot/Avg	209	5.9	5.0	\$237,055	\$219,659
	Outliers	24	•	•		•
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services	Minor	131	3.3	3.0	\$155,433	\$144,354
	Moderate	65	4.2	4.0	\$188,547	\$170,005
	Major	13	6.2	6.0	\$220,533	\$201,218
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	210	3.7	3.0	\$170,324	\$151,771
	Outliers	28	•	•		•
Poudre Valley Hospital	Minor	220	1.6	1.0	\$71,071	\$63,093
	Moderate	51	2.5	2.0	\$103,152	\$88,714
	Major	5	3.6	3.0	\$123,642	\$117,251
	Tot/Avg	276	1.8	2.0	\$77,951	\$67,456
	Outliers	21	•	•		•
St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center	Minor	6	4.2	4.0	\$162,892	\$172,981
	Moderate	20	4.7	4.0	\$166,606	\$156,601
	Major	12	5.3	5.0	\$207,147	\$166,192
	Tot/Avg	38	4.8	4.5	\$178,822	\$166,192
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
it. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr	Minor	77	2.9	3.0	\$77,876	\$73,179
	Moderate	26	3.3	3.0	\$90,524	\$78,944
	Major	13	6.4	7.0	\$142,013	\$120,633
	Extreme	2	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	118	3.6	3.0	\$89,611	\$79,469
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	985	2.7	3.0	\$110,291	\$96,137
	Moderate	584	4.0	3.5	\$156,519	\$141,505
	Major	186	5.7	5.0	\$201,515	\$183,646
	Extreme	27	15.9	13.0	\$347,149	\$325,063
	Tot/Avg	1,782	3.6	3.0	\$138,551	\$118,280
	Outliers	157				

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 304: DORSAL & LUMBAR FUSION PROC EXCEPT FOR CURVATURE OF BACK

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Mercy Regional Medical Center	Minor	106	2.1	2.0	\$102,410	\$91,010
	Moderate	68	2.5	2.0	\$132,069	\$122,897
	Major	29	2.9	3.0	\$145,457	\$135,119
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	204	2.4	2.0	\$119,473	\$108,367
	Outliers	6	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony Summit Medical Center	Minor	9	4.6	4.0	\$219,636	\$239,175
	Moderate	5	4.2	4.0	\$252,427	\$241,970
	Major	4			•	
	Tot/Avg	18	4.3	4.0	\$228,530	\$239,353
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Vail Valley Medical Center	Minor	97	3.3	3.0	\$94,427	\$87,828
•	Moderate	36	4.0	3.0	\$103,841	\$88,640
	Major	3				
	Tot/Avg	136	3.5	3.0	\$98,876	\$89,389
	Outliers	2	•		•	
Valley View Hospital	Minor	22	3.1	3.0	\$94,302	\$93,012
, ·	Moderate	21	4.0	4.0	\$90,675	\$92,813
	Major	4				
	Tot/Avg	47	3.7	3.0	\$94,093	\$92,813
Yampa Valley Medical Center	Minor	22	2.4	3.0	\$77,202	\$73,778
	Moderate	21	2.9	3.0	\$79,839	\$78,105
	Major	3				
	Tot/Avg	46	2.8	3.0	\$79,126	\$76,021
	Outliers	3	•	•		
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	256	2.7	2.0	\$100,644	\$90,605
	Moderate	151	3.2	3.0	\$116,304	\$104,968
	Major	43	3.5	3.0	\$147,689	\$134,939
	Extreme	1	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	451	3.0	3.0	\$110,854	\$95,365
	Outliers	13				

APR-DRG 304: DORSAL & LUMBAR FUSION PROC EXCEPT FOR CURVATURE OF BACK

PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS			LENGTH	OF STAY	TOTAL C	HARGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Family Health West	Minor Tot/Avg	1 1			:	:
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor Tot/Avg	1 1				
STATEWIDE TOTAL	Minor Moderate Major Extreme Tot/Avg Outliers	2,318 2,177 674 97 5,266 524	3.8 5.3 14.2	3.0 3.0 5.0 11.0 3.0	\$125,893 \$174,852 \$235,278 \$385,704 \$164,919	\$117,705 \$160,024 \$209,984 \$359,936 \$143,856

APR-DRG 308: HIP & FEMUR PROCEDURES FOR TRAUMA EXCEPT JOINT REPLACEMENT

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS			

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Centura Castle Rock Hospital	Moderate	4				
	Major	1	•	•		
	Extreme	1	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	6	5.7	4.5	\$92,279	\$79,745
Denver Health	Minor	23	3.0	3.0	\$52,894	\$53,388
	Moderate	66	4.1	4.0	\$68,633	\$65,531
	Major	44	6.0	5.0	\$99,429	\$77,907
	Extreme	22	12.1	8.0	\$147,485	\$117,920
	Tot/Avg	155	5.6	4.0	\$86,232	\$69,296
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Good Samaritan Medical Center	Minor	22	3.4	3.0	\$44,908	\$45,557
	Moderate	58	4.3	4.0	\$57,511	\$56,144
	Major	43	5.5	5.0	\$80,111	\$70,532
	Extreme	5	7.0	6.0	\$90,617	\$80,071
	Tot/Avg	128	4.6	4.0	\$64,230	\$58,365
Lutheran Medical Center	Minor	21	3.0	3.0	\$54,192	\$53,877
	Moderate	64	4.0	4.0	\$63,681	\$63,376
	Major	50	4.3	4.0	\$71,733	\$68,166
	Extreme	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	136	4.0	4.0	\$65,213	\$62,010
Saint Joseph Hospital	Minor	19	3.8	4.0	\$61,765	\$57,200
	Moderate	57	4.2	4.0	\$66,817	\$66,751
	Major	43	5.8	4.0	\$83,268	\$70,429
	Extreme	4	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	123	5.0	4.0	\$74,776	\$68,038
Littleton Adventist Hospital	Minor	17	3.4	3.0	\$61,648	\$60,429
	Moderate	56	3.9	4.0	\$69,105	\$70,054
	Major	38	5.6	4.5	\$94,079	\$78,679
	Extreme	7	12.9	9.0	\$179,532	\$211,085
	Tot/Avg	118	4.9	4.0	\$82,624	\$72,910
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
North Suburban Medical Center	Minor	14	4.1	4.0	\$68,273	\$66,817
	Moderate	15	5.1	5.0	\$89,294	\$92,537
	Major	18	7.6	7.0	\$117,925	\$113,012
	Extreme	2	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	49	6.1	5.0	\$97,988	\$93,777
OrthoColorado Hospital	Moderate	1				
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Parker Adventist Hospital	Minor	8	2.9	3.0	\$61,078	\$55,639
	Moderate	8	3.5	3.0	\$68,212	\$71,296
	Major	13	4.8	5.0	\$77,243	\$72,583
	Extreme	3	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	32	4.7	3.5	\$75,014	\$70,962

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 308: HIP & FEMUR PROCEDURES FOR TRAUMA EXCEPT JOINT REPLACEMENT

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER	GROUP:	DENVER	METRO	HOSPITALS

Platte Valley Medical Center Minor 9 3.6 3.0 \$41,743 \$40,887 Moderate 11 4.3 4.0 \$41,793 \$41,361 Major 4	HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Major 4	Platte Valley Medical Center		9	3.6	3.0	\$41,414	\$40,807
Porter Adventist Hospital Minor 3	•	Moderate	11	4.3	4.0	\$41,793	
Porter Adventist Hospital		Major	4				•
Porter Adventist Hospital			24	4.3	4.0	\$44,162	\$42,117
Moderate 18 3.6 3.6 3.6 366,315 368,855 365,856 366,167 364,805		Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Major	Porter Adventist Hospital	Minor	3				
Extreme 2		Moderate	18	3.6	3.0	\$60,315	\$58,585
Tot/Avg		Major	11	4.5	4.0	\$65,973	\$64,805
Name		Extreme	2				
Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center Minor		Tot/Avg	34	4.1	3.5	\$64,288	\$64,167
Moderate 15 4.1 4.0 \$77,651 \$79,358 \$106,469 \$107,070 \$107,		Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Major	Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center	Minor	14	3.4	3.0	\$70,406	\$67,454
Extreme 3		Moderate	15	4.1	4.0	\$77,651	\$70,358
Tot/Avg 39 5.3 4.0 \$98,955 \$76,263		Major	7	6.3	6.0	\$105,089	\$106,469
Name		Extreme	3				
Rose Medical Center Minor 13 4.8 4.0 \$72,554 \$68,941 Moderate 20 4.9 4.0 \$83,357 \$79,515 \$80,600 \$89,860 \$89,860 \$89,860 \$89,860 \$89,860 \$89,860 \$80,860 \$89,860 \$80,860		Tot/Avg	39	5.3	4.0	\$98,955	\$76,263
Moderate 20 4.9 4.0 \$83,357 \$79,515 840 840 \$89,862 \$81,668 \$81,		Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Major	Rose Medical Center	Minor	13	4.8	4.0	\$72,554	\$68,941
Extreme 6 9.8 9.5 \$177,184 \$172,942 \$176,047 \$17 \$1.0		Moderate	20	4.9	4.0	\$83,357	\$79,515
Tot/Avg		Major	10	6.0	5.5	\$99,680	\$89,862
Sky Ridge Medical Center		Extreme	6	9.8	9.5	\$177,184	\$172,942
Moderate 28 4.3 4.0 \$85,914 \$81,668 Major 20 6.4 7.0 \$104,319 \$102,028 \$102,028 \$104,319 \$102,028 \$104,319 \$102,028 \$104,319 \$102,028 \$104,319 \$102,028 \$104,319 \$102,028 \$104,319 \$102,028 \$104,319 \$102,028 \$104,319 \$102,028 \$104,319 \$102,028 \$104,319 \$102,028 \$104,319 \$102,028 \$104,319 \$102,028 \$104,319 \$104,039 \$104,319 \$104,039 \$104,319 \$104,039 \$104,319 \$104,039 \$104,319 \$104,039 \$104,319 \$104,039 \$104,319 \$104,039 \$104,319 \$104,039 \$104,319 \$104,039 \$1		Tot/Avg	49	5.7	5.0	\$95,311	\$81,467
Major 20 6.4 7.0 \$104,319 \$102,028 Extreme 4	Sky Ridge Medical Center	Minor	15	3.2	3.0	\$71,358	\$68,921
Extreme				4.3	4.0		\$81,668
Tot/Avg 67 4.9 4.0 \$92,394 \$84,637		Major			7.0	\$104,319	\$102,028
St. Anthony Hospital Minor 23 3.1 3.0 \$59,656 \$56,9902 Major 56 5.6 5.0 \$102,729 \$89,399 Extreme 21 7.5 6.0 \$136,354 \$107,058 Tot/Avg 176 4.8 4.0 \$89,698 \$76,897 St. Anthony North Hospital Minor 15 3.0 3.0 \$50,744 \$52,709 Moderate 26 4.2 4.0 \$62,273 \$61,118 Major 27 5.0 4.0 \$76,061 \$69,103 Extreme 8 8.9 8.5 \$107,931 \$92,777 Tot/Avg 76 4.7 4.0 \$69,702 \$62,859 Swedish Medical Center Minor 42 4.3 4.0 \$67,775 \$65,955 Moderate 107 4.6 4.0 \$83,833 \$76,154 Major 69 6.3 5.0 \$103,862 \$91,294 Major 69 6.3 5.0 \$103,8							
Moderate 76 4.0 4.0 \$76,296 \$70,902 \$83,339 \$20,775 \$20,709 \$20,775 \$20,77		Tot/Avg	67	4.9	4.0	\$92,394	\$84,637
Major 56 5.6 5.0 \$102,729 \$89,399 Extreme 21 7.5 6.0 \$136,354 \$107,058 70t/Avg 176 4.8 4.0 \$89,698 \$76,897 \$89,698 \$76,997 \$89,698 \$76,997 \$89,698 \$76,997 \$89,698 \$76,997 \$89,698 \$76,997 \$89,698 \$76,997 \$89,698 \$76,997 \$89,698 \$76,997 \$89,698 \$76,997 \$89,698 \$76,997 \$89,698 \$76,997 \$89,698 \$76,997 \$89,698 \$	St. Anthony Hospital						
Extreme 21 7.5 6.0 \$133,354 \$107,058 Tot/Avg 176 4.8 4.0 \$89,698 \$76,897 St. Anthony North Hospital							
Tot/Avg 176 4.8 4.0 \$89,698 \$76,897		•					
St. Anthony North Hospital Minor 15 3.0 3.0 \$50,744 \$52,709 Moderate 26 4.2 4.0 \$62,273 \$61,118 Major 27 5.0 4.0 \$76,061 \$69,103 Extreme 8 8.9 8.5 \$107,931 \$92,777 Tot/Avg 76 4.7 4.0 \$69,702 \$62,859 Swedish Medical Center Minor 42 4.3 4.0 \$67,775 \$65,595 Moderate 107 4.6 4.0 \$83,833 \$76,154 Major 69 6.3 5.0 \$103,862 \$91,294 Extreme 10 12.4 11.0 \$229,013 \$154,507 Tot/Avg 228 5.4 4.0 \$93,304 \$79,750 Outliers 4							
Moderate 26 4.2 4.0 \$62,273 \$61,118 Major 27 5.0 4.0 \$76,061 \$69,103 Extreme 8 8.9 8.5 \$107,931 \$92,777 Tot/Avg 76 4.7 4.0 \$69,702 \$62,859 \$80 \$107,775 \$65,859 \$80 \$107,775 \$65,595 \$80		Tot/Avg	176	4.8	4.0	\$89,698	\$76,897
Major 27 5.0 4.0 \$76,061 \$69,103	St. Anthony North Hospital						
Extreme 8 8.9 8.5 \$107,931 \$92,777 Tot/Avg 76 4.7 4.0 \$69,702 \$62,859 Swedish Medical Center Minor 42 4.3 4.0 \$67,775 \$65,595 Moderate 107 4.6 4.0 \$83,833 \$76,154 Major 69 6.3 5.0 \$103,862 \$91,294 Extreme 10 12.4 11.0 \$229,013 \$154,507 Tot/Avg 228 5.4 4.0 \$93,304 \$79,750 Outliers 4							
Swedish Medical Center Minor 42 4.3 4.0 \$69,702 \$62,859 Moderate 107 4.6 4.0 \$83,833 \$76,154 Major 69 6.3 5.0 \$103,862 \$91,294 Extreme 10 12.4 11.0 \$229,013 \$154,507 Tot/Avg 228 5.4 4.0 \$93,304 \$79,750 Outliers 4 The Medical Center of Aurora Minor 19 4.3 4.0 \$65,287 \$64,479 Moderate 60 4.8 4.0 \$83,380 \$73,908 Major 40 6.2 6.0 \$101,662 \$97,473 Extreme 6 7.7 8.0 \$112,138 \$120,594 Tot/Avg 125 5.3 5.0 \$87,860 \$81,038							
Swedish Medical Center Minor 42 4.3 4.0 \$67,775 \$65,595 Moderate 107 4.6 4.0 \$83,833 \$76,154 Major 69 6.3 5.0 \$103,862 \$91,294 Extreme 10 12.4 11.0 \$229,013 \$154,507 Tot/Avg 228 5.4 4.0 \$93,304 \$79,750 Outliers 4							
Moderate 107 4.6 4.0 \$83,833 \$76,154 Major 69 6.3 5.0 \$103,862 \$91,294 Extreme 10 12.4 11.0 \$229,013 \$154,507 Tot/Avg 228 5.4 4.0 \$93,304 \$79,750 Outliers 4			40	4.3	4.0		
Major 69 6.3 5.0 \$103,862 \$91,294 Extreme 10 12.4 11.0 \$229,013 \$154,507 Tot/Avg 228 5.4 4.0 \$93,304 \$79,750 Outliers 4	Swedish Medical Center					1 -	
Extreme 10 12.4 11.0 \$229,013 \$154,507 Tot/Avg 228 5.4 4.0 \$93,304 \$79,750 Outliers 4							
Tot/Avg 228 5.4 4.0 \$93,304 \$79,750 Outliers 4		_ 7					
Outliers 4							
Moderate 60 4.8 4.0 \$83,380 \$73,908 Major 40 6.2 6.0 \$101,662 \$97,473 Extreme 6 7.7 8.0 \$112,138 \$120,594 Tot/Avg 125 5.3 5.0 \$87,860 \$81,038						φ93,304 •	⊅/∀,/50 ·
Moderate 60 4.8 4.0 \$83,380 \$73,908 Major 40 6.2 6.0 \$101,662 \$97,473 Extreme 6 7.7 8.0 \$112,138 \$120,594 Tot/Avg 125 5.3 5.0 \$87,860 \$81,038	The Medical Center of Aurona	Minor	10	13	1.0	¢65 207	\$64 47 <u>0</u>
Major406.26.0\$101,662\$97,473Extreme67.78.0\$112,138\$120,594Tot/Avg1255.35.0\$87,860\$81,038	THE HEATCAT CERTER OF AUTOLA						
Extreme 6 7.7 8.0 \$112,138 \$120,594 Tot/Avg 125 5.3 5.0 \$87,860 \$81,038							
Tot/Avg 125 5.3 5.0 \$87,860 \$81,038		•					
						,	,

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.

"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 308: HIP & FEMUR PROCEDURES FOR TRAUMA EXCEPT JOINT REPLACEMENT

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg \$59,716 The University of Colorado Hospital \$51,322 Minor 17 4.1 4.0 Moderate 36 4.6 4.5 \$71,158 \$64,546 \$101,212 Major 29 7.1 \$94,001 6.0 Extreme 2 Tot/Avg 84 5.5 5.0 \$80,487 \$71,622 Outliers 2 . PEER GROUP TOTAL Minor 294 3.6 3.0 \$60,512 \$59,366 Moderate 726 4.3 4.0 \$72,463 \$67,977 \$92,872 \$82,605 5.8 Major 523 5.0 Extreme 107 10.4 9.0 \$152,663 \$126,027 Tot/Avg 1,650 4.0 \$82,004 \$71,145 5.0

Outliers

13

APR-DRG 308: HIP & FEMUR PROCEDURES FOR TRAUMA EXCEPT JOINT REPLACEMENT

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS			LLNOTT	OI SIAI	IUIAL CI	IAIGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Avista Adventist Hosptial	Minor	5	2.6	2.0	\$49,410	\$50,210
•	Moderate	6	5.0	4.5	\$63,556	\$63,810
	Major	9	5.2	5.0	\$85,256	\$79,098
	Extreme	4				
	Tot/Avg	24	5.3	5.0	\$76,902	\$61,306
Boulder Community Health	Minor	21	3.3	3.0	\$55,980	\$51,865
	Moderate	26	4.3	4.0	\$65,540	\$60,061
	Major	23	7.0	6.0	\$93,863	\$93,228
	Extreme	4	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	74	5.2	4.0	\$78,156	\$66,799
Community Hospital	Minor	7	3.4	3.0	\$31,661	\$31,818
	Moderate	20	3.3	3.0	\$35,183	\$33,401
	Major	5	4.2	4.0	\$49,639	\$43,694
	Tot/Avg	32	3.5	3.0	\$36,671	\$33,475
Longmont United Hospital	Minor	16	3.6	4.0	\$37,428	\$36,415
	Moderate	34	3.8	4.0	\$48,305	\$48,815
	Major	16	6.8	6.0	\$87,934	\$82,860
	Extreme	1	•			
	Tot/Avg	67	4.5	4.0	\$55,490	\$49,568
McKee Medical Center	Minor	4	•			
	Moderate	29	3.3	3.0	\$43,317	\$41,006
	Major	14	3.7	3.0	\$51,330	\$44,839
	Extreme	1			•	
	Tot/Avg	48	3.5	3.0	\$46,643	\$41,372
Medical Center of the Rockies	Minor	16	3.7	3.0	\$49,212	\$45,026
	Moderate	49	3.9	4.0	\$46,381	\$45,628
	Major	27	5.6	4.0	\$63,249	\$60,604
	Extreme	3			•	
	Tot/Avg	95	4.4	4.0	\$53,582	\$47,655
Memorial Hospital	Minor	45	3.4	3.0	\$42,627	\$41,365
	Moderate	100	3.9	4.0	\$45,726	\$44,957
	Major	68	4.5	4.0	\$58,551	\$52,909
	Extreme	7	12.6	9.0	\$202,666	\$128,810
	Tot/Avg	220	4.3	4.0	\$54,050	\$46,973
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
North Colorado Medical Center	Minor	7	2.6	3.0	\$45,977	\$46,635
	Moderate	37	4.1	4.0	\$50,972	\$51,182
	Major	32	5.6	5.5	\$68,788	\$64,875
	Extreme	8	8.4	8.0	\$113,538	\$98,415
	Tot/Avg	84	4.9	4.0	\$63,301	\$58,203
Parkview Medical Center	Minor	16	5.3	5.0	\$63,514	\$65,398
	Moderate	60	5.2	5.0	\$68,796	\$68,738
	Major	43	6.6	6.0	\$83,573	\$80,606
	Evtnomo	10	10.3	10.0	\$144,848	\$134,921
	Extreme Tot/Avg	129	6.1	5.0	\$78,962	\$72,925

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high. "." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 308: HIP & FEMUR PROCEDURES FOR TRAUMA EXCEPT JOINT REPLACEMENT

PEER (GROUP:	OTHER	URBAN	HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services	Minor	52	3.6	3.0	\$52,440	\$49,851
	Moderate	118	3.9	4.0	\$65,513	\$61,086
	Major	57	5.2	5.0	\$87,821	\$73,983
	Extreme	6	11.0	12.0	\$126,864	\$88,827
	Tot/Avg	233	4.3	4.0	\$69,633	\$61,283
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Poudre Valley Hospital	Minor	16	3.2	3.0	\$37,371	\$35,584
	Moderate	38	4.0	4.0	\$44,933	\$41,206
	Major	24	4.9	4.5	\$51,736	\$48,346
	Extreme	3		•		
	Tot/Avg	81	4.2	4.0	\$47,077	\$41,429
St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center	Minor	25	4.1	4.0	\$58,275	\$58,332
	Moderate	36	5.3	5.0	\$66,997	\$64,097
	Major	19	6.5	5.0	\$94,516	\$77,875
	Extreme	5	7.6	8.0	\$103,036	\$88,565
	Tot/Avg	85	5.3	5.0	\$72,703	\$64,579
St. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr	Minor	32	4.0	4.0	\$39,262	\$39,257
	Moderate	58	4.3	4.0	\$51,089	\$45,939
	Major	33	6.7	5.0	\$71,198	\$61,147
	Extreme	8	7.1	8.0	\$88,995	\$95,416
	Tot/Avg	131	5.0	5.0	\$55,580	\$45,941
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	262	3.6	3.0	\$47,609	\$45,633
	Moderate	611	4.1	4.0	\$54,598	\$51,525
	Major	370	5.6	5.0	\$73,451	\$66,763
	Extreme	60	9.3	8.5	\$128,874	\$105,363
	Tot/Avg	1,303	4.7	4.0	\$61,966	\$54,253
	Outliers	2				•

APR-DRG 308: HIP & FEMUR PROCEDURES FOR TRAUMA EXCEPT JOINT REPLACEMENT

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER	GROUP:	RURAL	HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Arkansas Valley Reg. Med. Ctr.	Minor	4				
	Moderate	6	4.5	4.5	\$26,172	\$27,226
	Major	6	3.7	4.0	\$25,656	\$24,438
	Extreme	1				•
	Tot/Avg	17	3.8	4.0	\$24,727	\$24,632
Colorado Plains Medical Center	Minor	3				
	Moderate	12		4.0	\$58,995	\$56,889
	Major	4		•		
	Tot/Avg	19	4.1	4.0	\$61,251	\$59,210
Delta County Memorial Hospital	Minor	15	3.3	3.0	\$22,925	\$20,719
,	Moderate	10		4.0	\$28,071	\$26,597
	Major	5		5.0	\$41,809	\$39,688
	Tot/Avg	30		4.0	\$27,788	\$26,357
Mercy Regional Medical Center	Minor	18	3.2	3.0	\$37,137	\$36,836
, ,	Moderate	29	2.9	3.0	\$37,287	\$37,587
	Major	11	4.7	4.0	\$48,302	\$48,288
	Tot/Avg	58	3.3	3.0	\$39,329	\$38,090
Montrose Memorial Hospital	Minor	7	2.4	2.0	\$20,775	\$19,512
	Moderate	11	3.8	4.0	\$34,493	\$32,365
	Major	7	6.1	4.0	\$43,872	\$36,969
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	26	4.3	4.0	\$34,888	\$31,728
San Luis Valley Regional Medical Cntr	Minor	5	4.0	4.0	\$41,828	\$39,166
	Moderate	9	4.8	5.0	\$45,475	\$47,503
	Major	2				•
	Tot/Avg	16	4.8	4.5	\$44,302	\$43,335
St. Anthony Summit Medical Center	Minor	33		3.0	\$55,422	\$52,281
	Moderate	36		3.0	\$70,632	\$66,227
	Major	6		4.0	\$92,242	\$91,759
	Extreme	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	76	2.9	3.0	\$66,978	\$64,787
St. Thomas More Hospital	Minor	5		4.0	\$53,592	\$46,948
	Moderate	16		5.0	\$45,863	\$45,896
	Major	6		5.5	\$60,555	\$58,343
	Extreme	1		_•_		
	Tot/Avg	28	5.0	5.0	\$50,218	\$46,712
Sterling Regional MedCenter	Minor	5	3.2	4.0	\$36,733	\$36,974
	Moderate	15		4.0	\$41,705	\$42,074
	Major	4		•	•	•
	Extreme	2		•		
	Tot/Avg	26	4.6	4.0	\$43,617	\$42,453
Vail Valley Medical Center	Minor	22		2.0	\$35,195	\$31,604
	Moderate	21		3.0	\$44,732	\$38,841
	Major	1			•	•
	Tot/Avg	44	2.9	2.5	\$41,386	\$38,198

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 308: HIP & FEMUR PROCEDURES FOR TRAUMA EXCEPT JOINT REPLACEMENT

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS HOSPITAL NAME SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg Valley View Hospital Minor Moderate 7 3.3 4.0 \$57,093 \$49,805 \$61,021 \$59,429 Major 8 4.0 4.6 Extreme 1 4.0 \$59,473 \$53,927 4.3 Tot/Avg 19 Yampa Valley Medical Center Minor 6 1.7 2.0 \$22,357 \$20,941 Moderate \$35,657 \$27,915 7 3.6 1.0 Major 3 \$27,465 Tot/Avg 16 3.0 2.0 \$35,205 \$38,911 \$47,522 PEER GROUP TOTAL Minor 126 2.9 3.0 \$35,522 Moderate 179 3.6 4.0 \$43,775 4.0 \$55,861 \$52,827 Major 63 5.0 7 \$75,854 Extreme \$55,311 6.7 6.0 Tot/Avg 375 3.7 4.0 \$46,559 \$41,703

APR-DRG 308: HIP & FEMUR PROCEDURES FOR TRAUMA EXCEPT JOINT REPLACEMENT

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS			LENGIH	OF STAY	IUIAL CI	HARGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Aspen Valley Hospital	Minor	6	3.2	3.0	\$43,749	\$41,579
	Moderate	14		3.5	\$50,707	\$50,615
	Major	2		•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	22	4.0	3.5	\$51,242	\$49,968
East Morgan County Hospital	Moderate	3				
	Tot/Avg	3	•	•	•	•
Estes Park Medical Center	Minor	3				
	Moderate	2				
	Major	2				
	Tot/Avg	7		4.0	\$63,863	\$64,517
Grand River Hospital District	Minor	2				
nana Kiver Hospitai bistrice	Moderate	3		:		
	Tot/Avg	5		4.0	\$34,541	\$35,806
Cunnican Valley Haalth	Minan	_	4.0	2.5	¢24 012	¢22 120
Gunnison Valley Health	Minor	6	4.0	2.5	\$34,912	\$33,130
	Moderate	5		3.0	\$35,316	\$33,181
	Major	1			427 640	
	Tot/Avg	12	4.6	3.0	\$37,648	\$33,886
Heart Of The Rockies Regional Med Cntr	Minor	6	4.7	4.5	\$33,873	\$33,118
U	Moderate	5	6.2	6.0	\$38,072	\$42,146
	Major	1			,	, ,
	Tot/Avg	12		5.0	\$37,146	\$35,093
	Outliers	1		•		
Pikes Peak Regional Hospital	Minor	4				
Inco i can inchicat inospicar	Moderate	2			•	•
	Major	1		•		•
	Tot/Avg	7		5.0	\$41,750	\$39,642
Southwest Memorial Hospital	Minor	5	3.8	4.0	\$23,149	\$22,063
Southwest Memorial Hospital	Moderate	14		4.0	\$25,482	\$26,066
	Major	3			\$2J,40Z	\$20,000
	Tot/Avg	22		4.0	\$29,824	, \$25,747
The Managinal Hamital at Conin	M2					
The Memorial Hospital at Craig	Minor	1		•	•	•
	Moderate	2	•	•	•	•
	Major Tot/Avg	3 6	4.3	5.0	\$39,409	\$39,963
	_					
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	33	3.8	4.0	\$37,371	\$34,271
	Moderate	50	4.3	4.0	\$38,425	\$36,943
	Major	13	6.3	6.0	\$59,891	\$57,973
	Tot/Avg Outliers	96 1	4.4	4.0	\$40,970	\$36,680
	22.22.0	_	-	-	·	•
STATEWIDE TOTAL	Minor	715	3.5	3.0	\$50,909	\$48,857
MINIERIEE IVINE	Moderate	1,566	4.1	4.0	\$61,555	\$57,954
	Major	969	5.7	5.0	\$82,608	\$73,464
	Extreme	174		8.5	\$141,370	\$115,452
				4.0	\$141,376 \$69,346	\$61,136
	Tot/Avg	3,424	4./	4.0	₽09,346	Φ 01,136

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

All copyrights in and to $\,$ APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

Outliers

16

APR-DRG 313: KNEE & LOWER LEG PROCEDURES EXCEPT FOOT

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	verage LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Centura Castle Rock Hospital	Minor	2				
·	Tot/Avg	2				
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	
Denver Health	Minor	18	4.2	3.0	\$60,526	\$53,699
	Moderate	82	2.9	2.5	\$46,348	\$40,790
	Major	29	8.7	8.0	\$115,165	\$99,140
	Extreme	4	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	133	4.6	3.0	\$65,053	\$50,916
	Outliers	41	•	•	•	•
ood Samaritan Medical Center	Minor	10	4.3	4.0	\$50,046	\$34,101
	Moderate	40	3.6	3.0	\$61,083	\$57,027
	Major	13	7.0	6.0	\$102,072	\$95,289
	Extreme	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	64	4.5	4.0	\$69,025	\$60,136
	Outliers	22	•	•	•	•
utheran Medical Center	Minor	7	4.0	4.0	\$59,997	\$53,789
	Moderate	33	3.4	3.0	\$59,685	\$53,715
	Major	10	6.9	6.5	\$88,316	\$79,457
	Extreme	2			•	
	Tot/Avg	52	4.2	4.0	\$66,752	\$59,574
	Outliers	23	•	•	•	•
aint Joseph Hospital	Minor	14	3.5	3.0	\$66,489	\$64,512
	Moderate	44	3.2	3.0	\$74,268	\$72,323
	Major	10	5.5	5.0	\$106,897	\$118,110
	Extreme	5	13.6	7.0	\$114,735	\$96,041
	Tot/Avg	73	4.3	4.0	\$80,017	\$76,265
	Outliers	26	•	•	•	•
ittleton Adventist Hospital	Minor	12	3.5	3.0	\$60,399	\$57,703
	Moderate	18	3.0	3.0	\$57,441	\$52,903
	Major	8	5.0	5.0	\$84,781	\$79,240
	Extreme	1	•			
	Tot/Avg	39	3.7	3.0	\$64,916	\$58,099
	Outliers	31	•	•	•	•
orth Suburban Medical Center	Minor	12	4.2	4.0	\$79,322	\$70,044
	Moderate	20	3.7	3.0	\$79,862	\$78,769
	Major	4	•	•	•	•
	Extreme	1				:
	Tot/Avg Outliers	37 15	4.2	4.0	\$85,164	\$78,789
Nuth-C-1d- 11						
OrthoColorado Hospital	Minor Moderate	1 32	1.9	2.0	\$106,558	\$113,992
		1	1.5	2.0	\$100,008	φ113,392
	Major Tot/Avg	34	2.0	2.0		\$113,562
					\$103,406	

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 313: KNEE & LOWER LEG PROCEDURES EXCEPT FOOT

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Parker Adventist Hospital		1		•		
	Moderate	25	3.1	3.0	\$86,510	\$73,752
	Major	8	7.3	7.0	\$98,359	\$97,472
	Extreme	1	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	35	4.4	3.0	\$92,109	\$77,913
	Outliers	14	•	•	•	•
Platte Valley Medical Center	Minor	3				
	Moderate	11	2.5	3.0	\$37,934	\$31,680
	Major	1			•	
	Tot/Avg	15	2.7	3.0	\$37,716	\$32,140
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
Porter Adventist Hospital	Minor	3				
	Moderate	13	3.0	3.0	\$68,291	\$64,700
	Extreme	1		•		•
	Tot/Avg	17	3.5	3.0	\$70,478	\$62,920
	Outliers	16	•	•	•	•
Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center	Minor	14	5.0	4.0	\$96,220	\$82,614
	Moderate	53	3.2	3.0	\$111,537	\$71,812
	Major	16	6.5	5.5	\$162,945	\$149,843
	Extreme	8	10.0	9.0	\$234,860	\$224,912
	Tot/Avg	91	4.6	4.0	\$129,061	\$93,388
	Outliers	49		•	•	•
Rose Medical Center	Minor	7	4.1	4.0	\$61,290	\$47,133
	Moderate	13	2.8	3.0	\$68,432	\$65,272
	Major	7	8.7	7.0	\$136,201	\$118,859
	Tot/Avg	27	4.7	4.0	\$84,150	\$65,959
	Outliers	7	•	•	•	•
Sky Ridge Medical Center	Minor	4				
	Moderate	42	3.1	3.0	\$108,280	\$108,433
	Major	3		•		•
	Extreme	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	50	3.7	3.0	\$114,562	\$107,088
	Outliers	26	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony Hospital	Minor	28	4.1	3.0	\$66,035	\$69,187
	Moderate	67	3.3	3.0	\$71,917	\$68,693
	Major	13	7.5	7.0	\$106,741	\$84,969
	Extreme	5	12.2	12.0	\$190,349	\$171,610
	Tot/Avg	113		3.0	\$79,706	\$70,574
	Outliers	39	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony North Hospital	Minor	4				
	Moderate	16	3.9	3.0	\$73,137	\$72,500
	Major	7	9.0	6.0	\$102,053	\$89,586
	Extreme	1			4	
	Tot/Avg	28	5.3	4.0	\$78,328	\$75,167
	Outliers	11	•	•	•	•

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 313: KNEE & LOWER LEG PROCEDURES EXCEPT FOOT

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS						
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Swedish Medical Center	Minor	35	3.9	3.0	\$76,008	\$69,346
	Moderate	86	3.2	3.0	\$72,025	\$66,459
	Major	22	9.5	7.0	\$160,258	\$109,577
	Extreme	3	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	146	4.5	3.0	\$89,132	\$70,953
	Outliers	64	•	•	•	•
The Medical Center of Aurora	Minor	16	4.2	4.0	\$74,074	\$71,139
	Moderate	38	3.7	3.0	\$84,341	\$79,712
	Major	18	9.1	7.0	\$134,874	\$110,913
	Extreme	2	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	74	5.4	4.0	\$96,337	\$79,712
	Outliers	37	•	•	•	•
University of Colorado Hospital	Minor	17	3.8	3.0	\$58,228	\$60,320
	Moderate	62	2.9	3.0	\$63,949	\$60,214
	Major	21	9.7	10.0	\$138,594	\$114,779
	Extreme	3	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	103	5.0	3.0	\$85,605	\$64,113
	Outliers	47	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	208	4.0	3.0	\$68,407	\$64,483
	Moderate	695	3.1	3.0	\$74,376	\$64,928
	Major	191	7.9	7.0	\$122,494	\$104,408
	Extreme	39	12.3	10.0	\$187,190	\$155,219
	Tot/Avg	1,133	4.4	3.0	\$85,275	\$70,420
	Outliers	502				

APR-DRG 313: KNEE & LOWER LEG PROCEDURES EXCEPT FOOT

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	verage LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Avista Adventist Hosptial						
•	Moderate	13	2.4	2.0	\$67,828	\$51,534
	Tot/Avg	15	3.3	2.0	\$78,801	\$64,118
	Outliers	9	•	•		
Boulder Community Health	Minor	13	3.8	3.0	\$59,385	\$60,289
,	Moderate	21	3.4	2.0	\$69,192	\$57,705
	Major	5	6.0	5.0	\$108,835	\$96,489
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	40	4.3	3.0	\$73,105	\$61,570
	Outliers	15				
ommunity Hospital	Minor	2				
5a2.cy65p2.cu2	Moderate	5	2.4	2.0	\$35,384	\$36,172
	Major	1			455,504	400,1,2
	Tot/Avg	8	2.8	3.0	\$36,998	\$36,072
	Outliers	3			٠. د د د د د د د د د د د د د د د د د د د	φυσ, σ/2 •
ongmont United Hospital	Minor	3				
Migmone oniced hospital	Moderate	17	3.2	3.0	\$54,248	\$49,807
	Major	3			ΨJ4, 240	\$4J,007
	Extreme	1	•	•	•	•
		24	3.8	4.0	\$55,557	¢E1 2/0
	Tot/Avg Outliers	12		•	٠. د د د د ډ	\$51,249
:Kon Modical Conton	Minor	2				
cKee Medical Center	Moderate	3 15	2.2	2.0	\$44,101	¢10 256
						\$40,256
	Tot/Avg Outliers	18 15	2.5	2.0	\$43,590 ·	\$40,217
diel Center of the Bedier	Må	12	2.6	2.0	440. 224	¢46 161
edical Center of the Rockies	Minor	12	3.6	3.0	\$49,324	\$46,161
	Moderate	39	3.3	2.0	\$54,167	\$41,347
	Major	13	7.1	6.0	\$87,105	\$74,860
	Extreme	1			465 700	# FO 031
	Tot/Avg Outliers	65 23	4.4	4.0	\$65,792 •	\$50,831
					4	4
emorial Hospital	Minor	39	4.8	4.0	\$54,472	\$47,554
	Moderate	77	3.5	3.0	\$49,379	\$45,061
	Major	14	9.9	8.5	\$117,268	\$99,869
	Extreme	5	10.8	9.0	\$107,655	\$100,453
	Tot/Avg Outliers	135 38	4.8	4.0	\$60,049	\$48,401
North Colorado Medical Center	Minor	17	3.6	3.0	\$53,529	\$49,927
	Moderate	26	3.3	3.0	\$54,991	\$49,471
	Major	9	5.4	5.0	\$60,893	\$58,874
	Extreme	1		•	450 270	
	Tot/Avg Outliers	53 31	4.4	3.0	\$59,370	\$50,282
1					4== 0==	4== 4:=
arkview Medical Center	Minor	16	3.6	3.0	\$57,050	\$55,465
	Moderate	43	3.3	3.0	\$71,421	\$72,654
	Major	23	7.8	6.0	\$101,765	\$93,767
	Extreme	5	9.2	9.0	\$126,181	\$93,680
	Tot/Avg	87	4.9	4.0	\$79,947	\$72,654
	Outliers	20				

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 313: KNEE & LOWER LEG PROCEDURES EXCEPT FOOT

PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services	Minor	34	3.4	3.0	\$49,475	\$51,491
	Moderate	57	3.1	3.0	\$60,433	\$55,879
	Major	13	7.8	6.0	\$95,279	\$86,798
	Extreme	3		•	•	
	Tot/Avg	107	4.1	3.0	\$63,493	\$55,876
	Outliers	54	•	•	•	•
Poudre Valley Hospital	Minor	5	3.6	4.0	\$45,508	\$42,571
	Moderate	40	2.3	1.5	\$54,573	\$57,558
	Major	4		•		
	Tot/Avg	49	2.8	3.0	\$55,915	\$57,210
	Outliers	23	•	•	•	•
St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center	Minor	5	3.8	3.0	\$54,482	\$55,837
	Moderate	17	3.4	3.0	\$58,354	\$54,841
	Major	5	9.6	5.0	\$64,120	\$57,618
	Extreme	1		•	•	
	Tot/Avg	28	5.2	4.0	\$63,894	\$55,651
	Outliers	23	•	•	•	•
St. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr	Minor	11		4.0	\$48,536	\$43,388
	Moderate	33		3.0	\$44,817	\$42,488
	Major	12		8.5	\$98,235	\$86,135
	Extreme	2		•	•	
	Tot/Avg	58		4.0	\$58,261	\$45,822
	Outliers	21	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	162		3.0	\$53,396	\$49,790
	Moderate	403		3.0	\$56,103	\$51,736
	Major	102		6.0	\$93,257	\$84,995
	Extreme	20	13.4	10.0	\$146,759	\$106,224
	Tot/Avg	687	4.3	3.0	\$63,620	\$54,728
	Outliers	287	•	•	•	

APR-DRG 313: KNEE & LOWER LEG PROCEDURES EXCEPT FOOT

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Arkansas Valley Reg. Med. Ctr.	Minor	1				
	Moderate	3	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	4				
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Colorado Plains Medical Center	Minor	2				
	Moderate	5	3.6	3.0	\$55,377	\$59,577
	Major	2				
	Tot/Avg	9	4.2	4.0	\$59,921	\$59,577
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•
Delta County Memorial Hospital	Minor	3				•
	Moderate	3	•	•		•
	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	7	2.9	3.0	\$24,297	\$24,512
	Outliers	8	•	•		•
Mercy Regional Medical Center	Minor	3				
· · ·	Moderate	23	2.7	2.0	\$44,809	\$38,603
	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	27	3.0	3.0	\$50,625	\$42,533
	Outliers	13	•			
Montrose Memorial Hospital	Minor	2				
·	Moderate	19	2.7	2.0	\$30,157	\$25,402
	Tot/Avg	21	2.8	2.0	\$30,124	\$25,811
	Outliers	19	•	•		
San Luis Valley Regional Medical Cntr	Minor	1				
, -	Moderate	5	2.4	2.0	\$36,589	\$38,899
	Major	1	•			
	Tot/Avg	7	3.9	3.0	\$41,253	\$39,743
	Outliers	4	•	•		
t. Anthony Summit Medical Center	Minor	15	4.1	3.0	\$78,086	\$60,568
·	Moderate	60	2.9	2.0	\$69,598	\$64,270
	Major	4				•
	Tot/Avg	79	3.8	3.0	\$77,624	\$64,394
	Outliers	40	•	•	•	•
t. Thomas More Hospital	Minor	7	3.6	3.0	\$42,107	\$38,341
	Moderate	5	3.8	2.0	\$49,814	\$45,221
	Tot/Avg	12	3.7	3.0	\$45,318	\$41,565
	Outliers	4	•	•		
terling Regional MedCenter	Minor	2				•
	Moderate	9	2.3	2.0	\$34,477	\$34,937
	Major	1	•			•
	Tot/Avg	12	2.8	3.0	\$33,843	\$32,367
	Outliers	9		•		
ail Valley Medical Center	Minor	30	3.6	3.0	\$57,858	\$51,946
-	Moderate	95	2.4	2.0	\$49,141	\$47,078
	Major	7	9.4	8.0	\$101,143	\$78,279
	Tot/Avg	132	3.1	3.0	\$53,880	\$49,118
	Outliers	66				
	Jucaac. J		•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 313: KNEE & LOWER LEG PROCEDURES EXCEPT FOOT

PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS	LENGTH OF STAY TOTAL CHARGE						
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg	
Valley View Hospital	Minor	1		•			
	Moderate	5	2.6	3.0	\$44,832	\$43,126	
	Tot/Avg	6	3.0	3.0	\$47,535	\$46,414	
	Outliers	9	•	•			
Yampa Valley Medical Center	Minor	3					
	Moderate	23	2.3	2.0	\$38,865	\$36,535	
	Major	1				•	
	Tot/Avg	27	2.6	2.0	\$40,385	\$38,542	
	Outliers	13	•	•	•	•	
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	70	3.8	3.0	\$56,258	\$47,225	
	Moderate	255	2.7	2.0	\$49,989	\$45,833	
	Major	18	9.7	7.0	\$111,326	\$84,916	
	Tot/Avg	343	3.3	3.0	\$54,487	\$47,178	

Outliers

191

APR-DRG 313: KNEE & LOWER LEG PROCEDURES EXCEPT FOOT

PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Aspen Valley Hospital	Minor	8		4.0	\$58,141	\$52,686
	Moderate	26		2.5	\$48,697	\$46,291
	Tot/Avg	34		3.0	\$50,919	\$48,280
	Outliers	19	•	•	•	•
Estes Park Medical Center	Minor	3				
	Moderate	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	4		•		
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	•
Grand River Hospital District	Moderate	1				
	Tot/Avg	1		•		
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Gunnison Valley Health	Minor	4				
	Moderate	7		3.0	\$47,488	\$41,373
	Tot/Avg	11		3.0	\$41,405	\$35,994
	Outliers	3		•		
Heart Of The Rockies Regional Med Cntr	Minor	5	3.2	3.0	\$29,046	\$27,511
The transfer of the Notice of the Control	Moderate	4			Ψ25,0.0	427,522
	Tot/Avg	9		3.0	\$28,393	\$27,511
	Outliers	13				
Pikes Peak Regional Hospital	Moderate	2				
Takes Fear Regional Hospital	Tot/Avg	2			•	
	Outliers	3		•	•	•
Southwest Memorial Hospital	Minor	1				
	Moderate	5		4.0	\$28,581	\$26,782
	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	7	4.0	4.0	\$27,935	\$26,782
The Memorial Hospital at Craig	Minor	1				
	Moderate	4				
	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	6	5.0	5.0	\$39,344	\$33,237
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Wray Community District Hospital	Moderate	1				
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	22	3.7	3.5	\$41,539	\$37,064
	Moderate	51	3.1	3.0	\$42,105	\$39,373
	Major	2		•		
	Tot/Avg	75	3.4	3.0	\$42,249	\$38,219
	Outliers	44	•	•	•	•
STATEWIDE TOTAL	Minor	462		3.0	\$60,023	\$54,307
	Moderate	1,404		3.0	\$63,530	\$55,895
	Major	313		7.0	\$111,885	\$95,405
	Extreme	59		10.0	\$173,484	\$146,537
	Tot/Avg	2,238		3.0	\$72,467	\$60,082
	Outliers	1,024	•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 315: SHOULDER, UPPER ARM & FOREARM PROCEDURES

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Centura Castle Rock Hospital	Moderate					
	Tot/Avg	3			•	•
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	·
Denver Health	Minor	21	1.7	1.0	\$32,876	\$24,265
	Moderate	37	4.8	5.0	\$73,313	\$72,147
	Major	19	5.8	6.0	\$96,400	\$85,146
	Extreme	6	7.7	7.0	\$127,848	\$104,403
	Tot/Avg	83	4.4	4.0	\$72,309	\$60,941
	Outliers	11	•	•	•	•
Good Samaritan Medical Center	Minor	6	3.0	2.5	\$53,519	\$50,633
	Moderate	67	2.4	2.0	\$69,274	\$66,247
	Major	14	3.4	3.0	\$78,028	\$73,259
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	89	2.7	2.0	\$70,812	\$66,247
	Outliers	16	•		•	
Lutheran Medical Center	Minor	8	1.0	1.0	\$39,174	\$37,732
	Moderate	27	3.6	2.0	\$78,740	\$72,347
	Major	8	2.8	2.5	\$92,748	\$96,598
	Extreme	2	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	45	3.3	2.0	\$77,067	\$71,506
	Outliers	10		•		
Saint Joseph Hospital	Minor	9	3.0	3.0	\$52,975	\$45,383
	Moderate	96	2.4	2.0	\$84,731	\$82,446
	Major	41	3.6	3.0	\$93,722	\$95,014
	Extreme	1		•	433,722	455,014
	Tot/Avg	147	2.8	2.0	\$85,467	\$84,749
	Outliers	19				•
Littleton Adventist Hospital	Minor	7	2.3	3.0	\$55,991	\$52,149
Electeon Adventise hospital	Moderate	24	2.9	2.5	\$81,915	\$83,433
	Major	6	4.0	4.0	\$87,845	\$76,349
	Extreme	1	•••	•••	\$07,045	\$70,545
	Tot/Avg	38	3.1	3.0	\$79,018	\$76,231
	Outliers	13			•	,
North Suburban Medical Center	Minor	7	1.7	1.0	\$63,974	\$66,854
Not en Subui buil lieuteut center	Moderate	8	4.5	3.0	\$98,772	\$78,986
	Major	2	7.5	3.0	430,772	\$70,500
	Tot/Avg	17	3.5	3.0	\$87,468	\$75,146
	Outliers	5	•		•	•
OrthoColorado Hospital	Minor	5	1.2	1.0	\$37,672	\$20,814
of chocolor add hospical	Moderate	96	2.1	2.0	\$72,837	\$67,954
	Major	10	2.1	2.0	\$81,002	\$81,496
	Tot/Avg	111	2.0	2.0	\$71,989	\$67,754
	Outliers	109			\$/I,909	φυ/,/54
Parker Adventist Hospital	Moderate	28	2.6	2.0	\$75,846	\$72,525
I al vel Mavelletse Hospital	Major	20			φ/3,040	Ψ12,J23
	Extreme	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	31	2.7	2.0	, \$77,111	\$72,559
					Ψ//,111	Ψ12,JJ5
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 315: SHOULDER, UPPER ARM & FOREARM PROCEDURES

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Platte Valley Medical Center		1				
riacce variey realcal center	Moderate	4		•	•	•
	Major	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	6	3.2	2.5	\$53,123	\$51,166
	Outliers	2	•		ψυυ, 12υ •	, , , , ,
Porter Adventist Hospital	Minor	1				
Torter Adventise hospital	Moderate	11	2.3	2.0	\$76,147	\$77,056
	Major	4	2.3	2.0	Ψ, σ, ± +,	Ψ//,050
	Tot/Avg	16	2.6	2.0	\$72,715	\$74,911
	Outliers	2			Ψ/2,/13	ψ/ Ψ ,511
Proshytanian/St Luka's Modical Conton	Minor	10	1.6	1.0	\$47,843	\$28,498
Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center	Moderate	39	3.5	3.0	\$121,324	
	Major	13	3.5	2.0	\$121,324	\$118,464 \$113,839
	Tot/Avg	62	3.2	2.0		
	Outliers	15			\$109,500	\$102,307
		_			4	4=0 40=
Rose Medical Center	Minor	6	2.2	2.5	\$60,381	\$59,425
	Moderate	204	2.5	2.0	\$128,079	\$125,316
	Major	7	3.9	3.0	\$134,665	\$141,528
	Tot/Avg Outliers	217 29	2.5	2.0	\$126,419	\$125,152
			·	·	•	·
Sky Ridge Medical Center	Minor	4	•			
	Moderate	33	2.8	3.0	\$112,919	\$113,574
	Major	4	•	. •		
	Tot/Avg	41	2.7	3.0	\$109,904	\$112,967
	Outliers	58	•	•	ě	ė
St. Anthony Hospital	Minor	6	2.3	2.0	\$51,948	\$49,486
	Moderate	53	3.1	3.0	\$90,088	\$91,193
	Major	29	4.8	4.0	\$114,063	\$111,124
	Extreme	2	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	90	4.0	3.0	\$99,756	\$93,267
	Outliers	12	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony North Hospital	Minor	2		•		
	Moderate	23	2.5	2.0	\$78,556	\$83,057
	Major	12	3.7	3.5	\$90,188	\$79,128
	Extreme	3	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	40	3.0	2.5	\$83,078	\$82,261
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
Swedish Medical Center	Minor	17	1.4	1.0	\$34,978	\$34,720
	Moderate	71	3.2	2.0	\$73,634	\$62,856
	Major	14	5.6	5.5	\$104,632	\$92,045
	Extreme	4			•	•
	Tot/Avg	106	3.6	2.5	\$77,899	\$61,922
	Outliers	53		•		

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 315: SHOULDER, UPPER ARM & FOREARM PROCEDURES

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
The Medical Center of Aurora	Minor	5	1.8	2.0	\$58,036	\$55,151
	Moderate	39	3.8	3.0	\$100,019	\$95,830
	Major	9	6.4	6.0	\$153,517	\$122,212
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	54	4.3	3.0	\$107,188	\$96,227
	Outliers	8	•	•	•	•
University of Colorado Hospital	Minor	10	2.1	2.0	\$49,108	\$42,166
•	Moderate	53	2.6	2.0	\$80,005	\$71,105
	Major	9	5.0	4.0	\$101,855	\$111,867
	Extreme	1	•			
	Tot/Avg	73	2.9	2.0	\$78,592	\$69,563
	Outliers	16	•	•		•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	125	1.9	2.0	\$46,326	\$41,013
	Moderate	916	2.8	2.0	\$93,174	\$88,057
	Major	204	4.2	3.0	\$101,740	\$95,043
	Extreme	24	9.4	7.0	\$160,530	\$139,476
	Tot/Avg	1,269	3.1	2.0	\$91,210	\$86,203
	Outliers	384				

APR-DRG 315: SHOULDER, UPPER ARM & FOREARM PROCEDURES

PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Avista Adventist Hosptial	Minor	3	•			
	Moderate	7	2.4	2.0	\$65,062	\$66,644
	Major	9	4.7	4.0	\$82,753	\$86,446
	Tot/Avg	19	3.5	3.0	\$67,627	\$66,644
	Outliers	8	•	•	•	•
Boulder Community Health	Minor	9	2.1	2.0	\$48,939	\$49,880
	Moderate	27	3.0	3.0	\$70,192	\$77,025
	Major	4	•	•	•	•
	Extreme	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	41	3.2	3.0	\$70,900	\$60,799
	Outliers	23	•	•	•	•
Community Hospital	Moderate	11	2.5	2.0	\$47,802	\$46,664
	Tot/Avg	11	2.5	2.0	\$47,802	\$46,664
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	•
Longmont United Hospital	Minor	1		•	•	
	Moderate	29	2.7	2.0	\$56,921	\$56,218
	Major	4			•	
	Extreme	2	•		•	
	Tot/Avg	36	3.2	2.0	\$60,972	\$56,252
	Outliers	27	•	•		•
McKee Medical Center	Minor	9	1.6	1.0	\$29,524	\$26,870
	Moderate	11	2.8	2.0	\$51,343	\$49,172
	Major	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	21	2.3	2.0	\$42,047	\$44,874
	Outliers	33	•	•	•	•
Medical Center of the Rockies	Minor	7	1.9	2.0	\$32,824	\$28,547
	Moderate	18	3.2	3.0	\$62,985	\$61,444
	Major	5	5.4	5.0	\$83,683	\$88,738
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	31	3.4	3.0	\$59,880	\$59,523
	Outliers	11	•	•	•	•
Memorial Hospital	Minor	11	3.5	3.0	\$41,934	\$39,111
	Moderate	79	2.8	2.0	\$58,772	\$57,429
	Major	17	5.1	5.0	\$73,017	\$70,323
	Tot/Avg	107	3.3	3.0	\$59,304	\$57,429
	Outliers	197	•	•	•	•
North Colorado Medical Center	Minor	21	1.6	1.0	\$42,145	\$39,705
	Moderate	98	3.2	2.0	\$59,799	\$56,503
	Major	11	5.7	5.0	\$84,559	\$67,648
	Extreme	122		•	¢50 070	¢ = 4 .000
	Tot/Avg	132 9	3.2	2.0	\$59,870	\$54,908
	Outliers	9	•	•	•	•
Parkview Medical Center	Minor	9	2.4	3.0	\$53,709	\$50,915
	Moderate	33	3.2	3.0	\$80,758	\$81,267
	Major	13	4.3	5.0	\$93,663	\$93,708
	Tot/Avg	55 15	3.3	3.0	\$79,382	\$81,064
	Outliers	15	•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 315: SHOULDER, UPPER ARM & FOREARM PROCEDURES

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS HOSPITAL NAME SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg \$41,572 Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services Minor 11 2.0 1.0 \$44,496 Moderate 53 3.2 3.0 \$80,790 \$82,831 Major 4.0 \$87,473 \$76,186 11 4.2 Extreme 1 Tot/Avg 76 3.3 3.0 \$78,592 \$75,908 Outliers 79 Poudre Valley Hospital Minor 5 1.0 1.0 \$31,875 \$31,804 Moderate \$56,911 \$53,455 55 2.6 2.0 Major 5 5.8 5.0 \$76,731 \$65,004 Extreme 1 Tot/Avg 3.0 2.0 \$57,894 \$53,544 66 Outliers 138 . St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center Minor 8 2.5 1.5 \$36,680 \$30,465 Moderate 40 3.2 3.0 \$80,257 \$81,629 Major 3 . . Extreme 2 Tot/Avg 53 3.4 3.0 \$76,752 \$77,575 Outliers 16 . 9 \$20,089 St. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr Minor 1.3 1.0 \$21,131 Moderate 42 \$53,290 \$48,061 \$66,959 Major 10 6.1 5.5 \$67,742 Extreme 3 Tot/Avg 64 4.0 3.0 \$55,676 \$48,061 Outliers 53 PEER GROUP TOTAL Minor 103 2.0 1.0 \$38,786 \$35,626 Moderate 503 3.0 3.0 \$64,124 \$58,510 \$78,878 Major 93 4.8 5.0 \$74,619 Extreme 13 12.2 10.0 \$162,036 \$139,371 Tot/Avg

Outliers

712

613

3.3

3.0

\$64,173

\$57,452

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high. "." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 315: SHOULDER, UPPER ARM & FOREARM PROCEDURES

PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS

San Luis Valley Regional Medical Cntr

St. Anthony Summit Medical Center

St. Thomas More Hospital

Sterling Regional MedCenter

Vail Valley Medical Center

HOSPITAL NAME SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg Arkansas Valley Reg. Med. Ctr. Minor 1 Moderate Tot/Avg 3 Outliers 1 Colorado Plains Medical Center Minor 4 Moderate 1 Tot/Avg 1.6 1.0 \$27,112 \$30,874 Outliers 2 Delta County Memorial Hospital Minor 4 Moderate 4 Major 1 Tot/Avg 9 2.4 2.0 \$24,622 \$22,657 Outliers 7 Mercy Regional Medical Center Minor 3 Moderate 2.1 2.0 \$53,411 \$52,555 14 Major 2 Tot/Avg 19 1.9 2.0 \$50,442 \$48,452 Outliers 4 Montrose Memorial Hospital Minor 2 \$36,479 Moderate 14 2.6 2.0 \$39,323 Major 3 Tot/Avg 19 2.8 2.0 \$37,017 \$39,836 Outliers

Minor

Major

Minor

Major

Tot/Avg

Outliers

Moderate

Tot/Avg

Outliers

Minor Moderate

Minor

Maior

Tot/Avg

Outliers

Tot/Avg

Outliers

Moderate

Tot/Avg

Outliers

Moderate

Moderate

4

5

2

11

11

16

1

28

11

1

1

1

8

10

6

16

96

4

116

12

1

2.8

2.6

1.8

3.1

2.6

3.0

2.8

.

2.2

2.6

2.5

2.0

2.0

2.0

2.0

2.0

3.0

3.0

.

2.0

2.0

2.0

\$64,421

\$50,806

\$47,516

\$77,932

\$66,329

\$41,976

\$38,709

\$44,868

\$50,275

\$49,749

\$76,425

\$46,915

\$46,855

\$73,195

\$61,733

\$40,812

\$37,347

\$44,281

\$47,860

\$47,694

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

APR-DRG 315: SHOULDER, UPPER ARM & FOREARM PROCEDURES

PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS			ELITOTTI	JI JIAI	TOTAL CI	IANGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Valley View Hospital	Moderate	14	2.4	2.0	\$65,293	\$61,339
	Major Tot/Avg	4 18	2.3	2.0	\$65,569	\$62,044
	Outliers	11	•	•	•	•
Yampa Valley Medical Center	Minor	1				
	Moderate	7	2.9	3.0	\$38,956	\$41,889
	Major	2				
	Tot/Avg	10	3.2	3.0	\$42,888	\$43,769
	Outliers	23		•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	48	1.8	2.0	\$37,750	\$36,821
	Moderate	182	2.6	2.0	\$51,753	\$48,446
	Major	19	3.7	3.0	\$57,628	\$56,316
	Tot/Avg	249	2.5	2.0	\$49,502	\$47,209
	Outliers	88				

APR-DRG 315: SHOULDER, UPPER ARM & FOREARM PROCEDURES

PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS						
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Aspen Valley Hospital	Moderate	5	2.6	3.0	\$75,699	\$63,954
	Major	2		•		
	Tot/Avg	7		3.0	\$68,675	\$63,954
	Outliers	6	•	·		
East Morgan County Hospital	Outliers	1		•		
Estes Park Medical Center	Moderate	4				
	Major	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	5	3.2	3.0	\$70,331	\$75,777
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Grand River Hospital District	Moderate	1				
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Gunnison Valley Health	Minor	2				
	Moderate	3				
	Tot/Avg	5		2.0	\$40,935	\$47,903
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Heart Of The Rockies Regional Med Cntr	Moderate	9	2.9	2.0	\$46,898	\$43,428
· ·	Tot/Avg	9	2.9	2.0	\$46,898	\$43,428
	Outliers	13		·		
Pagosa Springs Medical Center	Moderate	2				
	Tot/Avg	2		•	•	•
Pikes Peak Regional Hospital	Minor	1				
	Moderate	2				
	Tot/Avg	3		•		•
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Southwest Memorial Hospital	Moderate	3				
	Major	1		•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	4	•	•	•	•
The Memorial Hospital at Craig	Moderate	2				•
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•	•	•
Wray Community District Hospital	Minor	1			•	
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	4		•		
	Moderate	31	2.9	2.0	\$52,277	\$47,903
	Major	4		•		
	Tot/Avg	39	2.9	2.0	\$48,644	\$44,439
	Outliers	25	•	•	•	•
CTATELLIDE TOTAL		202	4.0	2.2	¢44 000	#20 046
STATEWIDE TOTAL	Minor	280		2.0	\$41,802 #70,005	\$38,819
	Moderate	1,632		2.0	\$78,825	\$72,016
	Major	320		4.0	\$91,735	\$86,411
	Extreme	37		9.0	\$161,059	\$139,371
	Tot/Avg	2,269		2.0	\$77,418	\$69,431
	Outliers	1,110	•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

All copyrights in and to $\,$ APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

APR-DRG 321: CERVICAL SPINAL FUSION & OTHER BACK/NECK PROC EXC DISC EXCIS/DECOMP

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Centura Castle Rock Hospital	Minor	3				
	Moderate	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	4	•	•	•	•
Denver Health	Minor	18	3.6	3.0	\$81,818	\$73,661
	Moderate	19	5.1	4.0	\$87,746	\$87,953
	Major	9	6.3	7.0	\$95,510	\$100,914
	Extreme	4				
	Tot/Avg	50	5.4	4.0	\$90,405	\$84,212
	Outliers	8				
Good Samaritan Medical Center	Minor	34	2.4	2.0	\$109,886	\$96,417
dood Samar Itali ricalcal cerreer	Moderate	28	4.8	4.0	\$150,617	\$145,986
	Major	4	•	•	\$150,017	\$14J,J00
	Extreme	2	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	68	3.9	3.0	\$131,782	\$114,024
	Outliers	18			•	\$114,024
	Outliers	10	•	•	•	•
Lutheran Medical Center	Minor	21	1.9	1.0	\$89,592	\$80,332
	Moderate	9	5.1	3.0	\$124,116	\$124,182
	Major	5	7.2	8.0	\$116,298	\$141,061
	Tot/Avg	35	3.5	2.0	\$102,285	\$91,737
	Outliers	9	•	•		
Saint Joseph Hospital	Minor	62	1.6	1.0	\$73,605	\$69,960
Saint Joseph Hospital	Moderate	19	3.9	3.0	\$96,368	\$108,223
	Major	6	3.3	3.0	\$73,207	\$72,967
	Tot/Avg	87	2.2	2.0	\$78,549	\$72,711
	Outliers	36			\$70,545 •	φ/2,/11 ·
			4.0	4.0	#05.000	402 756
Littleton Adventist Hospital	Minor	64	1.8	1.0	\$95,828	\$83,756
	Moderate	33	3.4	3.0	\$143,830	\$129,182
	Major	7	6.0	5.0	\$133,475	\$146,954
	Extreme	1	•	•		
	Tot/Avg Outliers	105 38	2.7	2.0	\$114,826	\$98,116
	ouelle, 5	50	•	•	•	•
North Suburban Medical Center	Minor	37	1.5	1.0	\$83,946	\$82,970
	Moderate	6	3.2	3.5	\$110,466	\$113,821
	Major	1	•	•		
	Extreme	2	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	46	2.6	2.0	\$103,222	\$87,836
	Outliers	11	•	•	•	•
OrthoColorado Hospital	Minor	39	1.1	1.0	\$72,709	\$69,524
	Moderate	17	2.2	2.0	\$89,942	\$88,868
	Tot/Avg	56	1.4	1.0	\$77,941	\$76,460
	Outliers	21	•		•	,
Parker Adventist Hospital	Minor	55	2.0	2.0	\$113,631	\$96,040
Larker Makeurtze unahtrat	Moderate	28	3.3	2.5	\$113,631	\$96,040
	Major	11	5.0	4.0	\$119,000	\$107,393
	Tot/Avg	94	2.7	2.0	\$100,721	\$129,560
	Outliers	28	2.7		φ121,070	Ψ±07,542
	outiters	26	•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 321: CERVICAL SPINAL FUSION & OTHER BACK/NECK PROC EXC DISC EXCIS/DECOMP

PFFR	GROUP:	DENVER	METRO	HOSPITALS
I LLIN	dittool .	DEIVVEI	TILTINO	11031 I IALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	verage LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Platte Valley Medical Center	Minor	4				
riacte valley medical center	Moderate	4		•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	8	2.5	2.0	\$61,719	\$58,055
	Outliers	3				
Porter Adventist Hospital	Minor	39	1.6	1.0	\$71,576	\$67,471
	Moderate	56	3.3	3.0	\$140,793	\$103,867
	Major	12	4.8	5.0	\$220,032	\$226,732
	Extreme	2			•	
	Tot/Avg	109	3.0	2.0	\$127,262	\$92,615
	Outliers	20	•	•	•	•
Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center	Minor	42	2.4	2.0	\$102,209	\$96,172
	Moderate	28	3.4	3.0	\$136,839	\$117,942
	Major	5	4.4	4.0	\$178,599	\$136,726
	Tot/Avg	75	2.9	3.0	\$120,230	\$108,533
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	•
Rose Medical Center	Minor	108	1.9	2.0	\$89,158	\$82,352
	Moderate	32	3.2	2.0	\$121,155	\$105,243
	Major	5	5.8	7.0	\$221,943	\$171,026
	Tot/Avg	145	2.3	2.0	\$100,798	\$87,756
	Outliers	13	•	•	•	•
Sky Ridge Medical Center	Minor	201	2.1	2.0	\$106,691	\$91,680
	Moderate	128	3.2	2.5	\$133,708	\$112,297
	Major	24	3.7	4.0	\$174,168	\$176,458
	Extreme	6	10.5	11.0	\$367,727	\$373,123
	Tot/Avg Outliers	359 121	2.7	2.0	\$125,197	\$99,923 ·
St. Anthony Hospital	Minor	55	2.0	1.0	\$97,733	\$85,547
c. Anthony hospital	Moderate	29	3.1	3.0	\$146,135	\$130,553
	Major	13	5.3	5.0	\$184,184	\$192,740
	Extreme	2		•	φ10-,10-	φ152,740
	Tot/Avg	99	3.3	2.0	\$133,694	\$104,483
	Outliers	17		•		
St. Anthony North Hospital	Minor	8	2.0	2.0	\$76,439	\$73,077
	Moderate	4		•		
	Tot/Avg	12	2.8	2.0	\$90,306	\$73,841
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Swedish Medical Center	Minor	89	2.4	2.0	\$82,236	\$74,861
	Moderate	39	4.6	4.0	\$121,446	\$107,238
	Major	11	6.4	7.0	\$128,251	\$113,717
	Extreme	4				
	Tot/Avg	143	3.9	3.0	\$104,584	\$86,983
	Outliers	15			•	

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 321: CERVICAL SPINAL FUSION & OTHER BACK/NECK PROC EXC DISC EXCIS/DECOMP

		LENGTH	OF STAY	TOTAL C	HARGES
SEVERITY #	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Minor	54	2.4	2.0	\$103,930 \$138,732	\$92,928 \$116,869
Major	4	•	•	•	•
Extreme Tot/Avg	2 84	3.7	3.0	\$126,541	\$102,610
Outliers	15	•	•	•	•
Minor Moderate	58 54	3.0 5.6	2.0 4.0	\$87,165 \$125,188	\$80,520 \$119,109
Major	11	5.1	5.0	\$139,492	\$133,952
Tot/Avg	126	4.4	3.0	\$111,214	\$99,579
Outliers	23	•	•	•	•
Minor	991	2.1	2.0	\$93,372	\$84,663 \$111,922
Major	128	5.1	5.0	\$159,537	\$111,922 \$144,478
Extreme Tot/Avg Outliers	28 1,705 402	15.4 3.1	11.5	\$321,187 \$113,589	\$323,588 \$95,154
	Minor Moderate Major Extreme Tot/Avg Outliers Minor Moderate Major Extreme Tot/Avg Outliers Minor Moderate Major Extreme Tot/Avg Outliers	Minor 54 Moderate 24 Major 4 Extreme 2 Tot/Avg 84 Outliers 15 Minor 58 Moderate 54 Major 11 Extreme 3 Tot/Avg 126 Outliers 23 Minor 991 Moderate 558 Major 128 Extreme 28 Tot/Avg 1,705	SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Minor 54 2.4 Moderate 24 4.5 Major 4 . Extreme 2 . Tot/Avg 84 3.7 Outliers 15 . Minor 58 3.0 Moderate 54 5.6 Major 11 5.1 Extreme 3 . Tot/Avg 126 4.4 Outliers 23 . Minor 991 2.1 Moderate 558 3.8 Major 128 5.1 Extreme 28 15.4 Tot/Avg 1,705 3.1	SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Minor 54 2.4 2.0 Moderate 24 4.5 3.0 Major 4 Extreme 2 Tot/Avg 84 3.7 3.0 Outliers 15 Minor 58 3.0 2.0 Moderate 54 5.6 4.0 Major 11 5.1 5.0 Extreme 3 Tot/Avg 126 4.4 3.0 Outliers 23 Minor 991 2.1 2.0 Moderate 558 3.8 3.0 Minor 991 2.1 2.0 Moderate 558 3.8 3.0 Minor 991 2.1 5.0 Extreme 28 15.4 11.5 Tot/Avg 1,705 3.1 2.0	Moderate 24 4.5 3.0 \$138,732 Major 4 Extreme 2 . <td< td=""></td<>

APR-DRG 321: CERVICAL SPINAL FUSION & OTHER BACK/NECK PROC EXC DISC EXCIS/DECOMP

PEER	GROUP:	OTHER	URBAN	HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Avista Adventist Hosptial	Minor	19	1.7	1.0	\$85,690	\$87,401
	Moderate	4		•		
	Major	1		•		
	Extreme	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	25	2.3	1.0	\$98,412	\$90,421
	Outliers	8	•	•	•	•
Boulder Community Health	Minor	29	2.1	1.0	\$97,523	\$78,767
	Moderate	19	5.4	5.0	\$150,489	\$130,246
	Major	2				
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	52	3.8	2.0	\$124,561	\$111,206
	Outliers	8		•		
Community Hospital	Minor	4		•		•
	Moderate	2				
	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	7	3.0	3.0	\$43,066	\$44,005
Longmont United Hospital	Minor	30	1.9	1.0	\$70,093	\$59,729
	Moderate	23	3.8	4.0	\$80,399	\$79,216
	Major	5	3.6	3.0	\$96,355	\$107,129
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	59	2.9	2.0	\$77,175	\$66,943
	Outliers	7	•	•		
McKee Medical Center	Minor	4				
	Moderate	2				
	Tot/Avg	6	2.2	1.5	\$62,093	\$53,958
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Medical Center of the Rockies	Minor	93	1.9	1.0	\$50,803	\$46,475
	Moderate	30	4.1	3.0	\$65,689	\$60,720
	Major	3		•		
	Extreme	3		•		•
	Tot/Avg	129	2.8	2.0	\$59,601	\$48,038
	Outliers	9	•	•		•
Memorial Hospital	Minor	117	1.6	1.0	\$49,608	\$46,225
	Moderate	20	4.1	4.0	\$73,713	\$69,459
	Major	3		•		
	Extreme	4		•		
	Tot/Avg	144	2.5	1.0	\$59,070	\$50,819
	Outliers	22	•	•	•	•
North Colorado Medical Center	Minor	43	1.4	1.0	\$58,691	\$55,873
	Moderate	14	4.1	3.0	\$84,325	\$76,641
	Major	3		•		
	Tot/Avg	60	2.2	1.5	\$66,042	\$57,760
	Outliers	13				

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 321: CERVICAL SPINAL FUSION & OTHER BACK/NECK PROC EXC DISC EXCIS/DECOMP

PEER	GROUP:	OTHER	URBAN	HOSPITALS
------	--------	-------	-------	-----------

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Parkview Medical Center	Minor	57	1.9	1.0	\$94,199	\$78,321
	Moderate	40	3.6	3.0	\$131,357	\$121,409
	Major	12	4.9	5.0	\$190,241	\$225,388
	Extreme	4	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	113	3.0	2.0	\$123,346	\$94,495
	Outliers	29		•	•	•
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services	Minor	64		1.0	\$93,167	\$85,850
	Moderate	15	4.2	3.0	\$127,348	\$122,371
	Tot/Avg	79	2.1	1.0	\$99,657	\$89,826
	Outliers	24	•	•	•	•
Poudre Valley Hospital	Minor	79	1.2	1.0	\$41,249	\$38,298
	Moderate	6	3.5	3.0	\$60,270	\$60,143
	Tot/Avg	85	1.4	1.0	\$42,592	\$38,948
	Outliers	8	•	•	•	•
St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center	Minor	8	2.1	1.5	\$67,287	\$60,063
	Moderate	10	3.3	3.0	\$113,371	\$107,670
	Major	2		•		
	Tot/Avg	20	3.1	3.0	\$95,904	\$76,821
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	٠
St. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr	Minor	43		2.0	\$53,696	\$49,288
	Moderate	20	4.3	3.5	\$64,713	\$62,872
	Major	3		•	•	•
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	67	3.2	3.0	\$61,402	\$52,074
	Outliers	9	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	590	1.7	1.0	\$63,420	\$54,443
	Moderate	205	4.0	3.0	\$98,061	\$87,639
	Major	35	4.8	5.0	\$129,041	\$110,217
	Extreme	16	13.7	12.5	\$234,293	\$254,172
	Tot/Avg	846	2.6	2.0	\$77,760	\$63,254
	Outliers	140				

APR-DRG 321: CERVICAL SPINAL FUSION & OTHER BACK/NECK PROC EXC DISC EXCIS/DECOMP

	verage Chg	
Moderate 8 2.6 2.5 5 Major 5 4.8 4.0 5 Tot/Avg 87 1.7 1.0		median Chg
Major 5 4.8 4.0 5 Tot/Avg 87 1.7 1.0	\$67,026	\$63,950
Tot/Avg 87 1.7 1.0	\$122,876	\$122,748
0.11	\$117,382	\$112,617
Outliers 10	\$75,056	\$65,855
	•	•
St. Anthony Summit Medical Center Minor 8 1.6 1.0	\$80,787	\$78,973
Tot/Avg 8 1.6 1.0	\$80,787	\$78,973
Outliers 1	•	
Vail Valley Medical Center Minor 52 2.0 2.0	\$56,285	\$54,803
Moderate 10 3.3 3.0	\$75,498	\$70,241
Major 1		
Tot/Avg 63 2.2 2.0	\$59,188	\$55,734
Outliers 7		•
Valley View Hospital Minor 12 2.0 1.0	\$63,878	\$59,446
Moderate 12 3.0 3.0	\$78,164	\$70,418
Extreme 1		
Tot/Avg 25 2.8 2.0	\$74,137	\$60,802
Outliers 5		
Yampa Valley Medical Center Minor 32 1.0 1.0	\$44,059	\$42,622
Tot/Avg 32 1.0 1.0	\$44,059	\$42,622
Outliers 10		•
PEER GROUP TOTAL Minor 178 1.5 1.0	\$60,166	\$56,343
Moderate 30 3.0 3.0	\$89,198	\$74,183
Major 6 4.3 4.0	\$105,665	\$85,480
Extreme 1		
Tot/Avg 215 1.9 1.0	\$65,899	\$58,342
Outliers 33		

APR-DRG 321: CERVICAL SPINAL FUSION & OTHER BACK/NECK PROC EXC DISC EXCIS/DECOMP

PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS			LENGTH	OF STAY	TOTAL CI	HARGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Family Health West	Minor Tot/Avg Outliers	5 5 1	2.0	2.0	\$61,993 \$61,993	\$50,506 \$50,506
Grand River Hospital District	Minor Tot/Avg Outliers	7 7 2	1.0 1.0	1.0 1.0	\$46,235 \$46,235	\$45,813 \$45,813
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor Tot/Avg Outliers	12 12 3	1.4 1.4	1.0 1.0	\$52,801 \$52,801	\$46,432 \$46,432
STATEWIDE TOTAL	Minor Moderate Major Extreme Tot/Avg Outliers	1,771 793 169 45 2,778 578	3.8 5.0 14.7	1.0 3.0 5.0 12.0 2.0	\$79,781 \$119,171 \$151,309 \$286,463 \$98,725	\$72,019 \$106,544 \$135,649 \$271,598 \$83,732

APR-DRG 347: OTHER BACK & NECK DISORDERS, FRACTURES & INJURIES

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER	GROUP:	DENVER	METRO	HOSPITALS	

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	verage LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Centura Castle Rock Hospital			•			
·	Moderate	4				
	Tot/Avg	7	2.1	2.0	\$27,836	\$28,031
Denver Health	Minor	32	2.2	2.0	\$26,125	\$25,395
	Moderate	21	3.0	3.0	\$32,699	\$28,577
	Major	38	3.8	4.0	\$44,074	\$39,478
	Extreme	9	8.8	8.0	\$71,433	\$63,648
	Tot/Avg	100	3.5	3.0	\$38,404	\$32,225
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	•
Good Samaritan Medical Center	Minor	27	2.9	2.0	\$24,204	\$21,449
	Moderate	47	3.5	3.0	\$29,312	\$26,710
	Major	32	3.8	3.5	\$38,000	\$37,412
	Extreme	5	10.4	9.0	\$79,939	\$61,136
	Tot/Avg	111	3.8	3.0	\$32,855	\$28,592
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Lutheran Medical Center	Minor	15	3.1	3.0	\$28,116	\$23,474
	Moderate	29	3.3	3.0	\$29,435	\$25,571
	Major	26	3.9	3.0	\$35,121	\$29,352
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	72	3.5	3.0	\$31,397	\$26,175
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Saint Joseph Hospital	Minor	6	4.3	4.0	\$33,598	\$33,531
	Moderate	7	4.3	4.0	\$30,026	\$28,120
	Major	20	4.5	4.0	\$38,562	\$35,011
	Extreme	5	9.4	9.0	\$87,335	\$54,156
	Tot/Avg	38	5.1	4.0	\$42,623	\$35,011
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	
Littleton Adventist Hospital	Minor	29	1.8	2.0	\$30,565	\$27,421
	Moderate	54	3.3	3.0	\$37,530	\$34,449
	Major	41	3.7	3.0	\$49,715	\$42,582
	Extreme	3		•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	127	3.3	3.0	\$42,575	\$37,508
North Suburban Medical Center	Minor	24	1.9	1.0	\$29,671	\$26,291
	Moderate	16	2.9	3.0	\$42,967	\$42,949
	Major	7	5.1	6.0	\$59,385	\$45,572
	Extreme	2		•		
	Tot/Avg	49	3.3	2.0	\$45,689	\$34,608
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Parker Adventist Hospital	Minor	21	3.2	3.0	\$35,265	\$34,071
	Moderate	31	3.7	3.0	\$40,480	\$39,843
	Major	14	3.9	3.0	\$43,120	\$43,195
	Extreme	2	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	68	3.6	3.0	\$40,806	\$37,970
	Outliers	1				

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 347: OTHER BACK & NECK DISORDERS, FRACTURES & INJURIES

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER	GROUP:	DENVER	METRO	HOSPITALS
	G11001 .	DENVER		HOSI ITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Platte Valley Medical Center	Minor	5		1.0	\$12,498	\$11,837
	Moderate	5		2.0	\$17,090	\$18,525
	Major	2		•		
	Tot/Avg	12	1.8	1.5	\$16,897	\$15,452
Porter Adventist Hospital	Minor	14	2.4	1.5	\$27,497	\$23,965
	Moderate	20	2.4	2.5	\$30,617	\$27,996
	Major	14	4.5	4.0	\$40,122	\$42,545
	Tot/Avg	48	3.0	3.0	\$32,479	\$30,580
Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center	Minor	15	1.9	2.0	\$26,097	\$26,291
,	Moderate	8		3.0	\$40,767	\$23,131
	Major	8		2.5	\$30,120	\$33,269
	Tot/Avg	31		2.0	\$30,921	\$26,291
Rose Medical Center	Minor	19	2.4	2.0	\$33,276	\$29,553
NOSC FICUTEUR CENTER	Moderate	34		2.5	\$36,420	\$34,581
	Major	19		3.0	\$36,017	\$36,896
	Extreme	4		•	\$50,017	\$50,050
	Tot/Avg	76		3.0	\$41,616	\$36,099
	Outliers	2			\$41,010	,
Clar Bides Medical Contra	Må	27	2.1	2.0	#35 156	¢20, 210
Sky Ridge Medical Center	Minor	27		2.0	\$25,156	\$28,210
	Moderate	32		2.5	\$34,381	\$32,026
	Major	17		3.0	\$47,629	\$46,699
	Extreme	5		8.0	\$183,108	\$113,904
	Tot/Avg Outliers	81 1		2.0	\$43,267	\$33,264
St. Anthony Hospital	Minor	22		2.0	\$34,549	\$38,992
	Moderate	64		3.0	\$39,311	\$34,882
	Major	49		3.0	\$50,100	\$48,385
	Extreme	6		4.0	\$67,093	\$61,069
	Tot/Avg	141		3.0	\$43,499	\$40,764
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony North Hospital	Minor	8		2.5	\$21,050	\$22,102
	Moderate	18		3.0	\$28,528	\$27,527
	Major	12		3.0	\$32,429	\$26,943
	Extreme	3				
	Tot/Avg Outliers	41 1		3.0	\$28,865	\$26,573
	Outlier 3	-	•	•	•	•
Swedish Medical Center	Minor	111		2.0	\$33,991	\$31,572
	Moderate	124		3.0	\$44,634	\$39,367
	Major	64		3.0	\$47,110	\$48,212
	Extreme	6	10.8	9.0	\$147,822	\$122,872
	Tot/Avg Outliers	305 1	3.3	3.0	\$43,310	\$37,520
The Medical Center of Aurora	Minor	35		3.0	\$30,668	\$28,756
	Moderate	58		3.0	\$37,745	\$33,341
	Major	35		3.0	\$40,335	\$39,680
	Extreme	3			427 464	424 042
	Tot/Avg	131		3.0	\$37,194	\$34,843
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 347: OTHER BACK & NECK DISORDERS, FRACTURES & INJURIES

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS			LENGTH	OF STAY	TOTAL C	HARGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
University of Colorado Hospital	Minor	32	2.5	2.0	\$24,505	\$21,101
	Moderate	37	3.8	3.0	\$32,721	\$29,480
	Major	13	3.8	3.0	\$44,188	\$40,551
	Extreme	5	7.0	6.0	\$87,484	\$70,493
	Tot/Avg Outliers	87 3	3.5	3.0	\$34,559	\$28,242
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	445	2.4	2.0	\$29,745	\$28,210
	Moderate	609	3.3	3.0	\$37,016	\$32,834
	Major	411	3.7	3.0	\$43,381	\$39,680
	Extreme	60	8.9	7.5	\$102,785	\$75,828
	Tot/Avg Outliers	1,525 22	3.4	3.0	\$39,198 ·	\$33,869 ·

APR-DRG 347: OTHER BACK & NECK DISORDERS, FRACTURES & INJURIES

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Avista Adventist Hosptial		 7	2.0	2.0	\$14,292	\$16,221
·	Moderate	11	3.1	3.0	\$25,217	\$23,624
	Major	11	4.4	4.0	\$33,514	\$35,214
	Tot/Avg	29	3.3	3.0	\$25,727	\$23,039
Boulder Community Health	Minor	17	2.9	3.0	\$26,110	\$23,880
,	Moderate	21	4.5	4.0	\$41,004	\$39,587
	Major	20	4.3	4.0	\$46,958	\$46,681
	Extreme	3			, , ,	
	Tot/Avg	61	4.1	4.0	\$40,740	\$38,252
	Outliers	3	•		•	
Community Hospital	Moderate	1				
	Major	3				
	Tot/Avg	4				
Longmont United Hospital	Minor	21	2.7	3.0	\$21,401	\$23,657
	Moderate	23	3.4	3.0	\$24,453	\$23,596
	Major	9	3.8	3.0	\$30,048	\$28,707
	Tot/Avg	53	3.2	3.0	\$24,194	\$23,657
	Outliers	2	•		•	
McKee Medical Center	Minor	9	2.4	2.0	\$13,708	\$14,281
	Moderate	5	2.6	2.0	\$23,859	\$14,028
	Major	9	2.8	3.0	\$16,442	\$15,713
	Tot/Avg	23	2.6	3.0	\$16,984	\$14,635
Medical Center of the Rockies	Minor	20	3.0	3.0	\$19,396	\$19,656
	Moderate	36	3.2	3.0	\$23,855	\$24,045
	Major	38	3.7	3.0	\$32,225	\$28,091
	Extreme	2			•	
	Tot/Avg	96	3.4	3.0	\$28,071	\$24,392
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
Memorial Hospital	Minor	27	3.6	3.0	\$25,689	\$24,842
	Moderate	41	4.1	4.0	\$33,146	\$30,751
	Major	32	4.8	5.0	\$44,511	\$41,070
	Extreme	5	11.6	13.0	\$79,291	\$72,723
	Tot/Avg	105	4.5	4.0	\$36,889	\$31,143
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
North Colorado Medical Center	Minor	14	1.6	1.0	\$13,048	\$10,219
	Moderate	21	2.8	3.0	\$18,253	\$17,734
	Major	33	3.5	3.0	\$29,146	\$26,345
	Extreme	1	•		•	•
	Tot/Avg	69	3.2	3.0	\$25,815	\$21,118
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Parkview Medical Center	Minor	19	2.4	2.0	\$19,035	\$14,686
	Moderate	24	3.8	3.0	\$27,384	\$25,660
	Major	28	4.8	6.0	\$53,057	\$39,413
	Extreme	3		•	426.55	
	Tot/Avg	74	4.1	3.0	\$36,984	\$29,553
	Outliers	7		•	•	

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 347: OTHER BACK & NECK DISORDERS, FRACTURES & INJURIES

PEER GROUP: 0	THER URBAN	HOSPITALS
---------------	------------	-----------

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services	Minor	56	2.4	2.0	\$23,192	\$19,530
	Moderate	78	2.9	2.0	\$26,628	\$23,994
	Major	49	3.8	4.0	\$40,718	\$35,387
	Extreme	6 180	8.3 3.2	11.0 2.0	\$72,662 \$30,724	\$58,914
	Tot/Avg Outliers	189 4			\$30,724 ·	\$26,451
Poudre Valley Hospital	Minor	16	2.7	2.0	\$15,549	\$14,338
	Moderate	27	3.2	3.0	\$20,952	\$20,443
	Major	17	4.1	4.0	\$29,047	\$30,152
	Tot/Avg	60	3.3	3.0	\$21,805	\$18,649
St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center	Minor	6	2.2	1.5	\$19,749	\$22,335
	Moderate	18	3.7	3.5	\$26,263	\$25,008
	Major	16	4.1	3.5	\$35,854	\$32,819
	Tot/Avg	40	3.6	3.0	\$29,122	\$27,871
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
St. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr	Minor	46	2.8	3.0	\$18,532	\$16,913
	Moderate	55	3.7	3.0	\$23,893	\$21,609
	Major	28	3.8	3.5	\$22,683	\$22,449
	Extreme	5	17.0	15.0	\$122,164	\$106,802
	Tot/Avg	134	3.9	3.0	\$25,467	\$19,760
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	258	2.7	2.0	\$20,392	\$18,956
	Moderate	361	3.4	3.0	\$26,403	\$24,361
	Major	293	4.0	4.0	\$36,123	\$31,324
	Extreme	25	11.1	11.0	\$95,743	\$74,820
	Tot/Avg	937	3.6	3.0	\$29,637	\$24,983
	Outliers	29	•			

APR-DRG 347: OTHER BACK & NECK DISORDERS, FRACTURES & INJURIES

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

			LENGTH	OF STAY	TOTAL C	HARGES
PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS						
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Arkansas Valley Reg. Med. Ctr.	Moderate	3				
	Major	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	4	•	•	•	•
Colorado Plains Medical Center	Minor	3	•			
	Moderate	3				
	Major	2	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	8	2.6	2.5	\$25,749	\$25,595
Delta County Memorial Hospital	Minor	7	3.1	3.0	\$17,418	\$19,612
	Moderate	7	2.1	2.0	\$10,751	\$8,801
	Major	1		•		•
	Tot/Avg	15	2.7	2.0	\$14,125	\$11,641
Mercy Regional Medical Center	Minor	4				
	Moderate	8	3.5	3.0	\$26,259	\$21,574
	Major	13	3.5	3.0	\$27,185	\$21,029
	Tot/Avg	25	3.3	3.0	\$25,692	\$21,052
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Montrose Memorial Hospital	Minor	5	1.6	2.0	\$11,458	\$11,837
	Moderate	6	3.2	3.0	\$20,167	\$17,272
	Major	3	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	14	2.9	2.5	\$17,275	\$13,880
San Luis Valley Regional Medical Cntr	Minor	4				
	Tot/Avg	4	•	•		•
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony Summit Medical Center	Minor	8	1.5	1.0	\$16,857	\$18,118
	Moderate		2.1	2.0	\$26,136	\$24,136
	Major	5	4.2	3.0	\$48,508	\$40,012
	Tot/Avg	20	2.4	2.0	\$28,017	\$18,877
St. Thomas More Hospital	Minor	1				
	Moderate		•	•		•
	Major	1	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	5	4.4	4.0	\$21,787	\$18,017
Sterling Regional MedCenter	Minor	1				
	Moderate		•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•	•	•
Vail Valley Medical Center	Minor	9	2.7	2.0	\$18,522	\$16,877
	Moderate		3.9	3.0	\$61,138	\$30,373
	Major Tot/Avg	3 19	3.5	3.0	\$36,750	\$23,627
	-					
Valley View Hospital	Minor	5	2.0	2.0	\$23,624	\$20,849
	Moderate			•	427 624	424 000
	Major	5	2.4	2.0	\$27,604	\$24,008
	Tot/Avg	14	2.1	2.0	\$24,300	\$21,564

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high. "." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 347: OTHER BACK & NECK DISORDERS, FRACTURES & INJURIES

PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS		LENGTH OF STAY TOTAL					
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg	
Yampa Valley Medical Center	Minor Moderate	5 1		3.0	\$15,919	\$16,630	
	Tot/Avg	6		2.5	\$15,372	\$15,144	
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	52	2.3	2.0	\$17,487	\$16,883	
	Moderate	50	3.1	3.0	\$26,112	\$20,194	
	Major	34	3.5	3.0	\$29,514	\$23,824	
	Tot/Avg	136	2.9	3.0	\$23,664	\$19,483	
	Outliers	2					

APR-DRG 347: OTHER BACK & NECK DISORDERS, FRACTURES & INJURIES

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS			LENGTH (OF STAY	TOTAL CI	HARGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Aspen Valley Hospital		2				
Aspen variey hospital	Moderate	3	:			
	Major	1	:	•		
	Tot/Avg	6	2.5	2.0	\$7,456	\$6,961
East Morgan County Hospital	Minor	1	•	•		•
	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•	•	•
Estes Park Medical Center	Minor	4	•	·	٠	·
	Moderate	3				•
	Major	2				•
	Tot/Avg	9	3.0	3.0	\$17,574	\$15,590
Family Health West	Minor	11	3.2	3.0	\$26,816	\$9,775
	Moderate	2				
	Tot/Avg	13	3.1	3.0	\$27,296	\$10,526
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Grand River Hospital District	Minor	3				
	Tot/Avg	3	•	•	•	•
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Gunnison Valley Health	Minor	3	•	•	•	•
	Moderate	4	•	•	•	•
	Major	2			412 102	to 456
	Tot/Avg	9	3.3	3.0	\$12,192	\$8,456
Haxtun Hospital District	Minor	1	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Heart Of The Rockies Regional Med Cntr	Minor	2	•	•	•	
	Moderate	2	•	•	•	•
	Major	1	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	5	2.8	3.0	\$8,106	\$6,330
Kit Carson County Health Service District	Minor	2	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•	•	•
Lincoln Community Hospital	Minor	1	•	•	•	•
	Moderate	3	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	4	•	٠	•	•
Melissa Memorial Hospital	Moderate	1				
	Tot/Avg	1	•	٠	•	•
Middle Park Medical Center - Kremmling	Minor	4	•			

\$4,486

Moderate

Tot/Avg

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 347: OTHER BACK & NECK DISORDERS, FRACTURES & INJURIES

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS			LLNGIII	OI SIAI	TOTAL CI	IANGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Mount San Rafael Hospital	Minor	2				
	Moderate	2		•		
	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	5	3.8	4.0	\$11,820	\$8,285
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Pagosa Springs Medical Center	Minor	2			•	
	Moderate	1	•	•	•	•
	Major	1		•		•
	Tot/Avg	4	•	•	•	•
Pikes Peak Regional Hospital	Minor	6	2.5	2.5	\$8,040	\$7,955
	Moderate	2	•	•		
	Major	1	•		•	
	Tot/Avg	9	2.6	3.0	\$12,894	\$9,935
Pioneers Medical Center	Minor	4				
	Moderate	1	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	5	3.6	4.0	\$8,881	\$7,436
Prowers Medical Center	Minor	2				
	Moderate	1	•		•	
	Tot/Avg	3	•	•	•	•
Rio Grande Hospital	Minor	1			•	
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
San Luis Valley Health Conejos County Hospital	Minor	1			•	
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Sedgwick County Memorial Hospital	Minor	2				
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•	•	•
Southeast Colorado Hospital District	Minor	4				
	Tot/Avg	4	•	•	•	•
Southwest Memorial Hospital	Minor	3				
	Moderate	2	•		•	
	Major	2		•	•	
	Tot/Avg	7	3.0	3.0	\$16,861	\$12,890
Spanish Peaks Regional Health Center	Minor	1				
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
St. Vincent General Hospital District	Minor	2				
·	Moderate	3				
	Major	1				
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	7	4.9	3.0	\$16,148	\$17,169
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
The Memorial Hospital at Craig	Minor	3			•	
-	Moderate	2			•	
	Tot/Avg	5	2.8	2.0	\$15,524	\$12,744
Weisbrod Memorial County Hospital	Minor	1				
• •	Tot/Avg	1			_	

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

All copyrights in and to $\,$ APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

Tot/Avg

APR-DRG 347: OTHER BACK & NECK DISORDERS, FRACTURES & INJURIES

PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS			LENGTH OF STAY TOTAL CHARGE			
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Yuma District Hospital	Minor Moderate	1 2	:	:	•	
	Tot/Avg	3	·	•		
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor Moderate Major Extreme Tot/Avg Outliers	69 35 13 1 118 5	2.9 3.3 3.5	3.0 3.0 3.0	\$12,840 \$14,193 \$15,204 \$13,730	\$8,687 \$12,557 \$12,822 \$9,948
STATEWIDE TOTAL	Minor Moderate Major Extreme Tot/Avg Outliers	824 1,055 751 86 2,716 58	3.4 3.8 9.6	2.0 3.0 3.0 8.0 3.0	\$24,627 \$32,110 \$39,434 \$100,005 \$34,015	\$21,995 \$28,597 \$35,664 \$74,830 \$28,907

APR-DRG 383: CELLULITIS & OTHER BACTERIAL SKIN INFECTIONS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: D	ENVER METRO	HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Centura Castle Rock Hospital	Minor	2				
	Moderate	4		•	•	•
	Major	1 7			¢22 705	¢26 156
	Tot/Avg	,	2.7	3.0	\$32,785	\$36,156
Denver Health	Minor	91		2.0	\$12,920	\$11,959
	Moderate	77		2.0	\$14,091	\$12,261
	Major	40		3.0	\$20,737	\$17,940
	Extreme	3				
	Tot/Avg	211		2.0	\$15,162	\$12,603
	Outliers	3	•	•	٠	•
Good Samaritan Medical Center	Minor	33	2.9	3.0	\$19,658	\$19,190
	Moderate	68		3.0	\$25,479	\$24,000
	Major	55	4.9	4.0	\$33,492	\$29,273
	Extreme	4				
	Tot/Avg	160		3.5	\$27,404	\$23,301
	Outliers	2		•		
Lutheran Medical Center	Minor	48	2.6	3.0	\$18,776	\$16,805
Lucher all Medical Center	Moderate	78		3.0	\$23,306	\$22,547
	Major	44		5.0	\$38,444	\$32,355
	Extreme	4		3.0	ψ30, 111	Ψ32,333
	Tot/Avg	174		3.0	\$26,701	\$23,348
	Outliers	6	•		, , , , ,	Ψ23,3 4 0
Saint Joseph Hospital	Minor	37	3.0	3.0	\$25,374	\$24,504
	Moderate	68		3.5	\$27,407	\$23,822
	Major	60	4.7	4.0	\$34,138	\$31,001
	Extreme	2				:
	Tot/Avg	167		3.0	\$29,268	\$25,852
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Littleton Adventist Hospital	Minor	22	3.0	3.0	\$23,653	\$20,164
	Moderate	62	3.0	3.0	\$28,984	\$25,738
	Major	31	4.7	5.0	\$46,314	\$42,030
	Extreme	4				
	Tot/Avg	119	3.6	3.0	\$33,938	\$28,291
North Suburban Medical Center	Minor	36	2.6	2.5	\$26,255	\$21,465
	Moderate	43		3.0	\$36,807	\$27,331
	Major	11		5.0	\$60,671	\$53,793
	Extreme	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	91		3.0	\$36,287	\$26,764
Parker Adventist Hospital	Minor	5	2.4	2.0	\$21,740	\$22,266
rainer Auvenitist nospital	Moderate	21		3.0	\$21,740	\$22,266
	Major	16		3.0	\$37,129	\$33,190
	Extreme	10			Ψ31,123	Ψυυ, 100
	Tot/Avg	43		3.0	\$32,368	\$28,141
			2.6	2.0	447 224	442 767
Platte Valley Medical Center	Minor	13		2.0	\$17,384	\$13,787
	Moderate	27		3.0	\$19,678	\$17,420
	Major	7		4.0	\$25,039	\$22,511
	Tot/Avg	47	3.2	3.0	\$19,842	\$17,420

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 383: CELLULITIS & OTHER BACTERIAL SKIN INFECTIONS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER	GROUP:	DENVER	METRO	HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Porter Adventist Hospital		16	2.4	3.0	\$18,881	\$16,141
	Moderate	38	2.9	2.0	\$22,249	\$18,748
	Major	20	4.3	3.0	\$34,756	\$33,456
	Extreme	7	4.3	4.0	\$32,947	\$30,634
	Tot/Avg	81	3.2	3.0	\$25,596	\$21,903
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center	Minor	38	1.9	2.0	\$16,838	\$13,069
	Moderate	45	2.2	2.0	\$21,075	\$20,343
	Major	19	2.9	2.0	\$29,223	\$23,204
	Extreme	3				•
	Tot/Avg	105	2.3	2.0	\$22,783	\$18,022
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Rose Medical Center	Minor	15	3.3	3.0	\$35,997	\$32,727
	Moderate	37	2.9	3.0	\$30,745	\$27,778
	Major	18	4.8	4.0	\$46,528	\$34,666
	Extreme	2				•
	Tot/Avg	72	3.6	3.0	\$37,140	\$31,065
Sky Ridge Medical Center	Minor	26	2.6	3.0	\$34,576	\$30,123
	Moderate	40	3.1	2.5	\$37,822	\$28,550
	Major	21	4.5	4.0	\$48,770	\$42,105
	Tot/Avg	87	3.3	3.0	\$39,494	\$31,880
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony Hospital	Minor	42	2.9	3.0	\$22,902	\$22,716
	Moderate	57	3.3	3.0	\$27,618	\$24,712
	Major	36	4.3	3.5	\$32,166	\$25,680
	Extreme	7	3.1	3.0	\$38,686	\$29,574
	Tot/Avg	142	3.4	3.0	\$27,922	\$24,783
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony North Hospital	Minor	26	2.2	2.0	\$18,521	\$18,984
	Moderate	41	2.9	2.0	\$21,937	\$19,145
	Major	30	4.0	2.5	\$29,555	\$24,633
	Extreme	6	7.8	7.0	\$65,530	\$54,269
	Tot/Avg	103	3.3	2.0	\$25,833	\$20,429
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Swedish Medical Center	Minor	55	2.8	2.0	\$29,911	\$30,447
	Moderate	75	3.2	3.0	\$34,467	\$30,626
	Major	39	5.1	4.0	\$55,407	\$45,025
	Extreme	6	8.3	8.5	\$97,005	\$81,709
	Tot/Avg	175	3.7	3.0	\$39,846	\$34,068
	Outliers	12	•	•	•	•
The Medical Center of Aurora	Minor	49	2.5	2.0	\$27,622	\$23,614
	Moderate	74	3.1	3.0	\$31,624	\$28,120
	Major	53	5.5	5.0	\$47,755	\$40,351
	Extreme	1	_ • _			
	Tot/Avg	177	3.7	3.0	\$35,624	\$31,618
	Outliers	1	•		•	

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 383: CELLULITIS & OTHER BACTERIAL SKIN INFECTIONS

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS		LENGTH OF STAY TOTAL CHARGES				
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
University of Colorado Hospital	Minor Moderate Major Tot/Avg Outliers	70 79 60 209 5	3.1 4.8	2.0 3.0 4.0 3.0	\$21,139 \$24,761 \$36,184 \$26,827	\$19,590 \$21,237 \$33,378 \$22,438
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor Moderate Major Extreme Tot/Avg Outliers	624 934 561 51 2,170 38	3.1 4.7 6.1	2.0 3.0 4.0 6.0 3.0	\$22,154 \$26,740 \$38,020 \$58,253 \$29,078	\$19,418 \$23,547 \$32,913 \$52,157 \$24,363

APR-DRG 383: CELLULITIS & OTHER BACTERIAL SKIN INFECTIONS

DEED	CDOLID.	OTHER	LIDDAN	HOCDITALC
PEEK	GROUP:	OTHER	UKBAN	HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Avista Adventist Hosptial		11	2.1	2.0	\$16,671	\$16,575
	Moderate	15	2.7	2.0	\$17,594	\$16,238
	Major	16	4.5	3.0	\$31,799	\$27,315
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	43	3.4	3.0	\$23,573	\$22,113
Boulder Community Health	Minor	26	2.5	2.0	\$21,004	\$20,169
	Moderate	36	3.6	3.5	\$27,230	\$25,433
	Major	21		5.0	\$34,793	\$34,895
	Extreme	2		•		•
	Tot/Avg	85	3.8	3.0	\$27,648	\$25,198
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
Community Hospital	Minor	12	3.0	2.5	\$14,711	\$11,539
	Moderate	16	3.3	3.0	\$17,144	\$14,180
	Major	8	5.8	6.0	\$30,352	\$28,727
	Extreme	3				
	Tot/Avg	39	3.8	3.0	\$19,906	\$14,905
Longmont United Hospital	Minor	26	3.2	3.0	\$20,866	\$16,013
	Moderate	50	3.3	3.0	\$22,036	\$19,247
	Major	30	6.4	5.5	\$44,170	\$39,089
	Extreme	5	8.4	7.0	\$88,805	\$60,786
	Tot/Avg	111	4.4	4.0	\$30,752	\$24,196
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•
McKee Medical Center	Minor	25	2.1	2.0	\$13,054	\$11,644
	Moderate	24	2.5	2.0	\$16,731	\$16,412
	Major	13	3.8	3.0	\$22,174	\$20,457
	Extreme	1	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	63	2.6	2.0	\$16,721	\$15,207
Medical Center of the Rockies	Minor	23	2.3	2.0	\$16,167	\$13,646
	Moderate	35	3.5	3.0	\$23,182	\$19,576
	Major	17	4.5	4.0	\$34,736	\$26,369
	Extreme	1	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg Outliers	76 1	3.4	3.0	\$23,591	\$19,161
		40				440.040
Memorial Hospital	Minor	49	3.6	3.0	\$20,596	\$18,212
	Moderate	85	3.9	4.0	\$23,520	\$21,323
	Major	59	5.6	5.0	\$32,355	\$30,033
	Extreme	100			426 415	¢21 044
	Tot/Avg Outliers	196 7	4.4	4.0	\$26,416	\$21,944
Nonth Colonado Modical Conton	Minon	65			¢14 070	¢11 722
North Colorado Medical Center	Minor	65 91	2.5	2.0	\$14,870	\$11,722
	Moderate	81	3.0	3.0	\$17,967	\$16,195
	Major Tot (Ava	34	4.2	3.0	\$26,757	\$20,580
	Tot/Avg	180 7	3.0	3.0	\$18,509	\$16,100
	Outliers	/	•	•	•	

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 383: CELLULITIS & OTHER BACTERIAL SKIN INFECTIONS

PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Parkview Medical Center		43	2.8	2.0	\$19,781	\$15,046
	Moderate	76	3.4	3.0	\$24,254	\$20,953
	Major	54	4.9	4.0	\$33,678	\$25,375
	Extreme	1			•	
	Tot/Avg	174	3.7	3.0	\$26,049	\$20,777
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services	Minor	67	2.2	2.0	\$14,541	\$12,174
	Moderate	103	3.1	3.0	\$18,245	\$17,007
	Major	44	5.0	4.0	\$31,544	\$25,475
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	216	3.3	3.0	\$19,992	\$16,700
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
Poudre Valley Hospital	Minor	38	2.2	2.0	\$14,278	\$13,116
	Moderate	64	2.9	3.0	\$19,805	\$15,656
	Major	30	4.4	3.5	\$29,370	\$23,750
	Extreme	1			•	
	Tot/Avg	133	3.1	3.0	\$20,609	\$15,755
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center	Minor	19	2.5	2.0	\$17,028	\$17,861
	Moderate	28	3.4	3.0	\$22,694	\$19,204
	Major	15	4.2	3.0	\$27,858	\$17,451
	Extreme	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	63	3.4	3.0	\$22,175	\$18,052
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
St. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr	Minor	48	3.0	3.0	\$15,598	\$13,969
	Moderate	51	3.6	3.0	\$17,774	\$17,628
	Major	16	6.6	5.5	\$33,506	\$23,479
	Extreme	2		•		
	Tot/Avg	117	3.9	3.0	\$19,762	\$17,022
	Outliers	7	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	452	2.7	2.0	\$16,730	\$13,797
	Moderate	664	3.3	3.0	\$20,813	\$18,605
	Major	357	5.1	4.0	\$32,343	\$26,369
	Extreme	23	7.2	7.0	\$55,729	\$49,867
	Tot/Avg	1,496	3.6	3.0	\$22,868	\$18,739
	Outliers	38				

APR-DRG 383: CELLULITIS & OTHER BACTERIAL SKIN INFECTIONS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER	GROUP:	RURAL	HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Arkansas Valley Reg. Med. Ctr.		5	3.2	3.0	\$8,424	\$9,526
, 0	Moderate	12	3.7	3.0	\$11,944	\$11,411
	Major	12	3.3	3.0	\$14,140	\$14,047
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	30	3.4	3.0	\$12,189	\$11,369
Colorado Plains Medical Center	Minor	7	1.7	2.0	\$12,169	\$11,724
	Moderate	8	2.0	2.0	\$13,103	\$13,698
	Major	2				
	Tot/Avg	17	2.4	2.0	\$16,570	\$13,740
Delta County Memorial Hospital	Minor	12	2.0	2.0	\$7,905	\$7,579
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Moderate	11	2.7	2.0	\$13,314	\$9,999
	Major	2				
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	26	2.9	2.0	\$11,832	\$9,293
Keefe Memorial Hospital	Minor	1				
	Moderate	2	•			
	Tot/Avg	3	•	•	•	•
Mercy Regional Medical Center	Minor	14	2.4	2.0	\$12,496	\$13,085
	Moderate	22	2.6	2.5	\$15,325	\$14,867
	Major	12	3.9	3.5	\$19,536	\$18,127
	Extreme	1	•			
	Tot/Avg	49	3.0	3.0	\$16,458	\$15,080
Montrose Memorial Hospital	Minor	12	1.8	2.0	\$8,048	\$7,712
	Moderate	10	2.5	2.5	\$10,087	\$10,178
	Major	8	4.1	3.5	\$17,356	\$18,509
	Tot/Avg	30	2.7	2.0	\$11,210	\$9,943
San Luis Valley Regional Medical Cntr	Minor	15	3.1	2.0	\$12,715	\$11,306
	Moderate	13	3.1	3.0	\$13,876	\$10,062
	Major	12	3.3	3.0	\$15,247	\$13,266
	Extreme	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	41	3.3	3.0	\$14,904	\$11,887
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony Summit Medical Center	Minor	7	2.7	3.0	\$24,468	\$19,189
	Moderate	5	2.6	3.0	\$22,108	\$21,301
	Tot/Avg	12	2.7	3.0	\$23,485	\$20,245
St. Thomas More Hospital	Minor	5	2.6	3.0	\$14,752	\$8,478
	Moderate	5	2.8	3.0	\$14,662	\$12,848
	Extreme Tot/Avg	1 11	2.5	3.0	\$15,195	\$12,848
	-					
Sterling Regional MedCenter	Minor	8	2.3	2.0	\$8,689	\$7,239
	Moderate	9	3.6	3.0	\$14,235	\$13,155
	Major	2	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	19	3.3	3.0	\$13,615	\$11,824

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 383: CELLULITIS & OTHER BACTERIAL SKIN INFECTIONS

PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS	LENGTH OF STAY TOTAL CHARGES						
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg	
Vail Valley Medical Center	Minor Moderate Tot/Avg	6 5 11	2.8 4.4 3.5	2.5 5.0 3.0	\$17,081 \$27,295 \$21,724	\$17,003 \$27,691 \$20,098	
Valley View Hospital	Minor Moderate Major Extreme Tot/Avg	9 5 1 24	1.9 2.4 5.2	2.0 2.0 2.0	\$11,299 \$16,641 \$33,019 \$18,941	\$10,533 \$13,014 \$19,958 \$13,254	
Yampa Valley Medical Center	Minor Moderate Major Extreme Tot/Avg	3 5 1 1	3.8	4.0	\$20,036 \$30,079	\$16,693 \$18,065	
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor Moderate Major Extreme Tot/Avg Outliers	104 116 56 7 283 1	2.4 3.0 4.3 6.4 3.1	2.0 3.0 3.0 7.0 3.0	\$11,989 \$14,878 \$21,338 \$37,315 \$15,650	\$10,061 \$12,990 \$16,494 \$38,037 \$12,466	

APR-DRG 383: CELLULITIS & OTHER BACTERIAL SKIN INFECTIONS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Aspen Valley Hospital		1				
	Moderate	3				
	Tot/Avg	4				
	Outliers	1	•	•		•
East Morgan County Hospital	Minor	6	2.7	2.5	\$10,220	\$8,629
	Moderate	5	3.0	3.0	\$10,659	\$11,750
	Major	2				
	Tot/Avg	13	3.1	3.0	\$11,196	\$9,998
Estes Park Medical Center	Minor	1				
	Moderate	5	3.0	2.0	\$13,011	\$13,291
	Major	3				
	Tot/Avg	9	3.2	3.0	\$16,297	\$16,846
Grand River Hospital District	Minor	1		•		
	Moderate	2			•	
	Major	2			•	
	Tot/Avg	5	3.2	3.0	\$18,429	\$16,558
Gunnison Valley Health	Minor	3		•		
	Moderate	6	2.7	2.5	\$9,556	\$9,143
	Tot/Avg	9	2.6	2.0	\$9,770	\$9,144
Haxtun Hospital District	Minor	2				
	Moderate	4	•	•	•	•
	Major	1			•	•
	Tot/Avg	7	2.1	2.0	\$11,034	\$10,755
Heart Of The Rockies Regional Med Cntr	Minor	6	3.7	3.5	\$10,038	\$9,174
	Moderate	5	5.6	6.0	\$19,069	\$17,940
	Major	3	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	14	4.9	5.0	\$15,896	\$15,701
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Kit Carson County Health Service District	Minor	4	•	•		•
	Moderate	3		•	to 150	47 F76
	Tot/Avg	7	3.3	3.0	\$8,460	\$7,576
Lincoln Community Hospital	Moderate	3				
	Tot/Avg	3	•	•	•	•
Melissa Memorial Hospital	Moderate	4			•	
	Tot/Avg	4	•	•	•	•
Middle Park Medical Center - Kremmling	Minor	3		•		•
	Moderate	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	4	•	•	•	•
Mount San Rafael Hospital	Minor	3				
	Moderate	15	3.3	3.0	\$14,113	\$13,007
	Major	9	4.3	4.0	\$17,696	\$18,930
	Tot/Avg	27	3.6	4.0	\$14,918	\$13,233
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 383: CELLULITIS & OTHER BACTERIAL SKIN INFECTIONS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

PEER	GROUP.	CKILICAL	ACCESS	HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS AV	erage LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Pagosa Springs Medical Center	Moderate	4				
	Major	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	5	3.8	2.0	\$8,895	\$6,223
Pikes Peak Regional Hospital	Minor	3				
	Moderate	7	2.9	2.0	\$10,410	\$9,339
	Tot/Avg	10	3.0	2.5	\$11,582	\$9,718
Pioneers Medical Center	Minor	2		•		•
	Moderate	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	3	•	•	•	•
Prowers Medical Center	Minor	8	3.0	3.0	\$7,464	\$6,711
	Moderate	11	2.7	3.0	\$6,348	\$7,070
	Tot/Avg	19	2.8	3.0	\$6,818	\$7,070
Rangely District Hospital	Moderate	1				
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Rio Grande Hospital	Minor	2				•
	Moderate	5	2.4	3.0	\$5,402	\$5,961
	Tot/Avg	7	2.9	3.0	\$6,290	\$5,961
San Luis Valley Health Conejos County Hospital	Moderate	1				•
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Sedgwick County Memorial Hospital	Minor	2				
	Moderate	1	•	•	•	
	Major	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	4	•	•	•	•
Southeast Colorado Hospital District	Minor	1			•	•
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Southwest Memorial Hospital	Minor	3		•		
	Moderate	6	4.2	4.0	\$19,366	\$17,878
	Major	5	3.8	2.0	\$15,822	\$17,002
	Tot/Avg Outliers	14 2	4.4	4.0	\$19,814 ·	\$17,086
Conside Dada Dadagal Harlth Contac	M - d d -	5	2.2	2.0		#10 OFF
Spanish Peaks Regional Health Center	Moderate Tot/Avg	5 5	3.2 3.2	3.0 3.0	\$10,228 \$10,228	\$10,855 \$10,855
	Outliers	2			\$10,220	\$10,633
			•	•	•	•
St. Vincent General Hospital District	Minor	2	•	•	•	•
	Major Tot/Avg	3 5	3.6	3.0	\$16,536	\$13,907
The Managinal Heavital at C. '	-				• •	
The Memorial Hospital at Craig	Minor	4	•	•	•	•
	Moderate Major	4 1	•	•	•	•
	Major Tot/Avg	9	3.3	3.0	\$17,415	\$14,755
	IUL/AVB	9	3.3	3.0	410ر/14	φ14,/33

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 383: CELLULITIS & OTHER BACTERIAL SKIN INFECTIONS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS HOSPITAL NAME SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg Weisbrod Memorial County Hospital Minor Moderate 2 3.2 2.0 \$6,316 \$4,161 Tot/Avg 5 Wray Community District Hospital Minor 4 Moderate 2 Tot/Avg 3.5 2.5 \$6,483 \$5,433 Yuma District Hospital Minor 3 Moderate 5 4.0 3.0 \$28,801 \$26,410 Major 1 Tot/Avg 9 4.0 3.0 \$26,064 \$26,410 Outliers 1 PEER GROUP TOTAL Minor 67 3.4 3.0 \$11,773 \$9,133 Moderate 111 3.2 3.0 \$12,205 \$10,755 Major 32 4.0 \$19,062 \$18,927 4.4 Tot/Avg 210 3.5 3.0 \$13,112 \$10,707 Outliers STATEWIDE TOTAL Minor 1,247 2.7 2.0 \$18,782 \$15,612 Moderate 1,825 3.2 3.0 \$22,945 \$20,230 1,006 Major 4.8 \$34,474 \$28,766 4.0 Extreme 81 6.4 6.0 \$55,727 \$50,606

Tot/Avg

Outliers

4,159

86

3.5

3.0

\$25,124

\$20,483

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 420: DIABETES

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Centura Castle Rock Hospital	Minor	1				
	Major	3		•		
	Tot/Avg	4		•		
	Outliers	4		•	•	
Denver Health	Minor	9	1.1	1.0	\$8,011	\$8,458
	Moderate	24	3.8	3.0	\$22,295	\$21,718
	Major	75	3.0	3.0	\$22,517	\$20,143
	Extreme	11	6.7	7.0	\$59,768	\$55,357
	Tot/Avg	119	3.4	3.0	\$24,819	\$20,559
	Outliers	124	•	•	•	•
Good Samaritan Medical Center	Minor	4				
	Moderate	8	3.8	3.5	\$34,003	\$35,440
	Major	34	3.9	3.0	\$37,045	\$33,646
	Extreme	5	10.4	10.0	\$96,346	\$97,109
	Tot/Avg	51	4.3	3.0	\$40,606	\$35,104
	Outliers	35	•	•	•	•
Lutheran Medical Center	Minor	8	2.0	2.0	\$13,437	\$13,141
	Moderate	32	4.1	3.0	\$31,234	\$28,875
	Major	68	3.5	3.0	\$32,522	\$29,492
	Extreme	4				
	Tot/Avg	112	3.6	3.0	\$32,860	\$28,857
	Outliers	52	•	•	•	•
Saint Joseph Hospital	Minor	4				
	Moderate	21	3.6	3.0	\$30,419	\$29,557
	Major	51	3.1	3.0	\$29,330	\$27,999
	Extreme	5	4.8	5.0	\$48,103	\$44,917
	Tot/Avg Outliers	81 30	3.3	3.0	\$30,070	\$28,526
			•	•	•	•
Littleton Adventist Hospital	Minor	3	•	•		
	Moderate	10	3.6	3.0	\$37,371	\$34,800
	Major	21	4.0	3.0	\$53,301	\$53,368
	Extreme	5	8.4	8.0	\$97,856	\$56,791
	Tot/Avg Outliers	39 11	4.3	3.0	\$52,279	\$45,780
North Colomban Maddaal Cantan	M	10			#22 C24	#2F 206
North Suburban Medical Center	Minor	10	1.8	2.0	\$32,624	\$25,296
	Moderate	21 27	4.1	4.0	\$44,638	\$40,714
	Major Extreme	1	2.3	2.0	\$40,735	\$33,189
	Tot/Avg	59	2.9	2.0	\$40,543	\$36,316
	Outliers	36			ф 40 , 545	φ30,310 •
Parker Adventist Hospital	Moderate	3				
and Adventise Hospital	Major	16	3.4	3.5	\$39,265	\$38,168
	Extreme	7	3.7	4.0	\$35,203	\$37,523
	Tot/Avg	26	3.5	3.5	\$38,247	\$37,697
	Outliers	13		3.5	,/	+,

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 420: DIABETES

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS						
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Platte Valley Medical Center	Minor	1				
•	Moderate	6		4.0	\$30,380	\$31,430
	Major	6	2.5	2.5	\$19,988	\$18,028
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	14		3.0	\$25,318	\$25,739
	Outliers	20		•		
Porter Adventist Hospital	Minor	2				
	Moderate	7	3.9	3.0	\$34,015	\$31,796
	Major	22	4.0	4.0	\$41,401	\$40,904
	Extreme	5	7.0	7.0	\$72,346	\$62,875
	Tot/Avg	36		4.0	\$42,547	\$35,521
	Outliers	15	•	•		
Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center	Minor	8	2.3	1.5	\$29,345	\$20,737
	Moderate	9	3.3	3.0	\$45,022	\$41,996
	Major	14		2.5	\$44,221	\$42,975
	Extreme	4				
	Tot/Avg	35		3.0	\$49,052	\$40,690
	Outliers	41			•	•
Rose Medical Center	Minor	6	2.8	2.5	\$24,165	\$24,437
	Moderate	10		3.0	\$37,726	\$37,895
	Major	27		2.0	\$35,736	\$26,354
	Extreme	1			455,750	Ψ 2 0,334
	Tot/Avg	44		3.0	\$35,542	\$28,762
	Outliers	22			ψ33,3 4 2	, , , , ,
Sky Ridge Medical Center	Minor	5	2.6	1.0	\$32,737	\$21,617
,	Moderate	12		4.0	\$56,783	\$46,685
	Major	18		2.0	\$38,503	\$32,930
	Extreme	3		2.0	430,303	432,330
	Tot/Avg	38		3.0	\$52,110	\$41,805
	Outliers	18			Ψ32,110	, , , , ,
St. Anthony Hospital	Minor	2				
,,	Moderate	13		3.0	\$36,318	\$33,257
	Major	42		3.0	\$32,050	\$30,215
	Extreme	15		5.0	\$91,650	\$64,834
	Tot/Avg	72		3.0	\$44,879	\$33,087
	Outliers	41				
St. Anthony North Hospital	Minor	3				•
• • •	Moderate	9		4.0	\$41,516	\$36,454
	Major	32		3.0	\$30,937	\$22,797
	Extreme	5	5.2	6.0	\$76,104	\$70,896
	Tot/Avg	49		3.0	\$36,147	\$28,403
	Outliers	19				
Swedish Medical Center	Minor	25	2.4	1.0	\$28,192	\$20,308
	Moderate	34		3.0	\$44,246	\$43,975
	Major	32		3.0	\$43,596	\$41,296
	Extreme	5		13.0	\$160,990	\$163,906
	Tot/Avg	96		3.0	\$45,929	\$38,687
	Outliers	81		•	•	+-5,00,
	Outiful	31	•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

All copyrights in and to $\,$ APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

APR-DRG 420: DIABETES

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS			LENGTH	OF STAY	TOTAL C	HARGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
The Medical Center of Aurora	Minor	10	2.1	2.0	\$26,025	\$21,291
	Moderate	31	4.1	3.0	\$45,438	\$43,196
	Major	46	4.0	3.0	\$46,475	\$41,771
	Extreme	5	4.8	4.0	\$83,325	\$83,187
	Tot/Avg	92	3.8	3.0	\$45,906	\$42,086
	Outliers	70	•	•	•	•
University of Colorado Hospital	Minor	18	1.7	1.5	\$15,634	\$13,733
	Moderate	37	4.3	4.0	\$35,560	\$30,733
	Major	69	3.0	3.0	\$32,434	\$26,674
	Extreme	5	9.6	7.0	\$125,633	\$112,310
	Tot/Avg	129	3.5	3.0	\$34,599	\$27,221
	Outliers	90	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	119	2.0	2.0	\$21,685	\$17,314
	Moderate	287	3.9	3.0	\$37,745	\$35,234
	Major	603	3.2	3.0	\$34,880	\$30,139
	Extreme	87	7.4	6.0	\$86,175	\$69,207
	Tot/Avg	1,096	3.6	3.0	\$38,269	\$31,840
	100//118	_,050	3.0	3.0	+20,200	+,0.0

Outliers

722

APR-DRG 420: DIABETES

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Avista Adventist Hosptial	Moderate	1		•	•	
·	Major	2				
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	4				
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Boulder Community Health	Minor	2			•	•
	Moderate	8	4.0	3.5	\$34,493	\$31,598
	Major	9	3.6	3.0	\$36,845	\$21,641
	Extreme	3	•		•	
	Tot/Avg	22	3.8	3.0	\$36,706	\$30,131
	Outliers	21	•	•	•	•
Community Hospital	Minor	2			•	
	Moderate	1				
	Major	5		4.0	\$22,393	\$19,239
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	10	2.8	3.0	\$22,058	\$17,947
	Outliers	9	•	•	•	•
Longmont United Hospital	Minor	6	2.0	1.5	\$11,903	\$10,621
	Moderate	13	4.7	4.0	\$37,550	\$37,265
	Major	15	3.7	3.0	\$32,727	\$29,227
	Tot/Avg	34	3.8	4.0	\$30,896	\$31,173
	Outliers	22	•	•		
McKee Medical Center	Minor	4	•			
	Moderate	3				
	Major	16	2.1	2.0	\$17,490	\$15,590
	Tot/Avg	23	2.1	2.0	\$16,697	\$15,481
	Outliers	19	•	•	•	•
Medical Center of the Rockies	Minor	4	•			
	Moderate	6	4.0	3.5	\$29,127	\$25,774
	Major	19	3.8	3.0	\$30,290	\$20,839
	Extreme	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	30	4.0	3.0	\$31,089	\$22,347
	Outliers	20	•	•	•	•
Memorial Hospital	Minor	12		3.0	\$21,368	\$23,105
	Moderate	64	3.7	3.0	\$24,119	\$22,082
	Major	80	3.7	3.0	\$27,263	\$23,625
	Extreme	8	8.5	7.5	\$77,787	\$59,381
	Tot/Avg	164		3.0	\$28,069	\$23,459
	Outliers	91	•	•	•	•
North Colorado Medical Center	Minor	12		1.0	\$11,858	\$7,974
	Moderate	28		3.0	\$23,325	\$24,076
	Major	48		3.0	\$25,823	\$24,329
	Extreme	7		4.0	\$52,900	\$47,991
	Tot/Avg	95	3.2	3.0	\$25,318	\$22,590
	Outliers	89	•			

All copyrights in and to $\,$ APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 420: DIABETES

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Parkview Medical Center	Minor	8	2.9	3.0	\$22,861	\$24,034
	Moderate	33	4.8	4.0	\$36,191	\$34,185
	Major	41	3.6	3.0	\$34,614	\$31,246
	Extreme	11	7.8	5.0	\$70,820	\$59,014
	Tot/Avg	93	4.5	4.0	\$38,445	\$32,657
	Outliers	35		•		•
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services	Minor	26	2.5	2.0	\$14,240	\$11,060
	Moderate	48	3.6	3.0	\$25,957	\$24,288
	Major	57	3.4	3.0	\$25,802	\$23,320
	Extreme	9	10.1	9.0	\$89,454	\$96,142
	Tot/Avg	140	3.7	3.0	\$27,800	\$23,196
	Outliers	90	•	•	•	•
Poudre Valley Hospital	Minor	5	1.8	2.0	\$10,873	\$9,581
	Moderate	19	3.9	4.0	\$31,308	\$30,220
	Major	37	3.4	3.0	\$27,736	\$21,595
	Extreme	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	62	3.5	3.0	\$28,155	\$23,585
	Outliers	68	•	•	•	•
St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center	Minor	5	2.6	1.0	\$16,270	\$13,133
	Moderate	11	3.3	3.0	\$21,568	\$20,553
	Major	23	3.7	3.0	\$29,338	\$26,942
	Tot/Avg	39	3.4	3.0	\$25,471	\$22,268
	Outliers	21	•	•	•	•
St. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr	Minor	8	2.0	2.0	\$11,343	\$10,850
	Moderate	23	4.0	4.0	\$27,120	\$24,770
	Major	37	3.8	4.0	\$27,884	\$24,425
	Extreme	3		•		
	Tot/Avg	71	3.7	4.0	\$26,386	\$24,182
	Outliers	40	•	•	•	
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	94	2.3	2.0	\$14,547	\$11,999
	Moderate	258	3.9	3.0	\$27,703	\$25,787
	Major	389	3.5	3.0	\$27,979	\$24,029
	Extreme	46	7.8	6.0	\$70,199	\$59,522
	Tot/Avg	787	3.7	3.0	\$28,752	\$24,496
	Outliers	527		•		•

APR-DRG 420: DIABETES

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS AV	rerage LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Arkansas Valley Reg. Med. Ctr.	Minor	2				
,	Moderate	8	3.0	3.0	\$13,257	\$12,204
	Major	9	3.1	3.0	\$16,431	\$17,240
	Tot/Avg	19	2.9	3.0	\$13,994	\$11,370
	Outliers	2				
Colorado Plains Medical Center	Minor	1				
	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	2				
	Outliers	2	•			
Delta County Memorial Hospital	Moderate	3				
·	Major	7	2.7	3.0	\$21,055	\$18,444
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	12	3.7	3.0	\$27,110	\$22,074
	Outliers	12	•			
Keefe Memorial Hospital	Minor	1				
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Mercy Regional Medical Center	Minor	2	•			
	Moderate	8	5.3	4.5	\$36,317	\$33,461
	Major	17	3.9	3.0	\$28,859	\$21,215
	Tot/Avg	27	4.1	3.0	\$29,673	\$21,416
	Outliers	23	•	•	•	•
Montrose Memorial Hospital	Minor	3	•			
	Moderate	6	3.3	3.0	\$18,487	\$16,726
	Major	4	•		•	
	Tot/Avg	13	2.7	3.0	\$15,417	\$15,793
	Outliers	31	•	•	•	•
San Luis Valley Regional Medical Cntr	Minor	2	•			
	Moderate	3	•	•	•	•
	Major	7	2.0	2.0	\$15,567	\$15,312
	Extreme	3	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	15	2.7	3.0	\$19,434	\$16,802
	Outliers	12	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony Summit Medical Center	Major	2	•			
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•	•	•
	Outliers	7	•	•	•	•
St. Thomas More Hospital	Minor	1				
	Moderate	7	4.4	3.0	\$23,864	\$18,971
	Major	12	4.3	4.0	\$25,839	\$23,607
	Extreme	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	21	4.1	3.0	\$23,840	\$21,130
	Outliers	19	•	•	•	·
Sterling Regional MedCenter	Moderate	3				
	Major	3	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	6	2.7	3.0	\$13,853	\$14,408
	Outliers	8				

All copyrights in and to $\,$ APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

Outliers

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 420: DIABETES

PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS		LENGTH	TOTAL C	TAL CHARGES		
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY :	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Vail Valley Medical Center	Minor Moderate	1 2				
	Major	2	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	5	2.8	3.0	\$25,540	\$25,382
	Outliers	4		•		
Valley View Hospital	Major	6	3.3	4.0	\$40,504	\$38,975
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	7	3.3	4.0	\$38,742	\$33,430
	Outliers	8	•	•	•	•
Yampa Valley Medical Center	Moderate	2				
•	Major	2		•		
	Tot/Avg	4				
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	13	1.8	1.0	\$8,423	\$7,342
	Moderate	42	3.8	3.0	\$22,565	\$18,791
	Major	72	3.3	3.0	\$24,600	\$20,848
	Extreme	7	4.3	4.0	\$36,259	\$30,130
	Tot/Avg	134	3.4	3.0	\$23,002	\$18,982

Outliers

132

APR-DRG 420: DIABETES

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS HOSPITAL NAME SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg Aspen Valley Hospital Outliers 1 East Morgan County Hospital Minor 1 Moderate 2 Major Tot/Avg 2.5 \$11,223 \$11,470 6 2.8 Outliers 1 Estes Park Medical Center Outliers 2 Family Health West Minor Tot/Avg 3 Grand River Hospital District Major 2 Tot/Avg 2 Outliers 4 Gunnison Valley Health Minor 2 Tot/Avg 2 Outliers Haxtun Hospital District Major 1 Tot/Avg 1 Heart Of The Rockies Regional Med Cntr Minor 1 Moderate 3 5.8 6.0 \$23,520 \$26,378 Major 5 Tot/Avg 9 5.9 4.0 \$23,832 \$13,930 Outliers 5 Melissa Memorial Hospital Minor 1 Tot/Avg 1 Mount San Rafael Hospital Minor 1 Moderate 3 Major 1 Tot/Avg 3.0 5 2.6 \$15,354 \$15,329 Outliers 8 Pagosa Springs Medical Center Minor 1 Tot/Avg 1 Outliers 1 Pikes Peak Regional Hospital Minor 1 Moderate 3 Major 2 Tot/Avg 6 4.3 4.0 \$15,372 \$15,700 Outliers

Pioneers Medical Center

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

Minor

Tot/Avg

3

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high. "." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 420: DIABETES

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Prowers Medical Center	Minor	4				
	Moderate	7	4.0	4.0	\$11,363	\$10,261
	Tot/Avg	11	3.5	3.0	\$9,663	\$10,128
	Outliers	3		•	•	•
Rio Grande Hospital	Moderate	2				
•	Major	3				
	Tot/Avg	5	2.8	3.0	\$7,392	\$6,880
	Outliers	1				
San Luis Valley Health Conejos County Hospital	Minor	1		·	•	
	Tot/Avg	1				
	Outliers	1	•	•		
Southeast Colorado Hospital District	Minor	1				
Southeast Color ado Hospital District	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
	TOC/AVG	-	•	•	•	•
Southwest Memorial Hospital	Minor	3	•	•	•	•
	Moderate	1				
	Major	7	4.6	5.0	\$26,503	\$24,570
	Tot/Avg	11	3.7	3.0	\$21,287	\$19,807
	Outliers	11	•	•	•	•
Spanish Peaks Regional Health Center	Minor	1		•	•	
	Moderate	1	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	2		•	•	•
St. Vincent General Hospital District	Moderate	3		•		
	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	4	•	•	•	•
The Memorial Hospital at Craig	Minor	4				
	Major	3			•	
	Tot/Avg	7	3.0	2.0	\$20,854	\$12,889
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Weisbrod Memorial County Hospital	Outliers	1				
Wray Community District Hospital	Moderate	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Yuma District Hospital	Outliers	1				
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	28	2.3	2.0	\$7,050	\$5,667
	Moderate	26	4.1	3.0	\$14,999	\$12,441
	Major	28	3.9	3.0	\$20,924	\$17,140
	Tot/Avg	82	3.4	3.0	\$14,308	\$10,669
	Outliers	55	•	•	•	•
					444 ====	440.46-
STATEWIDE TOTAL	Minor	254		2.0	\$16,752	\$13,108
	Moderate	613	3.9	3.0	\$31,514	\$29,015
	Major	1,092	3.3	3.0	\$31,386	\$26,973
	Extreme Tot/Avg	140 2,099	7.3 3.6	6.0 3.0	\$78,430 \$32,790	\$62,260 \$27,023
	Outliers	1,436				
	OUTTIEL'S	436		•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

APR-DRG 460: RENAL FAILURE

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Centura Castle Rock Hospital	Major	5	3.4	3.0	\$37,867	\$38,787
	Tot/Avg	5	3.4	3.0	\$37,867	\$38,787
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•
Denver Health	Minor	2				
	Moderate	21	2.7	2.0	\$17,528	\$13,653
	Major	62	5.6	4.5	\$30,131	\$24,703
	Extreme	9	8.3	9.0	\$45,767	\$42,378
	Tot/Avg	94	5.2	4.0	\$28,503	\$22,083
	Outliers	50	•	•		
Good Samaritan Medical Center	Moderate	5	5.0	4.0	\$38,516	\$35,555
300d Samarican Medical Center		154	5.0	4.0		
	Major Extreme	134	6.8	7.0	\$39,401	\$31,407
					\$68,893	\$62,794
	Tot/Avg	172	5.1	4.0	\$41,605	\$33,668
	Outliers	38	•	•	•	•
utheran Medical Center	Minor	1				
	Moderate	15	2.6	2.0	\$23,631	\$22,797
	Major	134	5.2	4.0	\$38,543	\$29,650
	Extreme	13	4.6	4.0	\$60,423	\$38,663
	Tot/Avg	163	4.9	4.0	\$39,040	\$29,768
	Outliers	56	•	•	•	
aint Joseph Hospital	Minor	2				
dine Joseph Hospital	Moderate	37	2.4	2.0	\$24,576	\$19,729
	Major	143	5.5	4.0	\$43,647	\$34,887
	Extreme		7.4	8.0	\$70,870	
		11				\$76,333
	Tot/Avg Outliers	193 47	5.0	4.0	\$41,405	\$32,461
ittleton Adventist Hospital	Moderate	5	3.8	4.0	\$34,412	\$38,416
	Major	82	5.7	4.0	\$51,524	\$42,191
	Extreme	5	7.2	9.0	\$73,235	\$61,370
	Tot/Avg	92	5.7	4.0	\$51,774	\$41,687
	Outliers	38	•	•	•	•
orth Suburban Medical Center	Minor	1				
	Moderate	13	3.9	3.0	\$45,785	\$36,992
	Major	50	6.1	5.0	\$60,187	\$54,838
	Extreme	4				
	Tot/Avg	68	5.5	4.0	\$57,831	\$51,772
	Outliers	43			•	ψοι,,,ε
ankan Advantist Hasnital	Madanat -	10	2.0	2.0	¢27 CC1	¢26 670
Parker Adventist Hospital	Moderate	10	3.0	2.0	\$27,661	\$26,678
	Major	52	5.6	5.0	\$50,961	\$47,097
	Extreme	5	5.6	6.0	\$58,344	\$62,930
	Tot/Avg Outliers	67 28	5.2	5.0	\$48,034	\$44,387
			-	-	•	•
latte Valley Medical Center	Minor	1			¢20 767	4 25 050
	Moderate	7	4.4	3.0	\$28,767	\$25,959
	Major	14	5.6	5.0	\$45,010	\$33,590
	Extreme	1	_•.		****	405
	Tot/Avg	23	5.1	4.0	\$39,344	\$29,318
	Outliers	23				

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

All copyrights in and to $\,$ APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

APR-DRG 460: RENAL FAILURE

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	5 Average	LOS	Median	LOS	Average	Chg	Median	Chg
Porter Adventist Hospital	Minor	:	ι.							

Porter Adventist Hospital Minor 1 Moderate 10 Major 91 4.5 Extreme 15 4.7 Tot/Avg 117 Outliers 37 . Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center Minor 3 Moderate 10 2.8 Major 54 Extreme 2 Tot/Avg 69 5.1 Tot/Avg 69 5.1 Outliers 32 . Rose Medical Center Moderate 21 3.5 Major 135 Extreme 9 6.7 Tot/Avg 165 Outliers 91 . Sky Ridge Medical Center Moderate 5 2.2 Major 118 5.3 Extreme 8 6.5 Tot/Avg 131 5.3	4.0 7 4.0 7 4.0	\$26,170 \$41,779 \$43,423 \$40,431 \$25,311 \$55,893 \$49,845	\$22,686 \$35,837 \$30,855 \$33,489 \$22,385 \$43,591 \$40,594
Moderate	4.0 7 4.0 7 4.0	\$41,779 \$43,423 \$40,431 \$25,311 \$55,893 \$49,845	\$35,837 \$30,855 \$33,489 \$22,385 \$43,591 \$40,594
Major 91 4.5	4.0 7 4.0 7 4.0	\$41,779 \$43,423 \$40,431 \$25,311 \$55,893 \$49,845	\$35,837 \$30,855 \$33,489 \$22,385 \$43,591 \$40,594
Extreme 15 4.7 Tot/Avg 117 4.7 Outliers 37	7 4.0 7 4.0 3 2.5 5 4.0 1 4.0 5 2.0 3 4.0 7 8.0	\$43,423 \$40,431 \$25,311 \$55,893 \$49,845	\$30,855 \$33,489 \$22,385 \$43,591 \$40,594
Tot/Avg	7 4.0	\$40,431 \$25,311 \$55,893 \$49,845	\$33,489 \$22,385 \$43,591 \$40,594
Outliers 37 . Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center Minor 3 . Moderate 10 2.8 Major 54 5.6 Extreme 2 . Tot/Avg 69 5.1 Outliers 32 . Rose Medical Center Moderate 21 3.5 Major 135 5.8 Extreme 9 6.7 Tot/Avg 165 5.6 Outliers 91 . Sky Ridge Medical Center Moderate 5 2.2 Major 118 5.3 Extreme 8 6.5 Tot/Avg 131 5.3		\$25,311 \$55,893 \$49,845	\$22,385 \$43,591 \$40,594
Moderate 10 2.8 Major 54 5.6 Extreme 2 Tot/Avg 69 5.1 Outliers 32 Rose Medical Center Moderate 21 3.5 Major 135 5.8 Extreme 9 6.7 Tot/Avg 165 5.6 Outliers 91 Sky Ridge Medical Center Moderate 5 2.2 Major 118 5.5 Extreme 8 6.5 Tot/Avg 131 5.5	3 2.5 5 4.0 	\$55,893 \$49,845 \$36,969	\$43,591 \$40,594
Moderate 10 2.8 Major 54 5.6 Extreme 2 Tot/Avg 69 5.1 Outliers 32 Rose Medical Center Moderate 21 3.5 Major 135 5.8 Extreme 9 6.7 Tot/Avg 165 5.6 Outliers 91 Sky Ridge Medical Center Moderate 5 2.2 Major 118 5.5 Extreme 8 6.5 Tot/Avg 131 5.5	3 2.5 5 4.0 	\$55,893 \$49,845 \$36,969	\$43,591 \$40,594
Major 54 5.6	5 4.0 . 4.0 	\$55,893 \$49,845 \$36,969	\$43,591 \$40,594
Extreme 2 Tot/Avg 69 5.1 Outliers 32	4.0 5 2.0 3 4.0 7 8.0	\$49,845 \$36,969	\$40,594
Tot/Avg 69 5.1 Outliers 32 Rose Medical Center	4.0 5 2.0 3 4.0 7 8.0	\$36,969	
Outliers 32 . Rose Medical Center	5 2.0 3 4.0 7 8.0	\$36,969	•
Major 135 5.8 Extreme 9 6.7 Tot/Avg 165 5.6 Outliers 91 . Sky Ridge Medical Center Moderate 5 2.2 Major 118 5.3 Extreme 8 6.5 Tot/Avg 131 5.3	3 4.0 7 8.0		¢24 407
Major 135 5.8 Extreme 9 6.7 Tot/Avg 165 5.6 Outliers 91 . Sky Ridge Medical Center Moderate 5 2.2 Major 118 5.3 Extreme 8 6.5 Tot/Avg 131 5.3	3 4.0 7 8.0		
Extreme 9 6.7 Tot/Avg 165 5.6 Outliers 91	7 8.0	\$56,281	\$47,742
Tot/Avg 165 5.6 Outliers 91 . Sky Ridge Medical Center Moderate 5 2.2 Major 118 5.3 Extreme 8 6.5 Tot/Avg 131 5.3		\$94,340	\$88,304
Outliers 91 . Sky Ridge Medical Center	5 4.0	\$55,899	\$46,298
Sky Ridge Medical Center Moderate 5 2.2 Major 118 5.3 Extreme 8 6.5 Tot/Avg 131 5.3	•	\$33,633	\$40,230
Major 118 5.3 Extreme 8 6.5 Tot/Avg 131 5.3	•	•	•
Extreme 8 6.5 Tot/Avg 131 5.3		\$19,886	\$19,394
Tot/Avg 131 5.3		\$53,721	\$44,484
·		\$107,767	\$77,795
		\$55,730	\$44,568
Outliers 63 .	•	•	•
St. Anthony Hospital Minor 1 .			
Moderate 7 2.9		\$27,925	\$25,059
Major 67 4.6		\$36,693	\$32,636
Extreme 16 5.3		\$53,382	\$47,657
Tot/Avg 91 4.6	5 4.0	\$38,831	\$33,219
Outliers 37 .	•	•	•
St. Anthony North Hospital Minor 1 .		•	
Moderate 8 2.6		\$22,541	\$21,495
Major 73 4.7		\$37,455	\$31,819
Extreme 13 6.2		\$59,725	\$65,334
Tot/Avg 95 4.7	7 4.0	\$39,330	\$32,191
Outliers 46 .	•	•	•
Swedish Medical Center Minor 1 .			
Moderate 23 3.6	3.0	\$41,779	\$33,554
Major 149 5.9	4.0	\$61,089	\$51,024
Extreme 7 6.6	7.0	\$72,004	\$73,610
Tot/Avg 180 5.6	4.0	\$58,780	\$49,684
Outliers 72 .	•	•	•
The Medical Center of Aurora Minor 2 .			
Moderate 43 2.7		\$31,086	\$22,102
Major 143 5.4	5.0	\$48,342	\$41,615
Extreme 11 5.5		\$57,851	\$50,733
Tot/Avg 199 4.8	1 1	\$45,005	\$39,905
Outliers 76 .	3 4.0		

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high. "." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

APR-DRG 460: RENAL FAILURE

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS		TOTAL C	. CHARGES			
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY :	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
University of Colorado Hospital	Minor Moderate	4 46	. 2.2	2.0	\$23,354	\$19,948
	Major	143	6.2	4.0	\$55,525	\$36,373
	Extreme Tot/Avg	8 201	5.6 5.2	5.0 4.0	\$77,631 \$48,261	\$65,758 \$33,513
	Outliers	112	•	•		
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	20	3.0	2.0	\$25,887	\$22,262
	Moderate	286	2.9	2.0	\$28,699	\$22,504
	Major	1,669	5.5	4.0	\$47,903	\$38,749
	Extreme	150	6.0	6.0	\$64,814	\$57,596
	Tot/Avg	2,125	5.1	4.0	\$46,305	\$37,339
	Outliers	894	•	•		

APR-DRG 460: RENAL FAILURE

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Avista Adventist Hosptial	Moderate	5	5.6	5.0	\$38,622	\$29,095
	Major	19	4.2	4.0	\$36,925	\$30,657
	Extreme	6	3.0	3.0	\$30,826	\$28,254
	Tot/Avg	30	4.2	4.0	\$35,988	\$30,641
	Outliers	16		•	•	
Boulder Community Health	Minor	2				
	Moderate	6	2.3	2.0	\$27,004	\$24,129
	Major	50	4.7	4.0	\$43,570	\$35,816
	Extreme	2	•			
	Tot/Avg	60	4.4	4.0	\$43,107	\$35,109
	Outliers	23	•	•	•	•
Community Hospital	Moderate	3		•		
	Major	13	4.6	4.0	\$24,275	\$18,423
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	17	4.3	4.0	\$22,238	\$17,768
	Outliers	7	•	•	•	•
ongmont United Hospital	Moderate	11	3.5	3.0	\$23,809	\$20,348
•	Major	61	5.1	4.0	\$37,597	\$33,162
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	74	4.9	4.0	\$36,207	\$30,876
	Outliers	18	•	•		
McKee Medical Center	Moderate	4				
	Major	31	4.4	4.0	\$27,492	\$23,534
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	37	4.4	4.0	\$29,261	\$23,534
	Outliers	27	•	•	•	
Medical Center of the Rockies	Moderate	7	3.3	3.0	\$16,424	\$14,401
	Major	65	5.8	5.0	\$41,208	\$32,048
	Extreme	4	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	76	5.5	4.0	\$38,961	\$30,242
	Outliers	29	•	•	•	•
Memorial Hospital	Minor	1				
	Moderate	26	4.0	3.5	\$28,017	\$18,517
	Major	180	5.4	4.0	\$34,306	\$27,841
	Extreme	15	7.4	7.0 4.0	\$84,827	\$86,452
	Tot/Avg Outliers	222 57	5.4	4.0	\$36,918	\$28,570
North Colorado Medical Center	Minor	1				
Collect	Moderate	9	4.6	4.0	\$31,872	\$26,503
	Major	88	5.6	4.0	\$36,135	\$26,686
	Extreme	8	6.0	7.0	\$44,150	\$44,324
	Tot/Avg	106	5.6	4.0	\$36,394	\$27,606
	Outliers	34		•	•	•
Parkview Medical Center	Moderate	4				
	Major	119	6.1	5.0	\$42,160	\$36,952
	Extreme	13	5.5	5.0	\$51,208	\$40,503
	Tot/Avg	136	6.0	5.0	\$42,746	\$37,549
	Outliers	44				

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high. "." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

APR-DRG 460: RENAL FAILURE

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS AV	verage LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services						
	Moderate	27	2.9	2.0	\$26,709	\$16,863
	Major	260	5.2	4.0	\$33,513	\$28,858
	Extreme	12	6.7	6.0	\$50,295	\$44,722
	Tot/Avg	300	5.1	4.0	\$33,507	\$28,779
	Outliers	120	•	•	•	•
Poudre Valley Hospital	Minor	1		•		
	Moderate	19	2.8	3.0	\$17,329	\$14,878
	Major	89	5.3	4.0	\$33,442	\$26,443
	Extreme	8	6.4	6.5	\$69,330	\$60,965
	Tot/Avg	117	5.0	4.0	\$33,061	\$24,839
	Outliers	36	•	•	•	•
St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center	Moderate	7	4.4	4.0	\$34,290	\$29,890
	Major	67	5.8	5.0	\$43,498	\$37,779
	Extreme	4		•		
	Tot/Avg	78	5.7	5.0	\$43,619	\$37,733
	Outliers	31	•	•	•	•
St. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr	Moderate	9	3.8	3.0	\$23,664	\$20,943
	Major	85	5.8	5.0	\$33,685	\$29,024
	Extreme	8	6.3	6.0	\$48,403	\$47,498
	Tot/Avg	102	5.6	5.0	\$33,955	\$29,563
	Outliers	37	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	6	2.8	3.0	\$20,244	\$18,135
	Moderate	137	3.5	3.0	\$25,785	\$19,702
	Major	1,127	5.4	4.0	\$36,255	\$30,013
	Extreme	85	6.0	6.0	\$57,729	\$47,756
	Tot/Avg	1,355	5.3	4.0	\$36,472	\$29,993
	Outliers	479				

APR-DRG 460: RENAL FAILURE

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

		-	- LENGIH C	F STAY	TOTAL CH	ARGES
PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS						
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS Av	erage LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Arkansas Valley Reg. Med. Ctr.	Moderate	1				
	Major	11	3.5	3.0	\$12,395	\$13,095
	Tot/Avg	12	3.5	3.0	\$12,554	\$13,133
	Outliers	5				
Colorado Plains Medical Center	Major	5	3.8	4.0	\$23,724	\$22,941
color duo i luliis i icultul center	Tot/Avg	5	3.8	4.0	\$23,724	\$22,941
	Outliers	15			,	,
Delta County Memorial Hospital	Major	10	3.9	3.5	\$17,042	\$16,352
refer councy ficinol ful hospitul	Extreme	1	3.3	3.3	φ17,04L	Ψ10,33L
	Tot/Avg	11	4.0	4.0	\$17,563	\$17,506
	Outliers	11	•		Ψ17,505	Ψ17,500
	ouclicis		•	•	•	•
Geefe Memorial Hospital	Minor	1	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Mercy Regional Medical Center	Minor	1				
	Moderate	4		•		
	Major	24	6.2	4.5	\$32,365	\$27,182
	Extreme	3			•	
	Tot/Avg	32	5.2	4.0	\$28,533	\$23,917
	Outliers	15	•	•		
ontrose Memorial Hospital	Moderate	1	•		•	
•	Major	13	5.5	4.0	\$19,768	\$17,937
	Tot/Avg	14	5.4	4.0	\$19,443	\$17,363
	Outliers	16	•	•		
San Luis Valley Regional Medical Cntr	Moderate	3				
, 0	Major	8	4.8	3.5	\$21,331	\$15,077
	Extreme	1			, , , , ,	,
	Tot/Avg	12	3.7	3.0	\$18,283	\$14,341
	Outliers	8	•	•		
St. Anthony Summit Medical Center	Moderate	1			_	
	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	2	•			•
it. Thomas More Hospital	Moderate	1				
Thomas here hospital	Major	22	4.6	4.5	\$25,051	\$22,714
	Extreme	3		4.5	423,031	¥==,/±+
	Tot/Avg	26	5.0	5.0	\$25,875	\$23,153
	Outliers	13		•		, , , , , ,
Sterling Regional MedCenter	Major	11	4.2	3.0	\$13,475	\$12,341
Secretary Megapinal Heacenter	Extreme	1		5.0	4+7,47	Ψ±2, J+1
	Tot/Avg	12	4.3	3.5	\$14,538	\$12,959
	Outliers	2				φ12,535
	outiters	2	•	•	•	•

Vail Valley Medical Center

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

Outliers

3

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 460: RENAL FAILURE

APR-DRG 400. RENAL FAILURE						
PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS			LENGTH	OF STAY	TOTAL CI	HARGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Valley View Hospital	Moderate	1				
	Major Extreme	6 1	3.7	3.0	\$26,241	\$22,660
	Tot/Avg	8	3.5	3.0	\$24,949	\$22,660
	Outliers	3			, p24, 949	, , , , ,
Yampa Valley Medical Center	Minor	1		•		•
	Major	4		•		•
	Tot/Avg	5	4.8	6.0	\$27,183	\$33,285
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	3				
	Moderate	12	3.0	2.5	\$16,924	\$15,110
	Major	115	4.8	4.0	\$22,960	\$19,051
	Extreme	10	4.0	3.5	\$23,556	\$24,678
	Tot/Avg	140	4.5	4.0	\$22,235	\$18,895
	Outliers	95	•			

APR-DRG 460: RENAL FAILURE

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS HOSPITAL NAME SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg Aspen Valley Hospital Major 1 Tot/Avg 1 Outliers 1 East Morgan County Hospital Major 5 4.2 4.0 \$11,392 \$11,350 Tot/Avg \$11,350 4.0 \$11,392 5 4.2 Outliers 9 Estes Park Medical Center Major 2 Tot/Avg 2 Outliers Grand River Hospital District Major 3 Tot/Avg 3 Outliers 1 Gunnison Valley Health Moderate 1 Tot/Avg 1 Outliers 2 Heart Of The Rockies Regional Med Cntr Moderate 2 Major 8 4.8 5.0 \$15,153 \$13,936 Tot/Avg 10 4.9 5.0 \$14,684 \$13,936 Outliers 3 . Kit Carson County Health Service District Moderate 1 Tot/Avg 1 Lincoln Community Hospital Outliers 2 Middle Park Medical Center - Kremmling Moderate 2 Tot/Avg 2 Outliers 1 Mount San Rafael Hospital Minor 1 Moderate 2 Major \$18,213 \$19,886 7 5.6 5.0 Tot/Avg 10 5.7 5.0 \$16,589 \$18,284 Outliers 3 . Pagosa Springs Medical Center Major 1 Tot/Avg 1 Outliers 3 Pikes Peak Regional Hospital Major Tot/Avg 1 Outliers 1 Prowers Medical Center Major 1 Tot/Avg 1 Outliers

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high. "." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

Rangely District Hospital

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

Major

Tot/Avg

1

APR-DRG 460: RENAL FAILURE

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY :	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Rio Grande Hospital	Moderate	1				
NIO di unue nospitui	Tot/Avg	1		•	•	•
	Outliers	1		•	•	
San Luis Valley Health Conejos County Hospital	Major	1		•	•	•
	Extreme	1		•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	2		•	•	•
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Sedgwick County Memorial Hospital	Moderate	1		•		•
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Southeast Colorado Hospital District	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	1		•	•	•
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Southwest Memorial Hospital	Moderate	3		•		•
	Major	11		4.0	\$18,851	\$16,301
	Extreme	2		•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	16		3.0	\$18,156	\$15,378
	Outliers	7	•	•	•	•
St. Vincent General Hospital District	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
The Memorial Hospital at Craig	Major	5		5.0	\$20,855	\$18,037
	Tot/Avg	5		5.0	\$20,855	\$18,037
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Wray Community District Hospital	Moderate	3		•		·
	Major	3		•		
	Tot/Avg	6		3.5	\$9,869	\$9,720
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Yuma District Hospital	Major	1				•
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	1				
	Moderate	16		3.0	\$9,520	\$8,221
	Major	52		4.0	\$18,184	\$15,344
	Extreme	3			416 104	412 F45
	Tot/Avg Outliers	72		4.0	\$16,194	\$13,545
	outilers	43	•	•	•	•
STATEWIDE TOTAL	Minor	30	2.9	2.0	\$22,495	\$17,960
	Moderate	451		2.0	\$26,820	\$20,672
	Major	2,963		4.0	\$41,983	\$34,301
	Extreme	248		6.0	\$60,205	\$52,135
	Tot/Avg	3,692	5.1	4.0	\$41,197	\$33,165
	Outliers	1,511	•	٠	•	•

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high. "." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 463: KIDNEY & URINARY TRACT INFECTIONS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS			LENGTH	OF STAY	TOTAL CH	IARGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Centura Castle Rock Hospital	Minor	1				
	Moderate	3		•	•	•
	Major	3		•		
	Tot/Avg	7	3.1	3.0	\$24,483	\$27,249
Denver Health	Minor	18	2.3	2.0	\$12,057	\$11,727
	Moderate	45		2.0	\$13,778	\$11,844
	Major	52		3.0	\$19,922	\$17,445
	Extreme	6		5.5	\$33,200	\$34,031
	Tot/Avg	121		3.0	\$17,125	\$14,314
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Good Samaritan Medical Center	Minor	5		3.0	\$23,720	\$23,322
	Moderate	61		3.0	\$20,322	\$19,054
	Major	82		3.0	\$30,653	\$25,143
	Extreme	7		6.0	\$48,580	\$43,673
	Tot/Avg	155	3.6	3.0	\$27,173	\$23,396
utheran Medical Center	Minor	11	2.0	1.0	\$18,622	\$16,955
	Moderate	72	3.0	3.0	\$22,250	\$20,902
	Major	82	3.9	3.0	\$28,103	\$25,200
	Extreme	5	5.4	6.0	\$39,384	\$38,984
	Tot/Avg	170	3.5	3.0	\$25,342	\$23,224
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	
aint Joseph Hospital	Minor	4				
	Moderate	21	3.0	2.0	\$22,702	\$19,385
	Major	47	3.8	4.0	\$27,654	\$25,249
	Extreme	9	6.7	4.0	\$59,722	\$35,472
	Tot/Avg	81	3.9	3.0	\$29,899	\$25,249
_ittleton Adventist Hospital	Minor	13	2.9	3.0	\$19,742	\$19,912
	Moderate	54	2.6	2.0	\$31,851	\$30,313
	Major	88	3.5	3.0	\$37,283	\$30,615
	Extreme	5	3.4	3.0	\$43,796	\$36,144
	Tot/Avg	160	3.1	3.0	\$34,228	\$29,898
North Suburban Medical Center	Minor	11	2.2	2.0	\$21,886	\$21,138
	Moderate	53	2.8	2.0	\$31,140	\$30,808
	Major	30		5.0	\$53,031	\$49,335
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	95	3.6	3.0	\$37,424	\$32,505
	Outliers	1				
Parker Adventist Hospital	Minor	6	2.3	2.0	\$29,554	\$29,359
•	Moderate	15		2.0	\$27,152	\$22,879
	Major	18		4.0	\$38,613	\$32,581
	Extreme	2		•	,	,
	Tot/Avg	41		3.0	\$34,520	\$32,162
Platte Valley Medical Center	Minor	6	1.8	2.0	\$17,070	\$12,914
	Moderate	16	2.4	2.0	\$16,514	\$16,461
	Major	9	2.7	3.0	\$18,347	\$16,365
	Tot /Avg	31	2.4	2.0	\$17.154	\$16.299

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

2.0

\$17,154

\$16,299

2.4

Tot/Avg

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 463: KIDNEY & URINARY TRACT INFECTIONS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPTTAL NAME	SEVE	RTTY # 0	F PTS	Average I	OS Median	1.05	Average	Chg I	Median	Chs

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY :	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Ponton Advantist Hasnital	Minor	5	2.6	3.0	# 22 10E	¢20 E07
Porter Adventist Hospital	Minor Moderate	30		2.0	\$23,185 \$24,507	\$20,507
		51		3.0		\$21,309
	Major Extreme	4			\$32,834	\$29,734
	Tot/Avg	90		3.0	\$30,150	¢20 216
	Outliers	1			\$30,130	\$28,316
	Outilers	_	•	•	•	•
Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center	Minor	11		2.0	\$14,964	\$17,693
	Moderate	45	2.3	2.0	\$19,831	\$18,872
	Major	19		3.0	\$35,196	\$31,924
	Extreme	2		•	•	
	Tot/Avg	77		2.0	\$23,668	\$19,822
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
Rose Medical Center	Minor	5		2.0	\$26,205	\$23,824
	Moderate	42	2.4	2.0	\$30,042	\$26,154
	Major	37	4.2	3.0	\$40,945	\$36,535
	Tot/Avg	84	3.1	3.0	\$34,616	\$30,440
Sky Ridge Medical Center	Minor	19	2.0	2.0	\$22,589	\$24,427
	Moderate	40	2.3	2.0	\$26,381	\$27,324
	Major	37	3.5	3.0	\$39,506	\$35,618
	Extreme	3				
	Tot/Avg	99	2.9	2.0	\$32,724	\$28,959
St. Anthony Hospital	Minor	3				
	Moderate	26	2.5	2.0	\$24,809	\$22,317
	Major	27	4.0	3.0	\$32,025	\$28,931
	Extreme	5	7.8	6.0	\$74,085	\$68,682
	Tot/Avg	61	3.6	3.0	\$32,883	\$27,592
St. Anthony North Hospital	Minor	4				
	Moderate	26	2.4	2.0	\$21,566	\$20,505
	Major	23		3.0	\$27,373	\$24,054
	Extreme	4		•	•	
	Tot/Avg	57	2.9	3.0	\$25,391	\$23,346
Swedish Medical Center	Minor	37	2.5	2.0	\$29,926	\$29,426
	Moderate	152	3.0	3.0	\$34,857	\$33,051
	Major	112	4.0	3.0	\$42,956	\$37,526
	Extreme	8	7.8	6.5	\$72,646	\$62,672
	Tot/Avg	309	3.4	3.0	\$38,181	\$34,211
The Medical Center of Aurora	Minor	23	2.6	3.0	\$30,597	\$29,971
	Moderate	127	3.6	3.0	\$32,896	\$32,501
	Major	64	4.7	4.0	\$38,838	\$36,438
	Extreme	5	8.8	6.0	\$58,843	\$49,806
	Tot/Avg	219	3.9	3.0	\$34,984	\$33,518
	Outliers	4			, - , -	, ,

All copyrights in and to $\,$ APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 463: KIDNEY & URINARY TRACT INFECTIONS

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS	LENGTH OF STAY TOTAL CHARG							
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg		
University of Colorado Hospital	Minor Moderate Major Extreme Tot/Avg Outliers	16 90 61 6 173 2	1.9 2.6 4.0 8.5 3.2	2.0 2.0 4.0 7.0 3.0	\$17,932 \$24,942 \$35,360 \$84,109 \$30,019	\$18,481 \$22,130 \$30,765 \$54,923 \$24,669		
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor Moderate Major Extreme Tot/Avg Outliers	198 918 842 72 2,030 13	2.3 2.8 4.0 6.6 3.4	2.0 3.0 3.0 5.0 3.0	\$23,165 \$27,155 \$34,724 \$58,345 \$31,011	\$22,690 \$24,619 \$30,362 \$43,287 \$27,078		

APR-DRG 463: KIDNEY & URINARY TRACT INFECTIONS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEEK	GROUP:	OTHER	OKRAN	HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Avista Adventist Hosptial	Minor	3				
	Moderate			4.0	\$28,316	\$25,850
	Major	13		3.0	\$26,301	\$22,943
	Tot/Avg	22	3.1	3.0	\$25,589	\$23,698
Boulder Community Health	Minor	7		2.0	\$18,363	\$15,862
	Moderate			2.0	\$23,532	\$20,917
	Major	37		3.0	\$30,578	\$24,728
	Tot/Avg	85	3.1	3.0	\$26,173	\$21,407
Community Hospital	Minor	1			¢17 710	¢16 161
	Moderate			3.0	\$17,710	\$16,161
	Major	12		3.0	\$16,243	\$14,768
	Extreme Tot/Avg	1 27		3.0	\$17,974	\$15,759
	TOC/AVg	27	3.4	3.0	\$17,974	\$15,759
Longmont United Hospital	Minor	24		2.0	\$17,835	\$17,095
	Moderate			3.0	\$20,207	\$17,759
	Major	76		4.0	\$28,693	\$25,534
	Extreme	8		6.5	\$48,789	\$43,429
	Tot/Avg	199		4.0	\$24,311	\$20,776
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
McKee Medical Center	Minor	4				
	Moderate			2.0	\$13,531	\$12,589
	Major	40		2.5	\$18,437	\$16,864
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	91	2.4	2.0	\$15,721	\$13,659
Medical Center of the Rockies	Minor	5		2.0	\$14,571	\$11,259
	Moderate			3.0	\$19,619	\$16,051
	Major	38		3.0	\$23,879	\$22,429
	Extreme	4	•			410 206
	Tot/Avg	84		3.0	\$22,949	\$18,396
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Memorial Hospital	Minor	10		2.0	\$17,124	\$18,407
	Moderate			3.0	\$21,305	\$19,803
	Major	102		4.0	\$28,534	\$24,189
	Extreme	104			¢25 250	¢22 170
	Tot/Avg	194		4.0	\$25,258	\$22,179
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
North Colorado Medical Center	Minor	13		2.0	\$15,696	\$15,496
	Moderate			2.0	\$16,342	\$14,073
	Major	61		3.0	\$21,032	\$20,250
	Extreme	5		5.0	\$34,358	\$37,707
	Tot/Avg	160	2.9	3.0	\$18,641	\$16,570
Parkview Medical Center	Minor	8		2.0	\$15,122	\$14,689
	Moderate			3.0	\$22,205	\$20,849
	Major	47		4.0	\$30,538	\$25,524
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	103	3.8	3.0	\$26,088	\$23,447

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

All copyrights in and to $\,$ APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

APR-DRG 463: KIDNEY & URINARY TRACT INFECTIONS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS			LLNOTT	OI SIAI	TOTAL	IARGES	
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg	
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services	Minor	25	1.8	2.0	¢14 411	¢12 007	
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services	Moderate	141	2.8	2.0 3.0	\$14,411 \$20,452	\$12,897 \$19,303	
	Major	90	4.1	3.0	\$20,432	\$19,303	
	Extreme	4				\$24,003	
	Tot/Avg	260	3.3	3.0	\$22,843	\$20,420	
	Outliers	200		•	\$22,645 ·	\$20,420 ·	
Poudre Valley Hospital	Minor	14	1.7	1.0	\$11,998	\$10,341	
Todal C Valley Hospital	Moderate	104	2.7	2.0	\$15,429	\$14,864	
	Major	62	3.8	3.0	\$22,069	\$19,872	
	Extreme	5	2.8	3.0	\$18,261	\$19,957	
	Tot/Avg	185	3.0	3.0	\$17,471	\$16,220	
	Outliers	1		•	•		
St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center	Minor	7	2.3	2.0	\$13,219	\$12,911	
•	Moderate	35	3.2	3.0	\$20,403	\$18,963	
	Major	25	3.7	4.0	\$25,790	\$25,189	
	Extreme	1		•			
	Tot/Avg	68	3.3	3.0	\$21,967	\$20,069	
St. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr	Minor	18	2.8	2.5	\$13,246	\$11,174	
	Moderate	49	3.3	3.0	\$17,871	\$16,720	
	Major	27	3.9	3.0	\$21,125	\$20,989	
	Extreme	3		•			
	Tot/Avg	97	3.4	3.0	\$18,147	\$17,468	
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•	
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	139	2.3	2.0	\$14,939	\$13,093	
	Moderate	768	3.0	3.0	\$19,069	\$17,621	
	Major	630	3.9	3.0	\$25,743	\$22,867	

Extreme

Tot/Avg Outliers 38

11

1,575

6.1 3.4 6.0

3.0

\$40,130

\$21,882

\$38,188

\$19,575

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 463: KIDNEY & URINARY TRACT INFECTIONS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS			LENGIH	UF STAY	IUIAL C	HARGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Arkansas Valley Reg. Med. Ctr.	Minor	3				
,	Moderate	9		3.0	\$11,632	\$9,767
	Major	10	3.1	3.0	\$12,835	\$11,867
	Tot/Avg	22	2.8	3.0	\$11,479	\$10,379
Colorado Plains Medical Center	Minor	2				÷
	Moderate	22	2.0	2.0	\$15,528	\$12,687
	Major	8		3.0	\$21,115	\$19,808
	Tot/Avg	32	2.4	2.0	\$16,644	\$14,371
Delta County Memorial Hospital	Minor	10	1.6	1.0	\$6,486	\$6,680
	Moderate	18	2.2	2.0	\$8,524	\$8,220
	Major	4				•
	Tot/Avg	32	2.3	2.0	\$9,581	\$8,016
Keefe Memorial Hospital	Minor	1				
	Moderate	6	2.7	2.0	\$6,228	\$5,379
	Tot/Avg	7	2.6	2.0	\$5,873	\$4,709
Mercy Regional Medical Center	Minor	7	1.3	1.0	\$8,308	\$8,868
	Moderate	21	2.6	2.0	\$13,602	\$11,901
	Major	9	3.2	3.0	\$16,670	\$17,326
	Tot/Avg	37	2.5	2.0	\$13,347	\$11,862
Montrose Memorial Hospital	Minor	6	1.8	2.0	\$7,803	\$7,446
	Moderate	19	2.2	2.0	\$9,919	\$9,203
	Major	9	3.2	3.0	\$15,465	\$13,994
	Tot/Avg	34	2.4	2.0	\$11,014	\$9,418
San Luis Valley Regional Medical Cntr	Minor	5	2.4	2.0	\$10,216	\$9,956
	Moderate	8	2.8	3.0	\$15,224	\$11,943
	Major	5		3.0	\$18,852	\$17,089
	Tot/Avg	18	3.1	3.0	\$14,841	\$12,784
St. Anthony Summit Medical Center	Minor	2				
	Moderate			•	•	•
	Major	2		•		
	Tot/Avg	6	1.7	1.5	\$12,184	\$10,359
St. Thomas More Hospital	Minor	2		•		
	Moderate	3				•
	Major	10		3.5	\$18,557	\$18,275
	Tot/Avg	15	3.4	3.0	\$18,327	\$17,145
Sterling Regional MedCenter	Minor	2				
	Moderate	12		2.0	\$9,482	\$8,960
	Major Tot/Avg	7 21		3.0 3.0	\$18,087 \$12,370	\$14,916 \$10,428
	_				+ , -,•	Ţ= - , . 20
Vail Valley Medical Center	Minor	4		_•.		
	Moderate	9		3.0	\$17,839	\$22,413
	Major	2				
	Tot/Avg	15	2.8	2.0	\$18,944	\$19,322

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high. "." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 463: KIDNEY & URINARY TRACT INFECTIONS

PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS	LENGTH OF STAY TOTAL CHARGES						
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY :	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg	
Valley View Hospital	Minor Moderate Major Tot/Avg	1 13 12 26	2.3 2.5 2.3	3.0 2.0 2.0	\$21,435 \$18,235 \$20,082	\$20,776 \$14,642 \$17,659	
Yampa Valley Medical Center	Minor Moderate Tot/Avg	3 6 9	1.5 1.7	1.5 2.0	\$7,941 \$9,237	\$8,655 \$9,226	
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor Moderate Major Tot/Avg	48 148 78 274	1.9 2.4 3.3 2.6	2.0 2.0 3.0 2.0	\$9,372 \$12,983 \$17,874 \$13,743	\$8,711 \$11,034 \$15,159 \$11,899	

APR-DRG 463: KIDNEY & URINARY TRACT INFECTIONS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Aspen Valley Hospital	Moderate	5	2.0	2.0	\$11,712	\$6,547
	Major	3		•		
	Tot/Avg	8	2.3	2.0	\$12,055	\$7,554
East Morgan County Hospital	Moderate	7	3.0	2.0	\$7,346	\$6,309
	Major	8	3.1	2.5	\$8,282	\$6,228
	Tot/Avg	15	3.1	2.0	\$7,845	\$6,309
Estes Park Medical Center	Minor	1				
	Moderate	13	2.5	2.0	\$14,095	\$12,377
	Major	4		•		
	Tot/Avg	18	2.5	2.5	\$14,033	\$12,432
Family Health West	Minor	2				
	Moderate	8	3.0	3.0	\$10,916	\$10,418
	Tot/Avg	10	3.2	3.5	\$11,021	\$10,913
Grand River Hospital District	Moderate	6	2.2	2.0	\$14,175	\$13,379
	Major	3	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	9	2.3	2.0	\$14,492	\$18,354
Gunnison Valley Health	Moderate	6	3.3	3.0	\$10,126	\$7,603
	Major	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	7	3.1	3.0	\$9,717	\$7,398
Haxtun Hospital District	Minor	1				•
	Moderate	2	•	•	•	•
	Major	1	•	•	•	•
	Extreme	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	5	2.2	2.0	\$9,559	\$8,047
Heart Of The Rockies Regional Med Cntr	Minor	3				•
	Moderate	4	_•_		·	<u>.</u>
	Major	5	5.2	3.0	\$18,178	\$11,757
	Tot/Avg	12	3.9	3.0	\$12,861	\$8,472
Kit Carson County Health Service District	Minor	1	•			
	Moderate	4	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	5	4.0	4.0	\$14,502	\$14,458
Lincoln Community Hospital	Moderate	8	2.6	3.0	\$6,034	\$6,952
	Major	2	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	10	2.4	2.5	\$5,809	\$6,503
Melissa Memorial Hospital	Minor	1				
	Moderate	2	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	3	•	•	•	ė
Middle Park Medical Center - Kremmling	Minor	1				
	Moderate	4	•	•	•	•
	Major	1		• -		
	Tot/Avg	6	2.3	2.5	\$6,778	\$6,467

All copyrights in and to $\,$ APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 463: KIDNEY & URINARY TRACT INFECTIONS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	werage LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Mount San Rafael Hospital		4				
·	Moderate	18	3.2	3.0	\$12,146	\$10,550
	Major	23	5.0	5.0	\$17,896	\$13,789
	Tot/Avg	45	4.1	4.0	\$14,688	\$10,518
Pagosa Springs Medical Center	Moderate	6	3.2	2.5	\$7,675	\$5,708
	Major	2		•		
	Tot/Avg	8	3.4	2.5	\$8,686	\$5,708
Pikes Peak Regional Hospital	Minor	1	•	•	•	•
	Moderate	4		•	•	
	Major	3		•	•	
	Tot/Avg	8	2.8	2.5	\$10,414	\$10,890
Pioneers Medical Center	Moderate	4				
	Major	2	•			
	Tot/Avg	6	2.2	2.0	\$7,051	\$5,208
Prowers Medical Center	Minor	5	3.6	3.0	\$5,947	\$6,307
	Moderate	17	3.1	3.0	\$5,420	\$4,858
	Major	5	3.8	3.0	\$8,261	\$7,010
	Tot/Avg	27	3.3	3.0	\$6,044	\$6,131
Rangely District Hospital	Moderate	1			•	
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Rio Grande Hospital	Minor	3				
	Moderate	6	2.8	3.0	\$8,225	\$6,951
	Tot/Avg	9	2.7	3.0	\$8,243	\$7,370
San Luis Valley Health Conejos County Hospital	Moderate	2				
	Major	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	3	•	•	•	•
Sedgwick County Memorial Hospital	Moderate	4	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	4	•	•	•	•
Southeast Colorado Hospital District	Minor	4		•	•	
	Moderate	3		•	•	•
	Major	1	•			
	Tot/Avg	8	3.3	3.0	\$8,932	\$8,874
Southwest Memorial Hospital	Minor	2		•		
	Moderate	13	3.5	3.0	\$15,166	\$14,038
	Major	4	•	•	•	
	Extreme Tot/Avg	1 20	4.0	4.0	\$19,218	\$15,319
Spanish Dooks Designal Health Contra	_	3				• •
Spanish Peaks Regional Health Center	Minor	2			¢12 220	¢10 767
	Moderate	7 3	3.3	4.0	\$12,338	\$10,767
	Major Tot/Avg	3 12	3.3	3.0	\$13,262	\$12,682
	Outliers	12	٥.٥	٥.٠	202 و 3 د	002, عدم
	OUCTICLO	_	•	•		•

All copyrights in and to $\,$ APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 463: KIDNEY & URINARY TRACT INFECTIONS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg HOSPITAL NAME St. Vincent General Hospital District \$10,690 Minor 6 2.2 2.0 \$11,904 Moderate 5 3.8 3.0 \$13,331 \$10,641 Major 4 . Extreme 1 Tot/Avg 16 3.5 3.0 \$12,950 \$10,923 The Memorial Hospital at Craig Minor 2 Moderate 7 2.9 3.0 \$16,789 \$16,267 Major 4 Extreme 1 Tot/Avg 14 3.9 3.5 \$20,308 \$19,513 Weisbrod Memorial County Hospital Moderate 2 Tot/Avg 2 Wray Community District Hospital Minor 1 Moderate Tot/Avg 2 Yuma District Hospital Minor 1 Moderate 4 Major 3 Tot/Avg 8 2.8 2.0 \$14,062 \$11,453 PEER GROUP TOTAL Minor 41 2.8 3.0 \$8,854 \$8,982 Moderate 173 2.9 3.0 \$10,652 \$9,173 3.9 \$14,898 Major 83 4.0 \$11,019 Extreme 4 Tot/Avg 301 3.2 3.0 \$11,865 \$9,807 Outliers 1 . STATEWIDE TOTAL 426 \$17,549 \$15,455 Minor 2.3 2.0 \$19,385 Moderate 2,007 2.9 3.0 \$21,593 Major 1,633 3.9 3.0 \$29,447 \$25,268 Extreme \$51,358 \$40,987 114 6.4 6.0

Tot/Avg

Outliers

4,180

25

3.3

3.0

\$25,061

\$21,619

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high. "." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 468: OTHER KIDNEY & URINARY TRACT DIAGNOSES, SIGNS & SYMPTOMS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

Moderate	15,510 13,911 59,292 42,929 10,512	\$13,869 \$11,382 \$7,367 \$32,325 \$8,438 \$39,819 \$33,319 \$34,675
Major 1,012 1.5 1.0 \$2 Extreme 11 6.1 6.0 \$4 Tot/Avg 1,259 1.7 1.0 \$3 Outliers 684 Good Samaritan Medical Center Minor 3 Moderate 6 4.2 4.0 \$4 Major 21 3.9 3.0 \$3	\$9,292 42,929 10,512	\$7,367 \$32,325 \$8,438 \$39,819 \$33,319
Extreme 11 6.1 6.0 \$4 Tot/Avg 1,259 1.7 1.0 \$5 Outliers 684 Good Samaritan Medical Center Minor 3 Moderate 6 4.2 4.0 \$4 Major 21 3.9 3.0 \$5	42,929 10,512	\$32,325 \$8,438 \$39,819 \$33,319
Tot/Avg 1,259 1.7 1.0 \$3 Outliers 684 Good Samaritan Medical Center Minor 3 Moderate 6 4.2 4.0 \$4 Major 21 3.9 3.0 \$3	10,512 40,280 38,335	\$8,438 \$39,819 \$33,319
Outliers 684 Good Samaritan Medical Center Minor 3 Moderate 6 4.2 4.0 \$4 Major 21 3.9 3.0 \$5	40,280 38,335	\$39,819 \$33,319
Good Samaritan Medical Center Minor 3	38,335	\$33,319
Moderate 6 4.2 4.0 \$/ Major 21 3.9 3.0 \$:	38,335	\$33,319
Major 21 3.9 3.0 \$3	38,335	\$33,319
Extreme 3	38,537	\$34,675
	38,537	\$34,675
Tot/Avg 33 4.1 3.0 \$:		
Outliers 7		•
Lutheran Medical Center Minor 5 2.8 2.0 \$2	24,417	\$25,033
·	26,593	\$23,118
	41,281	\$40,065
Future 2	,,201	φ+0,005
	34,829	¢20 250
	14,025	\$29,258
Outliers 3	•	•
Saint Joseph Hospital Minor 9 3.7 4.0 \$2	26,705	\$22,026
	27,552	\$27,850
	28,421	\$29,062
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	737	\$97,134
	36,606	\$29,209
Outliers 23		,
Littleton Adventist Hospital Minor 6 2.3 2.0 \$	29,496	\$27,895
Moderate 1	,	+ ,
	47,714	\$44,740
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	41,822	\$37,727
Outliers 4		φ37,727 •
North Suburban Medical Center Minor 3		
North Suburban Medical Center Minor 3	•	•
	52,560	¢62 560
	59,886	\$62,560
Tot/Avg 18 3.6 3.0 \$5 Outliers 5		\$59,265
Parker Adventist Hospital Moderate 1		
·	51,364	\$45,925
·	48,483	
Tot/Avg 9 5.9 5.0 \$4 Outliers 1		\$41,924
Platte Valley Medical Center Minor 4		
	•	•
	•	•
Major 1 Tot/Avg 7 2.6 3.0 \$:	17,799	\$22,083
Porter Adventist Hospital Minor 4		
	28,149	\$27,524
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	27,074	\$27,650
	27,511	\$28,036
Porter Adventist Hospital Outliers 4	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

APR-DRG 468: OTHER KIDNEY & URINARY TRACT DIAGNOSES, SIGNS & SYMPTOMS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center	Moderate	4				
	Major	9	4.3	4.0	\$60,703	\$33,694
	Extreme	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	14	4.6	4.0	\$58,815	\$33,948
	Outliers	8	•	•	•	•
Rose Medical Center	Minor	3				
	Moderate	9	2.8	3.0	\$34,254	\$36,147
	Major	11	4.6	4.0	\$51,086	\$42,899
	Extreme	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	24	4.3	3.0	\$52,375	\$36,463
	Outliers	7	•	•	•	•
Sky Ridge Medical Center	Minor	3				
	Moderate	8	4.8	3.0	\$54,287	\$42,164
	Major	9	4.7	3.0	\$70,818	\$62,539
	Tot/Avg	20	4.3	3.0	\$56,616	\$41,766
	Outliers	7	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony Hospital	Minor	5	4.2	3.0	\$40,570	\$43,918
	Moderate	12	3.3	3.0	\$30,154	\$24,612
	Major	10	3.6	3.5	\$35,570	\$33,307
	Tot/Avg	27	3.6	3.0	\$34,089	\$32,131
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony North Hospital	Minor	1	•			
	Moderate	5	4.2	4.0	\$36,510	\$37,641
	Major	11	5.1	3.0	\$45,623	\$39,298
	Extreme	3				
	Tot/Avg	20	4.8	4.0	\$42,740	\$38,065
	Outliers	7	•	•	•	•
Swedish Medical Center	Minor	3				
	Moderate	12	3.4	3.5	\$33,412	\$36,916
	Major	18	5.2	4.5	\$53,969	\$50,322
	Tot/Avg	33	4.5	4.0	\$46,683	\$41,869
	Outliers	9	•	•	•	
The Medical Center of Aurora	Minor	10	3.5	3.5	\$31,906	\$26,931
	Moderate	24	3.9	3.0	\$42,251	\$39,272
	Major	16	4.3	4.0	\$43,131	\$28,405
	Tot/Avg	50	4.0	3.0	\$40,464	\$33,003
	Outliers	13	•	•		

University of Colorado Hospital

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

\$34,742

 15
 3.5
 2.0
 \$28,776

 24
 3.9
 2.0
 \$33,311

 34
 4.0
 3.0
 \$36,289

3.0

3.9

75 24 \$29,915

\$21,203

\$29,962

\$29,034

Minor Moderate

Major

Extreme

Tot/Avg

Outliers

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 468: OTHER KIDNEY & URINARY TRACT DIAGNOSES, SIGNS & SYMPTOMS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITAL

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor Moderate	121 334	3.0 3.0	2.0	\$24,669 \$23,279	\$21,688 \$17,319
	Major	1,246	2.0	1.0	\$15,569	\$8,470
	Extreme	31	7.8	7.0	\$70,908	\$64,463
	Tot/Avg	1,732	2.3	2.0	\$18,682	\$10,211
	Outliers	808				

APR-DRG 468: OTHER KIDNEY & URINARY TRACT DIAGNOSES, SIGNS & SYMPTOMS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS			LENGTH (OF STAY	TOTAL C	HARGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY # 	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Avista Adventist Hosptial	Major	3				
•	Tot/Avg	3				•
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	
Boulder Community Health	Minor	4				
	Moderate	4		•		
	Major	4				
	Tot/Avg	12		3.0	\$28,930	\$25,017
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Community Hospital	Minor	1				
	Major	2		•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	3		•	•	•
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Longmont United Hospital	Minor	4			435 407	
	Moderate	6		5.0	\$35,407	\$29,391
	Major	16	3.6	3.0	\$29,905	\$26,390
	Tot/Avg	26	3.6	3.0	\$29,348	\$27,516
	Outliers	5	•	•	•	•
McKee Medical Center	Minor	1		•	•	
	Moderate	2		•	•	•
	Extreme	1 4	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg Outliers	1	•		•	•
Medical Center of the Rockies	Minor	7	2.7	3.0	\$18,801	\$17,602
	Moderate	3		•		
	Major	11	3.6	3.0	\$32,305	\$27,202
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg Outliers	23 6	3.6	3.0	\$28,401	\$21,014
Memorial Hospital	Minor	6	3.3	3.0	\$21,111	\$17,802
Tellior Lai Hospitai	Moderate	18		4.0	\$26,576	\$25,752
	Major	15	4.6	4.0	\$35,893	\$31,115
	Extreme	2		•	Ψ33,033	Ψ51,115
	Tot/Avg	41		4.0	\$33,931	\$26,301
	Outliers	5		•		
North Colorado Medical Center	Minor	3				
	Moderate	2				
	Major	12	3.5	3.0	\$23,729	\$23,151
	Tot/Avg	17	3.2	3.0	\$21,827	\$21,577
	Outliers	14	•	•	•	•
Parkview Medical Center	Minor	4	ě	·		
	Moderate	13		2.0	\$29,372	\$24,252
	Major	17	5.4	4.0	\$39,758	\$36,124
	Tot/Avg	34	4.6	3.5	\$33,926	\$30,140
	0+1					

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

Outliers

5

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 468: OTHER KIDNEY & URINARY TRACT DIAGNOSES, SIGNS & SYMPTOMS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER	GROUP:	OTHER	URBAN	HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	verage LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services	Minor	9	2.3	2.0	\$16,789	\$13,671
	Moderate	16	3.1	3.0	\$24,734	\$24,834
	Major	26	3.6	3.0	\$27,479	\$23,108
	Extreme	1			•	
	Tot/Avg	52	3.5	3.0	\$27,101	\$22,905
	Outliers	14	•	•	•	•
Poudre Valley Hospital	Minor	3				
	Moderate	10	4.7	3.0	\$28,509	\$22,460
	Major	10	4.4	3.5	\$35,092	\$31,047
	Tot/Avg	23	4.3	3.0	\$30,013	\$23,453
	Outliers	9	•	•	•	•
St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center	Minor	1				
	Moderate	10	2.6	2.0	\$25,187	\$21,279
	Major	16	3.2	3.0	\$30,861	\$25,130
	Tot/Avg	27	2.9	3.0	\$28,248	\$23,399
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
St. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr	Minor	3				
	Moderate	9	3.4	4.0	\$23,408	\$23,105
	Major	6	4.5	4.5	\$36,951	\$28,546
	Extreme	1	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	19	3.7	4.0	\$28,262	\$23,105
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	46	2.7	2.0	\$19,020	\$17,154
	Moderate	93	3.7	3.0	\$27,232	\$24,486
	Major	138	3.9	3.0	\$31,155	\$27,313
	Extreme	7	9.0	7.0	\$83,207	\$61,358
	Tot/Avg	284	3.8	3.0	\$29,188	\$24,526
	Outliers	67				

APR-DRG 468: OTHER KIDNEY & URINARY TRACT DIAGNOSES, SIGNS & SYMPTOMS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS Av	rerage LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Arkansas Valley Reg. Med. Ctr.	Moderate	1				
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Colorado Plains Medical Center	Minor	2		÷		•
	Moderate	5	2.6	3.0	\$15,240	\$14,746
	Major	3	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	10	3.4	3.0	\$22,773	\$17,174
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Delta County Memorial Hospital	Minor	1		•	•	•
	Moderate	2	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	3	•	•	•	•
Mercy Regional Medical Center	Minor	1				
, 0	Moderate	1		•		
	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	3		•		
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Montrose Memorial Hospital	Minor	1				
Tioner obe Tiemor 202 Tiosp2002	Moderate	1	-		-	
	Tot/Avg	2				
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	
San Luis Valley Regional Medical Cntr	Minor	1				
sun Eurs variey Regional Realear ener	Moderate	1			:	
	Major	2	-		-	
	Tot/Avg	4	•		•	
St. Anthony Summit Medical Center	Minor	1		·		
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
St. Thomas More Hospital	Moderate	1				
	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•	•	•
Sterling Regional MedCenter	Moderate	3				
	Extreme	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	4	•	•		•
Vail Valley Medical Center	Minor	1	_	_	_	
,	Moderate	1	_			
	Tot/Avg	2				
	Outliers	1	•	•		•
Valley View Hospital	Moderate	2	_		_	
	Major	3		•		•
	Tot/Avg	5	3.0	3.0	\$21,127	\$19,226
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	8	3.6	3.0	\$24,180	\$15,578
	Moderate	18	2.8	3.0	\$15,122	\$13,060
	Major	10	3.6	3.0	\$24,263	\$24,391
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	37	3.2	3.0	\$19,831	\$15,937
	Outliers	4		•		

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

APR-DRG 468: OTHER KIDNEY & URINARY TRACT DIAGNOSES, SIGNS & SYMPTOMS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

		-	- LENGTH C	OF STAY	TOTAL CHA	ARGES
PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS						
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY # (OF PTS Av	rerage LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg I	Median Chg
Aspen Valley Hospital	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	1			•	
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Estes Park Medical Center	Moderate	1				
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Grand River Hospital District	Minor	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Gunnison Valley Health	Minor	1			•	
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Heart Of The Rockies Regional Med Cntr	Minor	1				
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Kit Carson County Health Service District	Minor	1				
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Melissa Memorial Hospital	Moderate	1				
	Major	1	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•	•	•
Middle Park Medical Center - Kremmling	Outliers	1	•	•	•	
Mount San Rafael Hospital	Moderate	4		•		
	Major	3	•			
	Tot/Avg	7	3.0	4.0	\$9,380	\$9,338
Pagosa Springs Medical Center	Moderate	1				
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Pikes Peak Regional Hospital	Moderate	1	•		•	
	Major	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	2	•	•	•	•
Pioneers Medical Center	Minor	1	•			
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	•
Rio Grande Hospital	Minor	1				
	Moderate	2	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	3	•	•	•	•
San Luis Valley Health Conejos County Hospital	Moderate	1				
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Sedgwick County Memorial Hospital	Moderate	1	•			
	Lot / Ava	1				

All copyrights in and to $\,$ APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

Tot/Avg

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 468: OTHER KIDNEY & URINARY TRACT DIAGNOSES, SIGNS & SYMPTOMS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS HOSPITAL NAME SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg Southeast Colorado Hospital District Outliers Minor 3 Moderate 1 Tot/Avg St. Vincent General Hospital District Minor 1 Tot/Avg Outliers 1 The Memorial Hospital at Craig Minor 1 Major 1 Tot/Avg 2 Outliers Wray Community District Hospital Moderate 1 Tot/Avg 1 Yuma District Hospital Minor 1 Tot/Avg \$12,461 PEER GROUP TOTAL Minor 12 3.3 3.0 \$9,338 Moderate 3.4 3.5 \$11,445 \$9,823 Major 7 3.0 3.0 \$14,412 \$11,548 Tot/Avg 33 \$12,444 \$9,750 3.3 3.0 Outliers 11

Minor

Major

Extreme

Tot/Avg

Outliers

Moderate

187

459

39

890

1,401

2,086

3.0

3.1

2.2

7.9

2.6

2.0

2.0

1.0

7.0

2.0

\$22,475

\$23,399

\$17,160

\$71,950

\$20,034

\$18,137

\$17,991

\$8,784

\$62,259

\$11,716

STATEWIDE TOTAL

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 540: CESAREAN DELIVERY

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Centura Castle Rock Hospital	Minor	19	2.8	3.0	\$19,428	\$19,763
	Moderate	5	3.6	4.0	\$24,654	\$26,321
	Major	3	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	27	3.0	3.0	\$22,074	\$21,374
Denver Health	Minor	242	3.0	3.0	\$14,670	\$14,109
	Moderate	297	4.0	4.0	\$18,288	\$17,586
	Major	108	4.0	4.0	\$20,389	\$19,336
	Extreme	11	6.1	6.0	\$35,689	\$29,151
	Tot/Avg	658	3.7	4.0	\$17,593	\$16,680
	Outliers	48	•	٠	•	•
Good Samaritan Medical Center	Minor	339	2.8	3.0	\$20,078	\$18,484
	Moderate	157	3.4	3.0	\$26,092	\$24,126
	Major	42	3.9	4.0	\$32,390	\$30,512
	Extreme	4	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	542	3.1	3.0	\$23,257	\$20,350
	Outliers	13	•	•	•	•
Lutheran Medical Center	Minor	507	3.2	3.0	\$20,282	\$18,724
	Moderate	182	4.1	4.0	\$26,736	\$25,458
	Major	41	4.1	4.0	\$32,837	\$34,055
	Extreme	2	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	732	3.5	3.0	\$22,773	\$20,603
	Outliers	27	•	•	•	•
Saint Joseph Hospital	Minor	500	2.8	3.0	\$20,039	\$18,463
	Moderate	343	3.6	3.0	\$26,518	\$25,057
	Major	110	3.8	4.0	\$34,344	\$32,578
	Extreme	6	8.0	6.5	\$154,569	\$115,432
	Tot/Avg	959	3.2	3.0	\$24,839	\$21,683
	Outliers	57	•	•	•	•
Littleton Adventist Hospital	Minor	277	3.4	3.0	\$23,217	\$22,909
	Moderate	107	4.1	4.0	\$28,056	\$26,501
	Major	23	4.0	4.0	\$28,477	\$26,167
	Tot/Avg	407	3.6	3.0	\$24,786	\$23,596
	Outliers	14	•	•	•	•
North Suburban Medical Center	Minor	187	2.8	3.0	\$24,990	\$24,435
	Moderate	95	3.1	3.0	\$28,465	\$28,388
	Major	14	3.9	4.0	\$36,074	\$34,697
	Tot/Avg	296	3.0	3.0	\$26,630	\$25,960
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	•
Parker Adventist Hospital	Minor	351	3.1	3.0	\$20,619	\$19,802
	Moderate	118	3.8	4.0	\$24,201	\$23,223
	Major	18	4.0	4.0	\$35,756	\$27,938
	Extreme	7	6.0	5.0	\$105,802	\$70,080
	Tot/Avg	494	3.3	3.0	\$23,233	\$20,807
	Outliers	8	•	•		

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 540: CESAREAN DELIVERY

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

Platte Valley Medical Center	Minor Moderate Major Extreme Tot/Avg	161 41 15	2.4	2.0	\$21,508	\$19,854
,	Major Extreme	15	2.9			DID,004
	Major Extreme	15		3.0	\$26,025	\$25,825
	Extreme		3.5	4.0	\$37,527	\$35,438
		1		•		
		218	2.6	2.0	\$23,599	\$20,655
Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center	Minor	213	3.4	3.0	\$29,757	\$27,915
	Moderate	194	4.8	4.0	\$36,834	\$32,691
	Major	73	4.3	4.0	\$45,917	\$41,182
	Extreme	6	10.8	9.5	\$247,579	\$124,873
	Tot/Avg	486	4.2	4.0	\$37,698	\$31,703
	Outliers	92				
Rose Medical Center	Minor	722	3.3	3.0	\$24,721	\$23,837
	Moderate	383	4.0	4.0	\$29,521	\$28,354
	Major	89	4.0	4.0	\$36,088	\$33,735
	Extreme	3				
	Tot/Avg	1,197	3.6	4.0	\$27,367	\$25,806
	Outliers	43	•	•	•	
Sky Ridge Medical Center	Minor	803	3.1	3.0	\$26,072	\$24,817
	Moderate	318	3.8	4.0	\$32,418	\$30,422
	Major	71	4.0	4.0	\$40,403	\$37,039
	Extreme	4	•			
	Tot/Avg Outliers	1,196 13	3.4	3.0	\$29,025	\$26,577
St. Anthony North Hospital	Minor	58	2.3	2.0	\$17,936	\$17,121
St. Anthony North Hospital	Moderate	56	3.2	3.0	\$21,889	\$21,816
	Major	16	3.8	4.0	\$27,987	\$26,753
	Extreme	2			\$27,567	\$20,733
	Tot/Avg	132	2.9	3.0	\$21,228	\$20,017
	Outliers	4		•	φ21,220 ·	, , , , ,
Swedish Medical Center	Minor	380	3.3	3.0	\$25,958	\$25,179
Shearsh Heardar Center	Moderate	155	4.0	4.0	\$31,192	\$30,050
	Major	33	4.3	4.0	\$39,472	\$37,682
	Tot/Avg	568	3.5	3.0	\$28,171	\$26,797
	Outliers	13				
The Medical Center of Aurora	Minor	244	3.3	3.0	\$24,704	\$23,612
	Moderate	87	3.7	4.0	\$27,845	\$26,394
	Major	17	4.0	4.0	\$35,322	\$33,651
	Extreme	2	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	350	3.5	3.0	\$26,226	\$24,332
	Outliers	7	•	•		. ,
University of Colorado Hospital	Minor	312	3.2	3.0	\$28,120	\$25,564
	Moderate	335	4.2	4.0	\$38,428	\$33,717
	Major	129	4.0	4.0	\$38,768	\$34,203
	Extreme	7	7.6	6.0	\$99,083	\$65,433
	Tot/Avg	783	3.8	4.0	\$34,919	\$30,622
	Outliers	102	•	•		

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 540: CESAREAN DELIVERY

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS	LENGTH OF STAY TOTAL CHARGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg

		- OI 113 AV			Average eng	
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	5,315	3.1	3.0	\$23,266	\$22,357
	Moderate	2,873	3.9	4.0	\$29,015	\$26,847
	Major	802	4.0	4.0	\$34,839	\$32,093
	Extreme	55	7.6	6.0	\$109,385	\$65,433
	Tot/Avg	9,045	3.5	3.0	\$26,642	\$24,222
	Outliers	445				•

APR-DRG 540: CESAREAN DELIVERY

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS HOSPITAL NAME SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg Avista Adventist Hosptial Minor 294 3.3 3.0 \$19,893 \$18,947 Moderate 141 4.2 4.0 \$23,866 \$22,870 \$25,393 3.9 \$26,113 Maior 53 4.0 Extreme 3 491 3.6 3.0 \$22,031 \$20,209 Tot/Avg Outliers 20 Boulder Community Health Minor 201 3.3 3.0 \$25,205 \$23,999 Moderate 4.0 \$28,274 \$26,974 77 4.1 Major 8 4.0 4.0 \$28,529 \$27,928 2 Extreme Tot/Avg 288 3.6 3.0 \$26,310 \$25,389 Outliers 8 . Longmont United Hospital Minor 176 2.7 3.0 \$17,185 \$17,010 Moderate 80 3.3 3.0 \$21,225 \$21,037 Major 10 3.2 3.0 \$24,188 \$24,413 Tot/Avg \$18,131 266 2.9 3.0 \$18,663 Outliers 2 McKee Medical Center Minor 181 2.9 3.0 \$17,417 \$16,894 \$18,703 Moderate 66 3.3 3.0 \$19,816 Major 15 4.0 \$25,935 \$22,711 Tot/Avg 262 3.0 3.0 \$18,509 \$17,642 Outliers 3 Medical Center of the Rockies 213 2.7 \$15,974 Minor 3.0 \$15,355 Moderate \$20,392 \$18,454 78 3.5 3.0 Major 5 3.8 4.0 \$19,200 \$19,513 Tot/Avg 296 \$17,193 3.0 3.0 \$16,116 Outliers 3 Memorial Hospital Minor 639 2.6 2.0 \$18,431 \$17,722 Moderate 298 3.0 \$23,892 \$21,355 3.3 Major 84 3.6 4.0 \$31,677 \$26,450 Extreme 3 1,024 2.9 Tot/Avg 3.0 \$21,292 \$19,160 Outliers 73 North Colorado Medical Center Minor 319 2.0 \$19,334 \$18,695 2.4 Moderate 163 3.1 3.0 \$23,188 \$20,955 \$27,556 Major 53 3.5 3.0 \$24,839 Extreme 1 Tot/Avg 536 2.8 3.0 \$21,559 \$19,751 Outliers 8 Parkview Medical Center Minor 252 2.3 2.0 \$15,870 \$14,965 Moderate \$18,750 3.3 3.0 \$16,995 Major 22 \$23,716 \$17,560 3.3 3.0 Extreme

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

2.0

\$17,227

\$15,321

Tot/Avg

Outliers

360

5

2.6

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 540: CESAREAN DELIVERY

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS						
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services	Minor	348	3.1	3.0	\$18,244	\$17,922
	Moderate	180	4.1	4.0	\$21,773	\$20,371
	Major	43	3.9	4.0	\$25,038	\$22,553
	Extreme	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	572	3.5	3.0	\$20,381	\$18,747
	Outliers	34	•	•	•	•
Poudre Valley Hospital	Minor	495	3.1	3.0	\$17,140	\$16,485
	Moderate	185	3.9	4.0	\$22,076	\$19,927
	Major	55	3.9	4.0	\$25,875	\$23,330
	Tot/Avg	735	3.3	3.0	\$19,036	\$17,594
	Outliers	18	•	•	•	•
St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center	Minor	84	2.5	2.0	\$17,554	\$16,854
	Moderate	39	3.2	3.0	\$20,178	\$19,779
	Major	8	3.8	3.5	\$24,219	\$23,269
	Tot/Avg	131	2.8	3.0	\$18,742	\$17,837
St. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr	Minor	299	2.3	2.0	\$16,349	\$15,697
	Moderate	109	3.3	3.0	\$20,203	\$18,228
	Major	40	3.5	3.0	\$21,689	\$20,507
	Extreme	1			•	
	Tot/Avg	449	2.7	2.0	\$17,823	\$16,394
	Outliers	18	•	•		
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	3,501	2.8	3.0	\$18,176	\$17,387
	Moderate	1,501	3.6	3.0	\$22,401	\$20,649
	Major	396	3.7	4.0	\$26,625	\$23,773
	Extreme	12	9.8	7.5	\$96,949	\$60,240
	Tot/Avg	5,410	3.1	3.0	\$20,141	\$18,505
	Outliers	192				

APR-DRG 540: CESAREAN DELIVERY

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS Av	erage LOS	median LOS	Average Cng	Median Ch
Arkansas Valley Reg. Med. Ctr.	Minor	39	2.4	2.0	\$11,616	\$11,535
, -	Moderate	15	2.8	2.0	\$12,707	\$12,378
	Major	3				
	Tot/Avg	57	2.6	2.0	\$12,119	\$11,818
	Outliers	1	٠		•	٠
Colorado Plains Medical Center	Minor	78	2.3	2.0	\$22,745	\$22,266
	Moderate	32	3.0	3.0	\$26,566	\$25,985
	Major	9	4.0	4.0	\$32,603	\$31,093
	Tot/Avg	119	2.6	2.0	\$24,518	\$23,973
Delta County Memorial Hospital	Minor	51	2.3	2.0	\$13,564	\$12,766
·	Moderate	21	2.5	2.0	\$14,938	\$14,426
	Major	1	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	73	2.4	2.0	\$13,940	\$13,254
Mercy Regional Medical Center	Minor	155	2.3	2.0	\$15,552	\$15,183
, ,	Moderate	59	2.9	3.0	\$17,739	\$17,062
	Major	6	4.0	4.0	\$21,781	\$22,056
	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	222	2.6	2.0	\$16,754	\$15,559
	Outliers	2	٠			
Montrose Memorial Hospital	Minor	110	2.2	2.0	\$13,232	\$12,691
	Moderate	33	2.9	3.0	\$16,345	\$16,630
	Major	3	•			
	Tot/Avg	146	2.4	2.0	\$13,998	\$13,417
an Luis Valley Regional Medical Cntr	Minor	88	2.1	2.0	\$16,817	\$16,593
, 0	Moderate	18	2.9	3.0	\$24,117	\$21,351
	Major	2			•	
	Tot/Avg	108	2.3	2.0	\$18,064	\$17,061
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony Summit Medical Center	Minor	65	2.8	3.0	\$22,444	\$21,900
·	Moderate	32	3.4	4.0	\$25,334	\$25,570
	Major	1			•	
	Tot/Avg	98	3.0	3.0	\$23,379	\$22,530
	Outliers	4	•	•		•
it. Thomas More Hospital	Minor	31	2.2	2.0	\$18,441	\$17,404
·	Moderate	26	2.4	2.0	\$17,985	\$17,754
	Major	3	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	60	2.3	2.0	\$18,665	\$17,754
Sterling Regional MedCenter	Minor	51	2.5	2.0	\$18,250	\$18,250
	Moderate	25	3.1	3.0	\$21,513	\$21,028
	Major	6	3.0	2.5	\$23,876	\$22,912
	Tot/Avg	82	2.7	2.0	\$19,656	\$18,754
/ail Valley Medical Center	Minor	99	3.0	3.0	\$22,288	\$21,752
•	Moderate	29	4.0	4.0	\$26,419	\$24,111
	Major	7	3.7	4.0	\$26,351	\$23,838
	Tot/Avg	135	3.3	3.0	\$23,386	\$22,428
	Outliers	3				

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

All copyrights in and to $\,$ APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

APR-DRG 540: CESAREAN DELIVERY

	LENGTH OF STAY TOTAL CHARGES
DEED GROUP. BURNI HOSPITALS	

PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS			LLNGTTI	OI SIAI	TOTAL CI	ANGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
W.11 W. W. W. 14. 1		0.5	2.5	2.0	425 044	425.004
Valley View Hospital	Minor Moderate	95 46	2.5 3.7	2.0 3.0	\$25,911 \$30,609	\$25,004
	Major	11	3.7	4.0	\$33,544	\$29,273 \$30,160
	Extreme	1	3.7		\$33,344	\$30,100
	Tot/Avg	153	3.1	3.0	\$30,332	\$26,563
Yampa Valley Medical Center	Minor	63	2.8	3.0	\$15,184	\$14,822
	Moderate	18	3.5	4.0	\$19,196	\$19,481
	Major	3	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	84	3.0	3.0	\$16,341	\$15,869
	Outliers	4	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	925	2.5	2.0	\$18,217	\$17,301
	Moderate	354	3.1	3.0	\$21,781	\$20,091
	Major	55	3.7	4.0	\$26,158	\$25,072
	Extreme	3	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	1,337	2.7	2.0	\$19,845	\$18,205
	Outliers	17				

APR-DRG 540: CESAREAN DELIVERY

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Aspen Valley Hospital	Minor	59	3.1	3.0	\$19,822	\$18,692
	Moderate	6	2.8	3.0	\$18,684	\$17,605
	Tot/Avg	65	3.1	3.0	\$19,717	\$18,590
Estes Park Medical Center	Minor	16	2.1	2.0	\$19,940	\$18,973
	Moderate	2			•	•
	Major	2	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	20	2.2	2.0	\$20,788	\$19,379
Gunnison Valley Health	Minor	24	2.6	3.0	\$14,370	\$12,907
	Moderate	15	2.8	3.0	\$19,997	\$16,765
	Tot/Avg	39	2.7	3.0	\$16,534	\$14,831
Heart Of The Rockies Regional Med Cntr	Minor	25	2.7	3.0	\$14,609	\$13,893
· ·	Moderate	12	4.1	3.5	\$18,571	\$17,089
	Tot/Avg	37	3.2	3.0	\$15,894	\$15,898
Kit Carson County Health Service District	Minor	11	2.5	2.0	\$19,880	\$19,089
·	Moderate	1				
	Tot/Avg	12	2.5	2.0	\$19,817	\$19,110
Prowers Medical Center	Minor	32	2.4	2.0	\$17,153	\$17,159
	Moderate	2		•		
	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	35	2.5	2.0	\$18,188	\$17,168
Sedgwick County Memorial Hospital	Minor	7	2.1	2.0	\$17,391	\$16,346
	Moderate	1	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	8	2.5	2.0	\$18,373	\$16,404
Southwest Memorial Hospital	Minor	35	2.7	3.0	\$13,823	\$12,332
	Moderate	13	3.2	3.0	\$17,759	\$16,673
	Tot/Avg	48	2.9	3.0	\$14,889	\$12,958
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
The Memorial Hospital at Craig	Minor	32	2.6	2.0	\$19,696	\$18,531
	Moderate	7	3.1	3.0	\$20,792	\$20,236
	Tot/Avg	39	2.7	2.0	\$19,893	\$18,653
Wray Community District Hospital	Minor	29	2.4	2.0	\$16,439	\$16,120
	Moderate	8	3.4	3.5	\$18,429	\$17,930
	Tot/Avg	37	2.6	2.0	\$16,869	\$16,679
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	270	2.7	3.0	\$17,329	\$16,927
	Moderate	67	3.2	3.0	\$19,382	\$17,894
	Major	3	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	340	2.8	3.0	\$17,842	\$17,086
	Outliers	1	٠	•	•	•
				_		
STATEWIDE TOTAL	Minor	10,011	2.9	3.0	\$20,859	\$19,720
	Moderate	4,795	3.7	4.0	\$26,276	\$24,165
	Major	1,256	3.9	4.0	\$31,857	\$28,370
	Extreme	70	8.1	6.5	\$110,188	\$64,848
	Tot/Avg	16,132	3.3	3.0	\$23,713	\$21,350
	Outliers	655	•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

APR-DRG 560: VAGINAL DELIVERY

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Centura Castle Rock Hospital		43	2.2	2.0	\$12,897	\$12,180
·	Moderate	20	2.4	2.5	\$14,333	\$13,846
	Major	3				
	Tot/Avg	66	2.3	2.0	\$13,602	\$12,819
Denver Health	Minor	979	1.9	2.0	\$8,368	\$8,237
	Moderate	978	2.3	2.0	\$10,029	\$9,646
	Major	253	3.2	3.0	\$14,116	\$12,591
	Extreme	3	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	2,213	2.3	2.0	\$9,774	\$9,100
	Outliers	13	•	•	•	•
Good Samaritan Medical Center	Minor	930	1.9	2.0	\$11,239	\$10,629
	Moderate	610	2.2	2.0	\$13,641	\$13,096
	Major	130	3.0	3.0	\$21,678	\$16,950
	Tot/Avg	1,670	2.1	2.0	\$12,929	\$11,806
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Lutheran Medical Center	Minor	1,198	2.1	2.0	\$11,333	\$10,928
	Moderate	596	2.4	2.0	\$13,751	\$13,387
	Major	67	4.0	3.0	\$23,317	\$17,283
	Tot/Avg	1,861	2.3	2.0	\$12,539	\$11,764
	Outliers	6	•	•	•	•
Saint Joseph Hospital	Minor	1,437	1.9	2.0	\$11,554	\$11,157
	Moderate	1,091	2.1	2.0	\$13,457	\$12,694
	Major	200	3.6	3.0	\$24,803	\$19,381
	Extreme	4	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	2,732	2.1	2.0	\$13,334	\$12,108
	Outliers	12	•	•	•	•
Littleton Adventist Hospital	Minor	807	2.1	2.0	\$13,214	\$13,271
	Moderate	284	2.5	2.0	\$15,037	\$14,852
	Major	37	3.2	3.0	\$19,114	\$18,874
	Tot/Avg	1,128	2.2	2.0	\$13,867	\$13,615
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
North Suburban Medical Center	Minor	610	1.9	2.0	\$13,438	\$13,368
	Moderate	258	2.1	2.0	\$14,920	\$14,574
	Major	33	2.6	2.0	\$19,898	\$17,786
	Extreme	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	902	2.0	2.0	\$14,126	\$13,749
Parker Adventist Hospital	Minor	751	2.1	2.0	\$13,269	\$13,142
	Moderate	317	2.4	2.0	\$15,078	\$14,747
	Major	44	3.3	3.0	\$19,482	\$17,250
	Tot/Avg	1,112	2.2	2.0	\$14,031	\$13,494
Platte Valley Medical Center	Minor	440	1.6	2.0	\$10,530	\$9,911
	Moderate	199	2.0	2.0	\$13,193	\$12,061
	Major	23	2.1	2.0	\$17,814	\$16,295
	Tot/Avg	662	1.8	2.0	\$11,583	\$10,602

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 560: VAGINAL DELIVERY

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY :	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center	Minor	364	2.2	2.0	\$14,955	\$14,593
·	Moderate	289	2.5	2.0	\$17,577	\$16,858
	Major	101	4.1	3.0	\$28,944	\$23,215
	Extreme	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	755	2.6	2.0	\$17,835	\$15,822
	Outliers	17	•	•	·	•
Rose Medical Center	Minor	1,377	2.2	2.0	\$17,097	\$17,604
	Moderate	821	2.5	2.0	\$18,295	\$18,149
	Major	133	3.4	3.0	\$25,229	\$22,410
	Extreme	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	2,332	2.3	2.0	\$17,991	\$17,984
	Outliers	7	•	•	•	•
Sky Ridge Medical Center	Minor	1,493	2.1	2.0	\$17,320	\$16,846
	Moderate	692	2.3	2.0	\$19,221	\$18,639
	Major	70	3.1	3.0	\$26,780	\$24,046
	Extreme	1	. •	•		
	Tot/Avg	2,256	2.2	2.0	\$18,214	\$17,557
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony North Hospital	Minor	314	1.7	2.0	\$7,479	\$7,352
	Moderate	245	2.0	2.0	\$9,084	\$8,655
	Major	55	2.7	2.0	\$13,249	\$12,368
	Tot/Avg	614	1.9	2.0	\$8,636	\$8,151
Swedish Medical Center	Minor	936	2.0	2.0	\$14,500	\$14,640
	Moderate	439	2.3	2.0	\$16,554	\$16,139
	Major	62	2.8	3.0	\$22,842	\$19,889
	Tot/Avg	1,437	2.2	2.0	\$15,488	\$15,222
The Medical Center of Aurora	Minor	604	2.1	2.0	\$15,739	\$14,547
	Moderate	276	2.3	2.0	\$17,570	\$16,041
	Major	30	3.3	3.0	\$36,870	\$20,827
	Tot/Avg	910	2.2	2.0	\$16,991	\$15,176
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
University of Colorado Hospital	Minor	1,084	2.0	2.0	\$18,870	\$17,305
	Moderate	994	2.3	2.0	\$21,669	\$20,501
	Major	253	3.8	3.0	\$33,011	\$27,675
	Extreme	3	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	2,334	2.4	2.0	\$21,650	\$19,352
	Outliers	19	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	13,367	2.0	2.0	\$13,733	\$13,321
	Moderate	8,109	2.3	2.0	\$15,551	\$14,712
	Major	1,494	3.4	3.0	\$23,665	\$19,213
	Extreme	14	3.2	3.0	\$40,953	\$34,649
	Tot/Avg	22,984	2.2	2.0	\$15,036	\$13,981
	Outliers	82	•			

All copyrights in and to $\,$ APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 560: VAGINAL DELIVERY

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg

			Ü		0 0	Ü
Avista Adventist Hosptial		728	2.0	2.0	\$10,742	\$10,517
AVISCA AUVENCISC NOSPCIAI	Moderate	569	2.3	2.0	\$10,742	\$10,517
	Major	99	3.4	3.0	\$17,976	\$15,160
	Tot/Avg	1,396	2.2	2.0	\$17,370	\$10,927
	Outliers	2			•	\$10, <i>521</i>
	Outileis	2	•	•	•	•
Boulder Community Health	Minor	479	2.1	2.0	\$14,433	\$13,863
	Moderate	472	2.4	2.0	\$16,273	\$15,886
	Major	28	3.6	3.0	\$24,407	\$20,487
	Extreme	1	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	980	2.3	2.0	\$15,624	\$15,317
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Longmont United Hospital	Minor	462	1.9	2.0	\$12,165	\$12,372
	Moderate	210	2.2	2.0	\$14,156	\$14,144
	Major	26	2.8	3.0	\$18,644	\$17,078
	Tot/Avg	698	2.0	2.0	\$13,005	\$12,939
McKee Medical Center	Minor	253	2.0	2.0	\$8,021	\$7,722
Tience Tiedzedz Genter	Moderate	244	2.3	2.0	\$9,077	\$8,575
	Major	33	2.7	2.0	\$10,897	\$10,294
	Tot/Avg	530	2.2	2.0	\$8,686	\$8,215
	TOC/AVE	330	2.2	2.0	\$0,000	Ψ0,213
Medical Center of the Rockies	Minor	332	2.0	2.0	\$10,142	\$9,689
	Moderate	150	2.3	2.0	\$11,648	\$11,152
	Major	12	2.9	3.0	\$15,335	\$15,638
	Tot/Avg	494	2.1	2.0	\$10,726	\$10,226
Memorial Hospital	Minor	2,047	1.9	2.0	\$9,944	\$9,579
	Moderate	956	2.2	2.0	\$12,218	\$11,491
	Major	158	4.0	3.0	\$23,817	\$17,771
	Extreme	1				
	Tot/Avg	3,162	2.1	2.0	\$11,328	\$10,350
	Outliers	24	•	•	•	•
North Colorado Medical Center	Minor	705	1.7	2.0	\$8,178	\$7,961
	Moderate	513	1.9	2.0	\$10,005	\$9,019
	Major	55	2.5	2.0	\$13,575	\$11,900
	Tot/Avg	1,273	1.8	2.0	\$9,147	\$8,507
	Outliers	2				
Parkview Medical Center	Minor	704	1.8	2.0	\$8,787	\$8,384
Tarkview redical center	Moderate	244	2.2	2.0	\$11,013	\$10,197
	Major	27	2.6	3.0	\$13,251	\$10,137
	Tot/Avg	975	1.9	2.0	\$9,468	\$8,802
	Outliers	1			, , , , , ,	•
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services	Minor	1 222	1.8	2 0	¢¢ 021	¢6 1E1
remi use-st. Francis nearthicare services	Moderate	1,223 666	2.1	2.0 2.0	\$6,031 \$7,092	\$6,151 \$6,733
		125			\$7,082 \$10,306	\$6,733
	Major Tot/Avg	2,014	3.2 2.0	3.0 2.0	\$10,306	\$8,390
	Tot/Avg	-			\$6,643	\$6,358
	Outliers	6	•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high. "." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

APR-DRG 560: VAGINAL DELIVERY

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS			LENGIH	OF STAY	IOIAL C	HARGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Poudre Valley Hospital	Minor	897		2.0	\$10,275	\$9,925
	Moderate	505	2.3	2.0	\$12,167	\$11,113
	Major	70		3.0	\$16,314	\$15,024
	Tot/Avg Outliers	1,472 8		2.0	\$11,211	\$10,365
	Outilers	0	•	•	•	•
St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center	Minor	265	1.9	2.0	\$9,829	\$9,793
,	Moderate	149	2.1	2.0	\$10,452	\$10,517
	Major	31	2.9	3.0	\$13,498	\$12,650
	Tot/Avg	445	2.0	2.0	\$10,293	\$10,391
St. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr	Minor	1,114	1.6	2.0	\$10,320	\$10,297
	Moderate	435	2.0	2.0	\$11,588	\$11,474
	Major	70	3.3	3.0	\$16,569	\$13,930
	Tot/Avg	1,619	1.8	2.0	\$10,931	\$10,748
	Outliers	7	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	9,209	1.9	2.0	\$9,637	\$9,357
	Moderate	5,113	2.2	2.0	\$11,424	\$10,761
	Major	734	3.3	3.0	\$16,849	\$13,696
	Extreme	2			•	
	Tot/Avg	15,058	2.0	2.0	\$10,598	\$9,956
	Outliers	52	•	•	•	•

APR-DRG 560: VAGINAL DELIVERY

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg Arkansas Valley Reg. Med. Ctr. Minor 46 1.8 2.0 \$6,859 \$7,187 Moderate 71 2.1 2.0 \$6,812 \$6,796 \$7,700 Maior 2.5 2.0 \$8,437 8 Tot/Avg 125 2.0 2.0 \$6,933 \$7,111 Colorado Plains Medical Center Minor 169 1.7 2.0 \$11,586 \$10,893 Moderate 89 2.0 2.0 \$14,921 \$14,281 Major 23 2.2 2.0 \$17,010 \$17,829 Tot/Avg 281 \$12,424 1.8 2.0 \$13,086 Delta County Memorial Hospital Minor 103 1.5 1.0 \$7,216 \$6,935 Moderate 1.9 \$8,651 54 2.0 \$8,680 Major 11 2.5 3.0 \$10,678 \$11,368 Tot/Avg 168 2.0 \$7,396 1.7 \$7,913 Mercy Regional Medical Center Minor 497 1.6 2.0 \$8,240 \$8,154 Moderate 168 2.0 2.0 \$9,397 \$9,185 \$12,598 \$11,320 Major 19 2.9 3.0 Tot/Avg 684 1.7 2.0 \$8,645 \$8,319 **Outliers** 1 . Montrose Memorial Hospital Minor 197 1.5 1.0 \$6,378 \$5,856 Moderate 2.0 \$7,481 \$6,978 80 1.8 Major 5 2.2 2.0 \$9,557 \$8,559 282 Tot/Avg 1.6 1.0 \$6,747 \$6,355 San Luis Valley Regional Medical Cntr Minor 283 1.6 \$7,868 \$7,699 Moderate \$9,678 \$8,864 84 1.9 2.0 Major 4 Tot/Avg 371 1.7 2.0 \$8,271 \$7,948 Outliers 1 St. Anthony Summit Medical Center Minor 124 1.9 2.0 \$11,184 \$10,941 Moderate 69 \$13,822 \$13,687 2.4 2.0 Major 12 2.7 3.0 \$16,443 \$15,743 Tot/Avg 205 2.1 2.0 \$12,380 \$12,053 54 St. Thomas More Hospital Minor 1.6 2.0 \$6,358 \$6,253 Moderate 105 1.8 2.0 \$7,150 \$7,289 \$8,390 Major \$8,248 2.3 2.0 Tot/Avg 166 1.8 2.0 \$6,945 \$7,161 Sterling Regional MedCenter Minor 54 \$9,924 \$9,353 1.8 2.0 Moderate 66 2.0 2.0 \$10,840 \$10,320 Major 2.3 2.0 \$11,449 \$11,924 Tot/Avg 127 \$10,484 \$10,116 1.9 2.0 Vail Valley Medical Center Minor 180 2.0 2.0 \$12,217 \$11,745 Moderate 104 \$15,329 \$14,612 2.5 2.0 Major 16 3.1 3.0 \$18,691 \$17,394 Tot/Avg 300 2.2 2.0 \$13,641 \$12,701

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 560: VAGINAL DELIVERY

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS			ELNOTH OF STAT		TOTAL CI	IARGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Valley View Hospital	Minor	251	1.9	2.0	\$9,227	\$9,111
	Moderate	194		2.0	\$10,946	\$10,618
	Major	37	2.6	3.0	\$14,537	\$14,721
	Tot/Avg	482	2.0	2.0	\$10,327	\$9,880
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Yampa Valley Medical Center	Minor	123	2.0	2.0	\$9,964	\$9,647
	Moderate	61	2.1	2.0	\$10,772	\$10,230
	Major	5	5.6	4.0	\$29,184	\$24,428
	Tot/Avg	189	2.1	2.0	\$10,733	\$9,960
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	2,081	1.7	2.0	\$8,939	\$8,517
	Moderate	1,145	2.1	2.0	\$10,537	\$9,862
	Major	154		3.0	\$14,359	\$13,426
	Tot/Avg	3,380		2.0	\$9,727	\$9,095
	Outliers	3			+>,.=.	+-,000
	Outliers	,	•	•	•	•

APR-DRG 560: VAGINAL DELIVERY

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS Av	erage LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Aspen Valley Hospital		105	2.2	2.0	\$8,239	\$7,916
	Moderate	23	2.3	2.0	\$9,173	\$8,215
	Major	5	2.6	2.0	\$10,514	\$9,846
	Tot/Avg	133	2.2	2.0	\$8,486	\$7,964
stes Park Medical Center	Minor	39	1.7	2.0	\$9,951	\$9,923
	Moderate	9	1.8	2.0	\$13,274	\$11,204
	Major	3				
	Tot/Avg	51	1.7	2.0	\$10,707	\$10,138
unnison Valley Health	Minor	55	1.3	1.0	\$7,082	\$6,855
	Moderate	12	1.9	2.0	\$9,671	\$9,245
	Major	1	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	68	1.5	1.0	\$7,555	\$6,982
eart Of The Rockies Regional Med Cntr	Minor	59	1.8	2.0	\$7,241	\$6,305
	Moderate	25	2.1	2.0	\$8,348	\$8,468
	Major	4	•	•	•	
	Extreme	1	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	89	2.1	2.0	\$8,043	\$6,843
it Carson County Health Service District	Minor	24	1.6	2.0	\$6,720	\$7,479
	Moderate Tot/Avg	4 28	1.6	2.0	\$7,100	\$7,520
					, ,	, ,
incoln Community Hospital	Minor Tot/Avg	2 2	•		•	
rowers Medical Center	Minor	77	1.9	2.0	\$7,800	\$7,763
	Moderate	35	2.0	2.0	\$8,975	\$8,569
	Major	3				
	Tot/Avg	115	1.9	2.0	\$8,293	\$8,194
edgwick County Memorial Hospital	Minor	9	2.0	2.0	\$8,049	\$8,078
	Moderate	1		•		
	Tot/Avg	10	2.0	2.0	\$7,930	\$7,938
outhwest Memorial Hospital	Minor	87	1.8	2.0	\$9,481	\$8,948
	Moderate	35	2.2	2.0	\$11,583	\$9,238
	Major	5	4.6	3.0	\$21,476	\$19,875
	Tot/Avg	127	2.0	2.0	\$10,532	\$9,050
he Memorial Hospital at Craig	Minor	54	1.6	2.0	\$6,863	\$6,319
	Moderate	17	1.8	2.0	\$7,519	\$6,628
	Major Tot/Avg	3 74	1.8	2.0	\$7,253	\$6,555
	_					
ray Community District Hospital	Minor	76	1.6	2.0	\$7,505	\$7,258
	Moderate	7	1.7	2.0	\$7,373	\$8,011
	Major Tot/Avg	2 85	1.6	2.0	\$7,530	\$7,375
FED COOLD TOTAL	_					
EER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	587	1.8	2.0	\$7,970	\$7,764
	Moderate	168	2.0	2.0	\$9,515	\$8,667
	Major	26	3.5	2.5	\$14,137	\$10,505
	Extreme	1			¢0 515	<i>t</i> - 0.55
	Tot/Avg	782	1.9	2.0	\$8,515	\$7,962

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

APR-DRG 560: VAGINAL DELIVERY

PEER GROUP: TOTAL			LENGTH	OF STAY	TOTAL C	HARGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
STATEWIDE TOTAL	Minor Moderate	25,244 14,535		2.0	\$11,710 \$13,634	\$10,916 \$12,628
	Major Extreme	2,408 17		3.0 3.0	\$20,889 \$37,819	\$16,748 \$32,902
	Tot/Avg	42,204	2.1	2.0	\$12,907	\$11,743

Outliers

137

.

APR-DRG 640: NEONATE BIRTHWT >2499G, NORMAL NEWBORN OR NEONATE W OTHER PROBLEM

LENGTH OF STAY TOTAL CHARGES

DEED CRAIR, DENIVED METRO HOSDITALS			LENGTH	OF STAY	TOTAL C	HARGES
PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS						
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Centura Castle Rock Hospital	Minor	55		2.0	\$4,368	\$4,124
	Moderate Major	13 2		2.0	\$5,695	\$4,790
	Tot/Avg	70		2.0	\$4,705	\$4,283
	Outliers	18		•		
Denver Health	Minor	968		2.0	\$6,019	\$5,468
	Moderate	862		2.0	\$6,197	\$5,523
	Major	276		3.0	\$9,646	\$7,492
	Tot/Avg Outliers	2,106 467		2.0	\$6,567 ·	\$5,522 •
Cood Computer Medical Contain	Minor	706				42.00
Good Samaritan Medical Center	Moderate	796 566		2.0 2.0	\$3,925 \$3,921	\$3,600 \$3,586
	Major	166		2.0	\$7,771	\$4,513
	Tot/Avg	1,528		2.0	\$4,342	\$3,611
	Outliers	521			•	
Lutheran Medical Center	Minor	1,735	2.4	2.0	\$4,420	\$3,930
	Moderate	219		2.0	\$5,630	\$4,732
	Major Extreme	37 1		4.0	\$13,800	\$8,632
	Tot/Avg	1,992		2.0	\$4,728	\$4,007
	Outliers	450			•	•
Saint Joseph Hospital	Minor	1,555	2.3	2.0	\$4,321	\$3,926
·	Moderate	730		2.0	\$4,394	\$3,910
	Major	126	2.9	2.0	\$10,718	\$5,670
	Extreme	1		•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	2,412		2.0	\$4,685	\$3,939
	Outliers	883	•	•	•	•
Littleton Adventist Hospital	Minor	972	2.4	2.0	\$4,684	\$4,081
	Moderate	202	2.4	2.0	\$5,975	\$4,358
	Major	31		4.0	\$17,387	\$16,383
	Tot/Avg	1,205		2.0	\$5,227	\$4,111
	Outliers	241	•	•	•	•
North Suburban Medical Center	Minor	627		2.0	\$4,650	\$4,110
	Moderate	245		2.0	\$5,159	\$4,168
	Major Tot/Avg	32 904		2.0 2.0	\$14,766 \$5,146	\$5,162 \$4,116
	Outliers	225			\$5,146 ·	\$4,110 ·
Parker Adventist Hospital	Minor	918	2.4	2.0	\$4,678	\$4,370
	Moderate	170		2.0	\$5,836	\$5,011
	Major	42		3.0	\$15,581	\$9,534
	Tot/Avg Outliers	1,130 306		2.0	\$5,257	\$4,393
				•	•	•
Platte Valley Medical Center	Minor	139		2.0	\$3,890	\$3,128
	Moderate	52		2.0	\$3,531	\$3,154
	Major Tot/Avg	31		3.0	\$6,666 \$4,103	\$5,709 \$3,240
	Tot/Avg Outliers	222 119		2.0	\$4,193	\$3,249

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high. "." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown. All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

Tot/Avg Outliers

APR-DRG 640: NEONATE BIRTHWT >2499G, NORMAL NEWBORN OR NEONATE W OTHER PROBLEM

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEEK	GROUP:	DENVER	METRO	HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center	Minor	577	2.5	2.0	\$7,028	\$6,426
	Moderate	175	2.6	2.0	\$11,419	\$6,995
	Major	74		4.0	\$54,586	\$41,326
	Tot/Avg Outliers	826 118	2.8	2.0	\$12,219 ·	\$6,734 ·
Rose Medical Center	Minor	2,349	2.5	2.0	\$4,380	\$3,499
	Moderate	501	2.5	2.0	\$5,655	\$3,627
	Major	53	4.0	3.0	\$26,136	\$20,717
	Tot/Avg	2,903	2.5	2.0	\$4,997	\$3,499
	Outliers	391	•	•	•	•
Sky Ridge Medical Center	Minor	2,161		2.0	\$5,913	\$5,768
	Moderate	562		2.0	\$6,713	\$5,943
	Major	59		3.0	\$18,665	\$7,721
	Tot/Avg Outliers	2,782 489	2.4	2.0	\$6,345	\$5,826
St. Anthony North Hospital	Minor	276	2.3	2.0	\$4,522	\$3,748
Se. Alteriony Not the Hospital	Moderate	105	2.4	2.0	\$6,452	\$4,939
	Major	18	3.7	3.0	\$12,533	\$11,214
	Tot/Avg	399	2.4	2.0	\$5,391	\$3,797
	Outliers	288	•	•		
Swedish Medical Center	Minor	1,154	2.4	2.0	\$7,954	\$7,336
	Moderate	312	2.3	2.0	\$10,952	\$7,478
	Major	37	4.2	3.0	\$30,408	\$10,911
	Tot/Avg	1,503		2.0	\$9,129	\$7,358
	Outliers	362	•	•	•	•
The Medical Center of Aurora	Minor	717		2.0	\$5,706	\$5,179
	Moderate	235	2.3	2.0	\$7,207	\$5,492
	Major	19	3.3	2.0	\$17,986	\$9,389
	Tot/Avg Outliers	971 183		2.0	\$6,310	\$5,331 ·
University of Colorado Hospital	Minor	1,079	2.4	2.0	\$9,221	\$8,901
oniversity or color and mospital	Moderate	378	2.5	2.0	\$9,919	\$8,955
	Major	89	3.9	3.0	\$18,292	\$11,567
	Tot/Avg	1,546	2.5	2.0	\$9,914	\$8,997
	Outliers	442		•		
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	16,078	2.4	2.0	\$5,440	\$4,927
	Moderate	5,327	2.3	2.0	\$6,357	\$5,248
	Major Extreme	1,092 2		3.0	\$16,069	\$7,647
	Tot/Avg	22,499		2.0	\$6,174	\$5,146
	Outliers	5,503			,	, - , =

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 640: NEONATE BIRTHWT >2499G, NORMAL NEWBORN OR NEONATE W OTHER PROBLEM

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

			LENGTH	OF STAY	TOTAL CI	HARGES
PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS						
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Avista Adventist Hosptial	Minor	1,079	2.4	2.0	\$4,326	\$3,522
·	Moderate	281		2.0	\$6,065	\$3,771
	Major	81	4.0	3.0	\$14,048	\$9,498
	Tot/Avg	1,441	2.5	2.0	\$5,211	\$3,570
	Outliers	360	•	•	•	•
Boulder Community Health	Minor	834		2.0	\$4,651	\$3,388
	Moderate	133		2.0	\$7,549	\$4,754
	Major	21		4.0	\$18,119	\$16,633
	Tot/Avg	988		2.0	\$5,327	\$3,432
	Outliers	180	•	•	•	•
Longmont United Hospital	Minor	583		2.0	\$4,923	\$4,572
	Moderate	98		2.0	\$7,146	\$5,792
	Major	25	4.1	3.0	\$15,782	\$11,468
	Tot/Avg	706	2.3	2.0	\$5,616	\$4,747
	Outliers	215	•	•	•	•
McKee Medical Center	Minor	262	2.3	2.0	\$1,974	\$1,896
	Moderate	106	2.6	2.0	\$2,413	\$2,062
	Major	31	3.4	3.0	\$4,112	\$2,548
	Tot/Avg	399	2.4	2.0	\$2,257	\$1,986
	Outliers	51	•	•	•	•
Medical Center of the Rockies	Minor	411	2.3	2.0	\$2,656	\$2,567
	Moderate	116	2.3	2.0	\$3,215	\$2,590
	Major	26	4.0	3.0	\$6,724	\$4,278
	Tot/Avg	553	2.4	2.0	\$2,964	\$2,604
	Outliers	120	•	•	•	•
Memorial Hospital	Minor	806	2.2	2.0	\$3,957	\$3,810
•	Moderate	381		2.0	\$3,969	\$3,748
	Major	53	3.1	2.0	\$11,508	\$5,334
	Tot/Avg	1,240	2.2	2.0	\$4,284	\$3,812
	Outliers	541	•	•	•	•
North Colorado Medical Center	Minor	304	2.2	2.0	\$2,658	\$2,472
	Moderate	161	2.0	2.0	\$3,337	\$2,696
	Major	55	2.8	3.0	\$7,456	\$5,445
	Tot/Avg	520	2.2	2.0	\$3,376	\$2,571
	Outliers	216	•	•	•	•
Parkview Medical Center	Minor	276	2.2	2.0	\$2,886	\$2,661
	Moderate	142		2.0	\$3,122	\$2,567
	Major	32		3.0	\$7,550	\$5,472
	Tot/Avg	450	2.2	2.0	\$3,292	\$2,671
	Outliers	196	•	•	•	•
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services	Minor	960	2.3	2.0	\$3,370	\$3,014
	Moderate	497		2.0	\$4,445	\$3,143
	Major	164	3.4	3.0	\$11,628	\$9,337

All copyrights in and to $\,$ APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

2.0

\$4,535

\$3,143

Tot/Avg

Outliers

1,621 618

2.4

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 640: NEONATE BIRTHWT >2499G, NORMAL NEWBORN OR NEONATE W OTHER PROBLEM

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS HOSPITAL NAME SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg Poudre Valley Hospital Minor 1,019 2.3 2.0 \$2,887 \$2,741 Moderate 295 2.4 2.0 \$3,595 \$2,780 \$12,985 \$8,625 Major 86 4.4 3.0 Tot/Avg 1,400 2.5 2.0 \$3,657 \$2,797 Outliers 353 St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center Minor 274 2.1 2.0 \$3,179 \$2,725 Moderate 79 \$4,706 \$3,411 2.4 2.0 Major 21 3.7 3.0 \$9,832 \$7,364 Tot/Avg 374 2.3 2.0 \$3,875 \$2,807 Outliers 130 . St. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr Minor 767 2.1 2.0 \$3,019 \$2,874 Moderate 221 2.0 2.0 \$3,620 \$2,847 53 \$14,504 \$9,763 Major 3.6 3.0 Tot/Avg 1,041 2.1 2.0 \$3,731 \$2,879 Outliers 816 • PEER GROUP TOTAL Minor 7,575 2.3 2.0 \$3,589 \$3,240 2,510 Moderate 2.2 2.0 \$4,371 \$3,249 Major 648 3.6 3.0 \$11,536 \$7,752

Tot/Avg

Outliers

10,733

3,796

2.3

2.0

\$4,251

\$3,254

APR-DRG 640: NEONATE BIRTHWT >2499G, NORMAL NEWBORN OR NEONATE W OTHER PROBLEM

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	verage LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg I	Median Chg
Arkansas Valley Reg. Med. Ctr.		66	2.1	2.0	\$2,747	\$2,639
	Moderate	45	1.9	2.0	\$2,682	\$2,672
	Major	3	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	114	2.0	2.0	\$2,725	\$2,642
	Outliers	57	•	•	•	•
Colorado Plains Medical Center	Minor	42	2.2	2.0	\$4,778	\$4,197
	Moderate	21	1.7	2.0	\$3,826	\$3,357
	Major	4	•	•	•	
	Tot/Avg	67	2.0	2.0	\$4,697	\$4,050
	Outliers	43	•	•	•	•
Delta County Memorial Hospital	Minor	3		•		
	Moderate	2		•	•	
	Tot/Avg	5	2.8	3.0	\$1,313	\$1,148
Mercy Regional Medical Center	Minor	356	2.2	2.0	\$4,362	\$3,973
•	Moderate	98	2.3	2.0	\$5,848	\$4,224
	Major	16	3.5	2.0	\$11,983	\$9,413
	Tot/Avg	470	2.2	2.0	\$4,931	\$4,048
	Outliers	353	•	•	•	
Montrose Memorial Hospital	Minor	116	2.1	2.0	\$2,969	\$3,013
	Moderate	44	1.8	2.0	\$2,911	\$2,566
	Major	13	4.4	4.0	\$8,048	\$4,907
	Tot/Avg	173	2.2	2.0	\$3,336	\$3,012
	Outliers	131	•	•	•	•
San Luis Valley Regional Medical Cntr	Minor	38	2.3	2.0	\$3,267	\$3,118
	Moderate	14	1.6	2.0	\$3,194	\$2,990
	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	53	2.1	2.0	\$3,237	\$3,049
	Outliers	94	•	•		
St. Anthony Summit Medical Center	Minor	140	2.4	2.0	\$5,536	\$4,958
	Moderate	51	2.5	3.0	\$6,635	\$6,326
	Major	10	2.1	2.0	\$6,680	\$5,818
	Tot/Avg	201	2.4	2.0	\$5,872	\$5,273
	Outliers	61	•	•	•	•
St. Thomas More Hospital	Minor	85	2.1	2.0	\$3,375	\$3,186
	Moderate	29	1.9	2.0	\$3,442	\$3,240
	Major	3		•		
	Tot/Avg	117	2.0	2.0	\$3,460	\$3,193
	Outliers	80	•	•	•	•
Sterling Regional MedCenter	Minor	46	2.3	2.0	\$3,195	\$2,976
	Moderate	18	2.3	2.0	\$3,071	\$2,943
	Major	6	2.5	2.5	\$5,081	\$4,934
	Tot/Avg	70	2.3	2.0	\$3,324	\$2,980
	Outliers	31				

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 640: NEONATE BIRTHWT >2499G, NORMAL NEWBORN OR NEONATE W OTHER PROBLEM

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS HOSPITAL NAME SEVERITY # OF PTS Average LOS Median LOS Average Chg Median Chg Vail Valley Medical Center Minor 136 2.3 2.0 \$4,894 \$4,266 Moderate 104 2.3 2.0 \$5,670 \$4,521 2.9 \$10,307 \$7,307 Major 34 3.0 Tot/Avg 274 2.3 2.0 \$5,860 \$4,521 Outliers 29 . Valley View Hospital Minor 349 2.2 2.0 \$4,035 \$3,847 Moderate 107 2.5 2.0 \$7,337 \$4,598 Major \$15,849 3.8 3.0 \$18,171 31 Tot/Avg 487 2.4 2.0 \$5,661 \$3,911 Outliers 104 . Yampa Valley Medical Center Minor 116 2.3 2.0 \$2,515 \$2,325 Moderate 69 2.2 2.0 \$3,559 \$2,260 \$3,736 Major 16 2.9 3.0 \$8,651 Tot/Avg 201 2.3 2.0 \$3,362 \$2,332 Outliers 36 1,493 PEER GROUP TOTAL \$4,007 Minor 2.2 2.0 \$3,799 Moderate 602 2.2 2.0 \$5,089 \$3,905 \$7,202 Major 137 3.2 3.0 \$11,014 Tot/Avg 2,232 2.3 2.0 \$4,729 \$3,873 Outliers 1,019

APR-DRG 640: NEONATE BIRTHWT >2499G, NORMAL NEWBORN OR NEONATE W OTHER PROBLEM

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS			LENGTH	OF STAY	TOTAL C	HARGES
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Aspen Valley Hospital	Minor	124	2.3	2.0	\$2,884	\$2,532
	Moderate	32		3.0	\$3,822	\$3,820
	Major	9		3.0	\$3,942	\$3,489
	Tot/Avg	165		2.0	\$3,124	\$2,860
	Outliers	20			ψ3,124 ·	\$2,000
			·	·	·	·
Estes Park Medical Center	Minor	31		2.0	\$6,296	\$5,764
	Moderate	4		_•_		:
	Tot/Avg	35		2.0	\$6,631	\$5,764
	Outliers	26	•	•	•	•
Gunnison Valley Health	Minor	26	2.5	2.5	\$2,646	\$2,677
	Moderate	3				
	Tot/Avg	29		2.0	\$2,551	\$2,432
	Outliers	21			, , , , , ,	, , , , , ,
					-	
Heart Of The Rockies Regional Med Cntr	Minor	19		2.0	\$3,836	\$3,593
	Moderate	3		_•_		
	Tot/Avg	22		2.0	\$3,739	\$3,536
	Outliers	34	•	•	•	•
Kit Carson County Health Service District	Minor	2				
	Tot/Avg	2				
	Outliers	1	•		•	
Prowers Medical Center	Minor	29	2.1	2.0	\$2,066	\$2,958
Trower's riculture center	Moderate	12		2.0	\$2,817	\$2,596
		41		2.0		\$2,958
	Tot/Avg Outliers	24			\$2,286	
	outlier 3	2-7	•	•	•	•
Sedgwick County Memorial Hospital	Minor	15	2.1	2.0	\$3,081	\$2,974
	Tot/Avg	15	2.1	2.0	\$3,081	\$2,974
	Outliers	6	•			
Southwest Memorial Hospital	Minor	80	2.3	2.0	\$3,978	\$3,053
5040e50	Moderate	13		2.0	\$4,303	\$4,308
	Major	1			Ψ-1,505	Ψ-1,500
	Tot/Avg	94		2.0	\$4,093	\$3,080
	Outliers	81			φ-,055	φ3,000·
TI W		22	2.2	2.0	42.000	#2.024
The Memorial Hospital at Craig	Minor	23		2.0	\$3,080	\$2,921
	Moderate	14		2.0	\$4,530	\$4,115
	Major	5		2.0	\$3,533	\$2,823
	Tot/Avg	42		2.0	\$3,618	\$3,199
	Outliers	32	•	•	•	•
Wray Community District Hospital	Minor	20	2.2	2.0	\$2,101	\$1,992
· ·	Moderate	1				
	Tot/Avg	21		2.0	\$2,120	\$2,002
	Outliers	28			, , , , ,	
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	369	2.3	2.0	\$3,359	\$2,951
FLEN UNOUF TOTAL				2.0	\$3,359 \$4,018	\$2,951 \$3,820
	Moderate	82				
	Major	15	2.7	3.0	\$4,247	\$3,306
	Tot/Avg	466		2.0	\$3,504	\$2,998
	Outliers	273				

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

All copyrights in and to $\,$ APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

Outliers

273

APR-DRG 640: NEONATE BIRTHWT >2499G, NORMAL NEWBORN OR NEONATE W OTHER PROBLEM

PEER GROUP: TOTAL	LENGTH OF STAY TOTAL CHARGES						
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY :	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg	
STATEWIDE TOTAL	Minor	25,515		2.0	\$4,777	\$4,066	
	Moderate Major Extreme	8,521 1,892		2.0 3.0	\$5,660 \$14,057	\$4,360 \$7,637	
	Tot/Avg Outliers	35,930 10 591		2.0	\$5,475	\$4,180	

APR-DRG 720: SEPTICEMIA & DISSEMINATED INFECTIONS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF	PTS	Average	LOS	Median	LOS	Average	Chg	Median	Chg

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Centura Castle Rock Hospital	Moderate	4				
cented a casele nock hospital	Major	12	2.8	3.0	\$46,409	\$49,517
	Extreme	17	6.8	5.0	\$100,088	\$77,426
		33	4.8	4.0	\$72,047	
	Tot/Avg Outliers	10				\$55,085
	Outliers	10	•	•	•	•
Denver Health	Moderate	134	3.1	3.0	\$19,667	\$16,981
	Major	215	2.8	3.0	\$19,042	\$17,762
	Extreme	331	10.6	8.0	\$78,877	\$61,038
	Tot/Avg	680	6.7	4.0	\$48,291	\$26,607
	Outliers	196	•	•	•	•
Good Samaritan Medical Center	Moderate	89	3.3	3.0	\$27,548	\$24,513
	Major	178	2.9	3.0	\$27,571	\$25,890
	Extreme	142	8.0	7.0	\$93,938	\$66,735
	Tot/Avg	409	4.7	4.0	\$50,608	\$32,648
	Outliers	210	•	•		
Lutheran Medical Center	Minor	1		_	_	
	Moderate	120	3.4	3.0	\$28,984	\$26,274
	Major	150	3.0	3.0	\$30,908	\$30,069
	Extreme	184	10.1	8.0	\$121,377	\$87,228
	Tot/Avg	455	6.0	4.0	\$67,105	\$38,994
	Outliers	159	•			,
Saint Joseph Hospital	Moderate	143	3.3	3.0	\$28,984	\$25,388
	Major	309	2.9	3.0	\$28,001	\$26,504
	Extreme	253	8.9	7.0	\$100,133	\$73,141
	Tot/Avg	705	5.1	3.0	\$54,086	\$33,381
	Outliers	206	•	•	•	•
Littleton Adventist Hospital	Moderate	27	3.1	3.0	\$36,848	\$31,748
	Major	46	2.7	3.0	\$37,396	\$34,487
	Extreme	82	9.2	9.0	\$122,309	\$108,987
	Tot/Avg	155	6.2	4.0	\$82,222	\$58,706
	Outliers	60	•	•	•	•
North Suburban Medical Center	Moderate	42	3.4	3.0	\$46,636	\$38,919
	Major	40	2.6	3.0	\$42,709	\$36,555
	Extreme	80	10.5	9.0	\$157,230	\$140,863
	Tot/Avg	162	6.7	4.0	\$100,281	\$67,147
	Outliers	83	•	•		
Parker Adventist Hospital	Moderate	108	2.9	3.0	\$33,017	¢21 /0/
rainer Auvenitist nospital	Major	184	2.8	3.0	\$33,017	\$31,404 \$33,596
	•					
	Extreme	151	8.8	7.0	\$115,060	\$88,753
	Tot/Avg Outliers	443 132	4.9	3.0	\$61,561	\$39,135
			•	•	•	•
Platte Valley Medical Center	Minor	2				425 25
	Moderate	107	4.3	3.0	\$36,163	\$25,364
	Major	40	2.7	3.0	\$24,858	\$23,880
	Extreme	14	9.1	8.0	\$83,998	\$70,594
	Tot/Avg Outliers	163 65	4.4	3.0	\$38,445	\$26,843

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high. "." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown. All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

APR-DRG 720: SEPTICEMIA & DISSEMINATED INFECTIONS

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Porter Adventist Hospital	Moderate	55	3.0	3.0	\$28,799	\$26,656
·	Major	105	2.6	3.0	\$29,784	\$29,763
	Extreme	129	9.3	8.0	\$98,866	\$83,304
	Tot/Avg	289	5.7	4.0	\$60,433	\$35,396
	Outliers	98	•	•	•	
Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center	Moderate	46	2.7	2.0	\$33,802	\$26,210
	Major	57		3.0	\$40,919	\$37,656
	Extreme	71		6.0	\$157,235	\$113,490
	Tot/Avg	174	5.3	3.5	\$86,500	\$47,921
	Outliers	80		•	•	•
Rose Medical Center	Moderate	79	3.2	3.0	\$37,568	\$36,042
	Major	104		3.0	\$37,946	\$36,969
	Extreme	131	10.2	7.0	\$147,006	\$119,534
	Tot/Avg	314	6.0	4.0	\$83,350	\$47,555
	Outliers	122	•	•	•	•
Sky Ridge Medical Center	Moderate	79	3.8	3.0	\$43,761	\$37,580
	Major	95	2.9	3.0	\$39,368	\$37,016
	Extreme	118	8.9	7.0	\$142,013	\$108,658
	Tot/Avg	292	5.6	4.0	\$82,037	\$50,249
	Outliers	128	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony Hospital	Moderate	72	3.0	3.0	\$28,316	\$25,883
	Major	152		3.0	\$30,672	\$28,696
	Extreme	230	8.5	7.0	\$109,298	\$82,466
	Tot/Avg	454	5.7	4.0	\$70,131	\$42,703
	Outliers	137	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony North Hospital	Moderate	86		2.0	\$27,710	\$25,037
	Major	164		3.0	\$28,966	\$27,992
	Extreme	198		7.0	\$97,291	\$75,320
	Tot/Avg	448		4.0	\$58,922	\$38,448
	Outliers	131	•	•	•	•
Swedish Medical Center	Moderate	68		3.0	\$46,958	\$42,421
	Major	77		3.0	\$46,350	\$44,456
	Extreme	141		9.0	\$191,458	\$155,492
	Tot/Avg Outliers	286 139		4.0	\$118,034 ·	\$70,675
The Medical Center of Aurora	Madanata	80	4.3	4.0	\$46,553	¢42 762
THE HEATCAT CENTER OF MULDICA	Moderate Major	90	3.1	3.0	\$46,553 \$38,748	\$42,762 \$37,092
	-	144		9.0		
	Extreme Tot/Avg	314		4.0	\$158,836 \$95,809	\$119,907 \$54,103
	Outliers	173		•	٠ .	, , , , ,
University of Colorado Hospital	Minor	1				
S Sie, St. Color add Hospital	Moderate	203		3.0	\$33,390	\$27,669
	Major	240		3.0	\$31,560	\$30,195
	Extreme	182		8.0	\$127,299	\$95,161
	Tot/Avg	626		3.0	\$60,079	\$35,101

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

All copyrights in and to APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

APR-DRG 720: SEPTICEMIA & DISSEMINATED INFECTIONS

PEER GROUP: DENVER METRO HOSPITALS		LENGTH OF STAY TOTAL CHARGES				
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor Moderate Major Extreme Tot/Avg	4 1,542 2,258 2,598 6,402	3.4 2.8 9.5	3.0 3.0 7.0 4.0	\$33,009 \$31,351 \$118,301 \$67,078	\$28,074 \$29,366 \$88,577 \$39,655

Outliers

2,409

•

APR-DRG 720: SEPTICEMIA & DISSEMINATED INFECTIONS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS

HOCDITAL NAME	SEVERTTY # OF DTS	Average LOS Median LOS	Average Cha Med

Avista Adventist Hosptial Moderate 28 2.8 3.0 \$27,371 \$26,377 \$23,637 \$23,637 \$23,637 \$23,637 \$23,637 \$23,650 \$23,637 \$23,650 \$23,637 \$23,650 \$23,637 \$23,650 \$23,637 \$23,650 \$23,637 \$23,650 \$23,637 \$23,650 \$23,737 \$23,637 \$23,637 \$23,637 \$23,637 \$23,637 \$23,737 \$23,637 \$23,737	HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Extreme	Avista Adventist Hosptial	Moderate	28	2.8	3.0	\$27,371	\$26,377
Moderate 37 3.4 3.0 \$47,492 \$29,565		Major	31	2.6	2.0	\$24,617	\$23,650
Boulder Community Health		Extreme	30	8.9	8.0	\$89,909	\$69,932
Boulder Community Health					3.0	\$47,492	\$29,565
Major 36 2.6 3.0 \$26,824 \$24,767 \$27,105 \$90,120 \$84,681 \$70.704/0g 140 5.4 4.0 \$56,983 \$38,850 \$00tliers 56 5.0 \$56,983 \$38,850 \$38,8		Outliers	29	•	•	•	•
Extreme 67 8.0 7.0 \$99,120 \$84,681 \$107/Wg 140 \$5.4 \$4.0 \$56,983 \$38,850	Boulder Community Health						
Tot/Avg		•					
Outliers 56							
Moderate 6 3.3 3.0 \$24,497 \$23,715		_			4.0	\$56,983	\$38,850
Major		Outliers	56	•	•	•	•
Extreme	Community Hospital						
Tot/Avg 27 4.7 4.0 \$37,565 \$30,076		3					
Note							
Longmont United Hospital Moderate 30 5.4 5.0 \$40,547 \$35,322 Amale					4.0	\$37,565	\$30,076
Major 12 2.5 3.0 \$34,675 \$29,484 Extreme 35 12.4 9.0 \$147,856 \$80,828 70t/Avg 77 8.1 6.0 \$88,409 \$52,357 0utliers 61		Outliers	7	•	•	•	•
Major 12 2.5 3.0 \$34,675 \$29,484 Extreme 35 12.4 9.0 \$147,856 \$80,828 70t/Avg 77 8.1 6.0 \$88,409 \$52,357 0utliers 61	Longmont United Hospital	Moderate	30	5.4	5.0	\$40,547	\$35,323
Extreme 35 12.4 9.0 \$147,856 \$80,828 70t/Avg 77 8.1 6.0 \$88,409 \$52,357 70t/Avg 77 8.1 73.0 7	· ·		12				
Tot/Avg		3					
McKee Medical Center Moderate 22 2.5 2.0 \$16,471 \$14,342 Major 48 2.7 3.0 \$20,611 \$18,954 Extreme 29 6.8 5.0 \$54,960 \$42,975 Outliers 27							
Major							
Major	McKee Medical Center	Moderate	22	2.5	2.0	\$16.471	\$14.342
Extreme 29 6.8 5.0 \$54,960 \$42,975 Tot/Avg 99 3.8 3.0 \$29,753 \$21,654 Outliers 27							
Tot/Avg		_					
Medical Center of the Rockies							
Major 45 2.9 3.0 \$24,308 \$23,325 Extreme 42 10.3 8.5 \$100,722 \$89,961 Tot/Avg 126 5.5 4.0 \$49,654 \$28,665 Outliers 60							
Extreme 42 10.3 8.5 \$100,722 \$89,961 Tot/Avg 126 5.5 4.0 \$49,654 \$28,665 Outliers 60	Medical Center of the Rockies	Moderate	39	3.4	3.0	\$23,902	\$20,007
Extreme 42 10.3 8.5 \$100,722 \$89,961 Tot/Avg 126 5.5 4.0 \$49,654 \$28,665 Outliers 60		Major	45	2.9	3.0	\$24,308	\$23,325
Tot/Avg							
Memorial Hospital			126	5.5			
Major 67 2.9 3.0 \$25,416 \$23,773 Extreme 65 10.8 9.0 \$109,847 \$92,370 Tot/Avg 233 5.5 4.0 \$49,692 \$29,960 Outliers 110		_	60		•		
Major 67 2.9 3.0 \$25,416 \$23,773 Extreme 65 10.8 9.0 \$109,847 \$92,370 Tot/Avg 233 5.5 4.0 \$49,692 \$29,960 Outliers 110	Memorial Hospital	Moderate	101	3.8	3.0	\$27,083	\$23,150
Extreme 65 10.8 9.0 \$109,847 \$92,370 Tot/Avg 233 5.5 4.0 \$49,692 \$29,960 Outliers 110	·	Major	67	2.9	3.0	\$25,416	\$23,773
Outliers 110		Extreme	65	10.8	9.0		
North Colorado Medical Center Moderate 107 3.2 3.0 \$21,384 \$19,205 Major 137 2.8 3.0 \$23,496 \$21,801 Extreme 101 8.6 6.0 \$76,788 \$61,241 Tot/Avg 345 4.6 3.0 \$38,443 \$24,854 Outliers 140		Tot/Avg	233	5.5	4.0	\$49,692	\$29,960
Major 137 2.8 3.0 \$23,496 \$21,801 Extreme 101 8.6 6.0 \$76,788 \$61,241 Tot/Avg 345 4.6 3.0 \$38,443 \$24,854 Outliers 140		Outliers	110	•	•	•	•
Major 137 2.8 3.0 \$23,496 \$21,801 Extreme 101 8.6 6.0 \$76,788 \$61,241 Tot/Avg 345 4.6 3.0 \$38,443 \$24,854 Outliers 140	North Colorado Medical Center	Moderate	107	3.2	3.0	\$21,384	\$19,205
Tot/Avg 345 4.6 3.0 \$38,443 \$24,854 Outliers 140		Major	137	2.8	3.0		
Outliers 140		Extreme	101	8.6	6.0	\$76,788	\$61,241
Parkview Medical Center Minor 1		Tot/Avg	345	4.6	3.0	\$38,443	\$24,854
Moderate 88 3.6 3.0 \$28,276 \$24,457 Major 145 3.0 3.0 \$28,872 \$27,514 Extreme 187 9.2 8.0 \$86,619 \$76,364 Tot/Avg 421 5.9 4.0 \$54,366 \$36,421		Outliers	140	•	•	•	•
Major 145 3.0 3.0 \$28,872 \$27,514 Extreme 187 9.2 8.0 \$86,619 \$76,364 Tot/Avg 421 5.9 4.0 \$54,366 \$36,421	Parkview Medical Center	Minor	1				
Major 145 3.0 3.0 \$28,872 \$27,514 Extreme 187 9.2 8.0 \$86,619 \$76,364 Tot/Avg 421 5.9 4.0 \$54,366 \$36,421		Moderate	88	3.6	3.0	\$28,276	\$24,457
Extreme 187 9.2 8.0 \$86,619 \$76,364 Tot/Avg 421 5.9 4.0 \$54,366 \$36,421		Major	145	3.0	3.0		
Tot/Avg 421 5.9 4.0 \$54,366 \$36,421		_	187	9.2	8.0		
Outliers 169			421	5.9	4.0		
		Outliers	169	•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

All copyrights in and to $\,$ APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

APR-DRG 720: SEPTICEMIA & DISSEMINATED INFECTIONS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES ---

PEER GROUP: OTHER URBAN HOSPITALS		LENGIN OF STAY				TOTAL CHARGES		
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg		
Penrose-St. Francis Healthcare Services	Moderate	141	3.7	3.0	\$25,655	\$21,723		
	Major	169	2.7	3.0	\$25,864	\$24,370		
	Extreme	169	9.1	7.0	\$88,716	\$70,758		
	Tot/Avg	479	5.2	4.0	\$47,978	\$29,154		
	Outliers	166	•	•	•			
Poudre Valley Hospital	Moderate	60	3.7	3.0	\$25,804	\$21,162		
	Major	69	2.6	3.0	\$25,644	\$25,959		
	Extreme	58	8.7	7.0	\$93,245	\$63,513		
	Tot/Avg	187	4.8	4.0	\$46,663	\$30,539		
	Outliers	89	•	•	•	•		
St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center	Moderate	59	3.5	3.0	\$24,646	\$22,848		
	Major	75	2.9	3.0	\$26,685	\$24,973		
	Extreme	85	9.8	7.0	\$100,562	\$81,932		
	Tot/Avg	219	5.7	4.0	\$54,809	\$32,180		
	Outliers	78	•	•	•	•		
St. Mary's Hospital & Med Cntr	Moderate	91	4.3	4.0	\$24,524	\$21,150		
	Major	65	3.1	3.0	\$21,288	\$19,998		
	Extreme	124	10.0	8.0	\$87,428	\$71,972		
	Tot/Avg	280	6.5	4.0	\$51,630	\$33,124		
	Outliers	125	•	•	•	•		
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Minor	1				•		
	Moderate	809	3.6	3.0	\$25,663	\$22,148		
	Major	910	2.8	3.0	\$25,411	\$23,665		
	Extreme	1,002	9.3	8.0	\$91,041	\$72,753		
	Tot/Avg	2,722	5.5	4.0	\$49,642	\$30,846		
	Outliers	1,117						

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high. "." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 720: SEPTICEMIA & DISSEMINATED INFECTIONS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS .	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Ch
Arkansas Valley Reg. Med. Ctr.	Moderate	12	3.1	3.0	\$11,556	\$11,553
Arkansas variety reg. rieu. eer.	Major	16	2.8	3.0	\$12,804	\$12,108
	Extreme	7	8.7	10.0	\$60,679	\$66,707
		35	4.1	3.0		
	Tot/Avg Outliers	8	4.1		\$21,951	\$12,667
Colorado Plains Medical Center	Madagata	14	2 1	2.0	\$22,883	¢10 042
colorado Plains Medical Center	Moderate	13	3.1 2.9	3.0	\$23,717	\$18,043
	Major			3.0	\$23,/1/	\$23,226
	Extreme	1	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	28	3.1	3.0	\$24,558	\$22,765
	Outliers	10	•	•	•	•
Delta County Memorial Hospital	Moderate	17	3.4	3.0	\$16,452	\$16,005
	Major	16	2.9	3.0	\$19,482	\$16,930
	Extreme	6	6.3	6.0	\$41,354	\$38,938
	Tot/Avg	39	3.6	3.0	\$21,526	\$17,262
	Outliers	16	•	•		
Mercy Regional Medical Center	Moderate	29	3.2	3.0	\$19,747	\$18,904
, 0	Major	39	2.6	3.0	\$18,413	\$16,177
	Extreme	11	11.5	11.0	\$101,329	\$96,194
	Tot/Avg	79	4.1	3.0	\$30,448	\$18,904
	Outliers	23			, , , , , ,	φ10,504 •
Montrose Memorial Hospital	Moderate	31	3.0	2.0	\$15,420	\$14,136
ntrose Memoriai Hospitai		10	2.6	2.5		
	Major				\$16,745	\$16,919
	Extreme	10	5.9	5.5	\$40,926	\$38,858
	Tot/Avg Outliers	51 7	3.5	3.0	\$20,681	\$16,329
					44	440.045
San Luis Valley Regional Medical Cntr	Moderate	41	3.3	3.0	\$15,703	\$13,215
	Major	27	3.0	3.0	\$21,729	\$18,379
	Extreme	10	7.6	7.0	\$56,274	\$46,868
	Tot/Avg	78	3.8	3.0	\$22,991	\$16,394
	Outliers	24	•	•	•	•
St. Anthony Summit Medical Center	Moderate	2				
	Major	6	2.5	2.5	\$35,396	\$35,633
	Tot/Avg	8	3.0	2.5	\$33,643	\$35,633
	Outliers	2	•			
St. Thomas More Hospital	Moderate	19	2.7	2.0	\$14,227	\$14,275
·	Major	47	2.8	3.0	\$18,214	\$17,510
	Extreme	25	7.8	6.0	\$58,678	\$44,439
	Tot/Avg	91	4.1	3.0	\$28,498	\$19,356
	Outliers	24			•	
Sterling Regional MedCenter	Moderate	9	3.3	3.0	\$16,141	\$17,670
	Major	22	2.5	3.0	\$16,576	\$16,738
	•	9	6.0			\$36,061
	Extreme			6.0	\$35,248	
	Tot/Avg	40	3.5	3.0	\$20,679	\$18,306
	Outliers	18	•	•	•	•

All copyrights in and to $\,$ APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APR-DRG 720: SEPTICEMIA & DISSEMINATED INFECTIONS

PEER GROUP: RURAL HOSPITALS		LENGTH	OF STAY	TOTAL C	HARGES	
HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Vail Valley Medical Center	Moderate	3				
	Major	4		•	•	
	Extreme	1			•	•
	Tot/Avg	8	2.4	2.5	\$34,743	\$29,996
	Outliers	10	•	•	•	•
Valley View Hospital	Moderate	47	2.6	2.0	\$24,630	\$23,993
	Major	34	2.5	2.5	\$26,799	\$22,129
	Extreme	16	7.3	5.0	\$85,036	\$60,376
	Tot/Avg	97	3.3	3.0	\$35,354	\$26,101
	Outliers	29	•	•		•
Yampa Valley Medical Center	Major	1				
·	Extreme	2				
	Tot/Avg	3	•			
	Outliers	5	•	•		•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Moderate	224	3.0	3.0	\$18,518	\$15,395
	Major	235		3.0	\$20,373	\$17,854
	Extreme	98		7.0	\$64,489	\$49,171
	Tot/Avg	557		3.0	\$27,389	\$18,945
	Outliers	176	•	•		

APR-DRG 720: SEPTICEMIA & DISSEMINATED INFECTIONS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	OF PTS A	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
East Morgan County Hospital	Moderate	15	2.7	3.0	\$9,738	\$9,022
	Major	12	3.0	3.5	\$10,423	\$11,094
	Extreme	6	6.2	5.0	\$29,238	\$22,076
	Tot/Avg	33	3.4	3.0	\$13,532	\$11,001
	Outliers	10		•		
Estes Park Medical Center	Major	1			•	
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Grand River Hospital District	Moderate	6	2.7	2.5	\$14,575	\$13,917
	Major	3		•	•	
	Extreme	2	•		•	
	Tot/Avg	11	3.1	3.0	\$17,903	\$16,345
	Outliers	3	•	•	•	•
Gunnison Valley Health	Moderate	3			•	
	Tot/Avg	3		•	•	
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Haxtun Hospital District	Moderate	1		•	•	
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Heart Of The Rockies Regional Med Cntr	Moderate	6	3.8	3.5	\$12,892	\$12,201
	Major	4	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg Outliers	10 6	2.9	2.0	\$10,663	\$10,979
Lincoln Community Hospital	Major	2				
Lincoln Community nospical	Extreme	1	•	•	•	•
	Tot/Avg	3		•		
Melissa Memorial Hospital	Moderate	1				
•	Tot/Avg	1				
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	
Middle Park Medical Center - Kremmling	Moderate	1				
	Tot/Avg	1				
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Mount San Rafael Hospital	Moderate	3			•	
	Tot/Avg	3	•	•	•	•
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Pagosa Springs Medical Center	Moderate	4		•	•	•
	Major	1	_•.			
	Tot/Avg	5	5.4	4.0	\$16,036	\$11,959
Pikes Peak Regional Hospital	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•
Pioneers Medical Center	Major	1	•		•	
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
Prowers Medical Center	Moderate	6	3.0	3.0	\$6,886	\$7,904
	Tot/Avg	6	3.0	3.0	\$6,886	\$7,904
	Outliers	1	•	•	•	•

95% CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

All copyrights in and to $\,$ APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

APR-DRG 720: SEPTICEMIA & DISSEMINATED INFECTIONS

-- LENGTH OF STAY -- --- TOTAL CHARGES --- PEER GROUP: CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

HOSPITAL NAME	SEVERITY #	# OF PTS	Average LOS	Median LOS	Average Chg	Median Chg
Rangely District Hospital	Moderate	1	•		•	
•	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg	2			•	
Rio Grande Hospital	Moderate	1	•	•		•
	Tot/Avg	1	•	•	•	•
San Luis Valley Health Conejos County Hospital	Moderate	4	•	•	•	•
	Major	2		•		
	Tot/Avg	6	2.5	2.5	\$9,200	\$10,706
	Outliers	2	•	•	•	•
Sedgwick County Memorial Hospital	Moderate	3	•	•		
	Tot/Avg	3	•	•	•	•
Southwest Memorial Hospital	Moderate	16	5.3	4.5	\$23,225	\$19,034
	Major	6	2.7	3.0	\$19,319	\$15,927
	Extreme	3				
	Tot/Avg	25	4.6	4.0	\$24,907	\$19,176
	Outliers	9	•	•	•	•
Spanish Peaks Regional Health Center	Moderate	6	4.0	4.0	\$12,717	\$13,592
	Major	1				
	Tot/Avg Outliers	7 3	3.6	4.0	\$12,071	\$11,122
The Mamorial Hasnital at Cosis	Madagata	3				
The Memorial Hospital at Craig	Moderate Major		•	•	•	•
	Extreme	4 1	•	•	•	•
		8	4.0	3.5	\$21,290	¢10 070
	Tot/Avg Outliers	1	4.0	•	\$21,290	\$18,078 ·
Wray Community District Hospital	Moderate	3				
m ay community biberies nospical	Tot/Avg	3				_
	Outliers	1		•	:	
Yuma District Hospital	Moderate	2				
·	Major	2				
	Tot/Avg	4	•	•	•	•
PEER GROUP TOTAL	Moderate	85	3.8	4.0	\$14,964	\$12,109
	Major	40	2.6	3.0	\$12,146	\$11,094
	Extreme	13	5.6	5.0	\$32,239	\$32,664
	Tot/Avg	138	3.6	3.0	\$15,774	\$12,744
	Outliers	43	•	•	•	•
		_	46 -	46 -	400	400
STATEWIDE TOTAL	Minor	5	12.2	12.0	\$83,128	\$88,468
	Moderate	2,660	3.4	3.0	\$28,978	\$24,819
	Major	3,443	2.8	3.0	\$28,809	\$26,630
	Extreme	3,711	9.4	7.0	\$109,218	\$81,364
	Tot/Avg	9,819	5.5	4.0	\$59,272	\$35,170
	Outliers	3,745	•	•	•	

All copyrights in and to $\,$ APR-DRGs are owned by 3M. APR-DRG grouper version 30 used to generate report. Date Source: CHA Discharge Data Program.

^{95%} CI = 95% probability that the number lies within this range of low to high.
"." = Fewer than five patients, so the data are not shown.

APPENDICES

Appendix A

2013	2012	APR-	All Payer Refined Diagnosis Related Group		Percent	Accumulated
Rank	Rank	DRG	(APR-DRG) Title	Patients	of Total	Percent
1	1	640	Neonate, birth weight greater than 2499 grams, normal newborn or newborn with other problems	46,521	10.02	10.02
2	2	560	Vaginal Delivery	42,341	9.12	19.15
3	3	540	Cesarean delivery	16,787	3.62	22.76
4	5	720	Septicemia & Disseminated Infections	13,564	2.92	28.60
5	4	302	Knee joint replacement	13,533	2.92	25.68
6	7	301	Hip joint replacement	9,223	1.99	32.55
7	6	139	Other pneumonia	9,113	1.96	30.56
8	8	194	Heart failure	6,805	1.47	34.02
9	10	304	Dorsal and lumbar fusion procedure, except for curvature of back	5,790	1.25	36.36
10	13	460	Renal failure	5,203	1.12	39.60
11	12	221	Major small and large bowel procedures	5,109	1.10	38.48
12	9	140	Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD)	5,074	1.09	35.11
13	19	133	Pulmonary embolism & respiratory failure	4,741	1.02	45.12
14	11	201	Cardiac arrhythmia & conduction disorders	4,729	1.02	37.38
15	16	45	Cerebrovascular accident and precerbral occlusion with infarction	4,525	0.97	42.39
16	15	383	Cellulitis and other bacterial skin infections	4,245	0.91	41.42
17	14	463	Kidney & urinary tract infections	4,205	0.91	40.50
18	17	263	Laparoscopic cholecystectomy	4,018	0.87	43.26
19	18	282	Disorders of the pancreas, except malignancy	3,921	0.84	44.10
20	20	174	Percutaneous cardiovascular procedures with acute myocardial infarction	3,919	0.84	45.97
21	22	420	Diabetes	3,535	0.76	47.36
22	27	308	Hip and femur procedures for trauma, except joint replacement	3,440	0.74	50.94
23	23	315	Shoulder, upper arm & forearm procedures	3,379	0.73	48.09
24	24	321	Cervical spinal fusion & other back/neck procedures excluding disc excis/decomp	3,356	0.72	48.81
25	26	313	Knee & lower leg procedure except foot	3,262	0.70	50.20
26	28	134	Pulmonary embolism	3,173	0.68	51.62
27	25	254	Other digestive system diagnoses	3,171	0.68	49.50
28	29	247	Intestinal obstruction	3,146	0.68	52.30
29	32	468	Other kidney and urinary tract diagnoses, signs, and symptoms	2,976	0.64	54.15
30	21	249	Nonbacterial gastroenteritis, nausea and vomiting (severe flu)	2,928	0.63	46.60
31	31	175	Percutaneous cardiovascular procedures without acute myocardial infarction	2,817	0.61	53.51
32	30	347	Other back and neck disorders, fractures and injuries	2,774	0.60	52.90
33	34	53	Seizure	2,492	0.54	55.10
34	N/A	138	Bronchiolitis and RSV pneumonia	1,940	0.42	54.56
35	35	141	Asthma	1,935	0.42	55.52
			REPORT TOTAL	257,690	55.52	

The APR-DRG descriptors are shown in layperson's language on pages 17 and 18 of the text of this report.

Appendix B

Major Diagnostic	Number	Number	Percent	Average	Total	Total	Average
Categories	of	of	of	Length	Patient	Charges	Age
Diseases & Disorders:	APR-	Inpatients	Total	of	Days		
	DRGs			Stay			
1. Nervous System	25	26,514	5.7%	5.78	153,207	1,907,581,380	56
2. Eye	4	452	0.1%	3.33	1,503	18,797,125	43
3. Ear, Nose, Mouth and Throat	13	4,830	1.0%	3.33	16,074	202,647,475	39
4. Respiratory System	17	42,209	9.1%	4.56	192,652	1,873,913,066	54
5. Circulatory System	32	40,922	8.8%	4.26	174,323	3,029,215,592	66
6. Digestive System	24	38,125	8.2%	4.68	178,478	1,892,844,889	56
7. Hepatobiliary System & Pancreas	11	14,608	3.1%	4.87	71,146	804,407,335	53
8. Musculoskeletal System & Connective Tissue	25	57,215	12.3%	3.58	204,765	4,680,355,585	62
9. Skin, Subcutaneous Tissue & Breast	10	7,885	1.7%	4.00	31,509	303,931,750	54
10. Endocrine, Nutritional & Metabolic	10	13,341	2.9%	3.39	45,201	502,445,346	51
11. Kidney & Urinary Tract	15	18,261	3.9%	3.93	71,695	737,046,923	61
12. Male Reproductive System	7	1,511	0.3%	2.61	3,939	69,393,574	62
13. Female Reproductive System	11	4,833	1.0%	2.80	13,513	226,979,843	49
14. Pregnancy, Childbirth & the Puerperium	12	65,905	14.2%	2.62	172,751	1,127,126,529	29
15. Newborns & Other Neonates with Conditions Originating in the Perinatal Period	28	61,018	13.1%	3.75	228,654	1,191,563,567	0
16. Blood & Blood-forming Organs & Immunological Disorders	6	3,734	0.8%	4.66	17,387	195,918,074	51
17. Myeloproliferative Diseases & Poorly Differentiated Neoplasms	7	3,732	0.8%	9.00	33,584	443,298,357	49
18. Infectious & Parasitic Diseases	7	19,695	4.2%	6.44	126,928	1,420,101,498	60
19. Mental Diseases & Disorders	12	13,889	3.0%	8.08	112,184	308,907,797	38
20. Alcohol/Drug Use& Alcohol/Drug-Induced Organic Mental Disorders	6	6,671	1.4%	8.08	53,873	191,950,286	43
21. Injury, Poisoning & Toxic Effects of Drugs	6	7,936	1.7%	3.86	30,598	362,854,657	46
22. Burns	4	453	0.1%	8.28	3,753	46,108,729	38
23. Factors Influencing Health Status & Other Contacts with Health Services	5	8,442	1.8%	11.00	92,836	421,041,492	62
24. Multiple Significant Trauma	4	1,554	0.3%	8.64	13,425	209,229,682	46
25. Human Immunodeficiency Virus Infections	4	416	0.1%	7.99	3,323	31,338,163	45
Totals for 2013 Inpatients:	* 305	464,151	100.0%	4.41	2,047,301	22,198,998,714	49

^{*} In Version 30 of the APR-DRGs, there are 316 total APR-DRGs; however, only 305 aggregate into the 25 MDCs. Percentages may not add due to rounding.

Appendix C

2013 Charge Report Percent of Hospital's Total Patient Days

Metro Denver Hospitals		MEDICARE	MEDICAID	COMBINED
Avista Adventist Hospital		16.8%	26.3%	43.1%
Boulder Community Health		47.0%	8.7%	55.7%
Castle Rock Adventist Hospital		30.8%	8.1%	38.8%
Craig Hospital		7.8%	10.2%	18.1%
Denver Health		19.8%	45.8%	65.6%
Exempla Good Samaritan Medical Center		50.9%	5.1%	56.0%
Exempla Lutheran Medical Center		39.4%	13.6%	53.1%
Exempla Saint Joseph Hospital		41.6%	11.6%	53.2%
Littleton Adventist Hospital		30.6%	8.2%	38.8%
National Jewish Health		7.8%	50.0%	57.8%
North Suburban Medical Center		42.2%	22.4%	64.6%
Parker Adventist Hospital		28.4%	9.4%	37.8%
Platte Valley Medical Center		29.4%	17.5%	46.8%
Porter Adventist Hospital		38.2%	6.9%	45.1%
Presbyterian/St. Luke's Medical Center		15.2%	25.3%	40.5%
Rose Medical Center		39.8%	14.1%	53.9%
Sky Ridge Medical Center		25.6%	4.0%	29.6%
St. Anthony Hospital		30.6%	11.3%	41.9%
Swedish Medical Center		49.4%	13.2%	62.6%
Children's Hospital Colorado		0.2%	47.0%	47.3%
The Medical Center of Aurora		51.8%	13.4%	65.3%
University of Colorado Hospital		28.9%	16.9%	45.8%
I	Metro	30.6%	17.7%	48.2%
Other Urban Hospitals				
Community Hospital		58.5%	8.0%	66.6%
Longmont United Hospital		57.4%	10.2%	67.6%
McKee Medical Center		50.8%	12.6%	63.4%
Medical Center of the Rockies		55.9%	6.1%	62.0%
Memorial Hospital		43.5%	17.9%	61.4%
North Colorado Medical Center		47.6%	17.6%	65.2%
Parkview Medical Center		57.9%	14.9%	72.8%
Penrose-St. Francis Health Services		32.7%	11.0%	43.7%
Poudre Valley Hospital		38.8%	16.6%	55.4%
St. Mary-Corwin Medical Center		43.7%	17.1%	60.8%
St. Mary's Hospital & Regional Medical Center		42.8%	21.1%	63.9%
	Other	48.1%	13.9%	62.1%

Rural Hospitals			
Arkansas Valley Regional Medical Center	17.7%	58.1%	75.8%
Colorado Plains Medical Center	66.2%	9.8%	76.0%
Delta County Memorial Hospital	60.8%	13.2%	74.0%
Estes Park Medical Center	77.9%	5.6%	83.5%
Mercy Regional Medical Center	40.0%	13.0%	53.0%
Montrose Memorial Hospital	62.1%	14.1%	76.1%
San Luis Valley Health	39.1%	32.2%	71.3%
Southwest Memorial Hospital	63.8%	14.5%	78.3%
St. Anthony Summit Medical Center	14.8%	13.9%	28.7%
St. Thomas More Hospital	46.7%	13.6%	60.3%
Sterling Regional MedCenter	58.7%	12.3%	71.0%
Vail Valley Medical Center	23.8%	10.0%	33.8%
Valley View Hospital	25.1%	37.1%	62.3%
Yampa Valley Medical Center	15.7%	49.5%	65.1%
Rural	43.7%	21.2%	64.9%
Critical Access Hospitals			
Aspen Valley Hospital	27.0%	8.3%	35.3%
San Luis Valley Health Conejos County Hospital	88.2%	3.4%	91.6%
East Morgan County Hospital	81.1%	2.7%	83.8%
Grand River Health	53.1%	18.4%	71.5%
Gunnison Valley Health	48.0%	9.3%	57.3%
Heart of the Rockies Regional Medical Center	57.2%	14.6%	71.8%
Melissa Memorial Hospital	79.5%	1.3%	80.8%
Pikes Peak Regional Hospital	56.9%	6.8%	63.6%
Rio Grande Hospital	82.2%	3.8%	86.0%
Sedgwick County Health Center	73.9%	13.0%	86.9%
Spanish Peaks Regional Health Center and Colorado State Veterans			
Home	80.8%	5.4%	86.3%
The Memorial Hospital at Craig	57.1%	11.9%	69.0%
Weisbrod Memorial County Hospital	4.0%	63.6%	67.6%
Yuma District Hospital	84.1%	2.8%	86.9%
Critical Access	62.4%	11.8%	74.2%
Statewide	46.2%	17.9%	62.8%

2013	
Non-Reporting Hospitals	Missing
Keefe Memorial Hospital	12 Months
Kit Carson County Health Service District	12 Months
Pioneers Medical Center	12 Months
Prowers Medical Center	12 Months
Rangely District Hospital	12 Months
Southeast Colorado Hospital District	12 Months
Wray Community District Hospital	12 Months

Appendix D

Summary of Data Elements/Indicators for Inpatient Admissions and Outpatient Surgeries

	EXPEC	TED PAYER SO	URCE		
	2013	2012	2011	2010	2009
			Inpatients		
Blue Cross / Blue Shield	27,288	28,698	30,719	30,530	27,956
Commercial Insurance	18,760	23,301	24,869	31,153	30,312
Liability	1,002	850	864	664	443
Medicare	142,029	144,430	145,465	143,331	132,476
Medicaid	92,200	88,640	87,935	85,976	81,028
Workers' Compensation	2,039	2,270	2,365	2,405	2,426
HMO	135,980	133,472	133,063	128,679	151,976
CHAMPUS	10,090	10,320	10,007	10,141	8,798
Other Government	3,314	4,780	4,748	4,414	4,894
Self-Pay & Charity	22,941	26,296	28,140	29,945	29,893
Colo Indigent Care Program	9,038	10,410	11,630	10,555	11,744
Reserved / Missing / Unknown	224	310	255	440	5,430
TOTAL INPATIENTS	464,905	473,777	480,060	478,233	487,376
		Ou	tpatient Surgerie	s	
Blue Cross/Blue Shield	32,046	33,698	37,802	37,048	30,334
Commercial Insurance	20,264	23,330	28,432	37,069	34,316
Liability	1,103	920	1,035	774	467
Medicare	111,712	106,014	105,335	101,627	83,843
Medicaid	63,224	57,110	55,112	45,881	37,793
Workers' Compensation	7,856	8,488	9,014	9,298	8,561
НМО	147,928	139,403	139,461	125,657	133,881
CHAMPUS	10,240	10,035	10,171	9,054	7,403
Other Government	2,686	3,148	3,086	2,968	2,907
Self-Pay & Charity	33,190	34,769	35,225	33,171	26,641
Colo Indigent Care Program	9,568	9,801	10,233	8,732	9,412
Reserved / Missing	657	309	165	326	2,512
TOTAL OUTPATIENT					
SURGERIES	440,474	427,025	435,071	411,605	378,070
		DDE OF RESIDE	NCE		
		Inpatients Only)			
	2013	2012	2011	2010	2009
Colorado	443,290	451,644	458,038	456,610	473,336
Out of State	18,939	19,193	19,149	18,572	11,144
Homeless/3	1,629	2,054	2,182	2,317	2,079
Foreign/2	189	198	145	151	162
Unknown/1	858	688	557	583	655

				DEN	MOGRAPH	ICS				
			Inpatients			Outpatient Surgeries				
	2013	2012	2011	2010	2009	2013	2012	2011	2010	2009
Gender										
Male	196,804	198,856	200,578	197,531	199,949	206,472	200,519	203,765	190,946	175,637
Female	268,068	274,900	279,476	280,697	287,330	233,990	226,499	231,303	220,653	202,428
Missing	33	22	6	5	97	12	7	3	6	5
Age										
(Years)										
Mean	45	45	45	44	44	47	46	46	47	46
Mode	0	0	0	0	0	66	65	50	50	50
Median	49	49	49	48	46	50	49	49	50	49
Race										
Missing	244	151	6	10	6,591	216	142	11	1	5,125
White	333,864	332,791	334,464	302,723	306,018	325,858	307,962	310,239	265,994	242,753
Black	21,394	21,394	20,581	19,760	19,811	15,291	15,022	14,854	13,489	12,442
Asian	7,412	7,252	6,995	5,146	5,783	5,652	5,378	5,528	3,171	3,247
Native	3,356	3,226	2,943	2,503	1,673	2,995	2,822	2,401	1,740	940
Hispanic	42,039	49,556	51,905	52,400	50,990	37,097	43,422	43,411	43,304	36,613
Other	23,816	25,523	27,608	30,976	18,063	18,127	17,610	17,678	23,019	13,123
Unknown	32,780	33,884	35,558	64,715	78,447	35,238	34,667	40,949	60,887	63,827

				LEN	GTH OF S	TAY (In D	ays)					
			Inpatients				Outp	oatient Surge	1 2010 2009 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1			
	2013	2012	2011	2010	2009	2013	2012	2011	2010	2009		
Mean	3	4	4	4	4	1	1	1	1	1		
Mode	2	2	2	2	2	1	1	1	1	1		
Median	2	3	3	3	3	1	1	1	1	1		
1 day	87,484	91,659	94,544	93,762	99,206	425,432	411,868	418,777	397,099	367,639		
2 days	127,987	129,917	131,345	131,885	134,756	7,770	7,019	7,192	6,499	4,990		
3 days	88,581	91,555	92,947	92,121	92,279	1,890	1,850	2,101	2,063	1,240		
4 days	46,835	47,679	48,857	48,363	48,902	554	942	1,377	1,025	605		
5 days	27,570	27,755	27,914	27,900	27,668	387						
6 days	18,505	18,250	18,314	18,458	18,380	125						
7 days	13,660	13,637	13,509	13,666	13,531	149						
8 days	9,693	9,525	9,532	9,467	9,513	220						
9 days	6,924	6,846	6,947	6,788	6,871	Mean = aver	age					
10 days	5,388	5,357	5,137	5,202	5,269	Mode = mos	de = most frequent					
11+ days	32,277	31,597	31,014	30,621	31,001	Median = mi	idpoint					

		RISK (OF MORTA	ALITY			SEVERITY OF ILLNESS			
3M's		(In	patients On	ly)		(Inpatients Only)				
APR-DRG	2013 2012 2011 2010 2009					2013	2012	2011	2010	2009
Minor	284,599	294,618	293,833	298,834	312,642	163,061	170,013	162,019	168,846	180,903
Moderate	93,106	96,617	98,516	98,041	99,228	167,325	172,942	168,804	169,436	172,901
Major	63,551	61,035	59,937	56,819	53,175	105,501	103,859	113,114	107,577	103,526
Extreme	22,497	20,562	25,781	23,206	21,082	27,866	26,018	34,130	31,041	28,797
Unknown	1,152	945	1,993	1,333	1,249	1,152	945	1,993	1,333	1,249

DI	DISPOSITION OF PATIENTS UPON DISCHARGE								
	2013	2012	2011	2010	2009				
			Inpatients						
Home	340,646	348,275	353,760	358,672	367,469				
Acute Hospital	5,108	5,320	5,643	6,067	6,312				
Skilled Nursing	35,943	36,799	37,151	36,347	36,148				
Intermediate Care	1,726	1,962	2,320	2,236	2,122				
Other Facility	1,421	1,501	1,226	1,125	2,165				
Home Health	46,979	48,127	48,188	43,504	45,873				
Against Medical Advice	2,760	2,729	2,548	2,362	2,380				
Home Health IV	6		2	1					
Admitted as IP to this hospital	81	99	36	92	40				
Died	6,723	6,568	6,864	6,719	7,167				
Discharge Federal Hospital	433	505	660	559	530				
Hospice – Home	3,246	3,181	3,094	2,773	2,308				
Hospice – Facility	3,142	3,362	3,391	3,488	3,556				
Hospital Based Swing Bed	1,362	1,227	1,346	1,373	1,204				
Rehabilitation	6,610	5,821	6,046	5,625	5,076				
Long Term Care Hospital	2,233	2,455	2,573	2,354	2,214				
Tranfered to a Nursing Facility	959	764	642	601	636				
Transfered to a psychiatric unit	2,644	2,464	2,322	2,257	1,921				
Outpatient Services	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a				
Missing / Unknown	2,883	2,618	2,248	2,078	255				
	,	C	outpatient Surgeri						
Home	431,721	419,264	427,758	404,382	372,269				
Acute Hospital	1,484	1,327	1,329	990	914				
Skilled Nursing	1,256	1,115	1,329	1,214	1,196				
Intermediate Care	292	345	388	357	378				
Other Facility	209	162	180	185	776				
Home Health	1,449	1,041	894	919	774				
Against Med Advice	583	451	288	300	293				
Home Health IV	4	2		1					
Admitted as IP to this hospital	262	276	297	558	397				
Died	189	188	205	184	235				
Discharge Federal Hospital	30	16	42	34	27				
Hospice – Home	99	211	193	58	44				
Hospice – Facility	47	52	53	46	32 7				
Hospital Based Swing Bed	9	7	13	8					
Rehabilitation	154	79	72	68	41				
Long Term Care Hospital	191	178	164	178	120				
Tranfered to a Nursing Facility	152	87	88	90	56				
Tranfered to a psychiatric unit	227	224	212	237	202				
Outpatient Services	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a				
Missing/Unknown	2116	1,654	1,566	1,796	309				

2013	ADMISSION DAY	DISCHARGE DAY	PROCEDURE DAY
		(Inpatients Only)	
Unknown			167,893
Sunday	46,104	53,025	24,476
Monday	80,340	62,608	52,511
Tuesday	77,660	64,558	52,239
Wednesday	73,229	68,761	49,027
Thursday	71,015	73,540	46,218
Friday	69,265	79,730	45,803
Saturday	47,292	62,683	26,738

	PATIENT DISCHARGES BY MONTH												
			Inpatients				Outp	atient Surg	geries				
	2013	2012	2011	2010	2009	2013	2012	2011	2010	2009			
January	39,958	39,861	39,951	40,644	41,074	35,540	34,659	34,187	31,981	29,862			
February	37,492	38,748	38,264	38,158	38,671	33,113	33,758	31,876	30,667	28,348			
March	40,183	42,698	42,987	41,515	42,779	36,543	37,214	37,628	34,462	31,158			
April	37,631	38,932	41,076	40,266	41,313	37,162	35,849	36,349	34,861	32,275			
May	39,389	39,261	41,149	40,844	41,448	39,102	37,526	36,322	33,959	31,411			
June	38,297	38,790	39,750	39,149	39,791	37,171	36,385	39,109	36,147	33,106			
July	39,421	39,135	40,226	39,633	41,254	39,483	36,059	36,791	35,083	33,594			
August	40,160	40,437	40,306	39,556	40,692	38,743	37,047	38,948	35,578	32,612			
September	37,732	38,556	39,244	39,464	40,081	34,822	32,927	36,062	34,530	31,196			
October	38,886	39,756	39,636	39,931	42,036	37,745	35,681	35,857	34,285	31,304			
November	37,132	37,730	37,717	38,369	38,107	34,829	35,103	34,455	33,773	30,246			
December	38,624	39,873	39,754	40,704	40,130	36,220	34,817	37,487	36,279	32,958			

		2013 HOS	SPITAL INI	PATIENTS	: ADMISS	ON SOUR	CE AND D	ISCHARGE	DISPOSI	ΓΙΟΝ	
		Inpatients	Admitted F	rom -		—					
Inpa		Physicians	Clinic	нмо	Other Hospital	Skilled Nursing	Other Facility	Emergency Room	Court	Unknown	TOTAL
tier	Home	258,972	56,826	8	16,424	546	3,599	969	202	3,100	340,646
ıts]	Acute Hospital	3,661	515	0	506	31	82	76	16	221	5,108
Disch	Skilled Nursing	26,860	4,347	1	1,480	2,275	556	55	8	361	35,943
Inpatients Discharged To	Intermediate Care	1,164	90	0	73	232	140	0	2	25	1,726
T	Other Facility	1,027	119	1	217	5	34	3	1	14	1,421
-	Home Health	35,652	7,316	0	2,424	182	412	58	2	933	46,979
	Against Medical Advice	2,475	122	0	99	0	33	4	9	18	2,760
	Home IV	46	21	0	4	1	0	2	0	7	81
	Died	5,051	508	0	681	240	138	13	5	87	6,723
	Federal Hospital	297	15	0	86	18	9	3	0	5	433
	Home	2,663	284	0	152	59	51	2	2	33	3,246
	Hospice - Facility	2,398	243	0	179	223	67	3	2	27	3,142
	Swing Bed	884	234	0	140	16	31	20	0	37	1,362
	Rehab	4,436	1,184	0	690	41	183	0	2	74	6,610
	LT Hospital	1,488	241	0	299	82	93	0	3	27	2,233
	Nursing Facility - Medicaid	704	116	0	50	30	32	12	0	15	959
	Psychiatric Unit	2,115	94	0	208	13	94	9	43	68	2,644
	Outpatient	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Unknown	1,906	161	0	258	11	55	6	356	0	2,753
	TOTAL	351,799	72,436	10	23,970	4,005	5,609	1,235	653	5,052	464,769

Appendix E

Colorado Hospital Association Discharge Data Program Database

What is the Colorado Hospital Association Discharge Data Program Database?

The Colorado Hospital Association (CHA) Discharge Data Program (DDP) database consists of medical record information from all patients discharged from Colorado hospitals and patients who have hospital-based outpatient surgery. Beginning with 1988, the discharge data comes from all general hospitals, two psychiatric hospitals and four rehabilitation hospitals. The 2013 database (most current full year) consists of 464,905 inpatient records and 440,473 outpatient surgery records. There are up to 32 different data elements (depending on the reporting year) recorded for each patient record. The principal data fields are listed below.

Demographics

- Age in years
- Sex
- Race (if reported)
- Place of residence

- Expected source of payment
- Zip code
- County (if reported)

Diagnosis and Procedures

- 1CD-9-CM Diagnosis Codes (up to 15)
- ICD-9-CM Procedure Codes (up to 15)
- CPT-4 Procedure Codes (if reported)
- Day of principal procedure
- Birth weight (1993 on, if reported)
- CMS DRGs

- CMS MDCs
- 3M's APR-DRG Severity Level
- 3M's APR-DRG Mortality Level
- Days on mechanical ventilator (1993 on)
- External cause of injury code (E-Codes)

Duration of Stay and Admission/Discharge Status

- Admission date
- Admission day of the week
- Length of stay
- Admission source

- Discharge date
- Discharge day of the week
- Discharge status

Total Charge and Charge Components

- Total charge (sum of all revenue codes)
- Laboratory charge (UB-92 codes 300-319)
- Pharmacy charge (UB-92 codes 250-259)
- Radiology charge (UB-92 codes) 320-359, 400-409, 610-619)
- Routine charge (UB-92 codes 100-239)
- All other charges

What questions can be answered with DDP data?

Data can be aggregated into many different categories including hospital, DRG, severity level, payer type, age group or zip code. Data also can be used to create computed variables such as average length of stay, average charges or median age. These data categories and data elements can be used for patient origin studies, market share analysis, contract negotiations, charge report comparisons, understanding competitors, disease-specific volume reports, understanding health care capacity in response to local community needs, crude- and severity-adjusted death rate analysis, length-of-stay analysis, and patient access analysis. Inpatient quality indicators at www.cohospitalquality.org are also derived from this data.

Who uses DDP data?

Hospitals, researchers, government agencies, insurance companies, businesses, consumers and the media use discharge data. Blinded patient-level data can only be used for public health, research or health care operations as defined in 45 C.F.R., Parts 160 and 164 (the HIPAA Privacy Regulations).

How are DDP data obtained from CHA?

CHA member hospitals receive a series of **standard quarterly reports** based on discharge data as a part of membership services. **Specialized requests** from members and non-members are available as hard copy or an electronic file for a fee. CHA staff will write a software program to produce the desired tabulation as a printout, on an Excel spreadsheet file or in an ASCII file. **All blinded patient records** are available on CD-ROM in a 1200-character layout.

What is the price?

The minimum fee is \$225. Fees are based on the number of records and the time required for data abstraction. For further price details, please contact Bob Finn of CHA at (720) 489-1630 or bob.finn@cha.com. CHA will ask you to fill out an ad hoc request form and will provide a price quote before proceeding with the data request. The form (PDF format) can be found on the CHA website (www.cha.com) under the "Resources" tab, and then the "Discharge Data Program" tab.

What are the limitations associated with DDP data?

Identification of physicians and patients is excluded from all data extracted except to reporting hospitals and authorized state and federal agencies in accordance with applicable law. The amount the hospital is actually paid is not obtainable from this database. There are no physician fees included in the reported charges.

DDP data cannot be resold or redistributed to other organizations without CHA approval. Any person within the requesting organization may use the released data. CD-ROM purchases are for all discharges statewide and/or for all ambulatory surgery patients. DDP data cannot be used to identify patients and physicians, or in any advertising by member hospitals or requesting organizations. Any publication or report using CHA DDP data must state that the source of data is the "CHA Discharge Data Program." Hospitals are responsible for the accuracy of the data.

What is done to ensure accuracy?

CHA reviews the DDP data by monitoring for timeliness, accuracy and completeness. Data from hospitals are processed through computer edit routines that flag records with missing or erroneous data. The flagged records are returned to hospitals for review and correction. Corrected records are returned to CHA for data entry and reediting. Verification reports are generated for hospitals to validate the number of patients, average length of stay and average charge by DRG or principal procedure for ambulatory surgery patients. Comparisons of the data for the same time periods between two different years are analyzed. Variances between the two years of 50 percent or more are followed up with hospitals.

FOR MORE INFORMATION

For more information on the CHA DDP database, please contact Scott Anderson of CHA at (720) 489-1630 or scott.anderson@cha.com.